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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

þ QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the quarterly period ended July 3, 2011
or

o TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from                       to                    
Commission File No. 0-516

SONOCO PRODUCTS COMPANY

Incorporated under the laws I.R.S. Employer Identification
of South Carolina No. 57-0248420

1 N. Second St.
Hartsville, South Carolina 29550

Telephone: 843/383-7000
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15 (d) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was
required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes þ No o
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if
any, every Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T during
the preceding 12 months (or such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files). Yes þ
No o
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer,
or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of �large accelerated filer,� �accelerated filer� and �smaller reporting
company� in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

Large accelerated
filer þ

Accelerated filer o Non-accelerated filer o Smaller reporting
company o

(Do not check if a smaller reporting company)
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes
o No þ
Indicate the number of shares outstanding of each of the issuer�s classes of common stock at July 21, 2011:

Common stock, no par value: 99,895,720
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Part I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Item 1. Financial Statements.

SONOCO PRODUCTS COMPANY
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (unaudited)

(Dollars and shares in thousands)

July 3,
December

31,
2011 2010*

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 133,983 $ 158,249
Trade accounts receivable, net of allowances 608,802 508,144
Other receivables 30,237 31,917
Inventories:
Finished and in process 159,616 147,062
Materials and supplies 234,573 222,365
Prepaid expenses 55,317 66,782
Deferred income taxes 22,873 22,997

1,245,401 1,157,516
Property, Plant and Equipment, Net 953,221 944,136
Goodwill 857,115 839,748
Other Intangible Assets, Net 125,485 130,400
Long-term Deferred Income Taxes 40,703 42,100
Other Assets 171,664 167,114

Total Assets $ 3,393,589 $ 3,281,014

Liabilities and Equity
Current Liabilities
Payable to suppliers $ 469,915 $ 436,785
Accrued expenses and other 292,205 319,936
Notes payable and current portion of long-term debt 19,374 16,949
Accrued taxes 5,098 6,979

786,592 780,649
Long-term Debt, Net of Current Portion 716,807 603,941
Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits 227,056 323,040
Deferred Income Taxes 20,342 24,583
Other Liabilities 40,357 41,108
Commitments and Contingencies
Sonoco Shareholders� Equity
Common stock, no par value
Authorized 300,000 shares
99,883 and 100,510 shares issued and outstanding at July 3, 2011 and
December 31, 2010, respectively 7,175 7,175
Capital in excess of stated value 417,828 441,328
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Accumulated other comprehensive loss (226,130) (292,867)
Retained earnings 1,389,315 1,336,155

Total Sonoco Shareholders� Equity 1,588,188 1,491,791
Noncontrolling Interests 14,247 15,902

Total Equity 1,602,435 1,507,693

Total Liabilities and Equity $ 3,393,589 $ 3,281,014

* The year-end condensed consolidated balance sheet data was derived from audited financial statements but does
not include all disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles.

See accompanying Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements
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SONOCO PRODUCTS COMPANY
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME (unaudited)

(Dollars and shares in thousands except per share data)

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
July 3, June 27, July 3, June 27,
2011 2010 2011 2010

Net sales $ 1,127,865 $ 1,010,116 $ 2,245,188 $ 1,945,249
Cost of sales 936,775 817,592 1,859,889 1,576,967

Gross profit 191,090 192,524 385,299 368,282
Selling, general and administrative expenses 99,273 99,639 201,571 195,775
Restructuring/Asset impairment charges 9,578 2,511 11,895 6,458

Income before interest and income taxes 82,239 90,374 171,833 166,049
Interest expense 9,335 8,939 18,709 17,869
Interest income 1,161 381 1,798 874

Income before income taxes 74,065 81,816 154,922 149,054
Provision for income taxes 23,775 25,851 48,959 45,762

Income before equity in earnings of affiliates 50,290 55,965 105,963 103,292
Equity in earnings of affiliates, net of tax 3,416 2,991 5,380 4,217

Net income $ 53,706 $ 58,956 $ 111,343 $ 107,509

Net (income)/loss attributable to noncontrolling
interests $ (298) $ (3) $ (544) $ 16

Net income attributable to Sonoco $ 53,408 $ 58,953 $ 110,799 $ 107,525

Weighted average common shares outstanding:
Basic 100,891 101,511 101,104 101,342

Diluted 101,982 102,484 102,371 102,167

Per common share:
Net income attributable to Sonoco:
Basic $ 0.53 $ 0.58 $ 1.10 $ 1.06

Diluted $ 0.52 $ 0.58 $ 1.08 $ 1.05
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Cash dividends $ 0.29 $ 0.28 $ 0.57 $ 0.55

See accompanying Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements
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SONOCO PRODUCTS COMPANY
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (unaudited)

(Dollars in thousands)

Six Months Ended
July 3, June 27,
2011 2010

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net income $ 111,343 $ 107,509
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Asset impairment 5,509 1,165
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 87,679 81,280
Share-based compensation expense 8,284 9,167
Equity in earnings of affiliates (5,380) (4,217)
Cash dividends from affiliated companies 2,115 3,425
Loss (gain) on disposition of assets 542 (2,250)
Pension and postretirement plan expense 17,203 26,635
Pension and postretirement plan contributions (110,482) (14,038)
Tax effect of share-based compensation exercises 3,731 1,980
Excess tax benefit of share-based compensation (2,895) (1,795)
Net decrease in deferred taxes (4,724) (10,969)
Change in assets and liabilities, net of effects from acquisitions, dispositions, and
foreign currency adjustments:
Trade accounts receivable (79,120) (94,926)
Inventories (18,821) (38,548)
Payable to suppliers 30,568 51,952
Prepaid expenses (7,151) (6,525)
Accrued expenses (31,786) 13,050*
Income taxes payable and other income tax items 21,846 (14,981)
Fox River environmental reserves (639) (1,138)
Other assets and liabilities 4,253 8,596*

Net cash provided by operating activities 32,075 115,372

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (80,217) (59,032)
Cost of acquisitions, net of cash acquired (10,395) (10,214)
Proceeds from the sale of assets 9,751 2,753

Net cash used in investing activities (80,861) (66,493)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from issuance of debt 10,223 5,824
Principal repayment of debt (8,081) (9,473)
Net increase in commercial paper 110,000 �
Net decrease in outstanding checks (3,463) (12,146)
Excess tax benefit of share-based compensation 2,895 1,795
Cash dividends (56,985) (55,239)
Purchase of noncontrolling interest (5,718) �
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Shares acquired (47,603) (328)
Shares issued 15,279 11,129

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 16,547 (58,438)

Effects of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash 7,973 (8,308)

Net (Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (24,266) (17,867)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 158,249 185,245

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 133,983 $ 167,378

* Prior year�s data have been reclassified to conform to the current year�s presentation
See accompanying Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements
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SONOCO PRODUCTS COMPANY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dollars in thousands except per share data)
(unaudited)

Note 1: Basis of Interim Presentation
In the opinion of the management of Sonoco Products Company (the �Company� or �Sonoco�), the accompanying
unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of only normal recurring
adjustments, unless otherwise stated) necessary to state fairly the consolidated financial position, results of operations
and cash flows for the interim periods reported herein. Operating results for the three and six months ended July 3,
2011, are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be expected for the year ending December 31, 2011. These
condensed consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements
and the notes thereto included in the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2010.
With respect to the unaudited condensed consolidated financial information of the Company for the three- and
six-month periods ended July 3, 2011 and June 27, 2010 included in this Form 10-Q, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
reported that they have applied limited procedures in accordance with professional standards for a review of such
information. However, their separate report dated August 5, 2011 appearing herein, states that they did not audit and
they do not express an opinion on that unaudited financial information. Accordingly, the degree of reliance on their
report on such information should be restricted in light of the limited nature of the review procedures applied.
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is not subject to the liability provisions of Section 11 of the Securities Act of 1933 for
their report on the unaudited financial information because that report is not a �report� or a �part� of a registration
statement prepared or certified by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP within the meaning of Sections 7 and 11 of the Act.
Note 2: Shareholders� Equity
Earnings per Share
The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
July 3, June 27, July 3, June 27,
2011 2010 2011 2010

Numerator:
Net income attributable to Sonoco $ 53,408 $ 58,953 $ 110,799 $ 107,525

Denominator:
Basic 100,891,000 101,511,000 101,104,000 101,342,000
Dilutive effect of stock-based
compensation 1,091,000 973,000 1,267,000 825,000

Diluted 101,982,000 102,484,000 102,371,000 102,167,000

Reported net income attributable to
Sonoco per common share:
Basic $ 0.53 $ 0.58 $ 1.10 $ 1.06

Diluted $ 0.52 $ 0.58 $ 1.08 $ 1.05

Stock options and stock appreciation rights to purchase 1,186,225 and 1,894,994 shares at July 3, 2011 and June 27,
2010, respectively, were not dilutive and, therefore, are excluded from the computations of diluted income attributable
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to Sonoco per common share amounts. No adjustments were made to reported net income attributable to Sonoco in the
computations of earnings per share.
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SONOCO PRODUCTS COMPANY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dollars in thousands except per share data)
(unaudited)

Stock Repurchases
The Company�s Board of Directors has authorized the repurchase of up to 5,000,000 shares of the Company�s common
stock. On December 3, 2010, the Company announced it would immediately begin repurchasing 2,000,000 shares. As
of December 31, 2010, a total of 695,036 shares had been repurchased under this program at a cost of $23,219. During
the first quarter of 2011, an additional 1,304,964 shares were repurchased at a cost of $46,298, completing the
announced buyback. On April 20, 2011, the Company�s Board of Directors reinstated 2,000,000 shares to its
authorization. No additional shares were repurchased during the second quarter of 2011; accordingly, the total number
of shares available for future repurchase at July 3, 2011 remains at 5,000,000.
The Company occasionally repurchases shares of its common stock to satisfy employee tax withholding obligations in
association with the exercise of certain share-based compensation. These repurchases, which are not part of a publicly
announced plan or program, totaled 31,924 and 10,290 shares in the first six months of 2011 and 2010, respectively, at
a cost of $1,306 and $328, respectively.
Dividend Declarations
On April 20, 2011, the Board of Directors declared a regular quarterly dividend of $0.29 per share. This dividend was
paid June 10, 2011 to all shareholders of record as of May 13, 2011.
On July 20, 2011, the Board of Directors declared a regular quarterly dividend of $0.29 per share. This dividend is
payable September 9, 2011 to all shareholders of record as of August 19, 2011.
Noncontrolling Interests
In April 2011, the Company acquired the remaining 49% interest in its 51%-owned subsidiary, Sonoco For Plas do
Brazil Ltda., for $5,718 in cash. As a result of the transaction, the Company wrote off the $2,727 carrying amount of
noncontrolling interest and recorded a reduction in Capital in excess of stated value of $2,991.
Note 3: Acquisitions
On May 27, 2011, the Company completed the acquisition of several small tube and core businesses in New Zealand
at a total cost of $6,220 in cash. The acquisition of these businesses, which are accounted for in the Tubes and
Cores/Paper segment, is expected to generate annual sales of approximately $13,000. In conjunction with these
acquisitions, the Company preliminarily recorded net tangible assets of $1,667 and goodwill of $4,553, the majority of
which is expected to be tax deductible. The company is in the process of finalizing its appraisals of tangible and
intangible assets relating to these acquisitions, and the allocation of the purchase price to the assets acquired and
liabilities assumed will be completed once the appraisal process has been finalized.
On July 1, 2011, the Company completed the acquisition of a rigid paperboard containers business in the United
Kingdom, at a cost of $4,175 in cash. The acquisition is expected to generate annual sales of approximately $10,000,
which will be accounted for in the Company�s Consumer Packaging segment. In conjunction with this acquisition, the
Company recorded net tangible assets of $4,014 and identifiable intangibles of $161.
The Company has accounted for these acquisitions as purchases and, accordingly, has included its results of
operations in consolidated net income from the respective dates of acquisition. Pro forma results have not been
provided, as the acquisitions were not material to the Company�s financial statements individually, or in the aggregate.
Note 4: Restructuring and Asset Impairment
The Company has engaged in a number of restructuring actions over the past several years. Actions initiated in 2011,
2010, and 2009, are reported as �2011 Actions,� �2010 Actions,� and �2009 Actions,� respectively. Actions initiated prior to
2009, all of which were substantially complete at July 3, 2011, are reported as �Earlier Actions.�

7
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SONOCO PRODUCTS COMPANY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dollars in thousands except per share data)
(unaudited)

Following are the total restructuring and asset impairment charges, net of adjustments, recognized by the Company
during the periods presented:

2011 2010
Second Six Second Six
Quarter Months Quarter Months

Restructuring/Asset impairment:
2011 Actions $ 10,258 $ 10,637 $ � $ �
2010 Actions (1,163) (1,004) 1,125 3,858
2009 Actions 338 1,473 1,315 3,102
Earlier Actions 145 789 71 (502)

Restructuring/Asset impairment charges $ 9,578 $ 11,895 $ 2,511 $ 6,458
Income tax benefit (2,903) (3,639) (924) (2,666)
Equity method investments, net of tax � 17 � 218
Costs attributable to Noncontrolling Interests, net of tax 27 70 22 61

Total impact of Restructuring/Asset impairment charges,
net of tax $ 6,702 $ 8,343 $ 1,609 $ 4,071

Restructuring and asset impairment charges are included in �Restructuring/Asset impairment charges� in the Condensed
Consolidated Statements of Income. Included in �Income tax benefit� above for the three- and six-month periods ended
July 3, 2011, is $2,318 from the release of tax reserves associated with the sale of a plastics business in Brazil.
The Company expects to recognize future additional cash costs totaling approximately $2,650 in connection with
previously announced restructuring actions and believes that the majority of these charges will be incurred and paid by
the end of 2011. The Company continually evaluates its cost structure, including its manufacturing capacity, and
additional restructuring actions may be undertaken.
2011 Actions
During 2011, the Company announced the closures of a flexible packaging facility in Canada (part of the Consumer
Packaging segment) and a fulfillment service center in the United States (part of the Packaging Services segment).
The Company also sold two small businesses, a plastics operation in Brazil and a tubes and core operation in the
United States and realigned its fixed cost structure resulting in the elimination of approximately 31 positions.
Below is a summary of 2011 Actions and related expenses by type incurred and estimated to be incurred through
completion.

Total

Second
Incurred

to Estimated
2011 Actions Quarter Date Total Cost
Severance and Termination Benefits
Tubes and Cores/Paper segment $ 188 $ 422 $ 422
Consumer Packaging segment 2,594 2,729 2,729
Packaging Services segment 212 212 212
Asset Impairment / Disposal of Assets
Tubes and Cores/Paper segment (286) (286) (286)
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Consumer Packaging segment 6,868 6,868 6,868
Other Costs
Consumer Packaging segment 586 596 1,796
Packaging Services segment 96 96 96

Total Charges and Adjustments $ 10,258 $ 10,637 $ 11,837

The following table sets forth the activity in the 2011 Actions restructuring accrual included in �Accrued expenses and
other� on the Company�s Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets:

8
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SONOCO PRODUCTS COMPANY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dollars in thousands except per share data)
(unaudited)

Severance Asset
2011 Actions and Impairment/
Accrual Activity Termination Disposal Other
2011 Year to Date Benefits of Assets Costs Total
Liability at December 31, 2010 $ � $ � $ � $ �
2011 charges 3,363 6,582 692 10,637
Cash receipts/(payments) (736) 4,999 (692) 3,571
Asset write downs/disposals � (11,581) � (11,581)
Foreign currency translation 15 � � 15

Liability at July 3, 2011 $ 2,642 $ � $ � $ 2,642

Included in 2011 charges above is a loss of $6,689 from the sale of a plastics business in Brazil for which the
Company received net proceeds of $3,849. Annual sales of this business were approximately $27,000. Partially
offsetting the loss was a gain of $1,053 from the sale of a small tubes and cores business in the United States for
which the Company received net proceeds of $1,150. Goodwill associated with this business totaled $97 and was
written off as part of the sale. Additional impairment charges totaling $946 were recorded in 2011 related primarily to
the announced closure of a flexible packaging facility in Canada and the decision not to use certain machinery and
equipment acquired in the 2010 acquisition of a tube and core business in Greece. �Other costs� consist primarily of
lease termination costs and costs related to plant closures including the cost of equipment removal, utilities, plant
security, property taxes and insurance.
The Company expects to pay the majority of the remaining 2011 Actions restructuring costs by the end of 2011 using
cash generated from operations.
2010 Actions
During 2010, the Company consolidated two manufacturing operations in the Packaging Services segment into a
single facility as well as closed two North American tube and core plants and a North American molded plug
manufacturing plant (part of the Tubes and Cores/Paper segment). In addition, the Company continued to realign its
fixed cost structure resulting in the elimination of 112 positions in 2010.
Below is a summary of 2010 Actions and related expenses by type incurred and estimated to be incurred through
completion.

2011 2010 Total
Second Six Second Six Incurred Estimated

2010 Actions Quarter Months Quarter Months to Date
Total
Cost

Severance and Termination
Benefits
Tubes and Cores/Paper
segment $ (1) $ (43) $ (2) $ 1,225 $ 2,359 $ 2,359
Consumer Packaging
segment � � 384 705 705 705
Packaging Services segment (1) (1) 321 1,473 1,554 1,554
All Other Sonoco � 182 30 63 300 300
Corporate � � � � 36 36
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Asset Impairment /
Disposal of Assets
Tubes and Cores/Paper
segment (1,227) (1,222) 38 38 (333) (333)
Packaging Services segment � (429) (108) (108) (565) (565)
All Other Sonoco � � 369 369 369 369
Other Costs
Tubes and Cores/Paper
segment 44 205 � � 264 414
Consumer Packaging
segment � � � � 19 19
Packaging Services segment � 139 24 24 472 472
All Other Sonoco 22 165 69 69 466 466

Total Charges and
Adjustments $ (1,163) $ (1,004) $ 1,125 $ 3,858 $ 5,646 $ 5,796

The following table sets forth the activity in the 2010 Actions restructuring accrual included in �Accrued expenses and
other� on the Company�s Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets:

9
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SONOCO PRODUCTS COMPANY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dollars in thousands except per share data)
(unaudited)

Severance Asset
2010 Actions and Impairment/
Accrual Activity Termination Disposal Other
2011 Year to Date Benefits of Assets Costs Total
Liability at December 31, 2010 $ 1,282 $ � $ 59 $ 1,341
2011 charges 181 � 509 690
Adjustments (43) (1,651) � (1,694)
Cash receipts/(payments) (872) 2,737 (568) 1,297
Asset write downs/disposals � (1,086) � (1,086)
Foreign currency translation 11 � � 11

Liability at July 3, 2011 $ 559 $ � $ � $ 559

�Adjustments� consist primarily of gains on the sale of assets (land and buildings at a former tube and core facility in
Canada and machinery and equipment at a point-of-purchase display facility in the United States), which accounts for
the net benefit recognized related to 2010 Actions in the second quarter of 2011. �Other costs� consist primarily of lease
termination costs and costs related to plant closures including the cost of equipment removal, utilities, plant security,
property taxes and insurance.
The majority of the remaining 2010 Actions restructuring costs are expected to be paid by the end of 2011 using cash
generated from operations.
2009 Actions
During 2009, the Company closed a paper mill in the United States and five tube and core plants � three in the United
States, one in Europe, and one in Canada (all part of the Tubes and Cores/Paper segment). The Company also closed
two rigid paper packaging plants in the United States (part of the Consumer Packaging segment), a fulfillment service
center in Germany (part of the Packaging Services segment), a molded plastics facility in the United States (part of All
Other Sonoco) and a wooden reel facility in the United States (part of All Other Sonoco). The Company also sold a
small Canadian recovered paper brokerage business and realigned its fixed cost structure resulting in the elimination
of approximately 225 positions.
Below is a summary of 2009 Actions and related expenses by type incurred and estimated to be incurred through the
end of the restructuring initiative.

2011 2010 Total
Second Six Second Six Incurred Estimated

2009 Actions Quarter Months Quarter Months to Date
Total
Cost

Severance and Termination
Benefits
Tubes and Cores/Paper
segment $ 18 $ 56 $ (241) $ 15 $ 15,264 $ 15,264
Consumer Packaging
segment 200 200 60 310 2,555 2,555
Packaging Services segment � � � (53) 1,482 1,482
All Other Sonoco (4) 8 � 198 1,441 1,441
Corporate � (4) 263 269 923 923
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Asset Impairment /
Disposal of Assets
Tubes and Cores/Paper
segment � � 213 175 4,119 4,119
Consumer Packaging
segment � (10) � � 566 566
Packaging Services segment � � � � 7 7
All Other Sonoco � � 2 2 305 305
Other Costs
Tubes and Cores/Paper
segment (81) 765 749 1,259 5,550 5,950
Consumer Packaging
segment 110 353 266 599 1,178 1,228
Packaging Services segment 95 105 � 180 430 430
All Other Sonoco � � 3 148 483 483

Total $ 338 $ 1,473 $ 1,315 $ 3,102 $ 34,303 $ 34,753

10
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SONOCO PRODUCTS COMPANY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dollars in thousands except per share data)
(unaudited)

The following table sets forth the activity in the 2009 Actions restructuring accrual included in �Accrued expenses and
other� on the Company�s Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets:

Severance Asset
2009 Actions and Impairment/
Accrual Activity Termination Disposal Other
2011 Year to Date Benefits of Assets Costs Total
Liability at December 31, 2010 $ 4,696 $ � $ � $ 4,696
2011 charges 47 � 1,512 1,559
Adjustments 212 (10) (289) (87)
Cash receipts/(payments) (1,130) 720 (1,223) (1,633)
Asset write downs/disposals � (710) � (710)
Foreign currency translation 3 � � 3

Liability at July 3, 2011 $ 3,828 $ � $ � $ 3,828

�Other costs� consist primarily of costs related to plant closures including the cost of equipment removal, utilities, plant
security, property taxes and insurance.
The Company expects to pay the majority of the remaining 2009 Actions restructuring costs by the end of 2011 using
cash generated from operations.
Earlier Actions
Earlier Actions are comprised of a number of plant closures and workforce reductions initiated prior to 2009.
Charges/income associated with these actions totaled $145 and $789 during the three- and six-month periods ended
July 3, 2011, compared with $71 and $(502) during the three- and six-month periods ended June 27, 2010. The 2010
income resulted from a gain on the sale of land and buildings associated with a former paper mill in France. The
accrual for Earlier Actions totaled $713 and $981 at July 3, 2011 and December 31, 2010, respectively, and relates
primarily to building lease terminations. The accrual is included in �Accrued expenses and other� on the Company�s
Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet. Cash payments during the six months ended July 3, 2011 were $838; while
cash received from the sale of a building (a former tube and core facility in Spain) totaled $2,415. The Company
expects to recognize future pre-tax charges of approximately $850 associated with Earlier Actions, primarily related to
costs of exiting paper mills in Canada, China, and the United States. The Company expects both the liability and the
future costs to be fully paid at the end of 2012, using cash generated from operations.
Note 5: Comprehensive Income
The following table reconciles net income to comprehensive income attributable to Sonoco:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
July 3, June 27, July 3, June 27,
2011 2010 2011 2010

Net income $ 53,706 $ 58,956 $ 111,343 $ 107,509

Other comprehensive income/(loss):
Foreign currency translation adjustments 17,982 (31,642) 57,633 (42,891)
Changes in defined benefit plans, net of tax 2,791 4,272 5,387 8,451
Changes in derivative financial instruments, net of tax 852 2,268 3,717 (810)
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Comprehensive income $ 75,331 $ 33,854 $ 178,080 $ 72,259
Comprehensive (income)/loss attributable to
noncontrolling interests (298) (3) (544) 16

Comprehensive income attributable to Sonoco $ 75,033 $ 33,851 $ 177,536 $ 72,275
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The following table summarizes the components of accumulated other comprehensive loss and the changes in
accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of tax as applicable, for the three months ended July 3, 2011:

Foreign Accumulated
Currency Defined Derivative Other
Translation Benefit Financial Comprehensive
Adjustments Plans Instruments Loss

Balance at December 31, 2010 $ 17,685 $ (303,037) $ (7,515) $ (292,867)
Year-to-date change 57,633 5,387 3,717 66,737

Balance at July 3, 2011 $ 75,318 $ (297,650) $ (3,798) $ (226,130)

At July 3, 2011, the Company had commodity and foreign currency contracts outstanding to fix the costs of certain
anticipated raw materials and energy purchases. These contracts, which have maturities ranging from July 2011 to
December 2013, qualify as cash flow hedges under U.S. GAAP. The amounts included in accumulated other
comprehensive loss related to these cash flow hedges were an unfavorable position of $5,944 ($3,798 after tax) at
July 3, 2011, and an unfavorable position of $11,921 ($7,515 after tax) at December 31, 2010.
The cumulative tax benefit on Derivative Financial Instruments was $2,146 at July 3, 2011, and $4,406 at
December 31, 2010. During the three- and six-month periods ended July 3, 2011, the tax benefit on Derivative
Financial Instruments decreased by $(514) and $(2,260) respectively.
The cumulative tax benefit on Defined Benefit Plans was $176,423 at July 3, 2011, and $179,628 at December 31,
2010. During the three- and six-month periods ended July 3, 2011, the tax benefit on Defined Benefit Plans decreased
by $(1,582) and $(3,205), respectively.
Current period foreign currency translation adjustments of $458 are included in noncontrolling interest at July 3, 2011.
Note 6: Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets
Goodwill
A summary of the changes in goodwill for the six months ended July 3, 2011 is as follows:

Tubes
and
Cores/ Consumer Packaging

Paper Packaging Services
All

Other
Segment Segment Segment Sonoco Total

Goodwill at December 31, 2010 $ 231,637 $ 389,384 $ 150,082 $ 68,645 $ 839,748
Goodwill on acquisitions 4,553 � � � 4,553
Other (97) (2,846) � � (2,943)
Foreign currency translation 10,259 5,349 � 149 15,757

Goodwill at July 3, 2011 $ 246,352 $ 391,887 $ 150,082 $ 68,794 $ 857,115
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The Company recorded $4,553 of goodwill in connection with 2011 acquisitions. �Other� consists primarily of amounts
previously recorded as �Goodwill� that have been reclassified to �Long-Term Deferred Income Taxes.� This
reclassification related to the July 2010 acquisition of Associated Packaging Technologies, Inc. and resulted from a
final review of the facts and conditions that existed at the time of the acquisition. In addition, �Other� also reflects the
disposal of $97 of goodwill associated with the sale of a small tubes and core business in the United States.
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The Company completed its most recent annual goodwill impairment testing during the third quarter of 2010. Based
on the results of this evaluation, the Company concluded that there was no impairment of goodwill for any of its
reporting units. For 2010 testing purposes, the fair values of the Company�s reporting units were estimated based on
projections of future years� operating results and associated cash flows, together with comparable trading and
transaction multiples. The Company�s projections incorporated management�s expectations for future growth and,
where applicable, improved operating margins. Should such growth and/or margin improvement not materialize as
projected, or if the Company�s assessments of the relevant facts and circumstances change, noncash impairment
charges may be required. Reporting units with significant goodwill whose results need to show improvement included
Tubes & Cores/Paper � Europe, Matrix Packaging, Flexible Packaging, Packaging Services, and Rigid Paper
Containers � Australia/New Zealand. Total goodwill associated with these reporting units was approximately $110,000,
$132,000, $97,000, $150,000, and $6,000, respectively at July 3, 2011. There were no triggering events during the
three- or six-month periods ended July 3, 2011.
Other Intangible Assets
A summary of other intangible assets as of July 3, 2011 and December 31, 2010 is as follows:

July 3, December 31,
2011 2010

Other Intangible Assets, gross
Patents $ 2,225 $ 2,264
Customer lists 184,264 180,673
Land use rights 366 354
Supply agreements � 1,000
Other 16,645 16,409

Other Intangible Assets, gross $203,500 $200,700

Accumulated Amortization $ (78,015) $ (70,300)

Other Intangible Assets, net $125,485 $130,400

The Company recorded $161 of identifiable intangibles in connection with 2011 acquisitions, all of which related to
customer lists.
Other intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over their respective useful lives, which generally range
from three to twenty years. The Company has no intangibles with indefinite lives. Aggregate amortization expense
was $3,650 and $2,983 for the three months ended July 3, 2011 and June 27, 2010, respectively, and $7,351 and
$5,986 for the six months ended July 3, 2011 and June 27, 2010, respectively. Amortization expense on other
intangible assets is expected to approximate $14,600 in 2011, $14,000 in 2012, $13,700 in 2013, $12,900 in 2014 and
$11,500 in 2015.
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Note 7: Fair Value Measurements
The following table sets forth information regarding the Company�s financial assets and financial liabilities, excluding
retirement and postretirement plan assets, measured at fair value on a recurring basis. The Company does not currently
have any nonfinancial assets or liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value on a recurring basis.

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date
Using

Quoted
Market

Carrying
Prices in
Active Significant

Amount in Market for Other Significant
Condensed Identical Observable Unobservable
Consolidated Assets/Liabilities Inputs Inputs

Description
Balance
Sheets (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

As of July 3, 2011
Assets:
Derivatives $ 4,526 $ � $ 4,526 $ �
Deferred Compensation Plan Assets $ 2,370 $ 2,370 $ � $ �
Liabilities:
Derivatives $ 9,245 $ � $ 9,245 $ �

As of December 31, 2010
Assets:
Derivatives $ 1,172 $ � $ 1,172 $ �
Deferred Compensation Plan Assets $ 2,236 $ 2,236 $ � $ �
Liabilities:
Derivatives $ 13,304 $ � $ 13,304 $ �
Fair value measurements for the Company�s derivatives, which at July 3, 2011 and December 31, 2010, consisted
primarily of natural gas, aluminum, old corrugated containers, diesel fuel and foreign currency contracts entered into
for hedging purposes, are classified under Level 2 and are valued using the income approach. These measurements are
determined using published market prices or estimated based on observable inputs including spot and future
commodity prices and spot and future exchange rates.
Certain deferred compensation plan liabilities are funded and the assets invested in various exchange traded mutual
funds. These assets are measured using quoted prices in accessible active markets for identical assets.
Excluding certain retirement and postretirement plan assets, none of the Company�s financial assets or liabilities are
measured at fair value using significant unobservable inputs. There were no significant transfers in or out of Level 1
or Level 2 fair value measurements during the three- and six-month periods ended July 3, 2011.
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Note 8: Financial Instruments and Derivatives
The following table sets forth the carrying amounts and fair values of the Company�s significant financial instruments
for which the carrying amount differs from the fair value.

July 3, 2011 December 31, 2010
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value

Long-term debt, net of current portion $716,807 $739,649 $603,941 $624,786

The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents, short-term debt and long-term variable-rate debt approximates fair
value. The fair value of long-term debt is based on quoted market prices or is determined by discounting future cash
flows using interest rates available to the Company for issues with similar terms and average maturities.
In accordance with U.S. GAAP, the Company records its derivatives as assets or liabilities on the balance sheet at fair
value using published market prices or estimated values based on current price quotes and discounted cash flows.
Changes in the fair value of derivatives are recognized either in net income or in other comprehensive income,
depending on the designated purpose of the derivative. It is the Company�s policy not to speculate in derivative
instruments. The Company has determined all hedges to be highly effective and, as a result, no material
ineffectiveness has been recorded.
The Company uses derivatives to mitigate the effect of fluctuations in some of its raw material and energy costs,
foreign currency fluctuations and interest rate movements. The Company purchases commodities, such as recovered
paper, metal and energy, generally at market or at fixed prices that are established with the vendor as part of the
purchase process for quantities expected to be consumed in the ordinary course of business. The Company may enter
into forward contracts or other similar derivative contracts in order to reduce the effect of commodity price
fluctuations, and to manage its exposure to foreign currency cash flows, assets, and liabilities. The Company is
exposed to interest-rate fluctuations as a result of using debt as a source of financing for its operations. To manage its
exposure to interest rate movements, the Company may from time to time use traditional, unleveraged interest rate
swaps to adjust its mix of fixed and variable rate debt.
Cash Flow Hedges
At July 3, 2011 and December 31, 2010, the Company had derivative financial instruments outstanding to hedge
anticipated transactions and certain asset and liability related cash flows. To the extent considered effective, the
changes in fair value of these contracts are recorded in other comprehensive income and reclassified to income or
expense in the period in which the hedged item impacts earnings.
Commodity Cash Flow Hedges
The Company has entered into certain derivative contracts to manage the cost of anticipated purchases of natural gas,
aluminum, old corrugated containers and diesel fuel. At July 3, 2011, natural gas swaps covering approximately
5.4 million MMBtus were outstanding. These contracts represent approximately 71%, 63%, and 12% of anticipated
U.S. and Canadian usage for 2011, 2012 and 2013, respectively. Additionally, the Company had swap contracts
covering 2.1 thousand metric tons of aluminum representing approximately 32% and 3% of anticipated usage for 2011
and 2012, respectively, 38.7 thousand short tons of old corrugated containers representing approximately 6% of
anticipated usage for 2011, and 201.5 thousand gallons of diesel fuel representing approximately 8% of expected
usage through August 2011. The fair values of the Company�s commodity cash flow hedges were in loss positions of
$7,801 and $12,421 at July 3, 2011 and December 31, 2010, respectively. The amount of the loss included in
accumulated other comprehensive loss at July 3, 2011, that is expected to be reclassified to the income statement
during the next twelve months is $6,743.
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Foreign Currency Cash Flow Hedges
The Company has entered into forward contracts to hedge certain anticipated foreign currency denominated sales and
purchases forecast to occur in 2011. At July 3, 2011, the net position of these contracts was to purchase 42.7 million
Canadian dollars, 101.8 million Mexican pesos, 5.0 million euros, 5.1 billion Colombian pesos, 3.5 billion Indonesian
rupiah and 795 thousand British pounds, and to sell 2.6 million Australian dollars, 1.5 million New Zealand dollars,
6.4 million Malaysian ringgits and 65.3 million Thai baht. The fair value of these foreign currency cash flow hedges
was $1,737 at July 3, 2011, and $229 at December 31, 2010. During the first quarter of 2011, certain foreign currency
cash flow hedges related to construction in progress were settled as the capital expenditures were made. Gains of $6
and $540 were reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive loss and netted against the carrying value of the
assets during the three- and six-month periods ended July 3, 2011, respectively. The amount of the gain included in
accumulated other comprehensive loss at July 3, 2011 expected to be reclassified to the income statement during the
next twelve months is $1,661.
Other Derivatives
The Company routinely enters into forward contracts or swaps to economically hedge the currency exposure of
intercompany debt and existing foreign currency denominated receivables and payables. The Company does not apply
hedge accounting treatment for these instruments. As such, changes in fair value are recorded directly to income and
expense in the periods that they occur. At July 3, 2011, the net positions of these contracts were to purchase
3.9 million Canadian dollars, 735 thousand British pounds, 877 thousand euros and 11.0 billion Colombian pesos. The
total fair value of these hedges was $1,345 at July 3, 2011, and $60 at December 31, 2010.
The following table sets forth the location and fair values of the Company�s derivative instruments at July 3, 2011:

Description Balance Sheet Location Fair Value
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments:
Commodity Contracts Other Current Assets $ 756
Commodity Contracts Other Current Liabilities $(7,211)
Commodity Contracts Other Long Term Assets $ 14
Commodity Contracts Other Long Term Liabilities $(1,360)
Foreign Exchange Contracts Other Current Assets $ 2,407
Foreign Exchange Contracts Other Current Liabilities $ (670)
Derivatives not designated as hedging instruments:
Foreign Exchange Contracts Other Current Assets $ 1,272
Foreign Exchange Contracts Other Current Liabilities $ (4)
Foreign Exchange Contracts Other Long Term Assets $ 77
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The following table sets forth the effect of the Company�s derivative instruments on financial performance for the three
months ended July 3, 2011 and June 27, 2010:

Location of Gain
Amount of
Gain or or (Loss)

Amount of
Gain or Location of Gain or

Amount of
Gain or

(Loss)
Recognized Reclassified from

(Loss)
Reclassified (Loss) Recognized in

(Loss)
Recognized

in OCI on Accumulated OCI
from

Accumulated Income on
in Income

on

Derivative Into Income
OCI Into
Income Derivative Derivative

Description
(Effective
Portion) (Effective Portion)

(Effective
Portion) (Ineffective Portion)

(Ineffective
Portion)

Three months
ended July 3, 2011

Derivatives in Cash
Flow Hedging
Relationships:

Foreign Exchange
Contracts $ 578

Net sales
$ 1,736

Net sales $ �

Cost of sales $ (918)

Commodity
Contracts $ (715)

Cost of sales
$ (2,327)

Cost of sales $ 63

Three months
ended June 27, 2010

Derivatives in Cash
Flow Hedging
Relationships:

Foreign Exchange
Contracts $ (453)

Net sales
$ 1,135

Net sales $ (284)

Cost of sales $ (467)
Commodity
Contracts $ 1,669

Cost of sales
$ (2,784)

Cost of sales $ (586)

Fair value hedge
derivatives:
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Interest Rate Swap Interest expense $ 228

Location of Gain or
Derivatives not (Loss) Recognized

designated as hedging in Income
Gain or
(Loss)

instruments: Statement Recognized
Three months ended July 3, 2011

Foreign Exchange Contracts Cost of sales $ 855
Selling, general and administrative $ 10

Three months ended June 27, 2010

Foreign Exchange Contracts Cost of sales $ (549)
Selling, general and administrative $ (76)
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The following table sets forth the effect of the Company�s derivative instruments on financial performance for the six
months ended July 3, 2011 and June 27, 2010:

Location of Gain
Amount of
Gain or or (Loss)

Amount of
Gain or Location of Gain or

Amount of
Gain or

(Loss)
Recognized Reclassified from

(Loss)
Reclassified (Loss) Recognized in

(Loss)
Recognized

in OCI on Accumulated OCI
from

Accumulated Income on
in Income

on

Derivative Into Income
OCI Into
Income Derivative Derivative

Description
(Effective
Portion) (Effective Portion)

(Effective
Portion) (Ineffective Portion)

(Ineffective
Portion)

Six months ended
July 3, 2011

Derivatives in Cash
Flow Hedging
Relationships:
Foreign Exchange
Contracts $ 3,293

Net sales
$ 2,793

Net sales $ 12

Cost of sales $ (1,517)

Commodity
Contracts $ (1,527)

Cost of sales
$ (6,027)

Cost of sales $ 112

Six months ended
June 27, 2010

Derivatives in Cash
Flow Hedging
Relationships:
Foreign Exchange
Contracts $ 1,339

Net sales
$ 1,602

Net sales $ (284)

Cost of sales $ (686)
Commodity
Contracts $ (6,722)

Cost of sales
$ (5,006)

Cost of sales $ (1,099)

Fair value hedge
derivatives:

Interest Rate Swap Interest expense $ 199
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Location of Gain or
Derivatives not (Loss) Recognized

designated as hedging in Income
Gain or
(Loss)

instruments: Statement Recognized
Six months ended July 3, 2011

Foreign Exchange Contracts Cost of sales $ 1,268

Selling, general and administrative $ 18

Six months ended June 27, 2010

Foreign Exchange Contracts Cost of sales $ (8)
Selling, general and administrative $ (72)
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Note 9: Employee Benefit Plans
Retirement Plans and Retiree Health and Life Insurance Plans
The Company provides non-contributory defined benefit pension plans for a majority of its employees in the United
States and certain of its employees in Mexico and Belgium. Effective December 31, 2003, the Company froze
participation for newly hired salaried and non-union hourly U.S. employees in its traditional defined benefit pension
plan. At that time, the Company adopted a defined contribution plan, the Sonoco Investment and Retirement Plan
(SIRP), which covers its non-union U.S. employees hired on or after January 1, 2004. The Company also sponsors
contributory defined benefit pension plans covering the majority of its employees in the United Kingdom, Canada,
and the Netherlands.
On February 4, 2009, the U.S. qualified defined benefit pension plan was amended to freeze plan benefits for all
active participants effective December 31, 2018. Remaining active participants in the U.S. qualified plan will become
participants of the SIRP effective January 1, 2019.
The Company also provides postretirement healthcare and life insurance benefits to a limited number of its retirees
and their dependents in the United States and Canada, based on certain age and/or service eligibility requirements.
The components of net periodic benefit cost include the following:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
July 3, June 27, July 3, June 27,
2011 2010 2011 2010

Retirement Plans
Service cost $ 5,014 $ 5,466 $ 10,117 $ 10,704
Interest cost 17,522 17,913 35,355 35,147
Expected return on plan assets (21,052) (19,608) (42,382) (38,457)
Amortization of net transition obligation 118 111 237 216
Amortization of prior service cost 35 30 71 59
Amortization of net actuarial loss 5,828 8,679 11,769 17,011

Net periodic benefit cost $ 7,465 $ 12,591 $ 15,167 $ 24,680

Retiree Health and Life Insurance Plans
Service cost $ 298 $ 299 $ 602 $ 585
Interest cost 421 606 851 1,186
Expected return on plan assets (350) (349) (707) (683)
Amortization of prior service credit (1,950) (2,583) (3,942) (5,052)
Amortization of net actuarial loss 345 596 697 1,165

Net periodic benefit income $ (1,236) $ (1,431) $ (2,499) $ (2,799)

During the six months ended July 3, 2011, the Company made contributions of $101,914 to its defined benefit
retirement and retiree health and life insurance plans, including an $85,262 contribution to its U.S. qualified defined
benefit pension plan. The Company anticipates that it will make additional contributions of approximately $31,000 to
its defined benefit retirement and retiree health and life insurance plans over the remainder of 2011. No assurances can
be made, however, about funding requirements beyond 2011, as they will depend largely on actual investment returns
and future actuarial assumptions.
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Sonoco Investment and Retirement Plan (SIRP)
The Company recognized SIRP expense totaling $2,501 and $2,217 for the quarters ended July 3, 2011 and June 27,
2010, respectively, and $4,537 and $4,754 for the six month periods ended July 3, 2011 and June 27, 2010,
respectively. Contributions to the SIRP, annually funded in the first quarter, totaled $8,568 during the six months
ended July 3, 2011. No additional SIRP contributions are expected during the remainder of 2011.
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Note 10: Income Taxes
The Company�s effective tax rate for the three and six-month periods ending July 3, 2011 was 32.1% and 31.6%,
respectively, and its effective tax rate for the three and six-month periods ending June 27, 2010 was 31.6% and 30.7%,
respectively. The quarterly and year-to-date rates for both years varied from the U.S. statutory rate primarily due to
the favorable effect of international operations that are subject to tax rates generally lower than the U.S. rate, the
favorable effect of the manufacturer�s deduction, and other U.S. tax adjustments.
The Company and/or its subsidiaries file federal, state and local income tax returns in the United States and various
foreign jurisdictions. The Company is no longer subject to U.S. federal income tax examination by tax authorities for
years before 2007. With few exceptions, the Company is no longer subject to examination prior to 2006 with respect
to U.S. state and local and non-U.S. income taxes.
There have been no significant changes in the Company�s liability for uncertain tax positions since December 31,
2010. The Company�s estimate for the potential outcome for any uncertain tax issue is highly judgmental. Management
believes that any reasonably foreseeable outcomes related to these matters have been adequately provided for.
However, future results may include favorable or unfavorable adjustments to estimated tax liabilities in the period the
assessments are made or resolved or when statutes of limitation on potential assessments expire. Additionally, the
jurisdictions in which earnings or deductions are realized may differ from current estimates. As a result, the
Company�s effective tax rate may fluctuate significantly on a quarterly basis. The Company has significant tax loss
carryforwards in various taxing jurisdictions. Valuation allowances have been recorded against the related deferred tax
assets in those jurisdictions where expectations of future taxable income are uncertain. The Company has had
improved operating results in certain of the related jurisdictions recently. If earnings improve to the point that future
taxable income is expected, the Company may release valuation allowances in the future and such amounts could be
material.
Note 11: New Accounting Pronouncements
During the quarter ended July 3, 2011, there have been no newly issued nor newly applicable accounting
pronouncements that have or are expected to have a significant impact on the Company�s financial statements.
Note 12: Financial Segment Information
Sonoco reports its results in three segments, Consumer Packaging, Tubes and Cores/Paper and Packaging Services.
The remaining operations are reported as All Other Sonoco.
The Consumer Packaging segment includes the following products and services: round and shaped rigid containers
and trays (both composite and plastic); printed flexible packaging; metal and peelable membrane ends and closures;
and global brand artwork management.
The Tubes and Cores/Paper segment includes the following products: high-performance paper and composite
paperboard tubes and cores; fiber-based construction tubes and forms; and recycled paperboard, linerboard,
corrugating medium, recovered paper and other recycled materials.
The Packaging Services segment provides the following products and services: designing, manufacturing, assembling,
packing and distributing temporary, semipermanent and permanent point-of-purchase displays; and supply chain
management services, including contract packing, fulfillment and scalable service centers.
All Other Sonoco represents the Company�s businesses that do not meet the aggregation criteria for inclusion as a
separate reportable segment under U.S. GAAP. All Other Sonoco includes the following products: wooden, metal and
composite wire and cable reels; molded and extruded plastics; custom-designed protective packaging; and paper
amenities such as coasters and glass covers.
The following table sets forth net sales, intersegment sales and operating profit for the Company�s three reportable
segments and All Other Sonoco. Operating profit at the segment level is defined as �Income before interest and income
taxes� on the Company�s Condensed Consolidated Statements of Income, adjusted for restructuring/asset impairment
charges and certain other costs which are not allocated to the reporting segments.
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FINANCIAL SEGMENT INFORMATION

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
July 3, June 27, July 3, June 27,
2011 2010 2011 2010

Net sales:
Consumer Packaging $ 450,797 $ 392,484 $ 910,206 $ 774,117
Tubes and Cores/Paper 455,818 415,640 899,885 785,514
Packaging Services 123,789 113,759 244,965 225,672
All Other Sonoco 97,461 88,233 190,132 159,946

Consolidated $ 1,127,865 $ 1,010,116 $ 2,245,188 $ 1,945,249

Intersegment sales:
Consumer Packaging $ 711 $ 596 $ 1,363 $ 1,127
Tubes and Cores/Paper 21,970 24,562 47,133 44,817
Packaging Services 300 290 603 516
All Other Sonoco 9,943 11,418 20,485 21,179

Consolidated $ 32,924 $ 36,866 $ 69,584 $ 67,639

Income before interest and income taxes:
Operating Profit
Consumer Packaging $ 34,990 $ 42,136 $ 80,934 $ 87,792
Tubes and Cores/Paper 37,250 36,920 65,863 58,423
Packaging Services 8,247 3,568 14,342 8,647
All Other Sonoco 12,321 10,261 22,840 17,645
Restructuring/Asset impairment charges (9,578) (2,511) (11,895) (6,458)
Other, net (991) � (251) �

Consolidated $ 82,239 $ 90,374 $ 171,833 $ 166,049

Note 13: Commitments and Contingencies
The Company is a party to various legal proceedings incidental to its business and is subject to a variety of
environmental and pollution control laws and regulations in all jurisdictions in which it operates. The Company is also
currently a defendant in a class action by persons who bought Company stock between February 7, 2007 and
September 18, 2007. The complaint, as amended, alleges that the Company issued press releases and made public
statements during the class period that were materially false and misleading. The complaint seeks an unspecified
amount of damages plus interest and attorneys� fees. As is the case with other companies in similar industries, the
Company faces exposure from actual or potential claims and legal proceedings. Some of these exposures have the
potential to be material. Information with respect to these and other exposures appears in Part II � Item 8 � �Financial
Statements and Supplementary Data� (Note 14 � �Commitments and Contingencies�) in the Company�s Annual Report on
Form 10-K. The Company cannot currently estimate the final outcome of many of the items described or the ultimate

Edgar Filing: SONOCO PRODUCTS CO - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 36



amount of potential losses.
Pursuant to U.S. GAAP, accruals for estimated losses are recorded at the time information becomes available
indicating that losses are probable and that the amounts are reasonably estimable. Amounts so accrued are not
discounted. While the ultimate liabilities relating to claims and proceedings may be significant to profitability in the
period recognized, it is management�s opinion that such liabilities, when finally determined, will not have an adverse
material effect on Sonoco�s consolidated financial position or liquidity.
Environmental Matters
During the fourth quarter of 2005, the U. S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) notified U.S. Paper Mills Corp.
(U.S. Mills), a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, that U.S. Mills and NCR Corporation (NCR), an unrelated
party, would be jointly held responsible to undertake a program to remove and dispose of certain
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SONOCO PRODUCTS COMPANY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dollars in thousands except per share data)
(unaudited)

PCB-contaminated sediments at a particular site on the lower Fox River in Wisconsin (the �Site�). U.S. Mills and NCR
reached an agreement between themselves that each would fund 50% of the costs of remediation. The Company has
expensed a total of $17,650 for its estimated share of the total cleanup cost of the Site, and through July 3, 2011, has
spent a total of $14,467. The remaining accrual of $3,183 represents the Company�s best estimate of what it is likely to
pay to complete the Site project. However, the actual costs associated with cleanup of the Site are dependent upon
many factors and it is possible that remediation costs could be higher than the current estimate of project costs. The
Company acquired U.S. Mills in 2001, and the alleged contamination predates the acquisition.
The EPA and Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) have also issued a general notice of potential
liability under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA) and a
request to participate in remedial action implementation negotiations relating to a stretch of the lower Fox River,
including the bay at Green Bay, (Operating Units 2 � 5) to eight potentially responsible parties, including U.S. Mills.
Operating Units 2 � 5 include, but also comprise a vastly larger area than, the Site. A detailed description of the claims
and proceedings associated therewith appears in Part II � Item 8 � �Financial Statements and Supplementary Data� (Note
14 � �Commitments and Contingencies�) in the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K.
On October 14, 2010, the EPA and WDNR filed suit against NCR, API, U.S. Mills and nine other defendants in the
United States District Court for the Eastern District of Wisconsin (No. 10-CV-00910-WCG) pursuant to Sections 106
and 107 of CERCLA. The plaintiffs seek to recover unreimbursed costs incurred for activities undertaken in response
to the release and threatened release of hazardous substances from facilities at or near the Lower Fox River and Green
Bay as well as damages for injury to, loss of, and destruction of natural resources resulting from such releases. The
plaintiffs also seek a ruling that the defendants are liable for future response costs of the plaintiffs and requiring the
defendants to comply with the unilateral Administrative Order for Remedial Action discussed in prior filings. The
Company does not believe that the remedies sought in the suit materially expand the Company�s potential liability
beyond what has been disclosed in this report or in the Company�s prior filings with the SEC. U.S. Mills plans to
defend the suit vigorously.
Since 2007, U.S. Mills has expensed a total of $60,825 for potential liabilities associated with the Fox River
contamination (not including amounts expensed for remediation at the Site) and through July 3, 2011, has spent a total
of $6,201, primarily on legal fees. Although the Company lacks a reasonable basis for identifying any amount within
the range of possible loss as a better estimate than any other amount, as has previously been disclosed, the upper end
of the range may exceed the net worth of U.S. Mills. However, because the discharges of hazardous materials into the
environment occurred before the Company acquired U.S. Mills, and U.S. Mills has been operated as a separate
subsidiary of the Company, the Company does not believe that it bears financial responsibility for these legacy
environmental liabilities of U.S. Mills. Therefore, the Company continues to believe that the maximum additional
exposure to its consolidated financial position is limited to the equity position of U.S. Mills, which was approximately
$86,000 at July 3, 2011.
The Company has been named as a potentially responsible party at several other environmentally contaminated sites.
All of the sites are also the responsibility of other parties. The potential remediation liabilities are shared with such
other parties, and, in most cases, the Company�s share, if any, cannot be reasonably estimated at the current time.
As of July 3, 2011 and December 31, 2010, the Company (and its subsidiaries) had accrued $61,006 and $62,026,
respectively, related to environmental contingencies. Of these, a total of $57,807 and $58,727 relate to U.S. Mills at
July 3, 2011 and December 31, 2010, respectively. These accruals are included in �Accrued expenses and other� on the
Company�s Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets. U.S. Mills recognized a $40,825 benefit in 2008 from
settlements reached and proceeds received on certain insurance policies covering the Fox River contamination. U.S.
Mills� two remaining insurance carriers are in liquidation. It is possible that U.S. Mills may recover from these carriers
a small portion of the costs it ultimately incurs. U.S. Mills may also be able to reallocate some of the costs it incurs
among other parties. There can be no assurance that such claims for recovery or reallocation would be successful and
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no amounts have been recognized in the consolidated financial statements of the Company for such potential recovery
or reallocation.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
To the Shareholders and Directors of Sonoco Products Company:
We have reviewed the accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheet of Sonoco Products Company as of
July 3, 2011, and the related condensed consolidated statements of income for the three-month and six-month periods
ended July 3, 2011 and June 27, 2010 and the condensed consolidated statements of cash flows for the six-month
periods ended July 3, 2011 and June 27, 2010. These interim financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company�s management.
We conducted our review in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). A review of interim financial information consists principally of applying analytical procedures and
making inquiries of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters. It is substantially less in scope than an
audit conducted in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States),
the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a whole.
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.
Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying
condensed consolidated interim financial statements for them to be in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.
We previously audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2010, and the related consolidated statements of income, of
comprehensive income, of changes in total equity, and of cash flows for the year then ended (not presented herein),
and in our report dated February 28, 2011, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial
statements. In our opinion, the information set forth in the accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheet as of
December 31, 2010, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the consolidated balance sheet from which it
has been derived.
/s/PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Charlotte, North Carolina
August 5, 2011
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SONOCO PRODUCTS COMPANY
Item 2. Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.
Statements included in this report that are not historical in nature, are intended to be, and are hereby identified as
�forward-looking statements� for purposes of the safe harbor provided by Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, as amended. The words �estimate,� �project,� �intend,� �expect,� �believe,� �consider,� �plan,�
�strategy,� �opportunity,� �target,� �anticipate,� �objective,� �goal,� �guidance,� �outlook,� �forecasts,�
�future,� �will,� �would� and similar expressions identify forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements
include, but are not limited to, statements regarding offsetting high raw material costs; improved productivity and
cost containment; adequacy of income tax provisions; refinancing of debt; adequacy of cash flows; anticipated
amounts and uses of cash flows; effects of acquisitions and dispositions; adequacy of provisions for environmental
liabilities; financial strategies and the results expected from them; sales growth; continued payments of dividends;
stock repurchases; producing improvements in earnings; financial results for future periods; goodwill impairment
charges; and creation of long-term value for shareholders. Such forward-looking statements are based on current
expectations, estimates and projections about our industry, management�s beliefs and certain assumptions made by
management. Such information includes, without limitation, discussions as to guidance and other estimates,
expectations, beliefs, plans, strategies and objectives concerning our future financial and operating performance.
These statements are not guarantees of future performance and are subject to certain risks, uncertainties and
assumptions that are difficult to predict. Therefore, actual results may differ materially from those expressed or
forecasted in such forward-looking statements. The risks and uncertainties include, without limitation:
� Availability and pricing of raw materials;

� Success of new product development and introduction;

� Ability to maintain or increase productivity levels and contain or reduce costs;

� International, national and local economic and market conditions;

� Availability of credit to us, our customers and/or our suppliers in needed amounts and/or on reasonable terms;

� Fluctuations in obligations and earnings of pension and postretirement benefit plans;

� Pricing pressures, demand for products, and ability to maintain market share;

� Continued strength of our paperboard-based tubes and cores and composite can operations;

� Anticipated results of restructuring activities;

� Resolution of income tax contingencies;

� Ability to successfully integrate newly acquired businesses into the Company�s operations;

� Ability to win new business and/or identify and successfully close suitable acquisitions at the levels needed to
meet growth targets;

� Rate of growth in foreign markets;

� Foreign currency, interest rate and commodity price risk and the effectiveness of related hedges;

� Actions of government agencies and changes in laws and regulations affecting the Company;
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� Liability for and anticipated costs of environmental remediation actions;

� Accuracy of assumptions underlying projections related to goodwill impairment testing;

� Loss of consumer or investor confidence; and

� Economic disruptions resulting from terrorist activities.
The Company undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise forward-looking statements, whether as a result of
new information, future events or otherwise. In light of these risks, uncertainties and assumptions, the
forward-looking events discussed in this report might not occur.
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SONOCO PRODUCTS COMPANY
COMPANY OVERVIEW
Sonoco is a leading manufacturer of industrial and consumer packaging products and provider of packaging services,
with more than 300 locations in 34 countries.
Sonoco competes in multiple product categories with the majority of its operations organized and reported in three
segments: Consumer Packaging, Tubes and Cores/Paper and Packaging Services. Various other operations are
reported as �All Other Sonoco.� The majority of the Company�s revenues are from products and services sold to
consumer and industrial products companies for use in the packaging of their products for sale or shipment. The
Company also manufactures paperboard, primarily from recycled materials, for both internal use and open market
sale. Each of the Company�s operating units has its own sales staff and maintains direct sales relationships with its
customers.
Second Quarter 2011 Compared with Second Quarter 2010
RECONCILIATIONS OF GAAP TO NON-GAAP FINANCIAL MEASURES
Measures calculated and presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles are referred to as
GAAP financial measures. The following tables reconcile the Company�s non-GAAP financial measures to their most
directly comparable GAAP financial measures in the Company�s Condensed Consolidated Statements of Income for
each of the periods presented. These measures (referred to as �base�) are the GAAP measures adjusted to exclude
(dependent upon the applicable period) restructuring charges, asset impairment charges, acquisition charges, debt
tender charges, specifically identified tax adjustments and certain other items, if any, the exclusion of which the
Company believes improves comparability and analysis of the underlying financial performance of the business.

For the three months ended July 3, 2011
Restructuring/

Asset
Dollars in thousands, except per share data GAAP Impairment Other(1) Base

Income before interest and income taxes $82,239 $ 9,578 $ 991 $92,808
Interest expense, net 8,174 � � 8,174

Income before income taxes 74,065 9,578 991 84,634
Provision for income taxes 23,775 2,903 320 26,998

Income before equity in earnings of affiliates 50,290 6,675 671 57,636
Equity in earnings of affiliates, net of tax 3,416 � � 3,416

Net income 53,706 6,675 671 61,052
Net (income)/loss attributable to noncontrolling
interests (298) 27 � (271)

Net income attributable to Sonoco $53,408 $ 6,702 $ 671 $60,781

Per diluted common share $ 0.52 $ 0.07 $0.01 $ 0.60

(1) �Other� consists primarily of acquisition-related costs.
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SONOCO PRODUCTS COMPANY

For the three months ended June 27, 2010
Restructuring/

Asset
Dollars in thousands, except per share data GAAP Impairment Other Base

Income before interest and income taxes $90,374 $ 2,511 � $92,885
Interest expense, net 8,558 � � 8,558

Income before income taxes 81,816 2,511 � 84,327
Provision for income taxes 25,851 924 � 26,775

Income before equity in earnings of affiliates 55,965 1,587 � 57,552
Equity in earnings of affiliates, net of tax 2,991 � � 2,991

Net income 58,956 1,587 � 60,543
Net (income)/loss attributable to noncontrolling
interests (3) 22 � 19

Net income attributable to Sonoco $58,953 1,609 � $60,562

Per diluted common share $ 0.58 $ 0.01 � $ 0.59

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
The following discussion provides a review of results for the three months ended July 3, 2011 versus the three months
ended June 27, 2010.
OVERVIEW
Net sales for the second quarter of 2011 were $1,128 million, compared with $1,010 million in the same period in
2010. This 12% increase was largely due to higher selling prices, acquisitions, a positive impact from foreign currency
translation, and to a lesser extent, volume. The impact of higher selling prices was realized primarily in the Tubes and
Cores/Paper segment, principally driven by higher old corrugated container (OCC) pricing. Gross profit margins for
the second quarter decreased to 16.9% compared to last year�s 19.1%, primarily due to an unfavorable shift in the mix
of business, negative price/cost relationship (the relationship of selling price to the cost of materials, energy and
freight) and higher labor costs. Total selling and administrative costs were essentially flat, and, as a percent of sales,
declined to 8.8% during the second quarter compared with 9.9% in the same period last year.
Net income attributable to Sonoco for the second quarter of 2011 was $53.4 million compared to $59.0 million
reported for the same period of 2010. Results for 2011 include a total of $7.4 million of after-tax restructuring and
other non-base charges, including a loss from the disposition of a plastics business in Brazil, while 2010 results were
impacted by after-tax restructuring charges of $1.6 million. Second quarter 2011 base net income attributable to
Sonoco (Base earnings) was $60.8 million ($.60 per diluted share) versus $60.6 million ($.59 per diluted share) in
2010.
Productivity improvements added to the quarterly results, but were off the Company�s historical pace. Also benefitting
the quarter were reduced pension expenses, modest volume growth, and focused cost-cutting efforts. However, a
negative price/cost relationship, an unfavorable shift in the mix of business and increased labor costs resulted in total
second quarter base earnings that were essentially flat with the prior year.
Although flat overall, second quarter earnings results by segment were mixed compared to the prior year. On the
industrial side, operating profits in the Tubes and Cores/Paper segment were essentially unchanged. However, All
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Other Sonoco, which consists primarily of industrial-related businesses, showed a 20% improvement in operating
profits due to volume growth and productivity improvements.
On the consumer side, a 17% decline in operating profits from the Consumer Packaging segment driven by a negative
price/cost relationship and higher labor costs was largely offset by improved results in the Packaging Services
segment which benefitted from higher volume, particularly in the Company�s contract packaging operations, and cost
controls.
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SONOCO PRODUCTS COMPANY
OPERATING REVENUE
Net sales for the second quarter of 2011 were $1,128 million, compared to $1,010 million for the second quarter of
2010, an increase of $118 million.
The components of the sales change were:

($ in millions)

Volume/mix $ 21
Selling prices 33
Acquisitions 35
Foreign currency translation 37
Other (8)

Total sales increase $118

Volume improvement was seen in all the Company�s reporting segments, with the exception of Tubes and
Cores/Paper, where volume was essentially flat. Volume improvements were most notable in the Company�s
consumer-focused businesses. The weakness of the U.S. dollar, relative to last year�s second quarter levels, also
contributed to the sales increase as did the third quarter 2010 acquisition of Associated Packaging Technologies, Inc.
(APT), a leading thermoform tray manufacturer for the frozen food industry.
COSTS AND EXPENSES
Cost of sales in the second quarter of 2011 was higher year over year mostly due to a combination of higher prices for
raw materials, primarily OCC and resins, and modestly higher volume. Higher prices paid for recovered paper
consumed increased costs in converted paper operations, while higher resin and steel costs negatively impacted results
in the plastics, closures and composite can operations. The net impact of these factors, along with higher freight,
energy, labor and other costs, partially offset by lower pension expenses, resulted in gross profit margins declining to
16.9% in the second quarter of 2011 from 19.1% in the second quarter of 2010.
Pension and post-retirement expenses were lower year-over-year due to several factors: the strong performance of the
Company�s pension plan assets during 2010, an $85.1 million contribution to the U.S. qualified pension plan in
January 2011, and a longer amortization period for recognizing certain actuarial losses. These expenses showed a
$4.6 million improvement in the second quarter of 2011 compared to the prior year quarter, most of which is reflected
in cost of sales.
Selling, general and administrative costs in the second quarter of 2011 were basically flat compared to the second
quarter of 2010, as the effects of inflation and acquisitions were mostly offset by lower pension and management
incentive costs.
Restructuring and restructuring-related asset impairment charges totaled $9.6 million and $2.5 million for the second
quarters of 2011 and 2010, respectively. Additional information regarding restructuring actions and impairments is
provided in Note 4 to the Company�s Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
Net interest expense for the second quarter of 2011 decreased to $8.2 million, compared with $8.6 million during the
same period in 2010. The decrease is primarily attributable to lower interest rates and other borrowing costs.
This year�s second quarter effective tax rate of 32.1% was higher than the 31.6% rate recorded in the 2010 quarter. The
effective tax rate on base earnings increased from 31.8% in the second quarter of 2010 to 31.9% in 2011. Both
increases are primarily due to a larger proportion of earnings taxed at higher U.S. rates.
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SONOCO PRODUCTS COMPANY
REPORTABLE SEGMENTS
The following table recaps net sales for the second quarter of 2011 and 2010 ($ in thousands):

Three Months Ended
July 3,
2011 June 27, 2010 % Change

Net sales:
Consumer Packaging $ 450,797 $ 392,484 14.9%
Tubes and Cores/ Paper 455,818 415,640 9.7%
Packaging Services 123,789 113,759 8.8%
All Other Sonoco 97,461 88,233 10.5%

Consolidated $ 1,127,865 $ 1,010,116 11.7%

Consolidated operating profits, also referred to as �Income before interest and income taxes� on the Company�s
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Income, are comprised of the following ($ in thousands):

Three Months Ended
July 3,
2011

June 27,
2010 % Change

Income before interest and income taxes:
Segment operating profit
Consumer Packaging $ 34,990 $ 42,136 (17.0%)
Tubes and Cores/ Paper 37,250 36,920 0.9%
Packaging Services 8,247 3,568 131.1%
All Other Sonoco 12,321 10,261 20.1%
Restructuring/Asset impairment charges (9,578) (2,511) 281.4%
Other, net (991) � �

Consolidated $ 82,239 $ 90,374 (9.0%)

The following table recaps restructuring/asset impairment charges attributable to each of the Company�s segments
during the second quarter of 2011 and 2010 ($ in thousands):

Three Months Ended
July 3,
2011

June 27,
2010

Restructuring/Asset impairment charges:
Consumer Packaging $ 10,371 $ 754
Tubes and Cores/ Paper (1,213) 723
Packaging Services 402 237
All Other Sonoco 18 531
Corporate � 266

Total $ 9,578 $ 2,511

Segment results are used by Company management to evaluate segment performance and do not include (dependent
upon the applicable period) restructuring charges, asset impairment charges, acquisition charges, debt tender charges,
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specifically identified tax adjustments and certain other items, if any, the exclusion of which the Company believes
improves comparability and analysis of the underlying financial performance of the business. Accordingly, the term
�segment operating profit� is defined as the segment�s portion of �Income before interest and income taxes� excluding
those items. All other general corporate expenses have been allocated as operating costs to each of the Company�s
reportable segments and All Other Sonoco.
Consumer Packaging
Sonoco�s Consumer Packaging segment includes the following products: round and shaped rigid containers and trays
(both composite and plastic); printed flexible packaging; metal and peelable membrane ends and closures and global
brand artwork management.
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SONOCO PRODUCTS COMPANY
Second quarter 2011 sales for the segment were $451 million, compared with $392 million in the same period in 2010.
The 14.9% increase was largely due to last year�s acquisition of APT; however, higher selling prices, increased volume
and favorable currency translation were also significant contributors.
Operating profits decreased 17% to $35.0 million in the second quarter, compared with $42.1 million last year. The
decline was driven by a negative price/cost relationship, caused primarily by price increases lagging the effect of
rising costs, a negative mix of business, and higher labor and other costs. These negative factors were partially offset
by higher sales volume and lower pension costs. Higher resin costs and inefficiencies associated with a ramp up in
blow molded plastics activities had a significant effect on current operating profit; however, the Company expects the
impact of these items to dissipate over the second half of 2011 as selling prices are adjusted to offset higher costs and
operations stabilize following completion of the ramp up.
Tubes and Cores/Paper
The Tubes and Cores/Paper segment includes the following products: high-performance paper and composite
paperboard tubes and cores; fiber-based construction tubes and forms; recycled paperboard, linerboard, corrugating
medium, recovered paper and other recycled materials.
Second quarter 2011 sales for the segment were $456 million, compared with $416 million in the same period in 2010.
The 9.7% increase in segment sales was due to higher selling prices and favorable currency translation. The
year-over-year increase in selling prices was primarily a result of higher OCC pricing, which had a favorable impact
on prices received for recovered paper, paperboard and tubes and cores.
Operating profit for the segment was essentially unchanged compared to the prior year period. Volume was flat and
productivity improvements and lower pension expenses were offset by a negative price/cost relationship and an
unfavorable change in the mix of business. The negative price/cost relationship stemmed primarily from a
combination of higher recovered paper, energy, freight and other costs relative to the prior year together with the
timing of quarterly contract price resets which are tied to prevailing OCC cost levels. In the second quarter of 2010,
the timing of sales price resets relative to OCC costs was modestly advantageous, whereas, in the in the second quarter
of 2011, margins were pressured by OCC costs that continued to rise subsequent to selling prices being set at the
beginning of the quarter.
Packaging Services
The Packaging Services segment includes the following products and services: designing, manufacturing, assembling,
packing and distributing temporary, semipermanent and permanent point-of-purchase displays; and supply chain
management services, including contract packing, fulfillment and scalable service centers.
Second quarter 2011 sales for this segment were $124 million, compared with $114 million in the same period in
2010. This 8.8% gain in sales was driven by improved volume in contract packaging and point-of -purchase displays
along with favorable currency translation.
Operating profit improved 131% from $3.6 million to $8.2 million, due primarily to improved volume and cost
controls. Operating profits for the quarter included the benefit of contract packing activity with a customer who has
transferred these activities to another service provider effective July 1, 2011. As a result, operating profits in this
segment are expected to be notably lower in the second half of 2011. Due to anticipated growth from new business,
management does not expect the loss of business to have a material adverse effect on the segment�s operating results
over the long term.
All Other Sonoco
All Other Sonoco includes businesses that are not aggregated in a reportable segment and includes the following
products: wooden, metal and composite wire and cable reels, molded and extruded plastics, custom-designed
protective packaging and paper amenities such as coasters and glass covers.
Second quarter 2011 sales in All Other Sonoco increased 10.5%, to $97 million, compared with $88 million reported
in the same period in 2010. This increase was due to volume gains in molded plastics and reels and spools, higher
selling prices and sales from a small acquisition.
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SONOCO PRODUCTS COMPANY
Operating profit in All Other Sonoco increased 20.1% as a result of improved volume and productivity gains, partially
offset by a negative change in the mix of business and a negative price/cost relationship driven by higher material,
energy, and freight costs.
Six Months Ended July 3, 2011 Compared with Six Months Ended June 27, 2010
RECONCILIATIONS OF GAAP TO NON-GAAP FINANCIAL MEASURES
The following tables reconcile the Company�s non-GAAP financial measures to their most directly comparable GAAP
financial measures for each of the periods presented.

For the six months ended July 3, 2011
Restructuring/

Asset
Dollars in thousands, except per share data GAAP Impairment Other(1) Base

Income before interest and income taxes $171,833 $ 11,895 $ 250 $183,978
Interest expense, net 16,911 � � 16,911

Income before income taxes 154,922 11,895 250 167,067
Provision for income taxes 48,959 3,639 84 52,682

Income before equity in earnings of affiliates 105,963 8,256 166 114,385
Equity in earnings of affiliates, net of tax 5,380 17 � 5,397

Net income 111,343 8,273 166 119,782
Net (income)/loss attributable to noncontrolling
interests (544) 70 � (474)

Net income attributable to Sonoco $110,799 $ 8,343 $ 166 $119,308

Per diluted common share $ 1.08 $ 0.09 $0.00 $ 1.17

(1) �Other� consists primarily of acquisition-related costs.

For the six months ended June 27, 2010
Restructuring/

Asset
Dollars in thousands, except per share data GAAP Impairment Other Base

Income before interest and income taxes $166,049 $ 6,459 � $172,508
Interest expense, net 16,995 � � 16,995

Income before income taxes 149,054 6,459 � 155,513
Provision for income taxes 45,762 2,664 � 48,426

Income before equity in earnings of affiliates 103,292 3,795 � 107,087
Equity in earnings of affiliates, net of tax 4,217 218 � 4,435
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Net income 107,509 4,013 � 111,522
Net loss attributable to noncontrolling interests 16 61 � 77

Net income attributable to Sonoco $107,525 $ 4,074 � $111,599

Per diluted common share $ 1.05 $ 0.04 � $ 1.09

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
The following discussion provides a review of results for the six months ended July 3, 2011 versus the six months
ended June 27, 2010.
OVERVIEW
Net sales for the first half of 2011 were $2,245 million, compared with $1,945 million in the same period in 2010. As
a result of the Company�s accounting calendar, the first half of 2011 included six more days than the same fiscal period
in 2010. The 15.4% increase in sales was due to improved companywide volumes (including the impact of the
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additional days), higher selling prices, acquisitions and the favorable impact of foreign currency exchange. The impact
of higher selling prices was most notable in our Tubes and Cores/Paper segment where higher OCC pricing had a
favorable impact on prices received for recovered paper, paperboard and tubes and cores, but, of course, had a similar
impact on prices paid. Sales volume was up throughout the Company compared to 2010�s first half, led by gains in our
Packaging Services segment and All Other Sonoco.
Gross profit was higher for the first half of 2011 on volume and productivity gains together with cost controls and
lower pension expense. However, gross profit margins for the first half of 2011 decreased to 17.2% compared to last
year�s 18.9%. The margin decrease was a result of an unfavorable shift in the mix of business and, due to a slightly
negative price/cost relationship, much of the period�s additional reported sales revenue did not generate a
corresponding increase in gross profit. Total selling and administrative costs increased modestly, and, as a percent of
sales, declined to 9.0% for the first half of 2011 compared with 10.1% in the same period last year.
Net income attributable to Sonoco for the first half of 2011 was $110.8 million compared to $107.5 million reported
for the same period of 2010. Current year earnings include $8.5 million in after-tax restructuring and other non-base
charges, including a loss from the disposition of a plastics business in Brazil, while 2010 results were impacted by
after-tax restructuring charges of $4.1 million. First half 2011 base earnings were $119.3 million ($1.17 per diluted
share) versus $111.6 million ($1.09 per diluted share) in 2010.
OPERATING REVENUE
Net sales for the first half of 2011 were $2,245 million, compared to $1,945 million for the first half of 2010, an
increase of $300 million.
The components of the sales change were:

($ in millions)

Volume (including the impact of additional days)/Mix $111
Selling Prices 82
Foreign Currency Translation 50
Acquisitions 75
Other (18)

Total Sales Increase $300

Volume/mix accounted for a 6% increase in sales from 2010 levels, with slightly more than half being due to the
additional days in the first half of 2011. Each of the Company�s reporting segments experienced volume improvements
across most geographic regions. The impact of higher selling prices was realized predominately in the Tubes and
Cores/Paper segment, where price increases were principally driven by higher OCC pricing. The impact of a generally
weaker dollar to most currencies also contributed to the Company�s overall sales increase as did the third quarter 2010
acquisition of APT.
COSTS AND EXPENSES
Cost of sales in the first half of 2011 was higher year over year primarily due to the impact of the APT acquisition,
increases in volume and the higher OCC prices discussed above, although higher resin, energy, freight and labor costs
also contributed to the increase. Significantly higher prices paid for recovered paper increased costs in the Company�s
converted paper operations, while higher resin and steel costs negatively impacted results in the plastics, closures and
composite can operations. Partially offsetting the increases were lower pension and postretirement expenses which
showed a $9.4 million improvement in the first half of 2011, most of which is reflected in cost of sales. Although a
large part of the total cost increase was recovered by higher selling prices, gross profit margins declined to 17.2% in
the first six months of 2011 from 18.9% in the first half of 2010.
Selling, general and administrative costs were higher in the first six months of 2011 due to the impact of the APT
acquisition and inflation which were partially offset by lower pension and management incentive costs. Because the
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15% increase in sales outpaced the 3% increase in selling, general and administrative costs, these costs declined from
10.1% of sales during the first half of 2010 to 9.0% of sales in the same period of 2011.
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Restructuring and restructuring-related asset impairment charges totaled $11.9 million and $6.5 million for the first
half of 2011 and 2010, respectively. Additional information regarding restructuring actions and impairments is
provided in Note 4 to the Company�s Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.
Net interest expense for the first half of 2011 remained essentially flat at $16.9 million when compared with the same
period in 2010, as somewhat lower borrowing costs were offset by increased levels of debt.
This year�s first half effective tax rate was 31.6%, compared to the 30.7% rate recorded in the same period of 2010.
The effective tax rate on base earnings increased to 31.5% in the first half of 2011 from 31.1% in the same period last
year. Both increases are primarily due to a larger proportion of earnings taxed at higher U.S. rates.
REPORTABLE SEGMENTS
The following table recaps net sales for the first half of 2011 and 2010 ($ in thousands):

Six Months Ended
July 3,
2011 June 27, 2010 % Change

Net sales:
Consumer Packaging $ 910,206 $ 774,117 17.6%
Tubes and Cores/ Paper 899,885 785,514 14.6%
Packaging Services 244,965 225,672 8.5%
All Other Sonoco 190,132 159,946 18.9%

Consolidated $ 2,245,188 $ 1,945,249 15.4%

Consolidated operating profits, also referred to as �Income before income taxes� on the Company�s Condensed
Consolidated Statements of Income, are comprised of the following ($ in thousands):

Six Months Ended
July 3,
2011

June 27,
2010 % Change

Income before interest and income taxes:
Segment operating profit
Consumer Packaging $ 80,934 $ 87,792 (7.8%)
Tubes and Cores/ Paper 65,863 58,423 12.7%
Packaging Services 14,342 8,647 65.9%
All Other Sonoco 22,840 17,645 29.4%
Restructuring/Asset impairment charges (11,895) (6,458) 84.2%
Other, net (251) � �

Consolidated $ 171,833 $ 166,049 3.5%

The following table recaps restructuring/asset impairment charges attributable to each of the Company�s segments
during the first half of 2011 and 2010 ($ in thousands):

Six Months Ended
July 3,
2011

June 27,
2010

Restructuring/Asset impairment charges:
Consumer Packaging $ 11,019 $ 1,760
Tubes and Cores/ Paper 408 1,993
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Packaging Services 121 1,515
All Other Sonoco 351 918
Corporate (4) 272

Total $ 11,895 $ 6,458
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Consumer Packaging
First half 2011 sales for the segment were $910 million, compared with $774 million in the same period in 2010, a
17.6% increase. This increase was largely driven by last year�s APT acquisition and volume gains, most of which are
attributable to the additional six days in 2011. Higher selling prices and the favorable impact of foreign currency
translation also contributed to the sales increase.
Segment operating profit was $80.9 million in the first half of 2011, compared with $87.8 million in the same period
in 2010, a decrease of 7.8%. Productivity improvements, lower pension costs and volume growth were able to only
partially offset an unfavorable price/cost relationship and higher labor and other costs.
Tubes and Cores/Paper
First half 2011 sales for the segment were $900 million, compared with $786 million in the same period in 2010. The
14.6% increase in segment sales was due largely to increased selling prices, an improvement in volume throughout the
segment (primarily due to the additional days in the first half of 2011) and the favorable impact of foreign currency
translation. The increase from selling prices was primarily a result of higher OCC pricing, which had a favorable
impact on prices received for recovered paper, paperboard and tubes and cores.
Operating profit for this segment was $65.9 million, compared with $58.4 million in 2010. Operating profit for the
segment improved during the first half of 2011 as a favorable price/cost relationship, lower pension costs and
productivity improvements were able to more than offset increased labor and other costs.
Packaging Services
First half 2011 sales for this segment were $245 million, compared with $226 million in the same period in 2010. The
8.5% improvement in sales in this segment was driven by improved volume in contract packaging and
point-of-purchase displays and favorable currency translation.
Operating profit improved 66% from $8.6 million to $14.3 million, due primarily to improved volume and cost
controls, partially offset by an unfavorable shift in the mix of business stemming from previously announced business
losses in point-of-purchase displays and fulfillment.
Operating profits in the first half of 2011 included the benefit of contract packing activity with a customer who has
transferred these activities to another service provider effective July 1, 2011. As a result, operating profits in this
segment are expected to be notably lower in the second half of 2011. Due to anticipated growth from new business,
management does not expect the loss of business to have a material adverse effect on the segment�s operating results
over the long term.
All Other Sonoco
First half 2011 sales in All Other Sonoco were $190 million, compared with $160 million reported in the same period
in 2010. This 18.9% increase was due to volume gains and increased prices in molded plastics and reels and spools.
Operating profit for the quarter was $22.8 million, compared with $17.6 million in 2010. Operating profit increased as
a result of productivity gains, the higher volume discussed above and cost controls. These favorable factors were
partially offset by an unfavorable price/cost relationship and increased labor costs.
OTHER ITEMS
The Company completed its last annual goodwill impairment test during the third quarter of 2010 and will complete
its next annual test during the third quarter of 2011. See Note 6 to the Company�s Condensed Consolidated Financial
Statements for discussion of certain reporting units being monitored by management based on the results of last year�s
test. Although there have been no triggering events requiring retesting, operating results for the Company�s Matrix
Packaging unit have trended below what was projected during the last annual test. Continued weaker than expected
results, should they materialize, may cause the company to change its assumptions regarding the unit�s long-term
operating results. Such changes, if significant, could result in a goodwill impairment charge for the reporting unit. At
July 3, 2011, goodwill associated with Matrix Packaging was approximately $132 million.
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Financial Position, Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Company�s financial position remained strong during the first half of 2011. Cash flows provided by operations
totaled $32.1 million in the first half of 2011, compared with $115.4 million in the same period last year. Although
year-over-year earnings were higher and net working capital improved slightly, their effect on operating cash flow
was more than offset by an increase in pension and postretirement plan contributions of $96.4 million. For the full
year, cash provided by operations in 2011, including the impact of expected pension and post-retirement plan
contributions totaling $141 million, is expected to total approximately $260 million.
During the first six months of 2011, the Company utilized accumulated cash, cash from operations and additional
borrowings to fund capital expenditures of $80.2 million, pay dividends of $57.0 million, repurchase $47.6 million of
common stock, and fund acquisitions totaling $10.4 million. Outstanding debt increased by a net $115.3 million to
$736.2 million at July 3, 2011. Cash and cash equivalents decreased from $158.2 million at December 31, 2010, to
$134.0 million at July 3, 2011. Additional capital spending of $60 million to $70 million is expected during the
remainder of 2011.
The Company operates a $350 million commercial paper program, supported by a bank credit facility of the same
amount committed through October 2015. Outstanding commercial paper, a component of the Company�s long-term
debt, totaled $140.0 million at July 3, 2011, compared with $30.0 million at December 31, 2010. In addition, on
July 5, 2011, the Company entered into a separate $50 million bank revolving credit facility. This short-term facility
will expire on July 3, 2012.
Under Internal Revenue Service rules, U.S. corporations may borrow funds from foreign subsidiaries for up to 30 days
without unfavorable tax consequences. The Company utilizes this rule from time to time to access offshore cash in
lieu of issuing commercial paper. At July 3, 2011, a total of $115 million was outstanding under the rule. This
short-term lending arrangement was subsequently settled within the 30-day period, resulting in equivalent increases in
commercial paper outstanding and cash on hand. Depending on its immediate offshore cash needs, the Company may
choose to access such funds again in the future as allowed under the rule.
Certain of the Company�s debt agreements impose restrictions with respect to the maintenance of financial ratios and
the disposition of assets. The most restrictive covenant currently requires the Company to maintain a minimum level
of interest coverage, and a minimum level of net worth, as defined. As of July 3, 2011, the Company�s interest
coverage and net worth were substantially above the minimum levels required under these covenants.
The Company anticipates additional contributions to its defined benefit plans of approximately $31 million during the
last half of 2011, which would bring total contributions made during 2011 to approximately $141 million. Future
funding requirements beyond 2011 will vary depending largely on actual investment returns and future actuarial
assumptions.
Certain assets and liabilities are reported in the Company�s financial statements at fair value, the fluctuation of which
can impact the Company�s financial position and results of operations. Items reported by the Company on a recurring
basis at fair value include derivative contracts and pension and deferred compensation related assets. The valuation of
the vast majority of these items is based either on quoted prices in active and accessible markets or on other
observable inputs.
At July 3, 2011, the Company had commodity contracts outstanding to fix the cost of a portion of anticipated raw
materials and natural gas purchases. The total net fair market value of these instruments was an unfavorable position
of $7.8 million at July 3, 2011, and an unfavorable position of $12.4 million at December 31, 2010. Natural gas
contracts, aluminum contracts, diesel fuel contracts, and old corrugated containers contracts covering an equivalent of
5.4 million MMBtus, 2.1 thousand metric tons, 201.5 thousand gallons, and 38.7 thousand short tons, respectively,
were outstanding at July 3, 2011. Additionally, the Company had various currency contracts outstanding to fix the
exchange rate on certain anticipated foreign currency cash flows. The total market value of these instruments was a
net favorable position of $1.7 million at July 3, 2011 compared with a net favorable position of $0.2 million at
December 31, 2010. All of these contracts qualify as cash flow hedges.
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In addition, at July 3, 2011, the Company had various currency contracts outstanding to fix the exchange rate on
certain foreign currency assets and liabilities. Although placed as an economic hedge, the Company does not apply
hedge accounting to these contracts. The fair value of these currency contracts was a net favorable position of
$1.3 million and $0.1 million at July 3, 2011 and December 31, 2010, respectively.
The U.S. dollar generally weakened against many of the functional currencies of the Company�s foreign operations
during the first half of 2011, resulting in a translation gain of $57.6 million being recorded in accumulated other
comprehensive income during the six months ended July 3, 2011.

Restructuring and Impairment
Information regarding restructuring charges and restructuring-related asset impairment charges is provided in Note 4
to the Company�s Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements.

New Accounting Pronouncements
Information regarding new accounting pronouncements is provided in Note 11 to the Company�s Condensed
Consolidated Financial Statements.
Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.
Information about the Company�s exposure to market risk is discussed under Part I, Item 2 in this report and was
disclosed in its Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010, which was filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on February 28, 2011. There have been no other material quantitative or
qualitative changes in market risk exposure since the date of that filing.
Item 4. Controls and Procedures.
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures
Under the supervision, and with the participation, of our management, including our principal executive officer and
principal financial officer, we conducted an evaluation pursuant to Rule 13a-15(b) under the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934). Based on this evaluation, our principal executive officer and principal financial officer concluded that such
controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, were effective.
Changes in Internal Controls
The Company is continuously seeking to improve the efficiency and effectiveness of its operations and of its internal
controls. This results in refinements to processes throughout the Company. However, there has been no change in the
Company�s internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934) during the most recent fiscal quarter that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
Company�s internal control over financial reporting.
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PART II. OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1. Legal Proceedings.
Information with respect to legal proceedings and other exposures appears in Part I � Item 3 � �Legal Proceedings� and
Part II � Item 8 � �Financial Statements and Supplementary Data� (Note 14 - �Commitments and Contingencies�) in the
Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010, and in Part I � Item 1 � �Financial
Statements� (Note 13 � �Commitments and Contingencies�) of this report.
Fox River
In April 2006, the United States and the State of Wisconsin (plaintiffs) sued U.S. Paper Mills Corp. (U.S. Mills), a
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, and NCR Corporation (NCR), an unrelated company, to recover certain
costs incurred for response activities undertaken regarding the release and threatened release of hazardous substances
in specific areas of elevated concentrations of polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs) in sediments in the Lower Fox River
and Green Bay in northeastern Wisconsin (hereinafter the Site). Pursuant to a Consent Decree agreed to by NCR and
U.S. Mills as a consequence of the litigation, the Site is to be cleaned up on an expedited basis and NCR and U.S.
Mills started removing contaminated sediment in May 2007. The remediation involves removal of sediment from the
riverbed, dewatering of the sediment and storage at an offsite landfill. U.S. Mills and NCR reached an agreement
between themselves that each would fund 50% of the costs of remediation, which through July 3, 2011, has totaled
approximately $29 million. U.S. Mills� environmental reserve at July 3, 2011, includes $3.2 million for its share of the
estimated remaining costs under the funding agreement for the remediation of the Site. The actual costs associated
with cleanup of the Site, however, are dependent upon many factors and it is possible that remediation costs could be
higher or lower than the current estimate of project costs. Under the terms of the agreement, the parties reserved their
rights to make claims against each other, as well as third parties, to reallocate the costs of remediating the Site.
Accordingly, the Company�s ultimate share of the liability for remediating the Site could be greater or less than 50% of
the total cost.
In addition to the Site discussed above, as previously disclosed in its Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2010, U.S. Mills faces additional exposure related to potential natural resource damage and
environmental remediation costs for a larger stretch of the lower Fox River, including the bay at Green Bay, which
includes the Site discussed above (Operating Units 2 � 5). On November 13, 2007, the EPA issued a unilateral
Administrative Order for Remedial Action pursuant to Section 106 of CERCLA. The order requires U.S. Mills and the
seven other respondents jointly to take various actions to cleanup OUs 2 � 5. The order covers planning and design
work as well as dredging and disposing of contaminated sediments and the capping of dredged and less contaminated
areas of the river bottom. The order also provides for a penalty for failure by a respondent to comply with its terms as
well as exposing a non-complying respondent to potential treble damages. Even though U.S. Mills has reserved its
rights to contest liability for any portion of the work, it is cooperating with the other respondents to comply with the
order, but its financial contribution will likely be determined by the lawsuit commenced in June 2008 and discussed
below.
On June 12, 2008, NCR and Appleton Papers, Inc. (API), as plaintiffs, commenced suit in the United States District
Court for the Eastern District of Wisconsin (No. 08-CV-0016-WCG) against U.S. Mills, as one of a number of
defendants, seeking a declaratory judgment allocating among all the parties the costs and damages associated with the
pollution and clean up of the Lower Fox River. The suit also seeks damages from the defendants for amounts already
spent by the plaintiffs, including natural resource damages, and future amounts to be spent by all parties with regard to
the pollution and cleanup of the Lower Fox River. On December 16, 2009, the court issued an order which concluded
that, under the equities of the case, NCR and API were not entitled to any contributions from U.S. Mills and other
defendants, thereby granting the defendant�s motions for summary judgment and denying the plaintiffs� motions for
summary judgment. Although an order has been issued by the court, no appealable final judgment has been entered
yet; nevertheless, NCR has reported that it intends to appeal the ruling, presumably after entry of the final judgment.
Subsequent to the December 2009 ruling, U.S. Mills and other defendants made motions to have the court rule that, on
the same basis as the December 2009 ruling, NCR would be responsible for any costs that U.S. Mills might incur,
past, present and future. The court has ruled on some of the motions favorably to U.S. Mills, subject to certain
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of all issues is likely to be years away. U.S. Mills plans to continue to defend the suit vigorously.

36

Edgar Filing: SONOCO PRODUCTS CO - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 60



Table of Contents

SONOCO PRODUCTS COMPANY
On October 14, 2010, the United States and the State of Wisconsin filed suit against NCR, API, U.S. Mills and nine
other defendants in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of Wisconsin (No. 10-CV-00910-WCG)
pursuant to Sections 106 and 107 of CERCLA. The plaintiffs seek to recover unreimbursed costs incurred for
activities undertaken in response to the release and threatened release of hazardous substances from facilities at or
near the Lower Fox River and Green Bay as well as damages for injury to, loss of, and destruction of natural resources
resulting from such releases. The plaintiffs also seek a ruling that the defendants are liable for future response costs of
the plaintiffs and requiring the defendants to comply with the unilateral Administrative Order for Remedial Action
discussed above. The Company does not believe that the remedies sought in the suit materially expand the Company�s
potential liability beyond what has been previously disclosed in this report or in the Company�s prior filings. U.S. Mills
plans to defend the suit vigorously.
As of July 3, 2011, U.S. Mills had reserves totaling $54.6 million for potential liabilities associated with the Fox River
contamination (not including amounts accrued for remediation at the Site). Although the Company lacks a reasonable
basis for identifying any amount within the range of possible loss as a better estimate than any other amount, as has
previously been disclosed, the upper end of the range may exceed the net worth of U.S. Mills. However, because the
discharges of hazardous materials into the environment occurred before the Company acquired U.S. Mills, and U.S.
Mills has been operated as a separate subsidiary of the Company, the Company does not believe that it bears financial
responsibility for these legacy environmental liabilities of U.S. Mills. Therefore, the Company continues to believe
that the maximum additional exposure to its consolidated financial position is limited to the equity position of U.S.
Mills, which was approximately $86 million at July 3, 2011.
Other Legal Matters
On July 7, 2008, the Company was served with a complaint filed in the United States District Court for South
Carolina by the City of Ann Arbor Employees� Retirement System, individually and on behalf of others similarly
situated. The suit is a class action on behalf of those who purchased the Company�s common stock between
February 7, 2007 and September 18, 2007, except officers and directors of the Company. The complaint, as amended,
alleges that the Company issued press releases and made public statements during the class period that were materially
false and misleading. The complaint also names certain Company officers as defendants and seeks an unspecified
amount of damages plus interest and attorneys� fees. The Company believes that the claims are without merit and
intends to vigorously defend itself against the suit.
Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds

ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

(c) Total
Number of (d) Maximum
Shares

Purchased as
Number of
Shares

Part of
Publicly that May Yet be

(a) Total
Number of

(b) Average
Price

Announced
Plans or

Purchased under
the

Period
Shares

Purchased1
Paid per
Share Programs2

Plans or
Programs2

4/04/11 � 5/08/11 1,262 $ 36.82 � 5,000,000
5/09/11 � 6/05/11 450 $ 35.44 � 5,000,000
6/06/11 � 7/03/11 164 $ 33.84 � 5,000,000

Total 1,876 $ 36.23 � 5,000,000

Edgar Filing: SONOCO PRODUCTS CO - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 61



1 A total of 1,876 common shares were repurchased in the second quarter of 2011 related to shares withheld to
satisfy employee tax withholding obligations in association with the exercise of certain share-based compensation
awards. These shares were not repurchased as part of a publicly announced plan or program.

2 On April 19, 2006, the Company�s Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to 5,000,000 shares of the
Company�s common stock. This authorization rescinded all previous existing authorizations and does not have a
specific expiration date. From December 2010 through March 2011, a total of 2,000,000 shares were repurchased
under this program. On April 20, 2011, the Company�s Board of Directors reinstated 2,000,000 shares to its
authorization, returning the total number of shares available for future repurchase to 5,000,000 as of that date. No
shares were repurchased under this authorization during the second quarter of 2011; accordingly, a total of
5,000,000 shares remain available for repurchase at July 3, 2011.
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Item 6. Exhibits.

15. Letter re: unaudited interim financial information

31. Certifications of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and 17 C.F.R. 240.13a-14(a)

32. Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and 17 C.F.R. 240.13a-14(b)

101.INS XBRL Instance Document*

101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document

101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document

101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document

101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document

* Pursuant to Rule 406T of Regulation S-T, the Interactive Data Files on Exhibit 101 hereto are deemed not filed or
part of a registration statement or prospectus for purposes of Sections 11 or 12 of the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, are deemed not filed for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, and otherwise are not subject to liability under those sections.

38

Edgar Filing: SONOCO PRODUCTS CO - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 63



Table of Contents

SONOCO PRODUCTS COMPANY
SIGNATURE
     Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

SONOCO PRODUCTS COMPANY
(Registrant)

Date: August 5, 2011 By: /s/ Barry L. Saunders

Barry L. Saunders
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(principal financial officer)
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit
Number Description

15 Letter re: unaudited interim financial information

31 Certifications of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and 17 C.F.R. 240.13a-14(a)

32 Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and 17 C.F.R. 240.13a-14(b)

101.INS XBRL Instance Document*

101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document

101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document

101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document

101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document

* Pursuant to Rule 406T of Regulation S-T, the Interactive Data Files on Exhibit 101 hereto are deemed not filed or
part of a registration statement or prospectus for purposes of Sections 11 or 12 of the Securities Act of 1933, as
amended, are deemed not filed for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, and otherwise are not subject to liability under those sections.
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e="font-family: 'Times New Roman', Times">Employment Arrangements with TD AMERITRADE

In connection with the merger, TD AMERITRADE has entered into employment agreements with Mr. Sosnoff and
Mr. Sheridan and has entered into an employment agreement amendment with Mr. Barba, each of which is
conditioned and becomes effective upon completion of the merger. It is possible that other members of thinkorswim�s
current management team will enter into arrangements with TD AMERITRADE or its affiliates, after the date of this
proxy statement/prospectus. Any new arrangements are currently expected to be entered into at or prior to completion
of the merger and would not become effective until after the merger is completed.

Barba Employment Agreement Amendment.  Mr. Barba has entered into an employment agreement amendment with
TD AMERITRADE pursuant to which TD AMERITRADE will assume his existing employment agreement with
thinkorswim and change his role to that of Integration Advisor to the Chief Executive Officer, reporting to the Chief
Executive Officer of TD AMERITRADE, for the purpose of assisting in the integration of thinkorswim�s operations
into those of TD AMERITRADE. The term of Mr. Barba�s employment in this capacity under the agreement is six
months from the date of consummation of the merger. At that time, Mr. Barba will cease to be employed with TD
AMERITRADE or its subsidiaries, and will be entitled to severance as provided in his employment agreement.
Specifically, Mr. Barba would be entitled to receive, in addition to accrued but unpaid base salary and benefits as
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provided in his employment agreement, (A) a lump sum payment, within thirty days of termination, of cash severance
in an amount equal to two years of (i) his base salary and (ii) the greater of his target bonus (equal to 100% of his base
salary) for the year of termination or the actual bonus earned by him in the year immediately preceding such
termination, (B) an additional cash
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severance payment in an amount equal to a pro rata portion of his target bonus for the year of termination, (C) two
years of continued coverage under certain health and welfare plans, unless such continued coverage is not permissible
(in which case Mr. Barba will be entitled to alternative coverage for such period), and (D) full vesting acceleration of
all outstanding stock options and shares of restricted stock then held by him. In addition, pursuant to Mr. Barba�s
employment agreement amendment, upon termination without cause or constructive termination (as defined in his
employment agreement), Mr. Barba�s vested, exercisable options will remain exercisable until the earlier of one year
after his termination or the expiration of the original option term.

The provisions of Mr. Barba�s employment agreement with thinkorswim regarding severance or other payments or
benefits continue to govern in all other material respects. In particular, in the event that Mr. Barba would become
subject to the excise tax under Section 4999 of the Code, his employment agreement provides that Mr. Barba will be
entitled to receive an amount such that, after payment by Mr. Barba of all taxes imposed upon the amounts payable in
accordance with the employment agreement�s severance provisions, including but not limited to income tax and the
Section 4999 excise tax, Mr. Barba will retain an amount equal to the amount of such excise tax on the payments or
benefits.

Pursuant to the employment agreement amendment, Mr. Barba is bound by a lock-up arrangement pursuant to which
he is prohibited from directly or indirectly selling, offering, contracting for or granting any option to sell, pledge,
swap, hedge, transfer or otherwise dispose of any shares issued to him as consideration in the merger (totaling
1,366,065 shares, assuming the exercise by Mr. Barba of all outstanding options prior to the consummation of the
merger) or from publicly announcing an intention to do so for a period commencing on the consummation of the
merger and ending, for 50% of the shares he receives as merger consideration, after the six-month anniversary of the
consummation of the merger and, for the remaining 50% of the shares he receives as merger consideration, after the
first anniversary of the consummation of the merger. This lock-up will cease to apply in the event of Mr. Barba�s
death.

Mr. Barba will not be entitled to any additional compensation or perquisites while he serves in the position of
Integration Advisor to the Chief Executive Officer.

Sheridan and Sosnoff Employment Agreement.  The employment agreements between each of Mr. Sheridan and
Mr. Sosnoff and TD AMERITRADE provide that, in the event of a termination of employment (A) by
TD AMERITRADE without cause or by Mr. Sheridan or Mr. Sosnoff for good reason (as each term is defined in the
agreement) or (B) upon the expiration of the initial term of these agreements because TD AMERITRADE provided
written notice of non-renewal, the employee will become entitled to certain payments and benefits under the
agreement, including a severance payment of $600,000, as well as an additional severance payment determined by
pro-rating the then-current year�s annual incentive target to the date of termination. In addition, Mr. Sheridan and
Mr. Sosnoff would be entitled to receive (A) full vesting of all time-based restricted share units granted under TD
AMERITRADE�s long term incentive plan that would have become vested within twelve months of the end of the
calendar year of such termination, (B) vesting of that portion of the performance-based restricted share units granted
under TD AMERITRADE�s long-term incentive plan that would vest during the twelve-month period following the
end of the calendar year in which such termination occurs, depending upon the achievement of the applicable
performance criteria, and (C) company-paid COBRA coverage under TD AMERITRADE�s group medical and dental
plans for a period of up to twelve months following the date of termination. The receipt of severance is subject to each
employee executing and not revoking a separation and release of claims agreement and complying with the
non-solicitation, non-competition and non-disparagement provisions of the employment agreement during
employment with TD AMERITRADE and for a certain period of time following termination. The initial term of these
agreements is three years following completion of the merger, subject to an automatic one-year renewal unless either
party delivers written notice of non-renewal prior to the expiration of the initial term.
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Subject to obtaining approval by the compensation committee of TD AMERITRADE�s board of directors, each of
Mr. Sheridan and Mr. Sosnoff will receive a special award upon the consummation of the merger of a stock option to
purchase 600,000 shares of common stock of TD AMERITRADE. Additionally, each of Mr. Sheridan and
Mr. Sosnoff will be eligible to receive, pursuant to the terms of TD AMERITRADE�s long term incentive program, an
annual equity award with a grant-date value of approximately $400,000, and an

40

Edgar Filing: SONOCO PRODUCTS CO - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 68



Table of Contents

annual cash bonus with a target of $400,000, for each full fiscal year of employment with TD AMERITRADE. The
employment agreements entitle each of Mr. Sheridan and Mr. Sosnoff to an annual base salary of $200,000. While it
is not anticipated that any of the current thinkorswim directors will serve on the thinkorswim board following
completion of the merger, Mr. Sheridan and Mr. Sosnoff are obligated, under the employment agreements that will
become effective upon completion of the merger, to serve, without additional compensation, as a director of a TD
AMERITRADE subsidiary, if requested by TD AMERITRADE.

Pursuant to the employment agreement, each of Mr. Sheridan and Mr. Sosnoff is bound by a lock-up arrangement
pursuant to which he is prohibited from directly or indirectly selling, offering, contracting for or granting any option
to sell, pledge, swap, hedge, transfer or otherwise disposing of 1,000,000 of the shares issued to him as consideration
in the merger or from publicly announcing an intention to do so for a period commencing on the consummation of the
merger and ending on the second anniversary of the consummation of the merger. This lock-up will cease to apply in
the event that Mr. Sheridan�s or Mr. Sosnoff�s employment with TD AMERITRADE is terminated by TD
AMERITRADE without cause or by Mr. Sheridan or Mr. Sosnoff with good reason during the stock lock-up period.

The following table identifies, for each of Mr. Barba, Ms. Kane, Mr. Helbling, Mr. Santori, Mr. Sheridan and
Mr. Sosnoff, the estimated values of the (A) cash severance payments and (B) continued benefit coverage to which
such executive will be entitled pursuant to the agreement described above, assuming that the executive�s employment
is terminated by TD AMERITRADE for reasons other than cause, death or disability, or where applicable, the
executive resigns voluntarily, for good reason, due to constructive termination or upon providing services for a
specified period after consummation of the merger, based on the terms of the employment agreements as described
above.

Estimated Value of
Estimated Cash Continued Benefit

Name Severance Payments Coverage

Mr. Barba(1) $ 2,700,000 $ 71,713(3)
Ms. Kane(1) $ 285,000 $ 14,460
Mr. Helbling(1) $ 225,000 $ 15,024
Mr. Santori(1) $ 285,000 �
Mr. Sheridan(1)(2) $ 800,000 $ 19,356
Mr. Sosnoff(1)(2) $ 800,000 $ 19,356

(1) Solely for the purposes of calculating the amounts in this table, an estimated date of termination of June 30, 2009
has been assumed.

(2) Reflects the terms of severance payments to be made to the executive under the employment agreement entered
into between the executive and TD AMERITRADE as described above, pursuant to which such executive waived
any severance payments and benefits under his employment agreement with thinkorswim.

(3) Mr. Barba�s estimated value of continued benefit coverage is based on the average amount of his medical plan
benefits for 2008 and 2007.

TD AMERITRADE�s Reasons for the Merger
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The TD AMERITRADE board of directors unanimously approved the merger agreement at a special meeting held on
January 6, 2009, and determined that the merger agreement and the merger are in the best interests of TD
AMERITRADE and its stockholders. In reaching this decision, the TD AMERITRADE board considered the financial
performance and condition, business operations and prospects of each of TD AMERITRADE, thinkorswim and the
combined company, the terms and conditions of the merger agreement and the ancillary documents, including the
implied thirty and ninety day premiums based on the agreed merger consideration, the results of the due diligence
investigation conducted by TD AMERITRADE�s management, accountants and legal counsel, and the analysis of TD
AMERITRADE�s legal and financial advisors.
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The TD AMERITRADE board of directors also considered a number of potential benefits of the merger, including
those listed below:

� the acquisition of thinkorswim is expected to complement and extend TD AMERITRADE�s active trader
leadership position, particularly among option traders;

� the merger will permit TD AMERITRADE to enhance offerings to existing clients, including sophisticated
software applications, options trading, futures, foreign exchange trading and portfolio margining;

� the merger will enable TD AMERITRADE to provide its clients with significantly expanded access to
education content and seminars;

� the merger is expected to provide TD AMERITRADE with a fast-growing channel for new account growth
focused on active traders and education;

� the expected 3-7% GAAP accretion of the merger in fiscal year 2010 and the expected 10-15% GAAP
accretion in the twelve months following integration (in each case, including the effects of the repurchase of
approximately 28 million shares of TD AMERITRADE common stock);

� the merger will permit TD AMERITRADE to use its cash in an accretive manner in the current low interest
rate environment;

� the merger enhances TD AMERITRADE�s management team depth and technical expertise through the
addition of certain of thinkorswim�s senior management and technical personnel and other employees;

� the merger advances TD AMERITRADE�s trading and education strategy by several years; and

� the merger is expected to increase operational efficiency and create opportunities for cost reduction through the
elimination of redundant overhead expenses and public company costs.

The TD AMERITRADE board of directors also considered a number of potentially negative factors, including those
listed below:

� the risk that the value of the thinkorswim business could decline after the execution of the merger agreement,
particularly in light of the fact that the merger consideration would not be adjusted to reflect declines in the
market price of thinkorswim common stock;

� the risk that the potential benefits of the merger would not be realized fully as a result of challenges the
companies might face in integrating their technology, personnel and operations, as well as general
industry-wide or economic conditions or other factors;

� the risk that, if the merger is not consummated, TD AMERITRADE�s management would have devoted
substantial time and resources to the combination at the expense of attending to and growing
TD AMERITRADE�s business or other business opportunities;

� the risk associated with the additional demands that the acquisition of thinkorswim would place on
TD AMERITRADE and its management, including the potential disruption of TD AMERITRADE�s ongoing
business as TD AMERITRADE�s management and employees are required to dedicate significant time and
effort in order to integrate the two companies� systems, cultures, processes, controls and two separate client
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experiences; and

� the risk and cost associated with the SEC Investigation on the thinkorswim business prior to completion of the
merger and on the TD AMERITRADE business after completion of the merger, including the cost of a
potential settlement with the SEC and the potential impact of any such settlement on the ability to continue
conducting the thinkorswim investor education business.

The foregoing list comprises the material factors considered by the TD AMERITRADE board of directors in its
consideration of the merger. In view of the variety of factors and information considered, the TD AMERITRADE
board of directors did not find it practicable to, and did not, make specific assessments of, quantify or otherwise assign
relative weights to the specific factors considered in reaching its decision. Rather,
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the decision was made after consideration of all of the factors as a whole. In addition, individual members of the TD
AMERITRADE board of directors may have given different weight to different factors.

Board of Directors and Management of TD AMERITRADE Following Completion of the Merger

Upon completion of the merger, the current directors and officers of TD AMERITRADE are expected to continue in
their current positions. Information about the current TD AMERITRADE directors and executive officers can be
found in the documents listed under the heading �TD AMERITRADE SEC Filings� in the section entitled �Where You
Can Find More Information� beginning on page 88.

Public Trading Markets

TD AMERITRADE�s common stock trades on the NASDAQ Global Select Market under the symbol �AMTD.�
thinkorswim�s common stock trades on the NASDAQ Global Market under the symbol �SWIM.� Upon completion of
the merger, thinkorswim common stock will be delisted from the NASDAQ Global Market and deregistered under the
Exchange Act. The newly issued TD AMERITRADE common stock issuable pursuant to the merger agreement will
be listed on the NASDAQ Global Select Market. The shares of TD AMERITRADE common stock to be issued in
connection with the merger will be freely transferable under the Securities Act.

TD AMERITRADE�s Dividend Policy

TD AMERITRADE has not declared or paid regular cash dividends on its common stock. TD AMERITRADE�s credit
agreement prohibits the payment of cash dividends to its stockholders. The payment of any future dividends will be at
the discretion of TD AMERITRADE�s board of directors, subject to the provisions of its credit agreement, and will
depend upon a number of factors, including future earnings, the success of TD AMERITRADE�s business activities,
capital requirements, the general financial condition and future prospects of TD AMERITRADE�s business, general
business conditions and such other factors as TD AMERITRADE�s board of directors may deem relevant.

Appraisal Rights

Under Section 262 of the DGCL, any holder of thinkorswim common stock who does not wish to accept the merger
consideration may elect to exercise appraisal rights in lieu of receiving the merger consideration. A stockholder who
exercises appraisal rights may petition the Delaware Court of Chancery to determine the �fair value� of his, her or its
shares, exclusive of any element of value arising from the accomplishment or expectation of the first-step merger, and
receive payment of fair value in cash, together with interest, if any. However, the stockholder must comply with the
provisions of Section 262 of the DGCL.

The following discussion is a summary of the law pertaining to appraisal rights under the DGCL. The full text of
Section 262 of the DGCL is attached to this proxy statement/prospectus as Appendix D. All references in Section 262
of the DGCL and in this summary to a �stockholder� are to the record holder of the shares of thinkorswim common
stock who exercises appraisal rights.

Under Section 262 of the DGCL, when a merger is submitted for approval at a meeting of stockholders, as in the case
of the merger agreement, the corporation, not less than twenty days prior to the meeting, must notify each of its
stockholders entitled to appraisal rights that appraisal rights are available and include in the notice a copy of
Section 262 of the DGCL. This proxy statement/prospectus constitutes such notice, and the applicable statutory
provisions are attached to this proxy statement/prospectus as Appendix D. This summary of appraisal rights is not a
complete summary of the law pertaining to appraisal rights under the DGCL and is qualified in its entirety by the text
of Section 262 of the DGCL attached as Appendix D. Any holder of thinkorswim common stock, who wishes to
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exercise appraisal rights or who wishes to preserve the right to do so, should review the following discussion and
Appendix D carefully. Failure to comply with the procedures of Section 262 of the DGCL in a timely and proper
manner will result in the loss of appraisal rights. If you lose your appraisal rights, you will be entitled to receive the
merger consideration described in the merger agreement.
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Stockholders wishing to exercise the right to seek an appraisal of their shares must do ALL of the following:

� The stockholder must not vote in favor of the proposal to adopt and approve the merger agreement and the
transactions contemplated thereby. Because a proxy that does not contain voting instructions will, unless
revoked, be voted in favor of the proposal, a stockholder who votes by proxy and who wishes to exercise
appraisal rights must vote against the proposal, abstain or not vote its shares.

� The stockholder must deliver to thinkorswim a written demand for appraisal before the vote on the merger
agreement at the special meeting.

� The stockholder must continuously hold the shares from the date of making the demand through the effective
time of the merger. A stockholder will lose appraisal rights if the stockholder transfers the shares before the
effective time of the merger.

� The stockholder must file a petition in the Delaware Court of Chancery requesting a determination of the fair
value of the shares within one hundred twenty days after the effective time of the merger. The surviving
company is under no obligation to file any petition and has no intention of doing so.

Voting, in person or by proxy, against, abstaining from voting on or failing to vote on the proposal to adopt and
approve the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby will not constitute a written demand for
appraisal as required by Section 262 of the DGCL. The written demand for appraisal must be in addition to and
separate from any proxy or vote.

Only a holder of record of shares of thinkorswim common stock issued and outstanding immediately prior to the
effective time of the merger may assert appraisal rights for the shares of stock registered in that holder�s name. A
demand for appraisal must be executed by or on behalf of the stockholder of record, fully and correctly, as the
stockholder�s name appears on the stock certificates. The demand must reasonably inform thinkorswim of the identity
of the stockholder and that the stockholder intends to demand appraisal of his, her or its common stock.
STOCKHOLDERS WHO HOLD THEIR SHARES IN BROKERAGE ACCOUNTS OR OTHER NOMINEE
FORMS, AND WHO WISH TO EXERCISE APPRAISAL RIGHTS, SHOULD CONSULT WITH THEIR
BROKERS TO DETERMINE THE APPROPRIATE PROCEDURES FOR THE NOMINEE HOLDER TO MAKE A
DEMAND FOR APPRAISAL OF THOSE SHARES. A PERSON HAVING A BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN
SHARES HELD OF RECORD IN THE NAME OF ANOTHER PERSON, SUCH AS A BROKER OR NOMINEE,
MUST ACT PROMPTLY TO CAUSE THE RECORD HOLDER TO FOLLOW PROPERLY AND IN A TIMELY
MANNER THE STEPS NECESSARY TO PERFECT APPRAISAL RIGHTS.

A stockholder who elects to exercise appraisal rights under Section 262 of the DGCL should mail or deliver a written
demand to:

thinkorswim Group Inc.
13947 South Minuteman Drive

Draper, Utah 84020
Attention: Corporate Secretary

If the merger is completed, thinkorswim will give written notice of the effective time of the merger within ten days
after such effective time to each former thinkorswim stockholder who did not vote in favor of the merger agreement
and who made a written demand for appraisal in accordance with Section 262 of the DGCL. Within one hundred
twenty days after the effective time of the merger, but not later, either the surviving company or any dissenting
stockholder who has complied with the requirements of Section 262 of the DGCL may file a petition in the Delaware
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Court of Chancery demanding a determination of the value of the shares of thinkorswim common stock held by all
dissenting stockholders. The surviving company is under no obligation to file any petition and has no intention of
doing so. Stockholders who desire to have their shares appraised should initiate any petitions necessary for the
perfection of their appraisal rights within the time periods and in the manner prescribed in Section 262 of the DGCL.
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Within one hundred twenty days after the effective time of the first-step merger, any stockholder who, to that point in
time, has complied with the provisions of Section 262 of the DGCL, may receive from the surviving company, upon
written request, a statement setting forth the aggregate number of shares not voted in favor of the merger agreement
and with respect to which thinkorswim has received demands for appraisal, and the aggregate number of holders of
those shares. The surviving company must mail this statement to the stockholder within the later of ten days of receipt
of the request or ten days after expiration of the period for delivery of demands for appraisal.

If any party files a petition for appraisal in a timely manner, the Delaware Court of Chancery will determine which
stockholders are entitled to appraisal rights and may require the stockholders demanding appraisal who hold
certificated shares to submit their stock certificates to the court for notation of the pendency of the appraisal
proceedings and any stockholder who fails to comply with such direction may be dismissed from such proceedings.
The Delaware Court of Chancery will thereafter determine the fair value of the shares of thinkorswim common stock
held by dissenting stockholders, exclusive of any element of value arising from the accomplishment or expectation of
the merger, but together with interest, if any, to be paid on the amount determined to be fair value.

In determining the fair value, the Delaware Court of Chancery will take into account all relevant factors. The
Delaware Supreme Court has stated that �proof of value by any techniques or methods that are generally considered
acceptable in the financial community and otherwise admissible in court� should be considered in the appraisal
proceedings. In addition, Delaware courts have decided that the statutory appraisal remedy, in cases of unfair dealing,
may or may not be a dissenter�s exclusive remedy. If no party files a petition for appraisal in a timely manner, then
stockholders will lose the right to an appraisal, and will instead receive the merger consideration described in the
merger agreement. The fair value of their shares as determined under Section 262 of the DGCL could be greater than,
the same as, or less than the merger consideration. An opinion of an investment banking firm as to the fairness from a
financial point of view of the consideration payable in a merger is not an opinion as to, and does not in any manner
address, fair value under Section 262 of the DGCL.

The Delaware Court of Chancery will determine the costs of the appraisal proceeding and will allocate those costs to
the parties as the Delaware Court of Chancery determines to be equitable under the circumstances. Upon application
of a stockholder, the Delaware Court of Chancery may order all or a portion of the expenses incurred by any
stockholder in connection with the appraisal proceeding, including reasonable attorneys� fees and the fees and expenses
of experts, to be charged pro rata against the value of all shares entitled to appraisal.

Any stockholder who has duly demanded an appraisal in compliance with Section 262 of the DGCL may not, after the
effective time of the merger, vote the shares subject to the demand for any purpose or receive any dividends or other
distributions on those shares, except dividends or other distributions payable to holders of record of shares as of a
record date prior to the effective time of the merger.

Any stockholder may withdraw a demand for appraisal and accept the merger consideration by delivering a written
withdrawal of the demand for appraisal to the surviving company, except that any attempt to withdraw made more
than sixty days after the effective time of the merger will require written approval of the surviving company, and no
appraisal proceeding in the Delaware Court of Chancery will be dismissed as to any stockholder without the approval
of the Delaware Court of Chancery, and may be conditioned on such terms as the Delaware Court of Chancery deems
just. If the stockholder fails to perfect, successfully withdraws or loses the appraisal right, the stockholder�s shares will
be converted into the right to receive the merger consideration.

Failure to follow the steps required by Section 262 of the DGCL for perfecting appraisal rights may result in
the loss of appraisal rights. In that event, you will be entitled to receive the consideration for your dissenting
shares in accordance with the merger agreement. In view of the complexity of the provisions of Section 262 of
the DGCL, if you are a thinkorswim stockholder and are considering exercising your appraisal rights under
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Regulatory Approvals Required for the Merger

TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim have agreed to use reasonable best efforts to obtain as promptly as practicable
all regulatory approvals required to complete the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement. These approvals
include approval from or notices to foreign and state securities authorities, various other federal, state and foreign
antitrust and regulatory authorities and self-regulatory organizations. TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim have
completed, or will complete, the filing of applications and notifications to obtain the required regulatory approvals.

Department of Justice/Federal Trade Commission.  The merger is subject to review by the Department of Justice,
referred to as the DOJ, and the Federal Trade Commission, referred to as the FTC. The Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust
Improvements Act of 1976, as amended, referred to as the HSR Act, and the related rules prohibit the completion of
transactions such as the merger unless the parties notify the FTC and the DOJ in advance. TD AMERITRADE and
thinkorswim filed the requisite HSR Act notification forms on January 26, 2009 and January 14, 2009, respectively.
The HSR Act further provides that a transaction or portion of a transaction that is notifiable under the HSR Act, such
as the merger, may not be consummated until the expiration of a thirty calendar-day waiting period, or the early
termination of that waiting period, following the later of the parties� filing of their respective HSR Act notification
forms. The waiting period under the HSR Act expired on February 25, 2009.

At any time before or after the acquisition is completed, either the DOJ or FTC could take action under the antitrust
laws in opposition to the merger, including seeking to enjoin the acquisition or seeking divestiture of substantial assets
of TD AMERITRADE or thinkorswim or their subsidiaries. Private parties also may seek to take legal action under
the antitrust laws under some circumstances. Based upon an examination of information available relating to the
businesses in which the companies are engaged, TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim believe that the completion of
the merger will not violate U.S. antitrust laws. However, TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim can give no assurance
that a challenge to the merger on antitrust grounds will not be made, or, if such a challenge is made, that TD
AMERITRADE and thinkorswim will prevail.

In addition, the merger may be reviewed by the state attorneys general in the various states in which
TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim operate. While TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim believe there are
substantial arguments to the contrary, these authorities may claim that there is authority, under the applicable state and
federal antitrust laws and regulations, to investigate and/or disapprove the merger under the circumstances and based
upon the review set forth in applicable state laws and regulations. There can be no assurance that one or more state
attorneys general will not attempt to file an antitrust action to challenge the merger or that, if a challenge is made, TD
AMERITRADE and thinkorswim will prevail.

Other Requisite Approvals, Notices, and Consents.  Applications and notices are being filed with various regulatory
authorities and self-regulatory organizations in connection with the merger, including applications and notices in
connection with the indirect change in control, as a result of the merger, of certain subsidiaries directly or indirectly
owned by thinkorswim. The indirect change in control of thinkorswim�s broker-dealer subsidiary resulting from the
merger is subject to approval by FINRA. TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim have filed and submitted, or will
shortly file and submit, all applications and notices required to be submitted to obtain these approvals and provide
these notices.

Certain Foreign Approvals.  Applications and notices are being filed with various Canadian securities regulators. The
Canadian broker-dealer subsidiary of thinkorswim is a member of the Investment Industry Regulatory Organization of
Canada, referred to as IIROC. Pursuant to IIROC rules, thinkorswim�s Canadian broker-dealer subsidiary is required to
provide notice to IIROC and file for IIROC District Council approval regarding the transactions contemplated by the
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merger agreement. In addition, thinkorswim�s Canadian broker-dealer subsidiary is registered in all Canadian
provinces as an investment dealer (or equivalent). Under provincial securities laws and regulations, thinkorswim�s
Canadian broker-dealer subsidiary and TD AMERITRADE are required to provide notice to, or obtain approval from,
a number of the provincial securities commissions, including the Ontario Securities Commission.
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Timing.  TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim cannot assure you that all of the regulatory approvals described above
will be obtained and, if obtained, TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim cannot assure you as to the timing of any
approvals, the ability to obtain the approvals on satisfactory terms or the absence of any litigation challenging such
approvals. TD AMERITRADE also cannot assure you that the DOJ, the FTC or any state attorney general will not
attempt to challenge the merger on antitrust grounds, and, if such a challenge is made, TD AMERITRADE and
thinkorswim cannot assure you as to its result.

TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim believe that the merger does not raise substantial antitrust or other significant
regulatory concerns and that they will be able to obtain all requisite regulatory approvals on a timely basis without the
imposition of any condition that would have a material adverse effect on TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim. The
parties� obligation to complete the merger is conditioned upon the expiration or termination of all applicable waiting
periods under the HSR Act, and, subject to certain exceptions, the receipt of all clearances, approvals and consents
required to be obtained in connection with the merger under all applicable foreign laws governing antitrust or unfair
competition, and approval by FINRA, IIROC and certain Canadian provincial securities regulators of the transactions
contemplated by the merger agreement.

TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim are not aware of any material governmental approvals or actions that are
required for completion of the merger other than those described above. It is presently contemplated that if any such
additional governmental approvals or actions are required, those approvals or actions will be sought. There can be no
assurance, however, that any additional approvals or actions will be obtained.

Litigation Relating to the Merger

On January 26 and 27, 2009, two purported class actions lawsuits were filed on behalf of thinkorswim stockholders in
the Circuit Court of Cook County, Illinois docketed as Jonathan Simons v. Tom Sosnoff, et al., Case No. 09CH02970,
and Jim Burns v. thinkorswim Group Inc., et al., Case No. 09CH03435, referred to as the Illinois complaints, which
are filed as exhibits 99.4 and 99.5 of the registration statement of which this proxy statement/prospectus forms a part.
On February 11, 2009, a purported class action lawsuit was filed on behalf of thinkorswim stockholders in the
Supreme Court of the State of New York, docketed as James A. Bordeleau v. thinkorswim Group, Inc., et al., referred
to herein as the New York complaint. The Illinois complaints name each of the members of the thinkorswim board of
directors, thinkorswim, TD AMERITRADE and Merger Sub One as defendants. The New York complaint names
each of the members of the thinkorswim board of directors and thinkorswim as defendants. The lawsuits allege,
among other things, that the members of the thinkorswim board of directors breached their fiduciary duties to
thinkorswim�s stockholders by entering into a merger agreement with TD AMERITRADE for an unfair price and
failing to engage in a fair sale process with respect to the merger. They also allege that the thinkorswim directors are
attempting to obtain personal financial benefits at the expense of the thinkorswim stockholders. The Illinois
complaints further allege that TD AMERITRADE and Merger Sub One aided and abetted the directors of
thinkorswim in the alleged breaches of their fiduciary duties. The plaintiffs are seeking relief that includes, among
other things, preliminary and permanent injunctions prohibiting consummation of the merger, rescission or damages if
the merger is consummated prior to entry of the court�s final judgment and payment of the plaintiff�s costs and
expenses.

The Illinois complaints were consolidated by court order dated February 25, 2009. On March 5, 2009, plaintiffs filed a
consolidated amended complaint, which is filed as exhibit 99.6 of this registration statement of which this proxy
statement/prospectus forms a part. The consolidated amended complaint includes additional allegations that this proxy
statement/prospectus does not disclose certain information. The plaintiff in the New York complaint filed an amended
complaint on March 5, 2009, which is filed as exhibit 99.7 of the registration statement of which this proxy
statement/prospectus forms a part. The amended complaint includes additional allegations that this proxy
statement/prospectus does not disclose certain information. The defendants have filed a motion to dismiss or stay the
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in the Illinois court. thinkorswim and TD AMERITRADE believe the lawsuits to be without merit, and thinkorswim
and TD AMERITRADE intend to
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vigorously contest the plaintiffs� claims. There can be no assurance, however, with regard to the outcome of the
lawsuits.

THE MERGER AGREEMENT

The following description describes the material terms of the merger agreement. This description of the merger
agreement is qualified in its entirety by reference to the full text of the merger agreement which is attached as
Appendix A to this proxy statement/prospectus and is incorporated herein by reference. The merger agreement has
been included to provide you with information regarding its terms. TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim encourage
you to read the entire merger agreement. The merger agreement is not intended to provide any other factual
information about TD AMERITRADE or thinkorswim. Such information can be found elsewhere in this proxy
statement/prospectus and in the other public filings each of TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim makes with the
Securities and Exchange Commission, which are available without charge at www.sec.gov.

The Merger

Each of the thinkorswim board of directors and TD AMERITRADE board of directors has approved the merger
agreement, which provides for the merger of Merger Sub One with and into thinkorswim, with thinkorswim, as a
wholly-owned subsidiary of TD AMERITRADE, remaining as the �interim� surviving corporation, immediately
followed by the merger of the �interim� surviving corporation with and into Merger Sub Two, with Merger Sub Two
remaining as the surviving corporation. The first-step merger and the second-step merger are referred to collectively
as the merger.

Per Share Merger Consideration

Each share of thinkorswim common stock issued and outstanding immediately prior to the effective time of the
first-step merger will be converted into the right to receive a cash amount of $3.34, without interest and less any
required withholding under United States federal, state, local or foreign law, referred to as the per share cash amount,
plus 0.3980 of a share of TD AMERITRADE common stock, which, together with the per share cash amount, is
referred to as the per share merger consideration. The per share merger consideration is subject to future adjustment
for stock splits, recapitalizations, reclassifications or other similar changes, as well as for dividends or distributions in
cash by TD AMERITRADE, in each case occurring prior to the completion of the first-step merger.

No fractional shares of TD AMERITRADE common stock will be issued in the first-step merger. Instead, each
thinkorswim stockholder otherwise entitled to a fraction of a share of TD AMERITRADE common stock (after
aggregating all fractional shares of TD AMERITRADE common stock issuable to such stockholder) will be entitled to
receive in cash the dollar amount (rounded to the nearest whole cent), determined by multiplying such fraction by the
volume-weighted average price (rounded to the nearest one-tenth of a cent) of a share of TD AMERITRADE common
stock on the NASDAQ Global Select Market over the five trading days immediately prior to the date the first-step
merger is completed.

As a result of the first-step merger, the common stock of Merger Sub One will be converted into common stock of the
�interim� surviving corporation. Each share of common stock of the �interim� surviving corporation issued and
outstanding immediately prior to the effective time of the second-step merger will be converted into common stock of
Merger Sub Two.

Treatment of thinkorswim Stock Options and Other Equity-Based Awards

thinkorswim Stock Options
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is not cancelled pursuant to the exchange program will be converted automatically at the effective time
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of the merger into an option to purchase TD AMERITRADE common stock and will continue to be governed by the
terms of the thinkorswim stock plan and related grant agreements under which it was granted, except that:

� the number of shares of TD AMERITRADE common stock subject to each converted TD AMERITRADE
stock option will be equal to the product, rounded down to the nearest whole share of TD AMERITRADE
common stock, of (A) the number of shares of thinkorswim common stock previously subject to the
thinkorswim stock option and (B) the option exchange ratio, which is equal to the sum of (X) 0.3980 and
(Y) the decimal representing the fraction whose numerator is the per share cash amount and whose
denominator is the volume-weighted average price for a share of TD AMERITRADE common stock (rounded
to the nearest one-tenth of a cent) on the NASDAQ Global Select Market for the trading day immediately prior
to the date the merger is completed; and

� the exercise price per share of TD AMERITRADE common stock subject to each converted
TD AMERITRADE stock option will be equal to the exercise price for each share of thinkorswim common
stock previously subject to the thinkorswim stock option divided by the option exchange ratio, rounded up to
the nearest cent.

Example

If the volume-weighted average price for a share of TD AMERITRADE common stock (rounded to the nearest
one-tenth of a cent) on the NASDAQ Global Select Market for the trading day immediately prior to the effective time
of the merger is $12.79, then the option exchange ratio will be 0.6591 (.3980 + (3.34/12.79)).

If a thinkorswim option holder holds an option covering 1,000 shares with an exercise price of $5.00, and such option
is assumed by TD AMERITRADE pursuant to the terms of the merger agreement, the option would convert into an
option to acquire 659 TD AMERITRADE shares (1,000 x .6591) and have an exercise price of $7.59 per share
($5.00/.6591).

thinkorswim Restricted Stock

Shares of thinkorswim common stock that remain, as of the effective time of the merger, unvested or subject to a
repurchase option, risk of forfeiture or other conditions under any restricted stock purchase agreement or other
agreement or arrangement with thinkorswim (taking into account any accelerated vesting or lapse of a repurchase
option or risk of forfeiture as a result of the consummation of the merger pursuant to the terms applicable to such
award of restricted stock), referred to as restricted stock, will be converted automatically at the effective time of the
merger into shares of restricted stock of TD AMERITRADE. The number of shares of restricted stock of TD
AMERITRADE to be issued upon conversion of the shares of thinkorswim restricted stock will be equal to the
product of (A) the number of shares of thinkorswim restricted common stock, times (B) the option exchange ratio,
rounded down to the nearest whole share. The shares of TD AMERITRADE restricted stock will be payable or
distributable in accordance with the terms of the agreement, plan or arrangement relating to the restricted stock.

thinkorswim Restricted Stock Units

Restricted stock units in respect of thinkorswim common stock outstanding immediately prior to the merger will be
converted automatically at the effective time of the merger into restricted stock units in respect of shares of TD
AMERITRADE common stock. The number of shares of TD AMERITRADE common stock subject to each
converted restricted stock unit will be equal to the product of (A) the number of shares of thinkorswim common stock
previously subject to the thinkorswim restricted stock unit, times (B) the option exchange ratio, rounded down to the
nearest whole share. The TD AMERITRADE restricted stock units will be payable or distributable in accordance with
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Option Exchange for Underwater thinkorswim Stock Options

In accordance with the terms of the merger agreement, thinkorswim has proposed an exchange program to all holders
of outstanding options to acquire thinkorswim common stock that have an exercise price equal to or
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greater than the total value of the per share merger consideration (based on the volume-weighted average price for a
share of TD AMERITRADE common stock (rounded to the nearest one-tenth of a cent) on the NASDAQ Global
Select Market for the trading day immediately prior to the date the merger is completed), referred to as underwater
options. The terms of the exchange program are described in more detail elsewhere in this proxy statement/prospectus.
See �thinkorswim�s Proposal 3 � Option Exchange� beginning on page 77 and �thinkorswim Proposal 4 � Amendment to the
Second Amended and Restated 2001 Stock Plan� beginning on page 83. Underwater options that are not exchanged for
restricted stock units of TD AMERITRADE pursuant to the terms of the exchange program will be assumed by TD
AMERITRADE.

TD AMERITRADE has agreed to file a registration statement with the SEC on an appropriate form to the extent
necessary to register TD AMERITRADE common stock subject to the converted stock options and other equity or
equity-based awards.

Completion of the Merger

The merger agreement requires the parties to complete the merger after all of the conditions to the completion of the
merger contained in the merger agreement are satisfied or waived, including the adoption of the merger agreement by
the stockholders of thinkorswim. The first-step merger will become effective upon the filing of a certificate of merger
with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware, or at such later time as is agreed by TD AMERITRADE, Merger
Sub One and thinkorswim and specified in the certificate of merger. The second-step merger will become effective at
the time of filing of the certificate of merger with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware. Because the
completion of the merger is subject to the receipt of governmental and regulatory approvals and the satisfaction of
other conditions, the exact timing of the completion of the merger cannot be predicted.

Conversion of Shares; Exchange of Certificates

The merger agreement provides that TD AMERITRADE will select a reputable bank or trust company, reasonably
acceptable to thinkorswim, to act as the payment and exchange agent. The merger agreement provides that on or prior
to the date of completion of the first-step merger, TD AMERITRADE will deposit with the exchange agent a
sufficient amount of cash to make payments of the cash amount payable and stock certificates representing the shares
of TD AMERITRADE common stock issuable in exchange for shares of thinkorswim common stock and a sufficient
amount of cash to make payments in lieu of fractional shares and in respect of dividends or distributions to which
holders of thinkorswim common stock are entitled pursuant to the terms of the merger agreement. The exchange agent
will be entitled to deduct and withhold from the cash amounts payable to any thinkorswim stockholder the amounts it
is required to deduct and withhold under any federal, state, local or foreign tax law. If the exchange agent withholds
any amounts, these amounts will be treated for all purposes of the merger as having been paid to the stockholders from
whom they were withheld.

The merger agreement contemplates that, as promptly as practicable following the completion of the merger, the
exchange agent for the merger will mail to each record holder of thinkorswim common stock immediately prior to the
completion of the merger a letter of transmittal and instructions for surrendering and exchanging the record holder�s
thinkorswim stock certificates. The merger agreement provides that, upon surrender of a thinkorswim common stock
certificate for exchange to the exchange agent (or upon receipt of an appropriate agent�s message in the case of
book-entry shares), together with a duly signed letter of transmittal, and such other documents as the exchange agent
or TD AMERITRADE may reasonably require, the holder of the thinkorswim stock certificate will be entitled to
receive the following:

� the per share cash amount payable for each share of thinkorswim common stock;
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exchange ratio;

� cash in lieu of any fractional share of TD AMERITRADE common stock; and

� cash in respect of any dividends or other distributions declared by TD AMERITRADE after the effective time
of the merger.
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After the completion of the first-step merger, all holders of certificates representing shares of thinkorswim common
stock that were outstanding immediately prior to the completion of the first-step merger will cease to have any rights
as stockholders of thinkorswim, other than the right to receive the merger consideration and subject to the rights
described under �thinkorswim Proposal 1 � Appraisal Rights.� In addition, no transfer of thinkorswim common stock
after the completion of the first-step merger will be registered on the stock transfer books of thinkorswim.

If any thinkorswim stock certificate has been lost, stolen or destroyed, TD AMERITRADE may, in its discretion and
as a condition to the payment of cash or the issuance of any certificate representing TD AMERITRADE common
stock in exchange therefor, require the owner of such certificate to deliver an affidavit claiming such certificate has
been lost, stolen or destroyed and deliver a bond as indemnity against any claim that may be made with respect to that
certificate against TD AMERITRADE, the surviving corporation or the exchange agent.

Stock certificates should not be surrendered for exchange by thinkorswim stockholders before the completion
of the first-step merger and should be sent only pursuant to instructions set forth in the letters of transmittal
which the merger agreement provides will be mailed to thinkorswim stockholders as promptly as practicable
following the completion of the merger. In all cases, the cash payments, certificates representing shares of TD
AMERITRADE common stock and cash in lieu of fractional shares will be delivered only in accordance with
the procedures set forth in the letter of transmittal.

Representations and Warranties

The merger agreement contains customary representations and warranties that TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim
made to, and solely for the benefit of, each other. None of the representations and warranties in the merger agreement
will survive the completion of the merger. The assertions embodied in those representations and warranties are
qualified by information in confidential disclosure schedules that TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim have
exchanged in connection with signing the merger agreement. While TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim do not
believe that these disclosure schedules contain information securities laws require the parties to publicly disclose other
than information that has already been so disclosed, they do contain information that modifies, qualifies and creates
exceptions to the representations and warranties set forth in the merger agreement. Accordingly, you should not rely
on the representations and warranties as characterizations of the actual state of facts, since they were only made as of
the date of the merger agreement and are modified in important part by the underlying disclosure schedules. These
disclosure schedules contain information that has been included in the companies� general prior public disclosures, as
well as additional non-public information. Moreover, information concerning the subject matter of the representations
and warranties may have changed since the date of the merger agreement, which subsequent information may or may
not be fully reflected in the companies� public disclosures.

In the merger agreement, thinkorswim, TD AMERITRADE, Merger Sub One and Merger Sub Two each made
representations and warranties relating to, among other things:

� organization and standing;

� corporate power and authority to enter into and perform its obligations under, and enforceability of, the merger
agreement;

� the absence of conflicts with organizational documents, other contracts and applicable laws;

� required regulatory filings and consents and approvals of governmental entities;
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� documents filed with the SEC and other governmental authorities;

� financial statements and controls;

� the absence of undisclosed liabilities;
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� the absence of certain changes since September 30, 2008;

� compliance with laws and orders and permits;

� the absence of litigation and orders;

� tax matters; and

� broker�s fees.

In the merger agreement, TD AMERITRADE, Merger Sub One and Merger Sub Two also each made representations
and warranties relating to:

� their not owning any shares of thinkorswim common stock; and

� the absence of agreements with thinkorswim�s directors or executive officers relating to the transactions
contemplated by the merger agreement, other than the employment agreements and the voting agreements
described under �thinkorswim Proposal 1 � thinkorswim Officers and Directors Have Financial Interests in the
Merger� and �Voting Agreements.�

In the merger agreement, thinkorswim also made representations and warranties relating to:

� subsidiaries;

� material contracts;

� employee benefits;

� labor matters;

� real property;

� environmental matters;

� assets and personal property;

� intellectual property;

� insurance;

� the absence of transactions with related parties;

� state anti-takeover statutes;

� receipt by the thinkorswim board of directors of an opinion from UBS; and

� the value of assets and revenues from thinkorswim�s Canadian operations.
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Material Adverse Effect

Several of the representations, warranties, covenants, closing conditions and termination provisions of
TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim in the merger agreement use the phrase �material adverse effect.� The merger
agreement provides that �material adverse effect� means, with respect to either TD AMERITRADE or thinkorswim, as
the case may be, any fact, circumstance, change or effect that, individually or when taken together with all other such
facts, circumstances, changes or effects that:

� has or would reasonably be expected to have a material adverse effect on the assets, liabilities, business,
operations, financial condition or results of operations of TD AMERITRADE or thinkorswim, as applicable,
and its respective subsidiaries, taken as a whole;

� would materially impair TD AMERITRADE�s or thinkorswim�s ability, as applicable, to consummate the
transactions contemplated by the merger agreement and applicable legal requirements; or

� would materially delay the consummation of the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the merger
agreement.
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The merger agreement provides, however, that none of the following will be deemed to constitute, or be taken into
account in determining whether there has occurred, a material adverse effect on TD AMERITRADE or thinkorswim,
as applicable:

� general market, economic or political conditions in the United States or any other jurisdiction in which TD
AMERITRADE or thinkorswim or any of their respective subsidiaries has substantial business or operations
and any changes therein (including any condition or changes arising out of acts of terrorism, war, weather
conditions or other force majeure events), to the extent they do not affect TD AMERITRADE or thinkorswim,
as applicable, disproportionately relative to other companies organized and based in the United States and
operating in the same industries in which TD AMERITRADE or thinkorswim operates;

� general conditions in the financial services industry, and any changes therein (including any condition or
changes arising out of acts of terrorism, war, weather conditions or other force majeure events), to the extent
they do not affect TD AMERITRADE or thinkorswim, as applicable, disproportionately relative to other
companies organized and based in the United States and operating in the same industries in which TD
AMERITRADE or thinkorswim operates;

� changes or proposed changes in generally accepted accounting principles or applicable federal, state,
provincial, local, municipal, foreign or other law;

� the public announcement of the merger agreement or pendency of the merger, including any loss of or adverse
change in the relationship of TD AMERITRADE or thinkorswim with their respective employees, customers,
partners or suppliers related thereto to the extent resulting from the announcement of the merger agreement or
the pendency of the merger;

� any action or omission by TD AMERITRADE or thinkorswim taken with the prior written consent of the other
party;

� any failure of TD AMERITRADE or thinkorswim to meet internal or analysts� estimates, projections or
forecasts of revenues, earnings or other financial or business metrics, in and of itself;

� any decline in the market price or change in the trading volume of TD AMERITRADE or thinkorswim�s public
equity securities, in and of itself; and

� any of the matters disclosed in the respective disclosure schedules of TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim
(which include certain legal proceedings disclosed in thinkorswim�s periodic reports filed with the SEC before
the execution of the merger agreement, including the SEC inquiry relating to thinkorswim�s investor education
seminars).

Covenants; Conduct of Business Prior to the Merger

Interim Conduct of the Business

thinkorswim has undertaken customary covenants that place restrictions on it and its subsidiaries until the effective
time of the merger. In general, thinkorswim agreed to (1) carry on its business in the ordinary course and in
compliance with all applicable laws, (2) take all steps necessary to cause its subsidiary, thinkorswim, Inc., to maintain
specified minimum levels of net capital and (3) use commercially reasonable efforts to preserve intact its present
business organization, keep available the services of its present officers and employees and preserve its relationships
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with persons and entities with which it has significant business dealings. thinkorswim further agreed that, except (a) as
expressly contemplated or permitted by the merger agreement, (b) as specifically set forth in thinkorswim�s disclosure
schedule, (c) as required by applicable law, or (d) with TD AMERITRADE�s prior written consent, thinkorswim will
not, and will not permit any of its subsidiaries to, among other things, undertake the following actions:

� amend its certificate of incorporation or bylaws;
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� authorize for issuance, issue, sell, or deliver any securities of thinkorswim or any of its subsidiaries, except for
the issuance and sale of shares or capital stock pursuant to outstanding thinkorswim equity awards or certain
grants to newly hired employees issued in the ordinary course of business;

� acquire, redeem, or amend any securities of thinkorswim or its subsidiaries, except to the extent that such
acquisition or redemption is pursuant to the terms of an employee benefit plan or any agreement subject to any
such employee benefit plan;

� pay any dividends, split, combine or reclassify any shares of capital stock of thinkorswim or make any other
distribution in respect of the shares of capital stock of thinkorswim, other than dividends or distributions made
by a subsidiary of thinkorswim to thinkorswim or one of its subsidiaries;

� propose or adopt a plan of complete or partial liquidation, dissolution, merger, consolidation, restructuring,
recapitalization or other reorganization of thinkorswim or any of its subsidiaries;

� (i) except to or from subsidiaries of thinkorswim, incur or assume any indebtedness or issue any debt securities,
assume or guarantee the obligations of any other person or acquire or make any capital contributions to or
investments in any other person, (ii) except for advances made in the ordinary course of business, make any
loans or advances to employees of thinkorswim or any of its subsidiaries, or (iii) mortgage or pledge any of
thinkorswim or its subsidiaries� assets, tangible or intangible, or create or suffer to exist any lien, subject to
certain exceptions;

� (i) except as required by law or the terms of a thinkorswim employee benefit plan in effect at the time of the
merger agreement, enter into, adopt, amend, modify or terminate any thinkorswim employee benefit plan in
any material respect, (ii) except for certain limited increases made in the ordinary course of business, increase
or decrease the compensation or fringe benefits of any director, executive officer or employee, pay any bonus
or special remuneration to any director, officer or employee, or (iii) pay any benefit not required by any
thinkorswim employee benefit plan;

� forgive any loans to any employees, officers or directors of thinkorswim or any of its subsidiaries, or any of
their respective affiliates;

� make any deposits or contributions to or fund the compensation or benefits under thinkorswim�s employee plans
or contracts subject to the employee plans, other than as required pursuant to the terms of the employee benefit
plans or any contracts subject to the employee benefit plans;

� enter into, amend, or extend any collective bargaining agreement;

� acquire, lease or license any property or assets with a fair market value in excess of $500,000 in the aggregate
per fiscal quarter, or sell, lease, license or dispose of any property or assets with a fair market value in excess
of $500,000 in the aggregate per fiscal quarter, except for (i) transactions required under existing contracts, or
(ii) in the case of a sale or disposition, sales of loans or investment securities subject to repurchase, or pledges
of assets to secure public deposits accepted, as long as such sales or pledges are in the ordinary course of
business;

� except as may be required as a result of a change in applicable laws or in generally accepted accounting
principles, make any change in any of the accounting principles or practices used by thinkorswim;
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� make or change any material tax election, settle or compromise any material United States federal, state, local
or non-United States tax liability or consent to any extension or waiver of any limitation period with respect to
any claim or assessment for material taxes;

� enter into or amend any licenses of thinkorswim intellectual property, except, in the ordinary course of
business, to customers, or for non-exclusive in-bound licenses for commercially available technology;

� grant any exclusive rights with respect to any of thinkorswim�s intellectual property, divest any of thinkorswim�s
intellectual property, or materially modify thinkorswim�s warranty terms, except if such divestiture, amendment
or modification individually or in the aggregate, is not material to thinkorswim or any of its subsidiaries;
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� authorize, incur or commit to incur any capital expenditures which, individually or in the aggregate, is or are
material to thinkorswim, other than pursuant to existing contracts;

� at any time permit the net capital of its subsidiary, thinkorswim, Inc., to be less than the greater of (x) an
amount equal to 81/3% of the �aggregate indebtedness� (as defined in Rule 15c3-1 under the Exchange Act) of
thinkorswim, Inc., and (y) $2.5 million;

� (i) settle or compromise any pending or threatened legal proceeding or pay, discharge or satisfy or agree to pay,
discharge or satisfy any claim, liability or obligation, unless such settlement has been reserved for in, or
incurred since the date of, the thinkorswim balance sheet, is covered by existing insurance policies or such
payment does not exceed $250,000 in the aggregate, or (ii) settle certain specified litigation matters;

� except as required by applicable law or generally accepted accounting principles, revalue in any material
respect any of its properties or assets including writing-off notes or accounts receivable;

� except as required by applicable law, convene any stockholders meeting other than the special meeting;

� other than in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practice, enter into, renew, extend, terminate
or make any material amendment or change in any material contract;

� enter into any lease or sublease of real property, modify, amend or exercise any right to renew any lease or
sublease of real property, or open, relocate or close any branch office or other real property;

� enter into any new line of business or change thinkorswim�s material operating policies in any material respect,
except as required by law or by policies imposed by any governmental authority;

� enter into any securitizations of any loans or create any special purpose funding or variable interest entity;

� enter into a contract, or make any arrangement or understanding, to do any of the foregoing; or

� knowingly take any action which results or is reasonably likely to result in any of the conditions to the merger
not being satisfied, has or is reasonably likely to have a material adverse effect on thinkorswim, would
materially impair thinkorswim�s ability to consummate the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement
or would materially delay the consummation of the merger and the other transactions contemplated by the
merger agreement.

Other Covenants

The merger agreement also contains covenants relating to the preparation of this proxy statement/prospectus and the
holding of the special meeting of thinkorswim stockholders, access to information of the other company and public
announcements with respect to the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement and efforts to coordinate the
repayment of thinkorswim indebtedness concurrently with the completion of the merger.

Reasonable Best Efforts of thinkorswim to Obtain the Required Stockholder Vote

thinkorswim has agreed to hold a meeting of its stockholders as promptly as practicable following the date of this
proxy statement/prospectus (and, if reasonably practicable, within forty five days following the date of this proxy
statement/prospectus) for the purpose of obtaining stockholder approval of the merger proposal, the option exchange
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Unless the merger agreement is terminated, thinkorswim has agreed to submit the merger agreement to a stockholder
vote even if its board of directors no longer recommends approval of the merger proposal.
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Limitation on the Solicitation, Negotiation and Discussion of Other Acquisition Proposals by thinkorswim

thinkorswim also has agreed that neither it nor its subsidiaries will, and that they will not authorize or permit their
respective directors, officers, or other employees, controlled affiliates or advisors to, directly or indirectly:

� solicit, initiate or knowingly encourage, facilitate or induce any inquiries with respect to an �acquisition
proposal� or �acquisition transaction� (as defined below);

� furnish to any person any nonpublic information relating to thinkorswim or its subsidiaries, or provide access
to its business, assets, properties or books and records in a manner intended to assist or facilitate any inquiry or
proposal that is or could lead to an acquisition proposal or an acquisition transaction;

� participate or engage in any discussions or negotiations, or enter into any agreement, regarding any acquisition
proposal or acquisition transaction; or

� take any action to exempt any person from applicable anti-takeover laws.

As used in the merger agreement, an �acquisition proposal� means any indication of interest, offer or proposal relating
to an acquisition transaction.

As used in the merger agreement, �acquisition transaction� means any transaction or series of related transactions (other
than a transaction with TD AMERITRADE or its affiliates) involving:

� any direct or indirect purchase or other acquisition by any person or group from thinkorswim of 15% or more
of thinkorswim�s total outstanding equity interests or voting securities, or any tender offer or exchange offer
that would result in any person or group beneficially owning 15% or more of thinkorswim�s total outstanding
equity interests or voting securities;

� any direct or indirect purchase or other acquisition of 50% or more of any class of equity or other voting
securities of one or more thinkorswim subsidiaries that, individually or in the aggregate, generate or constitute
15% or more of thinkorswim�s consolidated net revenues, net income or assets (as of or for the twelve month
period ending on the last day of thinkorswim�s most recently completed fiscal year), which are referred to as
�significant subsidiaries;�

� any merger, consolidation, business combination or other similar transaction involving thinkorswim or one or
more of its significant subsidiaries, pursuant to which thinkorswim�s stockholders (as a group) or the
stockholders of such significant subsidiary, as applicable, would hold less than 85% of the equity interests in or
voting securities of the surviving or resulting entity of such transaction;

� any direct or indirect sale, lease (other than in the ordinary course of business), exchange, transfer, license
(other than in the ordinary course of business), acquisition or disposition of assets of thinkorswim or one or
more of its significant subsidiaries; or

� any liquidation, dissolution, recapitalization or other significant corporate reorganization of thinkorswim or one
or more of its significant subsidiaries.

thinkorswim has also agreed:
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� to cease any existing activities, discussions or negotiations with respect to any acquisition proposal or
acquisition transaction;

� to notify TD AMERITRADE promptly (but no later than forty eight hours) after it receives any acquisition
proposal, any request for information that would reasonably be expected to lead to an acquisition proposal, or
any inquiry with respect an acquisition proposal, and to provide TD AMERITRADE with relevant information
regarding the acquisition proposal or request;

� to keep TD AMERITRADE reasonably informed of the status and any changes in the material terms and
conditions of any such acquisition proposal; and
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� to provide TD AMERITRADE with prior written notice of a meeting of its board (or any committee thereof) at
which the board (or any committee thereof) is reasonably expected to consider an acquisition proposal or
acquisition transaction.

Exception to the Limitation on the Negotiation and Discussion by thinkorswim of Other Acquisition Proposals

However, prior to obtaining approval of the merger from its stockholders, thinkorswim may engage and participate in
discussions and negotiations with respect to an unsolicited, written acquisition proposal, and furnish non-public
information regarding thinkorswim to the party making such acquisition proposal if:

� the thinkorswim board of directors determines reasonably in good faith (after consultation with thinkorswim�s
financial advisors and outside legal counsel) that such acquisition proposal is or is reasonably likely to lead to a
�superior proposal� (as defined below) and (after consultation with thinkorswim�s outside legal counsel) that
failure to take these actions would reasonably be expected to result in a breach of the board�s fiduciary duties to
thinkorswim stockholders under Delaware law;

� none of thinkorswim, any of its subsidiaries, or any of their respective directors, officers or other employees,
controlled affiliates or advisors have violated, with respect to such acquisition proposal, the restrictions on
solicitation of other offers;

� thinkorswim has first entered into a confidentiality and �standstill� agreement with the party making the
acquisition proposal on terms no less favorable to thinkorswim than those in thinkorswim�s confidentiality
agreement with TD AMERITRADE;

� thinkorswim provides TD AMERITRADE with prior written notice of its intent to participate in discussions
with respect to such acquisition proposal (including notice of the identity of the party making the acquisition
proposal and the material terms and conditions of such acquisition proposal); and

� thinkorswim contemporaneously provides TD AMERITRADE with any non-public information provided to
the party making such acquisition proposal.

thinkorswim Board Recommendation of the Merger

The thinkorswim board of directors has adopted a resolution recommending that the thinkorswim stockholders
approve and adopt the merger agreement and the transactions contemplated thereby. Under the merger agreement, the
thinkorswim board of directors may not (1) withhold, withdraw, amend or modify, or publicly propose to withhold,
withdraw, amend or modify, in a manner adverse to TD AMERITRADE or approval of the merger, its
recommendation, or (2) approve, endorse or recommend, or publicly propose to approve, endorse or recommend, any
acquisition proposal or acquisition transaction. Any of these actions is referred to as a board recommendation change.

Board Recommendation Change for Superior Proposal

However, prior to obtaining approval of the merger from the thinkorswim stockholders, the thinkorswim board of
directors may make a board recommendation change and terminate the merger agreement (as described in �The Merger
Agreement � Termination of the Merger Agreement � thinkorswim�s Termination Rights�) if it receives an unsolicited,
written acquisition proposal and, prior to making such board recommendation change:
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none of thinkorswim, any of its subsidiaries or any of their respective directors, officers or other employees,
controlled affiliates or advisors have violated, with respect to such acquisition proposal (or any other
acquisition proposal made by the person making such acquisition proposal), the merger agreement�s restrictions
on solicitation of other offers (as described in �The Merger Agreement � Limitation on the Solicitation,
Negotiation and Discussion of Other acquisition proposals by thinkorswim�);
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� it reasonably determines in good faith (A) after consultation with thinkorswim�s financial advisors and its
outside legal counsel, that such acquisition proposal constitutes a superior proposal (as defined below) and
(B) after consultation with thinkorswim�s outside legal counsel, that in light of such superior proposal, the
failure to make a board recommendation change would reasonably be expected to result in a breach of its
fiduciary duties under Delaware law;

� it provides TD AMERITRADE at least five business days prior written notice (A) of the identity of the person
making such superior proposal and all of the material terms and conditions of such superior proposal, and
(B) of its intention to make a board recommendation change in response to such superior proposal;

� during such five business day period, it provides TD AMERITRADE the opportunity to meet with
thinkorswim and its financial advisors and outside legal counsel to discuss in good faith such superior proposal,
the merger agreement and the terms and conditions thereof, and any modifications of the terms and conditions
of the merger agreement that TD AMERITRADE may propose in response to such superior proposal; and

� after such five business day period (and, if requested by TD AMERITRADE, the meetings described in the
preceding bullet), it reasonably determines in good faith (A) after consultation with thinkorswim�s financial
advisor and outside legal counsel, that such acquisition proposal continues to constitute a superior proposal,
and (B) after consultation with thinkorswim�s outside legal counsel, that in light of such superior proposal and
after good faith consideration of all proposals (whether or not binding) by TD AMERITRADE, the failure to
make a board recommendation change would reasonably be expected to result in a breach of its fiduciary duties
under Delaware Law.

As used in the merger agreement, �superior proposal� means any unsolicited, bona fide written offer or proposal to
acquire 100% of thinkorswim�s outstanding voting securities that thinkorswim�s board of directors determines in good
faith, after consultation with its financial advisors and outside legal counsel, is:

� more favorable, from a financial point of view, to thinkorswim�s stockholders than the transactions
contemplated by the merger agreement;

� reasonably likely to receive all requisite regulatory approvals; and

� reasonably likely to be consummated on the terms and conditions set forth in the written proposal.

The merger agreement requires the board to take the following factors, in addition to any factors the thinkorswim
board of directors determines to be relevant, into account as part of its determination process: (A) all relevant financial
considerations, (B) the identity and prior history of the person making such offer or proposal and of its sources of
financing, (C) the anticipated timing, conditions and prospects for completion of the transaction contemplated by such
offer or proposal, (D) the other terms and conditions of such offer or proposal and their implications on thinkorswim,
and (E) any offer capable of acceptance made by TD AMERITRADE in response to such offer or proposal.

Board Recommendation Change for Intervening Event

Prior to obtaining approval of the merger from thinkorswim stockholders, the thinkorswim board of directors also may
make a board recommendation change if a material fact, event, change, development or set of circumstances (other
than an acquisition proposal) that was not known by thinkorswim�s board of directors on or prior to January 8, 2009,
referred to as an intervening event, occurs and:
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� after consultation with its outside legal counsel, it reasonably determines in good faith that in light of such
intervening event, the failure make a board recommendation change would reasonably be expected to result in
a breach of its fiduciary duties under Delaware law;

� it provides TD AMERITRADE at least five business days prior written notice of its intention to make a board
recommendation change;
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� during such 5 business day period, it provides TD AMERITRADE the opportunity to meet with it and
thinkorswim�s financial advisors and outside legal counsel to discuss in good faith (A) the board�s rationale for
proposing to make a board recommendation change, and/or (B) possible modifications of the terms and
conditions of the merger agreement so as to eliminate the board�s need to effect such board recommendation
change in response to the intervening event; and

� after such 5 business day period (and, if requested by TD AMERITRADE, the meetings described in the
preceding bullet), it reasonably determines in good faith (after consultation with outside legal counsel) that in
light of such intervening event and any proposals by TD AMERITRADE to modify the terms of the merger
agreement, the failure to make a board recommendation change would reasonably be expected to result in a
breach of its fiduciary duties under Delaware Law.

Employee Matters

TD AMERITRADE has agreed to maintain, for a period of two years after completion of the merger, employee
benefit plans and compensation opportunities for employees of thinkorswim and its subsidiaries that are at least as
favorable, in the aggregate, as those made available to similarly situated employees of TD AMERITRADE and its
subsidiaries, or no less favorable, in the aggregate, than those made available to employees of thinkorswim and its
subsidiaries immediately prior to the completion of the merger, or a combination of the foregoing.

In addition, TD AMERITRADE has agreed, to the extent any thinkorswim employee becomes eligible to participate
in TD AMERITRADE employee benefit plans following the merger:

� generally to recognize each employee�s service with thinkorswim prior to the completion of the merger for
purposes of eligibility, vesting credits and, except under defined benefit pension plans or to the extent it would
result in a duplication of these benefits, benefit accruals;

� to cause any exclusion for pre-existing conditions or eligibility waiting periods under any TD AMERITRADE
health plans to be waived, to the extent the employee (and their eligible dependents) were not subject to such
pre-existing conditions and eligibility waiting periods under comparable thinkorswim plans as of the time
immediately before the completion of the merger; and

� to provide each employee with credit for any deductibles paid under any thinkorswim plan that provides
medical, dental or vision benefits in the plan year in effect as of the closing of the merger for purposes of
satisfying any applicable deductible or out-of-pocket requirements under any TD AMERITRADE medical,
dental or vision plans to the same extent that such expenses were recognized under the comparable
thinkorswim plan.

TD AMERITRADE has also agreed to honor all existing thinkorswim employment, change in control and severance
agreements in accordance with the terms thereof. TD AMERITRADE has the right to amend or terminate
thinkorswim employee benefit plans to the extent permitted under the terms of such plans, and has no obligation to
continue the employment of any thinkorswim employee for any period following the merger.

Indemnification and Insurance

The merger agreement requires the current rights of the directors and officers of thinkorswim and its subsidiaries to
indemnification under these entities� organizational documents and other disclosed agreements to continue in effect for
six years after completion of the merger. The merger agreement also provides that, upon completion of the merger,
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TD AMERITRADE will cause the surviving corporation to indemnify and hold harmless, and provide advancement
of expenses to, all past and present officers and directors of thinkorswim and its subsidiaries against all losses or
liabilities incurred in their capacities as such to the fullest extent permitted by applicable laws.

The merger agreement requires TD AMERITRADE to obtain a �tail� prepaid directors� and officers� liability insurance
policy with a claims period of six years after completion of the merger with at least the same coverage and amount
and containing terms and conditions that are not less favorable than thinkorswim�s
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current policy, with respect to acts or omissions occurring prior to the effective time of the merger, except that TD
AMERITRADE is not required to incur premium expense greater than $1,500,000.

Conditions to Complete the Merger

Conditions to the Obligations of TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim

The respective obligations of thinkorswim and TD AMERITRADE to complete the merger are subject to the
satisfaction or waiver of certain conditions, including:

� the effectiveness of the registration statement of which this proxy statement/prospectus is a part with respect to
the TD AMERITRADE common stock to be issued in the merger under the Securities Act and the absence of
any stop order or proceedings initiated or threatened by the SEC for that purpose;

� the approval of the merger proposal by thinkorswim stockholders;

� the expiration or termination of all applicable waiting periods under the HSR Act, and, subject to certain
exceptions, the receipt of all clearances, approvals and consents required to be obtained in connection with the
merger under all applicable foreign laws governing antitrust or unfair competition;

� the approval by FINRA and IIROC of the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement;

� the approval of the listing of the TD AMERITRADE common stock to be issued in the merger on the
NASDAQ Global Select Market, subject to official notice of issuance;

� the receipt by each of TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim of a legal opinion to the effect that the merger will
constitute a �reorganization� for United States federal income tax purposes; and

� the absence of any order, decree or injunction by any court or other governmental entity or other law that
prohibits or makes illegal completion of the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement (other than the
exchange program).

Conditions to the Obligations of TD AMERITRADE

The merger agreement provides that the obligations of TD AMERITRADE, Merger Sub One and Merger Sub Two to
complete the merger are subject to the satisfaction or waiver of each of the following conditions:

� the accuracy in all material respects of a limited number of representations and warranties made by
thinkorswim in the merger agreement, including those relating to corporate organization, authorization to enter
into the merger agreement, required governmental consents, capitalization, inapplicability of state anti-takeover
statutes and the absence of any arrangements requiring the payment of broker�s or finder�s fees other than to
thinkorswim�s financial advisors identified in the merger agreement;

� the accuracy of the remaining representations and warranties made by thinkorswim in the merger agreement,
provided that inaccuracies in such representations and warranties will be disregarded to the extent that such
inaccuracies, individually or in the aggregate, do not constitute, and would not reasonably be expected to have
or result in, a material adverse effect on thinkorswim;
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performance of or compliance with, in all material respects, by thinkorswim all of its agreements and
covenants set forth in the merger agreement that are required to be performed or complied with by thinkorswim
at or prior to the completion of the merger;

� no event, development, change, circumstance or condition shall have occurred or shall exist that would
reasonably be expected to have, individually or in the aggregate, a material adverse effect on thinkorswim;

� thinkorswim�s chief executive officer and chief financial officer shall have delivered to TD AMERITRADE a
certificate confirming that certain conditions have been satisfied;

� there shall not be pending any legal proceeding brought by a governmental body (including FINRA and
IIROC) seeking to restrain or prohibit the completion of any of the transactions contemplated by the
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merger agreement, or the performance of any of the transactions contemplated by the merger agreement or the
voting agreements (other than the exchange program); and

� the approval by certain Canadian provincial securities regulators of the transactions contemplated by the
merger agreement.

Conditions to the Obligations of thinkorswim

The merger agreement provides that the obligations of thinkorswim to complete the merger are subject to the
satisfaction or waiver of each of the following conditions:

� the accuracy in all material respects of a limited number of representations and warranties made by
TD AMERITRADE in the merger agreement, including those relating to corporate organization, authorization
to enter into the merger agreement, required governmental consents, capitalization and the and the absence of
any arrangements requiring the payment of broker�s or finder�s fees other than to TD AMERITRADE�s financial
advisor identified in the merger agreement;

� the accuracy of the remaining representations and warranties made by TD AMERITRADE in the merger
agreement, provided that inaccuracies in such representations and warranties will be disregarded to the extent
that such inaccuracies, individually or in the aggregate, do not constitute, and would not reasonably be
expected to have or result in, a material adverse effect on TD AMERITRADE;

� performance of or compliance with, in all material respects, by TD AMERITRADE all of its agreements and
covenants set forth in the merger agreement that are required to be performed or complied with by
TD AMERITRADE at or prior to the completion of the merger;

� no event, development, change, circumstance or condition shall have occurred or shall exist that would
reasonably be expected to have, individually or in the aggregate, a material adverse effect on
TD AMERITRADE; and

� TD AMERITRADE�s chief executive officer and chief financial officer shall have delivered to thinkorswim a
certificate confirming that certain conditions have been satisfied.

Termination of the Merger Agreement

The merger agreement provides that, at any time prior to the completion of the first-step merger, either before or after
the requisite approval of thinkorswim�s stockholders has been obtained, TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim can
terminate the merger agreement by mutual written consent, if such action is duly authorized by their respective boards
of directors.

The merger agreement also provides that, at any time prior to the completion of the first-step merger, either before or
after the requisite approval of thinkorswim�s stockholders has been obtained, either company can terminate the merger
agreement if:

� the merger has not been completed by October 7, 2009, provided that neither party will be permitted to
terminate the merger agreement under this provision of the merger agreement if the failure to complete the
merger by October 7, 2009, or to satisfy any of the conditions to complete the merger by such date, is
attributable to an action or failure to act by such party, and provided further that if TD AMERITRADE or any
of its subsidiaries announces, following the date of the merger agreement and prior to October 7, 2009, entry
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into a definitive agreement for a transaction that is reportable under the HSR Act or subject to review by
FINRA, the right of TD AMERITRADE to terminate the merger agreement under this provision will not be
available until the later of (1) 11:59 p.m. (New York City time) on October 7, 2009 and (2) 11:59 p.m. (New
York City time) on the thirtieth day immediately following the earlier to occur of the consummation or
termination of such transaction;

� a court or governmental body has enacted or issued a law or a final and non-appealable order prohibiting the
completion of the merger or any other transaction contemplated by the merger agreement (other than the
exchange program);
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� a governmental body from which antitrust approval is required has denied such approval, and such denial is
final and non-appealable; or

� the thinkorswim special meeting (including any postponements and adjournments thereof) has been held, a
final vote on the approval of the merger proposal has been taken and thinkorswim�s stockholders do not approve
the merger proposal.

TD AMERITRADE�s Termination Rights

The merger agreement further provides that TD AMERITRADE may terminate the merger agreement at any time
prior to the completion of the first-step merger, either before or after the requisite approval of thinkorswim�s
stockholders has been obtained, if:

� any of the following events have occurred (which are referred to as thinkorswim triggering events):

¡ any director or executive officer of thinkorswim (or any employee, controlled affiliate, advisor or
representative of thinkorswim acting at the express direction of a thinkorswim director or executive officer)
materially breaches or violates the provisions of the merger agreement relating to (A) limitations on the
solicitation of other acquisition proposals, (B) thinkorswim�s obligation to hold a meeting of its stockholders
for the purpose of obtaining stockholder approval of the merger proposal, or (C) thinkorswim�s obligations in
connection with its board of director�s recommendation that the thinkorswim stockholders adopt the merger
agreement;

¡ the thinkorswim board of directors makes a board recommendation change;

¡ thinkorswim fails to include in this proxy statement/prospectus its board of directors� recommendation in
favor of the adoption of the merger agreement;

¡ a tender or exchange offer relating to securities of thinkorswim is commenced and (A) thinkorswim does not
issue a public statement, within ten business days, reaffirming the thinkorswim board of director�s
recommendation of the merger and recommending rejection of the tender or exchange offer or (B) at any
time after such ten business day period, thinkorswim issues a press release or files a Schedule 14D-9 with
the SEC relating to the tender or exchange offer that fails to reaffirm its board of director�s recommendation
of the merger and recommend rejection of the tender or exchange offer; or

¡ the thinkorswim board of directors fails to reaffirm its recommendation in favor of the adoption of the
merger agreement within ten days after TD AMERITRADE reasonably requests a reaffirmation;

� subject to certain limitations, a limited number of the representations and warranties (including those relating
to corporate organization, authorization to enter into the merger agreement, required governmental consents,
capitalization, inapplicability of state anti-takeover statutes and the absence of any arrangements requiring the
payment of broker�s or finder�s fees other than to thinkorswim�s financial advisors identified in the merger
agreement) made by thinkorswim in the merger agreement are inaccurate in any material respect, provided that
if any inaccuracy is curable, TD AMERITRADE may not terminate the merger agreement under this provision
unless the inaccuracy remains uncured for a period of thirty days following notice thereof (or such earlier date
that thinkorswim ceases to use commercially reasonable efforts to cure such inaccuracy);
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subject to certain limitations, inaccuracies in the remaining representations and warranties made by
thinkorswim in the merger agreement constitute or would reasonably be expected to have or result in a material
adverse effect on thinkorswim, provided that if any inaccuracy is curable, TD AMERITRADE may not
terminate the merger agreement under this provision unless the inaccuracy remains uncured for a period of
thirty days following notice thereof (or such earlier date that thinkorswim ceases to use commercially
reasonable efforts to cure such inaccuracy); or

� subject to certain limitations, thinkorswim has breached any of its covenants and obligations under the merger
agreement in any material respect, provided that if any breach is curable, TD AMERITRADE may not
terminate the merger agreement under this provision unless the breach remains uncured for a period of 30 days
following notice thereof (or such earlier date that thinkorswim ceases to use commercially reasonable efforts to
cure such inaccuracy).
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thinkorswim�s Termination Rights

Finally, the merger agreement provides that thinkorswim may terminate the merger agreement if:

� at any time prior to obtaining the requisite approval of the merger by thinkorswim�s stockholders, thinkorswim
shall have received an unsolicited, written acquisition proposal and complied with the provisions of the merger
agreement governing a board recommendation change in connection with a superior proposal (as described in
�The Merger Agreement � thinkorswim Board Recommendation of the Merger � Recommendation Change for
Superior Proposal�), provided that concurrently with such termination (and as a condition to the effectiveness of
such termination), thinkorswim (A) enters into a definitive agreement for such superior proposal and (B) pays
to TD AMERITRADE a termination fee of $20 million;

� at any time prior to the completion of the first-step merger, either before or after the requisite approval of
thinkorswim�s stockholders has been obtained, subject to certain limitations, a limited number of the
representations and warranties (including those relating to corporate organization, authorization to enter into
the merger agreement, required governmental consents, capitalization, inapplicability of state anti-takeover
statutes and the absence of any arrangements requiring the payment of broker�s or finder�s fees other than to TD
AMERITRADE�s financial advisors identified in the merger agreement) made by TD AMERITRADE in the
merger agreement are inaccurate in any material respect, provided that if any inaccuracy is curable,
thinkorswim may not terminate the merger agreement under this provision unless the inaccuracy remains
uncured for a period of thirty days following notice thereof (or such earlier date that TD AMERITRADE
ceases to use commercially reasonable efforts to cure such inaccuracy);

� at any time prior to the completion of the first-step merger, either before or after the requisite approval of
thinkorswim�s stockholders has been obtained, subject to certain limitations, inaccuracies in the remaining
representations and warranties made by TD AMERITRADE in the merger agreement constitute or would
reasonably be expected to have or result in a material adverse effect on TD AMERITRADE, provided that if
any inaccuracy is curable, thinkorswim may not terminate the merger agreement under this provision unless the
inaccuracy remains uncured for a period of thirty days following notice thereof (or such earlier date that TD
AMERITRADE ceases to use commercially reasonable efforts to cure such inaccuracy); or

� at any time prior to the completion of the first-step merger, either before or after the requisite approval of
thinkorswim�s stockholders has been obtained, TD AMERITRADE has breached any of its covenants and
obligations under the merger agreement in any material respect, provided that if any breach is curable,
thinkorswim may not terminate the merger agreement under this provision unless the breach remains uncured
for a period of thirty days following notice thereof (or such earlier date that TD AMERITRADE ceases to use
commercially reasonable efforts to cure such inaccuracy).

Expenses and Termination Fees

The merger agreement provides that all fees and expenses incurred in connection with the merger agreement and the
merger will be paid by the party incurring such expenses.

The merger agreement provides that thinkorswim will pay TD AMERITRADE a termination fee of $20 million if any
of the following events occur:

� (A) an acquisition proposal has been publicly announced or otherwise become publicly known after the date of
the merger agreement and prior to the date of the thinkorswim special meeting, (B) the merger agreement is
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terminated by thinkorswim or TD AMERITRADE under the provision of the merger agreement permitting
such termination in the event that the stockholders of thinkorswim have voted not to adopt the merger
agreement (or the merger agreement is terminated by thinkorswim after such vote for any other reason), and
(C) within twelve months following the termination of the merger agreement, thinkorswim either closes a
specified acquisition transaction or enters into an agreement providing for a specified acquisition transaction
and such specified acquisition transaction or any other specified
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acquisition transaction is subsequently completed within twenty four months after the date such agreement is
signed;

� (A) an acquisition proposal has been publicly announced or otherwise become publicly known after the date of
the merger agreement and prior to the date of the thinkorswim special meeting, (B) the merger agreement is
terminated by thinkorswim or TD AMERITRADE under the provision of the merger agreement permitting
such termination in the event that the merger is not completed by October 7, 2009 (or by TD AMERITRADE
at such later date as described in �The Merger Agreement � Termination of the Merger Agreement�), and
(C) within twelve months following the termination of the merger agreement, thinkorswim either closes a
specified acquisition transaction or enters into an agreement providing for a specified acquisition transaction
and such specified acquisition transaction or any other specified acquisition transaction is subsequently
completed within twenty four months after the date such agreement is signed;

� (A) an acquisition proposal has been publicly announced or otherwise become publicly known after the date of
the merger agreement and prior to the date of the thinkorswim special meeting, (B) the merger agreement is
terminated by TD AMERITRADE under the provision of the merger agreement permitting such termination in
the event of uncured breaches or inaccuracies of the representations, warranties and covenants made by
thinkorswim in the merger agreement, and (C) within twelve months following the termination of the merger
agreement, thinkorswim either closes a specified acquisition transaction or enters into an agreement providing
for a specified acquisition transaction and such specified acquisition transaction or any other specified
acquisition transaction is subsequently completed within twenty four months after the date such agreement is
signed;

� the merger agreement is terminated by thinkorswim under the provision of the merger agreement permitting
such termination in the event thinkorswim has received an unsolicited, written acquisition proposal and
complied with the provisions of the merger agreement governing the making of a board recommendation
change in connection with a superior proposal (as described in �The Merger Agreement � Termination of the
Merger Agreement � thinkorswim�s Termination Rights�); or

� the merger agreement is terminated by TD AMERITRADE under the provision of the merger agreement
permitting such termination in the event of the occurrence of any of the thinkorswim triggering events
described in the first bullet in �The Merger Agreement � Termination of the Merger Agreement � TD
AMERITRADE�s Termination Rights.�

A �specified acquisition transaction� has the same meaning as an �acquisition transaction� except all references to �15%� or
�85%� are replaced by �50%� instead.

Amendment and Waiver

The merger agreement provides that the parties may amend the merger agreement by written instrument signed by
each of the parties to the agreement. However, following adoption of the merger proposal by thinkorswim�s
stockholders, any amendment that would require the approval of thinkorswim�s stockholders may not be made without
such approval.

The merger agreement also provides that, at any time before completion of the first-step merger, any party to the
merger agreement may:

� extend the time for the performance of any of the obligations of the other parties to the merger agreement;
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� waive any inaccuracy of a representation or warranty made to such party in the merger agreement; and

� waive compliance with any of the agreements or conditions in the merger agreement for the benefit of such
party.

The parties will disclose any material amendments or waivers to the merger agreement on a current report on
Form 8-K. In addition, TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim will issue a joint press release concurrently
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with the filing of the Form 8-K to notify stockholders promptly upon the occurrence of a material amendment or
waiver to the merger agreement.

VOTING AGREEMENTS

Voting Agreements

As a condition and inducement to TD AMERITRADE�s willingness to enter into the merger agreement, each of
Messrs. Barba, Sheridan and Sosnoff and the Sosnoff Trust, a trust for the benefit of Mr. Sosnoff�s spouse and
children, has entered into voting agreements with TD AMERITRADE. According to the terms of the voting
agreements, each of the parties agrees to vote the beneficially owned shares (or to cause the holder of record of such
shares to so vote) and has granted TD AMERITRADE irrevocable proxies to vote the beneficially owned shares in
favor of the merger, against any proposition made in opposition or in competition with the merger, and generally
against any other proposed business transaction which would interfere with the merger. As of April 24, 2009, Messrs.
Barba, Sheridan, Sosnoff and the Sosnoff Trust together beneficially owned 10,804,852 shares of thinkorswim
common stock or approximately 16.17% of the voting power of thinkorswim common stock and together held stock
options to purchase an additional 3,132,140 shares of thinkorswim common stock. The following table identifies
(A) the number of shares of thinkorswim common stock beneficially owned as of April 24, 2009, by each of Messrs.
Barba, Sheridan and Sosnoff, and the Sosnoff Trust and (B) the number of shares of thinkorswim common stock
beneficially owned as of April 24, 2009, by each of Messrs. Barba, Sheridan and Sosnoff, issuable upon exercise of
outstanding stock options.

Number of Shares of
thinkorswim Common Stock

Number of Shares of Beneficially Owned Upon
thinkorswim Common Stock Exercise of Outstanding

Name Beneficially Owned thinkorswim Options

Mr. Barba 1,755,746 2,146,577
Mr. Sheridan 4,524,553 492,781
Mr. Sosnoff 4,000 492,782
Sosnoff Trust 4,520,553 �

The voting agreements generally prohibit the sale, pledge, encumbrance, assignment, transfer, tender or other
disposition by these thinkorswim stockholders of their shares of thinkorswim common stock, or the entrance into an
agreement or commitment to do any of the foregoing.

Each stockholder executing a voting agreement has made representations and warranties to TD AMERITRADE
regarding any information relating to and provided in writing by such stockholder or his affiliates for inclusion in this
proxy statement/prospectus and regarding his ownership and unencumbered title to the shares of thinkorswim stock
subject to the voting agreement. Each of these thinkorswim stockholders has also made representations and warranties
to TD AMERITRADE regarding power and authority to execute the voting agreement, and due execution and
enforceability of the voting agreement.

The voting agreements will terminate at the earlier of the effective time of the merger or the termination of the merger
agreement in accordance with its terms.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT
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The merger will be accounted for as a �purchase of a business,� as that phrase is used under generally accepted
accounting principles, for accounting and financial reporting purposes. Under purchase accounting, the assets acquired
(including identifiable intangible assets) and liabilities assumed (including executory contracts and other
commitments) of thinkorswim as of the acquisition date (i.e., the completion of the merger) will be recorded at their
respective fair values and added to those of TD AMERITRADE. Any excess of purchase price over the fair values
will be recorded as goodwill. The financial statements of TD AMERITRADE issued after the merger will reflect these
fair values and will not be restated retroactively to reflect the historical financial position or results of operations of
thinkorswim.
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MATERIAL UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES OF THE MERGER

The following summary represents the opinion of Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati, Professional Corporation,
counsel to TD AMERITRADE, and Cleary Gottlieb Steen & Hamilton LLP, counsel to thinkorswim, with respect to
the material United States federal income tax consequences of the merger to holders of thinkorswim common stock
who hold their stock as capital assets (generally, for investment).

The summary is based on the Code, the Treasury regulations issued under the Code, and administrative rulings and
court decisions in effect as of the date of this proxy statement/prospectus, all of which are subject to change at any
time, possibly with retroactive effect. For purposes of this discussion, the term �U.S. holder� means:

� a citizen or resident of the United States;

� a corporation (including any entity treated as a corporation for United States federal income tax purposes)
created or organized under the laws of the United States or any of its political subdivisions;

� a trust that (i) is subject to the supervision of a court within the United States and the control of one or more
United States persons or (ii) has a valid election in effect under applicable United States Treasury regulations
to be treated as a United States person; or

� an estate that is subject to United States federal income tax on its income regardless of its source.

A �non-U.S. holder� means a beneficial owner of thinkorswim common stock (other than a partnership) that is not a
U.S. holder. If a partnership (including any entity or arrangement, domestic or foreign, treated as a partnership for
United States federal income tax purposes) holds thinkorswim common stock, the tax treatment of a partner will
generally depend on the status of the partners and the activities of the partnership. If a holder is a partner in a
partnership holding thinkorswim common stock, the holder should consult its tax advisors.

This summary is not a complete description of all the tax consequences of the merger and, in particular, may not
address United States federal income tax considerations applicable to holders of thinkorswim common stock who are
subject to special treatment under United States federal income tax law (including, for example, certain former
citizens or residents of the United States, financial institutions, dealers in securities, insurance companies or
tax-exempt entities, holders who acquired thinkorswim common stock pursuant to the exercise of an employee stock
option or right or otherwise as compensation, holders exercising dissenters� rights or appraisal rights, and holders who
hold thinkorswim common stock as part of a hedge, straddle, constructive sale or conversion transaction). This
summary does not address the tax consequences of any transaction other than the merger, whether or not in connection
with the merger. This summary does not address the tax consequences to any person who actually or constructively
owns 5% or more of thinkorswim common stock. Also, this summary does not address United States federal income
tax considerations applicable to holders of options to purchase thinkorswim common stock, or holders of debt
instruments convertible into thinkorswim common stock. In addition, no information is provided with respect to the
tax consequences of the merger under applicable state, local or non-United States laws or under estate, gift, excise or
other non-income tax laws.

The obligations of TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim to consummate the merger are conditioned on the receipt of
opinions of their respective tax counsel, Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati, Professional Corporation and Cleary
Gottlieb Steen & Hamilton LLP, dated the effective date of the merger, to the effect that the merger will be treated as
a reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Code. Each of the tax opinions will be subject to
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customary qualifications and assumptions, including the assumption that the merger will be completed according to
the terms of the merger agreement and will rely on representations contained in certificates of officers of TD
AMERITRADE and thinkorswim, which must be updated and confirmed immediately prior to closing. In order for
the merger to meet the �continuity of interest� test necessary to qualify as a reorganization, a sufficient amount of
thinkorswim proprietary interests must be preserved in the merger. Counsel to TD AMERITRADE has indicated that
if TD AMERITRADE declares a cash dividend with a record date prior to closing, its determination of whether a
sufficient amount of thinkorswim proprietary interest will be preserved in the merger would be based on the closing
date value of
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TD AMERITRADE common stock. TD AMERITRADE has no current intention to declare a dividend prior to
closing, but is not expressly prohibited from doing so under the terms of the merger agreement. However, each of
thinkorswim and TD AMERITRADE has agreed to use reasonable best efforts to cause the conditions to the merger to
be satisfied and not to take any action that would reasonably be expected to cause the merger to fail to qualify as a
reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Code.

Neither the tax opinions nor the discussion that follows is binding on the Internal Revenue Service, referred to as the
IRS, or the courts. In addition, the parties do not intend to request a ruling from the IRS with respect to the merger.
Accordingly, there can be no assurance that the IRS will not challenge the conclusion expressed in the tax opinions or
the discussion below, or that a court will not sustain such a challenge.

Two-step merger

TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim anticipate that the transaction will qualify as a reorganization for U.S. federal
income tax purposes pursuant to Section 368(a) of the Code, and will receive opinions of counsel to that effect. The
two-step merger structure has been adopted because it may reduce exposure to corporate-level tax costs in certain
circumstances. The structure will not affect the tax treatment of thinkorswim stockholders.

The following discussion assumes that the exchange of shares of thinkorswim common stock for TD AMERITRADE
common stock and cash pursuant to the merger will constitute a reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a)
of the Code.

United States federal income tax consequences to U.S. holders if the merger is a reorganization

A U.S. holder of thinkorswim common stock receiving TD AMERITRADE common stock and cash in exchange for
such thinkorswim common stock in the merger generally will recognize gain only to the extent of the cash
consideration, and will not be subject to current taxation on the amount of any gain in excess of that cash. More
precisely, a U.S. holder will recognize gain equal to the lesser of (i) the amount of cash received by the U.S. holder
(excluding any cash received in lieu of fractional shares) and (ii) the excess of the �amount realized� by the U.S. holder
over the U.S. holder�s tax basis in the thinkorswim common stock. The �amount realized� by the U.S. holder will equal
the sum of the fair market value of the TD AMERITRADE common stock and the amount of cash (including any cash
received in lieu of fractional shares) received by the U.S. holder. No loss will be recognized by U.S. holders of
thinkorswim common stock in the merger, except possibly in connection with the receipt of cash in lieu of fractional
shares, as discussed below. Any gain recognized by a U.S. holder of thinkorswim common stock generally will be
long-term capital gain if the U.S. holder�s holding period of the thinkorswim common stock is more than one year.
Capital gains of individuals derived in respect of capital assets held for more than one year are eligible for reduced
rates of taxation.

The aggregate tax basis of the TD AMERITRADE common stock received (including fractional shares deemed
received and redeemed as described below) will be equal to the aggregate tax basis of the thinkorswim common stock
surrendered, reduced by the amount of cash the U.S. holder of thinkorswim common stock received (excluding any
cash received in lieu of fractional shares), and increased by the amount of gain that the U.S. holder of thinkorswim
common stock recognizes, but excluding any gain or loss from the deemed receipt and redemption of fractional shares
described below. The holding period of TD AMERITRADE common stock received by a U.S. holder of thinkorswim
common stock in the merger will include the holding period of the U.S. holder�s thinkorswim common stock.

For a U.S. holder who acquired different blocks of thinkorswim common stock at different times and at different
prices, realized gain or loss generally must be calculated separately for each identifiable block of shares exchanged in
the merger, and a loss realized on the exchange of one block of shares cannot be used to offset a gain realized on the

Edgar Filing: SONOCO PRODUCTS CO - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 121



exchange of another block of shares. If a U.S. holder has differing bases or holding periods in respect of shares of
thinkorswim common stock, the U.S. holder should consult its tax advisor prior to the exchange with regard to
identifying the bases or holding periods of the particular shares of TD AMERITRADE common stock received in the
merger.
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Cash received by a U.S. holder of thinkorswim common stock in lieu of fractional shares will generally be treated as if
the U.S. holder received the fractional shares in the merger and then received the cash in redemption of the fractional
shares. The U.S. holder should generally recognize capital gain or loss equal to the difference between the amount of
the cash received in lieu of fractional shares and the portion of the U.S. holder�s tax basis allocable to the fractional
shares.

Reporting requirements

U.S. holders of shares of thinkorswim common stock receiving TD AMERITRADE common stock and cash in the
merger will be required to retain records pertaining to the merger. U.S. holders who owned at least 5% (by vote or
value) of the total outstanding thinkorswim common stock before the merger or whose tax basis in the thinkorswim
common stock surrendered pursuant to the merger equals or exceeds $1 million are subject to certain reporting
requirements with respect to the merger. U.S. holders are urged to consult with their tax advisors with respect to these
and other reporting requirements applicable to the merger.

United States federal income tax consequences to non-U.S. holders if the merger is a reorganization

The receipt of TD AMERITRADE common stock and cash by a non-U.S. holder in exchange for thinkorswim
common stock in the merger generally will be exempt from United States federal income tax, unless: (A) the gain on
thinkorswim common stock, if any, is effectively connected with the conduct by the non-U.S. holder of a trade or
business in the United States (and, if certain income tax treaties apply, is attributable to the non-U.S. holder�s
permanent establishment in the United States) (in which case (i) the non-U.S. holder will be subject to United States
federal income tax as described above under �United States federal income tax consequences to U.S. holders if the
merger is a reorganization,� but such non-U.S. holder should provide appropriate documentation (that is, an IRS
Form W-8ECI) in accordance with applicable requirements of the backup withholding rules, and (ii) if the
non-U.S. holder is a corporation, it may be subject to branch profits tax on such gain at a 30% rate (or such lower rate
as may be specified under an applicable income tax treaty)); or (B) the non-U.S. holder is an individual who was
present in the United States for one hundred eighty three days or more in the taxable year and certain other conditions
are met (in which case the non-U.S. holder will be subject to tax at a flat rate of 30% (or such lower rate as may be
specified under an applicable income tax treaty) on the gain from the exchange of the thinkorswim common stock
pursuant to the merger net of applicable United States losses from sales or exchanges of other capital assets
recognized during the year).

Backup withholding

Backup withholding may apply with respect to the consideration received by a holder of thinkorswim common stock
in the merger unless the holder:

� in the case of a U.S. holder, is a corporation or comes within certain other exempt categories and, when
required, demonstrates this fact, or provides a correct taxpayer identification number (typically by completing
and signing an IRS Form W-9), certifies as to no loss of exemption from backup withholding and that such
holder is a United States person (including a United States resident alien) and otherwise complies with
applicable requirements of the backup withholding rules; or

� in the case of a non-U.S. holder, provides a completed and signed IRS Form W-8BEN (or IRS Form W-8ECI if
the holder�s gain is effectively connected with the conduct of a United States trade or business) or other
applicable IRS Form W-8.
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Further, a holder of thinkorswim common stock who does not provide TD AMERITRADE (or the exchange agent)
with its correct taxpayer identification number may be subject to penalties imposed by the IRS. Any amounts withheld
under the backup withholding rules may be allowed as a refund or a credit against the holder�s federal income tax
liability, provided that the holder timely furnishes certain required information to the IRS.

The foregoing discussion of United States federal income tax consequences is not intended to constitute a
complete description of all tax consequences relating to the merger. The tax consequences of the merger to a
holder of thinkorswim common stock will depend upon the facts of a holder�s particular situation. Because
individual circumstances may differ, holders of thinkorswim common stock are urged to consult with their own
tax advisor regarding the applicability of the rules discussed above and the particular tax effects of the merger,
including the application of state, local and foreign tax laws, and, in the case of non-U.S. holders, possible
eligibility for benefits under applicable income tax treaties.
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COMPARISON OF STOCKHOLDERS� RIGHTS

TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim are both incorporated under Delaware law. Any differences, therefore, between
the rights of TD AMERITRADE stockholders and the rights of thinkorswim stockholders result from differences in
the companies� respective certificates of incorporation and bylaws and agreements, if any, defining rights of
securityholders. In addition, TD AMERITRADE is a party to a stockholders agreement, referred to as the stockholders
agreement, among TD AMERITRADE Holding Corporation, the stockholders listed on Exhibit A thereto, referred to
as the Ricketts holders, and The Toronto-Dominion Bank, dated as of June 22, 2005, as amended, which sets forth
certain stockholder rights as described below. Upon completion of the merger, thinkorswim stockholders will
exchange their shares of thinkorswim common stock for cash and shares of TD AMERITRADE common stock, and
as a TD AMERITRADE stockholder your rights will be governed by the TD AMERITRADE certificate of
incorporation and bylaws.

The following is a summary of the material differences between the rights of holders of TD AMERITRADE common
stock and the rights of holders of thinkorswim common stock, but does not purport to be a complete description of
those differences. The certificates of incorporation and bylaws of TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim are subject to
amendment in accordance with their terms. Copies of the governing corporate instruments are available, without
charge, to any person, including any beneficial owner to whom this proxy statement/prospectus is delivered, by
following the instructions listed under �Where You Can Find More Information� beginning on page 88.

TD AMERITRADE thinkorswim

AUTHORIZED CAPITAL STOCK

Authorized Shares
TD AMERITRADE is authorized under its certificate of
incorporation to issue 1,100,000,000 shares, consisting of
1,000,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.01
per share, and 100,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par
value $0.01 per share.

thinkorswim is authorized under its certificate of
incorporation to issue 101,000,000 shares, consisting of
100,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.01
per share, and 1,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par
value $0.01 per share.

Preferred Stock
TD AMERITRADE�s certificate of incorporation provides
that the board of directors is authorized to issue one or
more series of preferred stock and to fix the number,
designation, voting powers, preferences, special rights and
limitations of such series.

thinkorswim�s certificate of incorporation provides that
the board of directors is authorized to issue one or more
series of preferred stock and to fix the number,
designation, voting powers, preferences, special rights
and limitations of such series.

AMENDMENT TO THE CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
Under the DGCL, an amendment to the certificate of incorporation requires (1) the approval of the board of directors,
(2) the approval of the holders of a majority of the outstanding stock entitled to vote upon the proposed amendment,
and (3) the approval of the holders of a majority of the outstanding stock of each class entitled to vote thereon as a
class.
The TD AMERITRADE certificate of incorporation
requires the affirmative vote of the holders of at least 80%
of the voting power of all shares of TD AMERITRADE

The thinkorswim certificate of incorporation requires the
affirmative vote of the holders of at least 80% of the
voting power of all shares of thinkorswim stock entitled
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stock entitled to vote when the amendment relates to:
(1) stockholder and director rights to make investments or
participate in a competing business, (2) the fiduciary duties
of directors and officers in the event of a corporate
opportunity, and (3) The Toronto-Dominion Bank�s duties
in the event of a corporate opportunity.

to vote in the election of directors, voting as a single
class, when the amendment relates to: (1) the number,
class and removal of directors, (2) the requirements to
call a special meeting of the stockholders, (3) the
requirements to amend, alter or repeal the bylaws, and
(4) the requirements to amend the certificate of
incorporation.
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TD AMERITRADE thinkorswim

AMENDMENT TO THE BYLAWS

Under the DGCL, bylaws may be adopted, amended or repealed by the stockholders entitled to vote, and by the board
of directors if the corporation�s certificate of incorporation confers the power to adopt, amend or repeal the
corporation�s bylaws upon the directors.
The TD AMERITRADE certificate of incorporation
provides that the board of directors may adopt, amend or
repeal the bylaws, provided however, that the bylaw that
requires two-thirds approval by the board of directors to
appoint the chief executive officer may only be amended
by the unanimous vote of the board of directors or the
affirmative vote of the holders of at least 80% of the voting
power of all shares of TD AMERITRADE stock entitled to
vote. The TD AMERITRADE bylaws also prescribe
specific requirements regarding amendments to certain
committees of the board of directors.

The thinkorswim certificate of incorporation provides
that the board of directors may adopt, amend or repeal
the bylaws, provided however, that the affirmative vote
of the holders of at least 80% of the voting power of all
shares of thinkorswim stock entitled to vote in the
election of directors, voting as a single class, is required
to amend any provision of the bylaws relating to (1) the
number, class and removal of directors, (2) the
requirements to call a special meeting of stockholders,
and (3) the requirements to amend the bylaws.

SPECIAL MEETINGS OF STOCKHOLDERS
The TD AMERITRADE certificate of incorporation
provides that a special meeting of stockholders may be
called for any purpose at the request of stockholders
owning 25% or more of the outstanding shares of common
stock or by a majority of the board of directors.

The thinkorswim certificate of incorporation provides
that a special meeting of the stockholders may be called
by the board of directors pursuant to a resolution
approved by the majority of the entire board of directors
or as otherwise provided in the bylaws.
The thinkorswim bylaws provide that a special meeting
of the stockholders may be called by the chairman of the
board of directors, the president or the board of
directors.

STOCKHOLDER ACTION

Action by Written Consent Without a Meeting
The TD AMERITRADE certificate of incorporation
prohibits stockholder action by written consent.

The thinkorswim certificate of incorporation does not
prohibit stockholder action by written consent.

Quorum
The TD AMERITRADE bylaws provide that a majority in
voting power of the stock entitled to vote at a meeting,
present in person or by proxy, shall constitute a quorum.

The thinkorswim bylaws provide that one-third of the
shares entitled to vote at any meeting, present in person
or by proxy, shall constitute a quorum.

STOCKHOLDER PROPOSALS AND NOMINATIONS
The TD AMERITRADE bylaws specify that nominations
for the board of directors and for proposal of business to be
considered by the stockholders may be made at a meeting
of the stockholders (a) by the board of directors or (b) by
any stockholder entitled to vote at the meeting who
complies with the notice provisions.

The thinkorswim bylaws specify that nominations for
the board of directors and proposals of business to be
considered by the stockholders may only be made: (a)
by the board of directors or (b) by any stockholder
entitled to vote at the meeting who complies with the
notice provisions.
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TD AMERITRADE thinkorswim

For director nominations and other business to be properly
brought by a stockholder before an annual meeting of
stockholders, the stockholder must deliver notice to the
secretary of TD AMERITRADE not less than ninety days
nor more than one hundred twenty days prior to the
anniversary of TD AMERITRADE�s annual meeting in the
preceding year, except that if the date of the annual
meeting is advanced or delayed by more than thirty days
from such anniversary date, notice must be delivered not
less than ninety days nor more than one hundred twenty
days prior to the date of the current year�s annual meeting.

For notice of director nominations to be timely, the
notice must be delivered to the secretary of thinkorswim
not less than ninety days prior to the anniversary of
thinkorswim�s annual meeting in the preceding year,
except that if no annual meeting was held in the
preceding year or if the date of the annual meeting is
advanced by more than thirty days prior to, or delayed
more than sixty days after such anniversary date, the
notice must be received no later than close of business
on the tenth day following the day on which the date of
such meeting was publicly disclosed.

For nominations or other business to be properly brought
before a special meeting of stockholders, the notice must
be delivered to the secretary of TD AMERITRADE not
earlier than the ninetieth day and not later than the sixtieth
day prior to such special meeting.

Such notice must include: (1) for each nominee, all
information required pursuant to Regulation 14A of the
Exchange Act and (2) as to the stockholder giving
notice, the stockholder�s name, address and the class and
number of shares beneficially owned by the stockholder.

The notice must include: (1) for each nominee, all
information required pursuant to Regulation 14A of the
Exchange Act, (2) as to any other business, a brief
description of the business, the reasons for conducting
such business and any material interest of the stockholder
or beneficial owner in such business, and (3) the
stockholder�s or beneficial owner�s name, address and the
class and number shares beneficially owned by the
stockholder or beneficial owner.

For business to be brought before a stockholder meeting
by a stockholder, the notice must be delivered to the
secretary of thinkorswim not less than fifty days prior to
the meeting, except that if less than fifty-five days� notice
of the meeting date is given, the notice must be received
no later than close of business on the tenth day
following the date on which the date of the meeting was
publicly disclosed.
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TD AMERITRADE thinkorswim

Pursuant to the terms of the stockholders agreement, the
composition of the TD AMERITRADE board of directors
is as follows: (i) three directors nominated by the Ricketts
holders, each to serve in a different class of directors,
(ii) five directors nominated by The Toronto-Dominion
Bank, including one Class I director, two Class II
directors, and two Class III directors, (iii) the chief
executive officer of TD AMERITRADE serves as a Class I
director, and (iv) three independent directors. The parties
to the stockholders agreement have agreed to vote their
shares to effect the nominations set forth above. The
composition may be adjusted from time to time in
accordance with the terms of the stockholders agreement.
Specifically, the number of directors that may be
nominated by the Ricketts holders and by The
Toronto-Dominion Bank is based upon such parties�
respective beneficial ownership percentages of TD
AMERITRADE common stock, and is subject to
adjustment as such ownership percentages change. The
certificate of incorporation and bylaws of
TD AMERITRADE provide that, prior to the termination
of the stockholders agreement, any stockholder entitled to
nominate a director under the stockholders agreement need
not comply with the advance notice provisions as
described above.

The notice must include: (a) a brief description of the
business and the reasons for conducting such business,
(b) the stockholder�s name and address, (c) the class and
number of shares beneficially owned by the stockholder,
and (d) any material interest of the stockholder in such
business.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Number of Directors
The TD AMERITRADE certificate of incorporation
provides that the board of directors will consist of twelve
members. After the termination of the stockholders
agreement, the number of directors will be such number as
may be fixed and changed from time to time by the board
of directors.

The thinkorswim bylaws provide that the board of
directors will consist of not less than three nor more than
fifteen members, such number to be fixed from time to
time by the board of directors.

Classification
The TD AMERITRADE certificate of incorporation
provides that the board of directors will be divided into
three classes, of equal size as nearly as possible. Each class
is to serve for three years, subject to a director�s earlier
resignation or removal.

The thinkorswim certificate of incorporation provides
that the thinkorswim board of directors will be divided
into three classes, of equal size as nearly as possible.
Each class is to serve for three years, subject to a
director�s earlier resignation or removal.

Removal
The certificate of incorporation of TD AMERITRADE
provides that the holders of a majority of TD

The thinkorswim certificate of incorporation provides
that directors may be removed only for cause and only
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AMERITRADE�s outstanding common stock may remove
directors of TD AMERITRADE at any time (i) with cause
and (ii) prior to the termination of the stockholders
agreement, without cause.

by the affirmative vote of the holders of at least 80% of
the voting power of all shares of thinkorswim stock
entitled to vote in the election of directors, voting as a
single class.
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TD AMERITRADE thinkorswim

Special Meetings of the Board of Directors
The TD AMERITRADE bylaws provide that a special
meeting of the board of directors may be called by the
chairman or vice chairman of the board, the chief
executive officer or by the secretary upon the written
request of a majority of the members of the board of
directors.

The thinkorswim bylaws provide that a special meeting
of the board of directors may be called by the chairman
of the board, the president, any vice president, the
secretary or by the director.

STOCKHOLDER RIGHTS PLAN
TD AMERITRADE does not currently have a stockholder
rights plan in effect and its certificate of incorporation
provides that, prior to the termination of the stockholders
agreement, TD AMERITRADE may not adopt a
stockholder rights plan unless such plan expressly excludes
The Toronto-Dominion Bank and its affiliates and the
Ricketts holders to the extent any actions would be
permitted by the terms of the stockholders agreement and
does not impair the rights of The Toronto-Dominion Bank
and its affiliates or the Ricketts holders under the
stockholders agreement.

thinkorswim does not currently have a stockholder rights
plan in effect.
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COMPARATIVE MARKET PRICES AND DIVIDENDS

TD AMERITRADE�s common stock trades on the NASDAQ Global Select Market and thinkorswim�s common stock
trades on the NASDAQ Global Market. The following table sets forth the high and low sales prices of shares of TD
AMERITRADE common stock as reported on the NASDAQ Global Select Market and thinkorswim common stock as
reported on the NASDAQ Global Market and the quarterly cash dividends declared per share for the periods indicated.

thinkorswim TD AMERITRADE
Common Stock Common Stock
High Low High Low

2006
Quarter ended March 31 $ 8.80 $ 5.30 $ 26.37 $ 18.86
Quarter ended June 30 9.88 7.47 22.19 13.50
Quarter ended September 30 10.71 6.99 19.18 13.30
Quarter ended December 31 14.00 10.56 19.69 15.51
2007
Quarter ended March 31 17.49 12.71 18.67 14.80
Quarter ended June 30 16.05 9.74 21.31 14.67
Quarter ended September 30 14.41 9.29 20.94 13.82
Quarter ended December 31 18.23 12.01 21.13 17.15
2008
Quarter ended March 31 17.77 9.29 20.64 15.06
Quarter ended June 30 12.53 6.90 19.68 16.50
Quarter ended September 30 10.91 6.41 23.49 16.00
Quarter ended December 31 9.45 4.63 18.43 9.34
2009
Quarter ended March 31 9.06 5.48 14.88 10.09
Quarter ending June 30 (through May 5, 2009) 9.94 8.43 17.00 13.23

Neither TD AMERITRADE nor thinkorswim have declared dividends on their common stock during the last three
fiscal years, other than a $6.00 per share special dividend on January 4, 2006, declared by TD AMERITRADE in
connection with the TD Waterhouse acquisition.

On January 7, 2009, the last full trading day before the public announcement of the potential merger, the high and low
sales prices of shares of TD AMERITRADE common stock as reported on the NASDAQ Global Select Market were
$14.03 and $13.44, respectively. On May 5, 2009, the last full trading day before the date of this proxy
statement/prospectus, the high and low sale prices of shares of TD AMERITRADE common stock as reported on the
NASDAQ Global Select Market were $16.70 and $16.40, respectively.

On January 7, 2009, the last full trading day before the public announcement of the potential merger, the high and low
sales prices of shares of thinkorswim common stock as reported on the NASDAQ Global Market were $5.89 and
$5.48, respectively. On May 5, 2009, the last full trading day before the date of this proxy statement/prospectus, the
high and low sales prices of shares of thinkorswim common stock as reported on the NASDAQ Global Market were
$9.87 and $9.75, respectively.
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As of May 5, 2009, the last date prior to printing this document for which it was practicable to obtain this information,
there were approximately 739 registered holders of TD AMERITRADE common stock and approximately
371 registered holders of thinkorswim common stock.

TD AMERITRADE stockholders and thinkorswim stockholders are advised to obtain current market quotations for
TD AMERITRADE common stock and thinkorswim common stock. The market price of TD AMERITRADE
common stock and thinkorswim common stock will fluctuate between the date of this document and the completion of
the merger. No assurance can be given concerning the market price of TD AMERITRADE common stock or
thinkorswim common stock before or after the effective date of the merger.
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THINKORSWIM PROPOSAL 2 � POSSIBLE ADJOURNMENT OF THE
THINKORSWIM SPECIAL MEETING

If thinkorswim fails to receive a sufficient number of votes to approve the merger proposal, thinkorswim may propose
to adjourn the special meeting, if a quorum is present, for the purpose of soliciting additional proxies to approve the
merger proposal. Any adjournments may be made without notice, other than an announcement at the special meeting.
thinkorswim currently does not intend to propose adjournment at the thinkorswim special meeting if there are
sufficient votes to approve the merger proposal. If approval of the proposal to adjourn the special meeting for the
purpose of soliciting additional proxies is submitted to thinkorswim�s stockholders for approval at the special meeting,
such approval requires the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the votes cast in person or by proxy at the
special meeting. Any adjournment of the special meeting for the purpose of soliciting additional proxies will allow
stockholders who have already sent in proxies to revoke them at any time prior to their use.

Accordingly, the thinkorswim board of directors unanimously recommends that thinkorswim stockholders vote �FOR�
the adjournment proposal.
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THINKORSWIM PROPOSAL 3 � OPTION EXCHANGE

In connection with the proposed transaction, thinkorswim has agreed to implement, subject to stockholder approval, a
stock option exchange program, referred to as the exchange program, that permits thinkorswim�s eligible employees
and independent contractors, referred to as eligible individuals, to exchange outstanding thinkorswim options with an
exercise price equal to or greater than the total value of the per share merger consideration (based on the
volume-weighted average price of a share of TD AMERITRADE common stock on the trading day immediately prior
to the effective time of the merger), referred to as underwater options or eligible options, for a lesser number of
thinkorswim restricted stock units to be granted under thinkorswim�s Second Amended and Restated 2001 Stock
Option Plan. TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim have determined that such a program would benefit the combined
company following the merger.

Therefore, under the option exchange proposal, thinkorswim is asking its stockholders to approve the option exchange
program. In addition, as described in proposal 4, thinkorswim is asking its stockholders to approve an amendment to
thinkorswim�s Second Amended and Restated 2001 Stock Option Plan to permit the grant of restricted stock units
pursuant to the terms and conditions of the exchange program, referred to as the plan amendment proposal. If the
stockholders do not approve both the option exchange proposal and the plan amendment proposal, thinkorswim will
not be able to issue restricted stock units and therefore will not be able to complete the exchange program.

Approval of the option exchange proposal and the plan amendment proposal is not a condition to the
completion of the merger and a failure by thinkorswim�s stockholders to approve either or both of these
proposals will have no impact on whether or not the merger is completed. The board of directors of
thinkorswim does not make, and does not intend to make, any recommendation as to whether any holders of
underwater options should participate in the exchange program, and nothing in this proxy
statement/prospectus should be construed as such a recommendation. A vote for or against the option exchange
proposal or the plan amendment proposal has no impact on a stockholder�s eligibility to participate in the
program if it is approved.

For purposes of the exchange program, underwater options include all thinkorswim options that satisfy the following
conditions:

� the options were granted under the thinkorswim Group Inc. Second Amended and Restated 2001 Stock Option
Plan, the Telescan, Inc. Amended and Restated 1995 Stock Option Plan, the Telescan, Inc. 2000 Stock Option
Plan, and the Telescan, Inc. Amended and Restated Stock Option Plan, referred to as the thinkorswim option
plans, with a per share exercise price equal to or greater than the sum of (i) $3.34 plus (ii) the product of
(A) 0.3980 times (B) the volume-weighted average price for a share of TD AMERITRADE common stock,
rounded to the nearest one-tenth of a cent, as reported on the NASDAQ Global Select Market for the trading
day immediately prior to the day on which the effective time of the merger occurs;

� the options are held by eligible individuals; and

� the options are outstanding and unexercised at the expiration of the exchange program.

thinkorswim commenced the exchange program, subject to stockholder approval, on April 17, 2009. Based on the
closing price of a share of TD AMERITRADE common stock on April 16, 2009, underwater options would include
any outstanding thinkorswim option with an exercise price equal to or greater than $9.95. However, because the
threshold exercise price that will determine eligibility will depend on the volume-weighted average price for a share of
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TD AMERITRADE common stock for the trading day immediately prior to the day on which the effective time of the
merger occurs, thinkorswim will not be able to definitively determine the applicable threshold exercise price until the
trading day immediately prior to the date on which the effective time of the merger occurs.

For a number of reasons, thinkorswim believes that the exchange program will benefit the combined company
following completion of the merger. Like many companies in the financial services industry, thinkorswim�s stock price
has experienced significant volatility and decline over the past few years. As a
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result, many of thinkorswim employees hold thinkorswim options with exercise prices significantly higher than the
current market price of thinkorswim common stock. These underwater options may not be effective in retaining these
individuals and motivating them to enhance long-term stockholder value, yet thinkorswim continues to recognize
significant compensation expense for accounting purposes with respect to these underwater options. Other alternatives
that could aid in retention and providing incentives to thinkorswim employees include increasing cash compensation
and/or granting equity awards. Increasing cash compensation, however, would substantially increase compensation
expenses and reduce cash flow from operations, while granting additional equity awards could increase dilution due to
thinkorswim stockholders. thinkorswim believes that the exchange program would:

� Re-incentivize the eligible individuals who participate in the exchange program by issuing them restricted
stock units that will vest over a period of time following the exchange if they remain with thinkorswim or,
following the effective time of the merger, with TD AMERITRADE. The thinkorswim restricted stock units will
provide immediate intrinsic value to eligible individuals and, at the same time, the potential for greater value if
the price of thinkorswim common stock, or following the effective time, the price of TD AMERITRADE�s
common stock, increases. This is the primary purpose of this exchange program and thinkorswim believes it
will enhance long-term stockholder value by more strongly aligning the interests of thinkorswim�s (and,
following completion of the merger, TD AMERITRADE�s) employees and independent contractors with the
interests of its stockholders. Because the individuals who exchange underwater options generally need to
continue to provide services for three years following the completion of the merger to receive any benefit from
the restricted stock units, we believe the restricted stock units will also aid in retaining these individuals
without providing them with a windfall.

� Meaningfully reduce thinkorswim�s (and, following completion of the merger, TD AMERITRADE�s) total
number of outstanding equity awards, or overhang, represented by outstanding awards that have high exercise
prices and may no longer incentivize their holders to remain as thinkorswim (and, following completion of the
merger, TD AMERITRADE) employees and independent contractors. Keeping these awards outstanding dilutes
the interests of thinkorswim (and, following completion of the merger, TD AMERITRADE) stockholders
without providing the benefits intended by an equity compensation program. By replacing the awards with a
lesser number of thinkorswim restricted stock units, retention and economic incentives are more
cost-effectively provided to thinkorswim employees than by issuing additional equity awards or paying
additional cash compensation and potential dilution is decreased. The remaining dilutive effect of the
thinkorswim restricted stock units will reflect an appropriate balance between thinkorswim�s goals for its equity
compensation program and thinkorswim�s (and, following completion of the merger, TD AMERITRADE�s)
interest in minimizing the dilution of its stockholders� interests.

Although the exchange program has commenced, no thinkorswim restricted stock units will be issued in
exchange for thinkorswim options if the merger does not occur or if both the option exchange proposal and the
plan amendment proposal are not approved by thinkorswim�s stockholders. If thinkorswim�s stockholders
approve the merger proposal but do not approve both the option exchange proposal and the plan amendment
proposal and the merger is completed, then thinkorswim will terminate the exchange program and promptly
return all tendered eligible options to tendering holders, and eligible options will remain outstanding and in
effect in accordance with their existing terms, with appropriate adjustments to reflect the assumption of these
thinkorswim options by TD AMERITRADE (as described in further detail in �thinkorswim Proposal 1 � The
Merger� on page 22). If the merger does not occur, TD AMERITRADE will not assume any thinkorswim
options.

Material Terms of the Exchange Program
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The remainder of this proposal provides a summary of the material terms of the exchange program commenced by
thinkorswim on April 17, 2009. However, a complete description of the exchange program is set forth in the Offer to
Exchange Eligible Stock Options for Restricted Stock Units (and the other documents filed therewith and incorporated
therein) filed with the SEC on April 17, 2009. These documents were
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provided to eligible individuals holding eligible options and are available free of charge from the SEC�s website at
www.sec.gov. See �Where You Can Find More Information� beginning on page 88.

Eligibility to Participate in the Exchange Program

The exchange program is open to all employees and independent contractors holding eligible options that were
providing services to thinkorswim or its subsidiaries as of April 17, 2009, the start of the exchange program, and
continue to provide services as employees or independent contractors through the date the exchange program ends.
Former thinkorswim employees and the current and former non-employee members of the thinkorswim board of
directors are not eligible to participate in the exchange program.

Any thinkorswim employee or independent contractor holding eligible options who elects to participate in the
exchange program but whose service with thinkorswim terminates for any reason prior to the grant of the thinkorswim
restricted stock units, including voluntary resignation, retirement, involuntary termination, layoff, death or disability,
will retain his or her eligible options subject to their existing terms but with appropriate adjustments to reflect the
assumption of these thinkorswim options by TD AMERITRADE if the merger occurs (as described in further detail in
�thinkorswim Proposal 1 � The Merger� on page 22).

thinkorswim Options Eligible for the Exchange Program

Eligible options include thinkorswim options that satisfy each of the following conditions:

� the options were granted under the thinkorswim option plans with a per share exercise price equal to or greater
than the sum of (i) $3.34 plus (ii) the product of (1) 0.3980 times (2) the volume-weighted average price for a
share of TD AMERITRADE common stock, rounded to the nearest one-tenth of a cent, as reported on the
NASDAQ Global Select Market for the trading day immediately prior to the day on which the effective time of
the merger occurs;

� the options are held by eligible individuals; and

� the options are outstanding and unexercised at the expiration of the exchange program.

Based on the closing price of a share of TD AMERITRADE common stock on April 16, 2009, eligible underwater
options would include any outstanding thinkorswim option with an exercise price equal to or greater than $9.95.
However, because the threshold exercise price that will determine eligibility will depend on the volume-weighted
average price for a share of TD AMERITRADE common stock for the trading day immediately prior to the day on
which the effective time of the merger occurs, thinkorswim will not be able to definitively determine the applicable
threshold exercise price until the trading day immediately prior to the date on which the effective time of the merger
occurs.

As of April 16, 2009, thinkorswim options for approximately 5,424,091 shares of thinkorswim common stock were
outstanding under the thinkorswim option plans. Of these, approximately 2,629,129 shares of thinkorswim common
stock, held by 118 eligible individuals, have exercise prices equal to or greater than $9.95.

Number of thinkorswim Restricted Stock Units to be Received in the Exchange Program

The number of thinkorswim restricted stock units that will be issued to eligible individuals for eligible options
tendered in the exchange program will depend on the number of options exchanged, the exercise price of those
options, and the following exchange ratios:
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If the Exercise Price of The Exchange Ratio Would
an Eligible Option is: be (Eligible Options to RSUs):

$9.00 -to- $10.85 2.0 -to- 1
$12.92 -to- $14.73 2.4 -to- 1
$15.69 -to- $16.92 2.7 -to- 1
$23.54 3.7 -to- 1
$25.45 -to- $38.95 10.0 -to- 1
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These exchange ratios are based on the weighted average fair value of the eligible options (using the Black-Scholes
model) grouped together based on their exercise price. Setting the exchange ratios in this manner is intended to result
in the issuance of restricted stock units that have a fair value approximately equal to the fair value of the surrendered
eligible options they replace.

The total number of restricted stock units that a participating individual will receive with respect to a canceled eligible
option will be determined by dividing the number of shares subject to the option by the applicable exchange ratio and
rounding down to the nearest whole restricted stock unit. The exchange ratios will be applied on a grant-by-grant basis
based upon the exercise price of such grant.

For purposes of example only, if a participant exchanges an eligible option to purchase 1,000 shares with an exercise
price of $10.00 per share, on the expiration date of the exchange program, he or she will receive 500 restricted stock
units in exchange for the surrendered eligible option (1,000 divided by 2.0).

As described in further detail in �thinkorswim Proposal 1 � The Merger � The Merger Agreement � Treatment of
thinkorswim Stock Options and Other Equity-Based Awards� beginning on page 48, each thinkorswim restricted stock
unit granted pursuant to the exchange program that is outstanding immediately prior to the consummation of the
merger will be assumed by TD AMERITRADE and adjusted to reflect this assumption. As a result, following the
merger, the number of shares subject to restricted stock units granted pursuant to the exchange program will be
different and will likely be less than the number of shares subject to the thinkorswim restricted stock units
immediately prior to the merger.

Vesting of thinkorswim Restricted Stock Units Granted in Connection with the Exchange Program

thinkorswim restricted stock units issued in the exchange program will be completely unvested at the time they are
granted and will vest on the basis of the participant�s continued employment or service with thinkorswim or one of its
subsidiaries or, following completion of the merger, TD AMERITRADE or one of its subsidiaries. These thinkorswim
restricted stock units will be subject to the following new vesting schedule: 100% will vest on the third anniversary of
the date of grant of the thinkorswim restricted stock units, unless, following the merger, the participant�s employment
or service with TD AMERITRADE is terminated without cause (as determined in accordance with the Second
Amended and Restated 2001 Stock Option Plan and the individual�s restricted stock unit agreement). Following the
merger, if the participant�s employment or service with TD AMERITRADE is terminated without cause, a portion of
his or her restricted stock units will vest as follows:

� one-third (1/3) of the restricted stock units will vest if the participant�s employment or service is terminated
without cause before the second anniversary of the date of grant of the restricted stock units; and

� two-thirds (2/3) of the restricted stock units will vest if the participant�s employment or service is terminated
without cause after the second anniversary of the date of grant but prior to the third anniversary of the date of
grant.

Participants in the Exchange Program

Eligible individuals are not required to participate in the exchange program. Participation in the exchange program is
voluntary.

Period of Time to Decide Whether to Participate in the Exchange Program
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Eligible individuals currently have an election period of at least twenty business days in which to determine whether
they wish to participate.

Terms and Conditions Applicable to the thinkorswim Restricted Stock Units

thinkorswim restricted stock units issued in the exchange program will be granted pursuant to the Second Amended
and Restated 2001 Stock Option Plan, provided that thinkorswim�s stockholders approve the plan
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amendment proposal, and subject to a restricted stock unit agreement between the participant and thinkorswim. The
forms of restricted stock unit agreement have been filed as exhibits to the Offer to Exchange Eligible Stock Options
for Restricted Stock Units filed with the SEC on April 17, 2009. The forms of restricted stock unit agreement were
provided to eligible individuals holding eligible options and are available free of charge from the SEC�s website at
www.sec.gov. See �Where You Can Find More Information� beginning on page 88.
Each restricted stock unit issued in the exchange program will represent an unfunded right to receive one share of
common stock once the vesting conditions are satisfied. A participant is not required to pay any monetary
consideration to receive shares of common stock upon settlement of his or her restricted stock units. However, under
United States federal tax law in effect as of April 17, 2009, individuals generally will recognize taxable income upon
settlement of the restricted stock units, at which time, TD AMERITRADE typically will have a tax withholding
obligation. Subject to applicable securities laws, employees and independent contractors will be permitted to sell their
shares upon receipt.

Terms of the Exchange Program Described in this Proposal

A complete description of the terms of the exchange program is set forth in the Offer to Exchange Eligible Stock
Options for Restricted Stock Units (and other documents filed therewith and incorporated therein) filed with the SEC
on April 17, 2009. These documents were provided to eligible individuals holding eligible options and are available
free of charge from the SEC�s website at www.sec.gov. See �Where You Can Find More Information� beginning on
page 88. Although thinkorswim does not anticipate that the staff of the SEC will require it to materially modify the
terms of the exchange program, it is possible that thinkorswim may need to alter the terms of the exchange program to
comply with comments from the staff.

Tax Consequences to Eligible Individuals Participating in the Exchange Program

The following is a summary of the anticipated material United States federal income tax consequences of participating
in the exchange program. A more detailed summary of the applicable tax considerations to participants is provided in
the exchange program documents. The law and regulations themselves are subject to change, and the IRS is not
precluded from adopting a contrary position. The exchange of eligible options for thinkorswim restricted stock units
pursuant to the exchange program should be treated as a non-taxable exchange and neither thinkorswim nor any
eligible individual should recognize any income for United States federal income tax purposes upon the surrender of
eligible options and the grant of thinkorswim restricted stock units.

Accounting Treatment of thinkorswim Restricted Stock Units in the Exchange Program

As of the beginning of thinkorswim�s 2006 fiscal year, thinkorswim has adopted the provisions of Financial
Accounting Standards Board Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (Revised), or SFAS 123(R), on
accounting for share-based payments. Under SFAS 123(R), thinkorswim will recognize any incremental
compensation cost, if any, of the thinkorswim restricted stock units granted in the exchange program. The incremental
compensation cost will be measured as the excess, if any, of the fair value of each award of thinkorswim restricted
stock units granted to employees in exchange for surrendered eligible options, measured as of the date the
thinkorswim restricted stock units are granted, over the fair value of the eligible options surrendered in exchange for
the thinkorswim restricted stock units, measured immediately prior to the exchange.

As noted above, the manner in which the exchange ratios for the exchange program have been set is intended to result
in the issuance of thinkorswim restricted stock units that have a fair value approximately equal to the fair value of the
exchanged eligible options they replace. However, because the thinkorswim restricted stock unit awards will be
unvested, TD AMERITRADE will recognize compensation expense for the fair value of the thinkorswim restricted
stock units over the vesting period following completion of the merger. thinkorswim already is recognizing
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compensation expense relating to the eligible options, even though it does not fully provide the intended incentive and
retention benefits because they are underwater. The exchange program will allow thinkorswim (and, following
completion of the merger, TD AMERITRADE) to recapture
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value from these compensation costs by replacing the underwater options with thinkorswim restricted stock units that
will provide current and future incentive and retention benefits.

In the event that any of the restricted stock units are forfeited prior to their vesting due to termination of service, the
compensation cost for the forfeited restricted stock units will not be recognized.

Number of Eligible Options to be Exchanged and thinkorswim Restricted Stock Units to be Granted in the
Exchange Program

Because the decision whether to participate in the exchange program is completely voluntary and the threshold
exercise price that will determine whether an option will be eligible for exchange under the exchange program will not
be known until the close of the trading day immediately preceding the expiration date of the exchange program,
thinkorswim is not able to predict which or how many eligible individuals will elect to participate, how many eligible
options will be surrendered for exchange, or how many thinkorswim restricted stock units may be issued. However,
based on the closing price of a share of TD AMERITRADE common stock on April 16, 2009, eligible options would
include any outstanding thinkorswim option with an exercise price equal to or greater than $9.95 (or a total of
2,629,129 options). Assuming that these options are in fact eligible based on the threshold exercise price and
thinkorswim receives and accepts tenders from eligible individuals of all options eligible to be tendered subject to the
terms and conditions of the exchange program, thinkorswim will grant restricted stock units covering a total of
approximately 882,142 shares of thinkorswim common stock, or approximately 1.32% of the total shares of
thinkorswim common stock outstanding as of April 16, 2009.

Effect of the Exchange Program on thinkorswim�s Stockholders

thinkorswim is unable to predict the precise impact of the exchange program on its stockholders because thinkorswim
is unable to predict how many or which eligible individuals will exchange their eligible options. thinkorswim has
designed the proposed exchange program in a manner intended to ensure that the value of the thinkorswim restricted
stock units granted in the exchange program is approximately equal to the value of the thinkorswim options
surrendered in the exchange program. The exchange program is intended to restore competitive and appropriate equity
incentives for employees and independent contractors of thinkorswim (and, following completion of the merger,
TD AMERITRADE) and to reduce thinkorswim�s existing overhang.

Treatment of thinkorswim Restricted Stock Units under the Merger Agreement

The merger agreement provides that all restricted stock units issued by thinkorswim under the exchange program will
be assumed by TD AMERITRADE upon the closing of the merger. The thinkorswim restricted stock units issued in
the exchange program will automatically be converted into restricted stock units based on TD AMERITRADE
common stock pursuant to the adjustment ratio described in �thinkorswim Proposal 1 � The Merger.�

Vote Required to Approve the Exchange Program

To approve this proposal, a majority of the shares entitled to vote and present in person or by proxy at the special
meeting must vote �FOR� this option exchange proposal.

thinkorswim�s board of directors unanimously recommends that you vote �FOR� the approval of the option exchange
proposal.
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THINKORSWIM PROPOSAL 4 � AMENDMENT OF THE SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED
2001 STOCK OPTION PLAN

Description of the Amendment

thinkorswim is asking its stockholders to approve an amendment to thinkorswim�s Second Amended and Restated
2001 Stock Option Plan, referred to as the 2001 plan, to permit the grant of restricted stock units which will be
necessary for the exchange program described in proposal 3 above. Although the option exchange proposal and the
plan amendment proposal are separate proposals, approval of both proposals is necessary for the exchange program to
be completed, subject to the merger occurring. If the stockholders do not approve both proposals, thinkorswim will
terminate the exchange program and, consequently, no thinkorswim restricted stock units will be issued in exchange
for thinkorswim options.

Summary of the Second Amended and Restated 2001 Stock Option Plan

General

The purpose of the 2001 plan, is to further the interests of thinkorswim, its subsidiaries and its stockholders by
providing incentives in the form of stock options to key employees, consultants and non-employee directors who
contribute to the success and profitability of thinkorswim and its subsidiaries.

The 2001 plan provides for the grant to employees, consultants and non-employee directors of thinkorswim (or its
subsidiaries) of options to purchase shares of thinkorswim�s common stock. Subject to thinkorswim stockholders
approving the amendment to the 2001 plan, the 2001 plan will also provide for the grant to employees, consultants and
non-employee directors of thinkorswim (or its subsidiaries) of awards of thinkorswim restricted stock units. The 2001
plan is administered by the compensation committee of the board of directors of thinkorswim, referred to as the
compensation committee, which has complete discretion to select the individuals who will receive awards of
thinkorswim options or thinkorswim restricted stock units and to establish the terms and conditions of each
thinkorswim option or award of thinkorswim restricted stock units, subject to the provisions of the 2001 plan. Options
granted under the 2001 plan may be incentive stock options as defined in Section 422 of the Code, or nonstatutory
stock options.

Shares Subject to the 2001 Plan

Currently, a total of 12,000,000 shares of thinkorswim common stock have been reserved for issuance under the 2001
plan, subject to adjustment as set forth therein. The maximum number of shares underlying awards to an individual in
any calendar year may not exceed 2,000,000, subject to adjustment as set forth in the plan. If any thinkorswim option
or thinkorswim restricted stock unit granted under the 2001 plan expires or terminates for any reason without having
been exercised or settled in full, then the unpurchased or forfeited shares subject to that option or restricted stock unit
will once again be available for additional grants of thinkorswim options or thinkorswim restricted stock units. As of
April 16, 2009, options to acquire 8,961,181 shares of thinkorswim common stock had been granted under the 2001
plan at exercises prices ranging from $0.18 to $23.535 per share, or a weighted average per share exercise price of
$6.94 per share. As of April 16, 2009, options to acquire 5,155,645 shares of thinkorswim common stock were
outstanding at exercise prices ranging from $ 0.20 to $23.535 per share, or a weighted-average exercise price of
$10.54 per share.

Proportionate adjustments may be made to the number, class and/or kind of shares for which thinkorswim options or
thinkorswim restricted stock units are authorized to be granted under the 2001 plan, the number, class or kind of
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shares then subject to thinkorswim options or thinkorswim restricted stock units previously granted under the 2001
plan, the price per share payable upon exercise of each thinkorswim option outstanding under the 2001 plan and/or
any other affected term of an option or restricted stock unit, in the discretion of thinkorswim�s board of directors, in the
event of any reclassification, recapitalization, stock dividend, stock split, combination or exchange of shares, rights
offering, or other similar transaction or event. To the extent deemed equitable and appropriate by thinkorswim�s board
of directors, and subject to any required stockholder action, any thinkorswim option or thinkorswim restricted stock
unit granted under the 2001 plan will pertain to
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the securities and other property to which a holder of the number of shares of thinkorswim stock covered by the option
or restricted stock unit would have been entitled to receive in connection with such event.

Stock Option Terms

thinkorswim options granted under the 2001 plan may not be exercised more than ten years after the date of grant and
the compensation committee may set a shorter option period. thinkorswim options may be granted under the 2001
plan only until December 3, 2011.

If an optionee ceases continuous service for thinkorswim for cause, all thinkorswim options held by the optionee shall
lapse immediately following the last day that the optionee is employed by thinkorswim or the effective date of the
termination of his services to thinkorswim. If an optionee ceases continuous service for thinkorswim for any reason
other than cause, death, disability, or retirement on or after the age of sixty-five of the optionee, all thinkorswim
options held by the optionee will lapse at the earlier of the end of the option period or ten days following the last day
that the optionee is employed by thinkorswim or the effective date of the termination of his services to thinkorswim;
provided, however, the thinkorswim options may be exercised only as to those shares that have vested as of the
termination date. In the case of death of the optionee, the beneficiaries designated by the optionee shall have one year
from the optionee�s death or to the end of the option period, whichever is earlier, to exercise the thinkorswim option;
provided, however, the thinkorswim option may be exercised only as to those shares that have vested at the time the
optionee died. If the optionee retires on or after attaining age sixty-five, the thinkorswim option shall lapse at the
earlier of the end of the option period or three months after the date of retirement; provided, however, the thinkorswim
option may be exercised only as to those shares that have vested on the retirement date. In the event of termination of
continuous service due to total and permanent disability (within the meaning of Section 422 of the Code), the
thinkorswim option shall lapse at the earlier of the end of the option period or twelve months after the date of such
termination; provided, however, the thinkorswim option may be exercised only as to those shares that have vested at
the time the optionee became disabled.

The exercise price of incentive stock options may not be less than 100% of the fair market value of thinkorswim
common stock as of the date of grant (110% of the fair market value if the grant is to an employee who owns more
than 10% of the total combined voting power of all classes of capital stock of thinkorswim). The Code currently limits
to $100,000 the aggregate value of thinkorswim common stock for which incentive stock options may first become
exercisable in any calendar year under the 2001 plan or any other option plan adopted by thinkorswim. Nonstatutory
stock options may be granted under the 2001 plan at an exercise price of not less than the fair market value of
thinkorswim common stock on the date of grant. The maximum number of shares with respect to which thinkorswim
options (incentive or nonstatutory) may be granted each calendar year to an optionee is 2,000,000.

Unless otherwise provided by the compensation committee, a thinkorswim option granted under the 2001 plan vests as
to one-quarter of the total number of shares covered by the option during each twelve-month period commencing
twelve months after the date of grant of the thinkorswim option. thinkorswim�s board of directors, may in its discretion
and subject to applicable law, provide for the exercise of thinkorswim options either as to an increased percentage of
shares per year or as to all remaining shares.

Restricted Stock Unit Terms

Awards of restricted stock units represent unfunded rights to receive one share of thinkorswim common stock when
the award vests in accordance with terms and conditions established by the compensation committee. The
compensation committee determines the number of thinkorswim restricted stock units to be granted to any employee
or non-employee director. In determining whether an award of thinkorswim restricted stock units should be made,
and/or the vesting schedule for any such award, the compensation committee may impose whatever conditions to
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non-employee director will depend on the extent to which the vesting criteria are met. Upon satisfying the applicable
vesting criteria, the employee or non-employee director shall be entitled to the payout specified in the restricted stock
unit agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, at any
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time after the grant of thinkorswim restricted stock units, the compensation committee may reduce or waive any
vesting criteria that must be met to receive a payout.

Transferability

A thinkorswim option or award of thinkorswim restricted stock units granted under the 2001 plan is not transferable
otherwise than by will or the laws of descent and distribution or pursuant to a qualified domestic relations order as
defined by the Code or Title I of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended, or the rules
thereunder, and may be exercised (if applicable) during the lifetime of a participant only by him. The compensation
committee may grant thinkorswim options and awards of thinkorswim restricted stock units that are transferable,
without payment of consideration, to immediate family members of a participant or to trusts or partnerships for such
family members. The compensation committee may also amend outstanding thinkorswim options or awards of
thinkorswim restricted stock units to provide for such transferability.

Amendment of the 2001 Plan

The compensation committee may amend the 2001 plan or condition or modify thinkorswim options or restricted
stock units awarded under the 2001 plan in response to changes in securities or other laws or rules, regulations or
regulatory interpretations applicable to the 2001 plan or to comply with stock exchange rules or requirements without
approval of the thinkorswim stockholders. The compensation committee may, from time to time, terminate or modify
the 2001 plan in any respect; provided, however, that, any amendment, whether with or without the approval of the
thinkorswim stockholders, that alters the terms or provisions of a thinkorswim option or award of restricted stock units
granted before the amendment (unless the alteration is expressly permitted under the 2001 plan) will be effective only
with the consent of the participant to whom the thinkorswim option or award of restricted stock units was granted.

Awards to be Granted

As of March 31, 2009, approximately 736 employees and independent contractors were eligible to be considered for
the grant of thinkorswim options or, subject to stockholder approval, thinkorswim restricted stock units under the
2001 plan. The grant of thinkorswim options or thinkorswim restricted stock units to key employees and directors
under the 2001 plan is entirely in the discretion of the compensation committee. No thinkorswim option grants are
under consideration at the present time. However, as described above, thinkorswim restricted stock unit awards will be
granted in connection with the exchange program, assuming stockholder approval of proposals 3 and 4.

thinkorswim executive officers and employee directors have an interest in this proposal because they are eligible to
receive, in exchange for their underwater thinkorswim options under all of thinkorswim�s option plans, awards of
restricted stock units under the 2001 plan.
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The following table sets forth (i) the total number of shares of thinkorswim common stock subject to options
outstanding, under all of thinkorswim�s option plans, to the listed persons and groups; (ii) the weighted average per
share exercise price of such thinkorswim options; (iii) the total number of shares of thinkorswim common stock
subject to underwater options outstanding under all of thinkorswim�s option plans (based on the assumptions described
in �thinkorswim Proposal 3 � Exchange Program � thinkorswim Options Eligible for the Exchange Program.�); and
(iv) the weighted average per share exercise price of such thinkorswim underwater options. The last reported trade
price for shares of thinkorswim common stock on April 16, 2009, the day immediately prior to the commencement
date of the exchange program, was $9.84.

Number of
Number of Weighted Securities
Securities Average Underlying Weighted
Underlying per Underwater Average

thinkorswim Share thinkorswim
per
Share

Options Exercise Options Exercise
Name of Individual or Group Outstanding Price Outstanding Price

Lee Barba 2,146,577 $ 2.53 155,950 13.75

Ida Kane 150,000 6.04 30,000 13.76

Paul Helbling 314,627 2.84 31,890 19.95

Tom Sosnoff 492,782 19.19 492,782 19.19

Scott Sheridan 492,781 19.19 492,781 19.19

Peter Santori 15,000 8.11 � �

All executive officers as a group 3,611,767 7.27 1,203,353 18.37

All directors who are not executive officers, as a
group 59,700 6.09 14,200 14.08

All employees who are not executive officers, as a
group 1,752,624 16.63 1,425,776 18.97

Federal Income Tax Consequences

The following paragraphs are a summary of the material United States federal income tax consequences associated
with thinkorswim options and thinkorswim restricted stock units granted under the 2001 plan. The summary is based
on existing United States laws and regulations, and there can be no assurance that those laws and regulations will not
change in the future. The summary does not purport to be complete and does not discuss the tax consequences upon a
plan participant�s death, or the provisions of the income tax laws of any municipality, state or foreign country in which
the participant may reside. As a result, tax consequences for any particular plan participant may vary based on
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Nonstatutory Stock Options.  No taxable income is recognized when a nonstatutory stock option is granted to a plan
participant. Upon exercise, the plan participant will recognize ordinary income in an amount equal to the excess of the
fair market value of the shares of thinkorswim common stock on the exercise date over the exercise price. Any
additional gain or loss recognized upon later disposition of the shares of thinkorswim common stock is capital gain or
loss.

Incentive Stock Options.  No taxable income is recognized when an incentive stock option is granted or exercised
(except for purposes of the alternative minimum tax, in which case taxation is the same as for nonstatutory stock
options). If the plan participant exercises the thinkorswim option and then later sells or otherwise disposes of the
shares of thinkorswim common stock more than two years after the grant date and more than one year after the
exercise date, the difference between the sale price and the exercise price will be taxed as capital gain or loss. If the
plan participant exercises the thinkorswim option and then later sells or otherwise disposes of the shares of
thinkorswim common stock before the end of the two- or one-year holding periods described above, he or she
generally will have ordinary income at the time of the sale equal to the fair
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market value of the shares of thinkorswim common stock on the exercise date (or the sale price, if less) minus the
exercise price of the thinkorswim option. Any additional gain or loss will be capital gain or loss.

thinkorswim Restricted Stock Units.  A plan participant generally will not have taxable income upon grant of
thinkorswim restricted stock units. Instead, the plan participant will recognize ordinary income at the time of vesting
equal to the fair market value of the shares of thinkorswim common stock on that date or the cash received minus any
amount paid.

Section 409A.  Section 409A of the Code provides certain new requirements for non-qualified deferred compensation
arrangements with respect to an individual�s deferral and distribution elections and permissible distribution events.
thinkorswim options and thinkorswim restricted stock units granted under the 2001 plan with a deferral feature will be
subject to the requirements of Section 409A of the Code. If a thinkorswim option or thinkorswim restricted stock unit
is subject to and fails to satisfy the requirements of Section 409A of the Code, the recipient of that option or restricted
stock unit, as the case may be, may recognize ordinary income on the amounts deferred under the option or restricted
stock unit, to the extent vested, which may be prior to when the compensation is actually or constructively received.
Also, if a thinkorswim option or thinkorswim restricted stock unit that is subject to Section 409A fails to comply with
Section 409A�s provisions, Section 409A imposes an additional 20% federal income tax on compensation recognized
as ordinary income, as well as interest on such deferred compensation.

Tax Effect for thinkorswim.  thinkorswim generally will be entitled to a tax deduction in connection with an award of a
thinkorswim option or thinkorswim restricted stock unit under the 2001 plan in an amount equal to the ordinary
income realized by a participant and at the time the participant recognizes such income (for example, the exercise of a
nonqualified stock option). Special rules limit the deductibility of compensation paid to thinkorswim�s chief executive
officer and other �covered employees� as determined under Section 162(m) of the Code and applicable guidance.

Vote Required to Approve the Amendment to the 2001 Plan

To approve this proposal, a majority of the shares entitled to vote and present in person or by proxy at the special
meeting must vote �FOR� the plan amendment proposal.

thinkorswim�s board of directors unanimously recommends that you vote �FOR� the approval of the plan amendment
proposal.
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LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the TD AMERITRADE common stock to be issued in connection with the merger will be passed upon
for TD AMERITRADE by Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati, Professional Corporation. Wilson Sonsini Goodrich &
Rosati, Professional Corporation, on behalf of TD AMERITRADE, and Cleary Gottlieb Steen & Hamilton LLP, on
behalf of thinkorswim, will pass upon certain legal matters to the effect that the merger will constitute a tax-free
�reorganization� within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Internal Revenue Code.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements of TD AMERITRADE appearing in the Annual Report on Form 10-K of
TD AMERITRADE for the year ended September 30, 2008, and the effectiveness of TD AMERITRADE�s internal
control over financial reporting as of September 30, 2008, have been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, an independent
registered public accounting firm, as set forth in their reports thereon, included therein, and incorporated herein by
reference. Such consolidated financial statements and TD AMERITRADE management�s assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting as of September 30, 2008, are incorporated herein by
reference in reliance on such reports given on the authority of such firm as experts in auditing and accounting.

The consolidated financial statements and schedule of thinkorswim Group Inc. as of December 31, 2008 and 2007,
and for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2008, and management�s assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2008 have been incorporated by reference
herein and in the registration statement in reliance upon the reports of KPMG LLP, independent registered public
accounting firm, incorporated by reference herein, and upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and
auditing.

OTHER MATTERS

As of the date of this proxy statement/prospectus, the thinkorswim board of directors does not know of any other
business to be presented for consideration at the special meeting. If other matters properly come before the special
meeting, the persons named in the accompanying form of proxy intend to vote on such matters based on their best
judgment, and they intend to vote the shares as the thinkorswim board of directors may recommend.

In addition to solicitations by mail, directors, officers and regular employees of thinkorswim (none of whom will be
specifically compensated for such services) may solicit proxies by telephone or otherwise.

THINKORSWIM STOCKHOLDER PROPOSALS

thinkorswim will hold a 2009 annual meeting of stockholders only if the merger is not completed. If it is determined
that the merger will not be completed as contemplated by the merger agreement, thinkorswim will provide notice of
the date fixed for the annual meeting, as well as the deadline for submitting stockholder proposals for such meeting
and to have stockholder proposals included in thinkorswim�s proxy statement.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

TD AMERITRADE has filed with the SEC a registration statement under the Securities Act that registers the
distribution to thinkorswim stockholders of the shares of TD AMERITRADE common stock to be issued in
connection with the merger. The registration statement, including the attached exhibits and schedules, contains
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the SEC allow TD AMERITRADE to omit certain information included in the registration statement from this proxy
statement/prospectus.
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You may read and copy this information at the Public Reference Room of the SEC at 100 F Street, NE, Room 1580,
Washington, D.C. 20549. You may obtain information on the operation of the SEC�s Public Reference Room by
calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC also maintains an internet website that contains reports, proxy
statements and other information about issuers, like TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim, who file electronically
with the SEC. The address of the site is http://www.sec.gov. The reports and other information filed by
TD AMERITRADE with the SEC are also available at TD AMERITRADE�s website at http://www.amtd.com. The
reports and other information filed by thinkorswim with the SEC are also available at thinkorswim�s website at
http://www.thinkorswim.com. The web addresses of the SEC, TD AMERITRADE, and thinkorswim are included as
inactive textual references only. Except as specifically incorporated by reference in this proxy statement/prospectus,
information on those web sites is not part of this proxy statement/prospectus.

Incorporation by Reference

The SEC allows TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim to incorporate by reference information in this proxy
statement/prospectus. This means that TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim can disclose important information to
you by referring you to another document filed separately with the SEC. The information incorporated by reference is
considered to be a part of this proxy statement/prospectus, except for any information that is superseded by
information that is included directly in this proxy statement/prospectus.

This proxy statement/prospectus incorporates by reference the documents listed below that TD AMERITRADE and
thinkorswim previously filed with the SEC. They contain important information about the companies and their
financial condition.

TD AMERITRADE SEC Filings
(SEC File No. 00-49992; CIK No. 0001173431) Period or Date Filed

Annual Report on Form 10-K, as amended (including the
information incorporated by reference therein from
TD AMERITRADE�s definitive proxy statement filed with
the SEC on January 6, 2009)

Year ended September 30, 2008

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q Quarter ended December 31, 2008
Current Reports on Form 8-K January 14, 2009, January 20, 2009, February 23, 2009,

February 27, 2009 and April 21, 2009
The description of TD AMERITRADE common stock set
forth in a registration statement filed pursuant to Section
12 of the Exchange Act and any amendment or report filed
for the purpose of updating those descriptions.

thinkorswim SEC Filings
(SEC File No. 000-52012; CIK No. 0001145124) Period or Date Filed

Annual Report on Form 10-K Year ended December 31, 2008
Current Reports on Form 8-K January 8, 2009, January 12, 2009, February 27, 2009

and March 6, 2009

In addition, TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim also incorporate by reference additional documents that either
company files with the SEC under Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 and 15(d) of the Exchange Act between the date of this
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proxy statement/prospectus and the date of the thinkorswim special meeting. These documents include periodic
reports, such as Annual Reports on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q and Current Reports on Form 8-K,
as well as proxy statements.

TD AMERITRADE has supplied all information contained or incorporated by reference in this proxy
statement/prospectus relating to TD AMERITRADE, and thinkorswim has supplied all information relating to
thinkorswim.

Documents incorporated by reference are available from TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim without charge,
excluding any exhibits to those documents unless the exhibit is specifically incorporated by reference

89

Edgar Filing: SONOCO PRODUCTS CO - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 159



Table of Contents

as an exhibit in this proxy statement/prospectus. You can obtain documents incorporated by reference in this proxy
statement/prospectus by requesting them in writing or by telephone from the appropriate company at the following
addresses:

TD AMERITRADE Holding Corporation thinkorswim Group Inc.

TD AMERITRADE Holding Corporation thinkorswim Group Inc.
4211 South 102nd Street Attention: Investor Relations
Omaha, Nebraska 68127 13947 South Minuteman Drive
Investor Relations Draper, Utah 84020
Telephone: (800) 237-8692 Telephone: (801) 816-6918

thinkorswim stockholders requesting documents should do so by June 2, 2009 (which is five business days prior to
the special meeting) in order to ensure you receive them before the special meeting. You will not be charged for
any of these documents that you request. If you request any incorporated documents from TD AMERITRADE
or thinkorswim, such company will mail them to you by first class mail, or another equally prompt means,
within one business day after it receives your request.

Neither TD AMERITRADE nor thinkorswim has authorized anyone to give any information or make any
representation about the merger or the companies that is different from, or in addition to, that contained in
this proxy statement/prospectus or in any of the materials that have been incorporated by reference in this
proxy statement/prospectus. Therefore, if anyone does give you information of this sort, you should not rely on
it. If you are in a jurisdiction where offers to exchange or sell, or solicitations of offers to exchange or purchase,
the securities offered by this proxy statement/prospectus or the solicitation of proxies is unlawful, or if you are
a person to whom it is unlawful to direct these types of activities, then the offer presented in this proxy
statement/prospectus does not extend to you. The information contained herein speaks only as of the date of
this proxy statement/prospectus unless the information specifically indicates that another date applies.

This proxy statement/prospectus contains a description of the representations and warranties that each of
TD AMERITRADE and thinkorswim made to the other in the merger agreement. Representations and
warranties made by TD AMERITRADE, thinkorswim and other applicable parties are also set forth in
contracts and other documents (including the merger agreement) that are attached or filed as exhibits to this
proxy statement/prospectus or are incorporated by reference into this proxy statement/prospectus. These
representations and warranties were made as of specific dates, may be subject to important qualifications and
limitations agreed to between the parties in connection with negotiating the terms of the merger agreement,
and may have been included in the agreement for the purpose of allocating risk between the parties rather than
to establish matters as facts. These materials are included or incorporated by reference only to provide you
with information regarding the terms and conditions of the agreements, and not to provide any other factual
information regarding thinkorswim, TD AMERITRADE or their respective businesses. Accordingly, the
representations and warranties and other provisions of the merger agreement should not be read alone, but
instead should be read only in conjunction with the other information provided elsewhere in this proxy
statement/prospectus or incorporated by reference into this proxy statement/prospectus.
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Appendix A

AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF MERGER
BY AND AMONG

TD AMERITRADE HOLDING CORPORATION
TANGO ACQUISITION CORPORATION ONE
TANGO ACQUISITION CORPORATION TWO

AND
THINKORSWIM GROUP INC.
Dated as of January 8, 2009
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AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF MERGER

THIS AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF MERGER (this �Agreement�) is made and entered into as of January 8, 2009 by
and among TD AMERITRADE Holding Corporation, a Delaware corporation (�Parent�), Tango Acquisition
Corporation One, a Delaware corporation and a direct, wholly-owned subsidiary of Parent (�Merger Sub One�), Tango
Acquisition Corporation Two, a Delaware corporation and a direct, wholly-owned subsidiary of Parent (�Merger Sub
Two� and together with Merger Sub One, the �Merger Subs�), and thinkorswim Group Inc., a Delaware corporation (the
�Company�). All capitalized terms that are used in this Agreement shall have the respective meanings ascribed thereto
in Article I.

W I T N E S S E T H:

WHEREAS, each of the respective Board of Directors of Parent, the Merger Subs and the Company has approved this
Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby, and deems it advisable and in the best interest of its respective
stockholder(s) to enter into this Agreement and consummate the transactions contemplated hereby pursuant to which,
among other things, and as a single integrated transaction, Merger Sub One will be merged with and into the Company
(the �First Step Merger�) in accordance with the applicable provisions of the General Corporation Law of the State of
Delaware (the �DGCL�), the Company will continue as the surviving corporation of the First Step Merger and each
share of the Company Common Stock outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Time will be cancelled and
converted into the right to receive the consideration set forth herein, all upon the terms and subject to the conditions
set forth in this Agreement.

WHEREAS, immediately following the First Step Merger, Parent will cause the Company to merge with and into
Merger Sub Two (the �Second Step Merger� and, taken together with the First Step Merger, the �Integrated Merger� or the
�Merger�).

WHEREAS, for U.S. federal income tax purposes, it is intended that the Integrated Merger will qualify as a
�reorganization� within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and that this
Agreement will be, and is hereby, adopted as a plan of reorganization within the meaning of Treasury Regulations
Section 1.368-2(g).

WHEREAS, concurrently with the execution and delivery of this Agreement, and as a condition and inducement to
the willingness of Parent and the Merger Subs to enter into this Agreement, certain executive officers of the Company,
in their respective capacities as stockholders of the Company, are entering into Voting Agreements with Parent
substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A (each, a �Voting Agreement� and collectively, the �Voting
Agreements�).

WHEREAS, concurrently with the execution and delivery of this Agreement, and as a condition and inducement to
Parent�s willingness to enter into this Agreement, certain employees of the Company are entering into employment
agreements with Parent regarding their continued employment with Parent or an Affiliate thereof on and after the
Closing Date, each to be effective as of the Effective Time (each, a �Key Employee Employment Agreement� and
collectively, the �Key Employee Employment Agreements�).

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing premises and the representations, warranties, covenants and
agreements set forth herein, as well as other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are
hereby acknowledged and accepted, and intending to be legally bound hereby, Parent, the Merger Subs and the
Company hereby agree as follows:

ARTICLE I

Edgar Filing: SONOCO PRODUCTS CO - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 166



DEFINITIONS & INTERPRETATIONS

1.1 Certain Definitions.  For all purposes of and under this Agreement, the following capitalized terms shall have the
following respective meanings:

(a) �Acquisition Proposal� shall mean any indication of interest, offer or proposal relating to an Acquisition
Transaction from any Person other than Parent or any of its Affiliates.
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(b) �Acquisition Transaction� shall mean any transaction or series of related transactions (other than a transaction
with Parent or any of its Affiliates) involving:

(i) any direct or indirect purchase or other acquisition by any Person or �group� (as defined in or under Section 13(d) of
the Exchange Act) from the Company of fifteen percent (15%) or more of the total outstanding equity interests in or
voting securities of the Company, or any tender offer or exchange offer that, if consummated, would result in any
Person or �group� (as defined in or under Section 13(d) of the Exchange Act) beneficially owning fifteen percent (15%)
or more of the total outstanding equity interests in or voting securities of the Company;

(ii) any direct or indirect purchase or other acquisition of fifty percent (50%) or more of any class of equity or other
voting securities of one or more direct or indirect Subsidiaries of the Company, the business(es) of which, individually
or in the aggregate, generate or constitute (as applicable) fifteen percent (15%) or more of the consolidated net
revenues, net income or assets (as of or for the twelve month period ending on the last day of the Company�s most
recently completed fiscal year) of the Company and its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole;

(iii) any merger, consolidation, business combination or other similar transaction involving the Company or one or
more of its Subsidiaries, the business(es) of which, individually or in the aggregate, generate or constitute fifteen
percent (15%) or more of the consolidated net revenues, net income or assets (as of or for the twelve month period
ending on the last day of the applicable party�s most recently completed fiscal year) of the Company and its
Subsidiaries, taken as a whole, pursuant to which the stockholders of the Company (as a group) or such Subsidiary or
Subsidiaries, as applicable, immediately preceding such transaction hold less than eighty five percent (85%) of the
equity interests in or voting securities of the surviving or resulting entity of such transaction;

(iv) any direct or indirect sale, lease (other than in the ordinary course of business), exchange, transfer, license (other
than in the ordinary course of business), acquisition or disposition of assets of the Company or one or more of its
Subsidiaries that generate or constitute, individually or in the aggregate, fifteen percent (15%) or more of the
consolidated net revenues, net income or assets (as of or for the twelve month period ending on the last day of the
applicable party�s most recently completed fiscal year) of the Company and its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole;

(v) any liquidation, dissolution, recapitalization or other significant corporate reorganization of the Company or one or
more of its Subsidiaries, the business(es) of which, individually or in the aggregate, generate or constitute fifteen
percent (15%) or more of the consolidated net revenues, net income or assets (as of or for the twelve month period
ending on the last day of the applicable party�s most recently completed fiscal year) of the Company and its
Subsidiaries, taken as a whole; or

(vi) any combination of the foregoing transactions;

provided, however, that for the purposes of references to an �Acquisition Proposal� or an �Acquisition Transaction� in
Section 8.3, the references in this definition of Acquisition Transaction to �fifteen percent (15%)� and �eighty-five
percent (85%)� shall be replaced by �fifty percent (50%)�.

(c) �Advisers Act� shall mean the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, as amended, and the rules and regulations
promulgated thereunder, or any successor statute, rules and regulations.

(d) �Affiliate� shall mean, with respect to any Person, any other Person which directly or indirectly controls, is
controlled by or is under common control with such Person. For purposes of the immediately preceding sentence, the
term �control� (including, with correlative meanings, the terms �controlling,� �controlled by� and �under common control
with�), as used with respect to any Person, means the possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause
the direction of the management and policies of such Person, whether through ownership of voting securities, by
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(e) �Balance Sheet� shall mean the consolidated balance sheet of the Company and its Subsidiaries as of
September 30, 2008 included in the Company�s quarterly report on Form 10-Q as filed with the SEC.

(f) �Business Day� shall mean any day, other than a Saturday, Sunday or any day which is a legal holiday under the
laws of the State of New York or is a day on which banking institutions located in the State of New York are
authorized or required by Law or other governmental action to close.

(g) �CEA� shall mean the Commodity Exchange Act, as amended, and the rules and regulations promulgated
thereunder, or any successor statute, rules and regulations thereto.

(h) �CFTC� shall mean the United States Commodity Futures Trading Commission or any successor thereto.

(i) �Code� shall mean the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or any successor statute.

(j) �Company Board� shall mean the Board of Directors of the Company.

(k) �Company Capital Stock� shall mean the Company Common Stock and the Company Preferred Stock.

(l) �Company Common Stock� shall mean the Common Stock, par value $0.01 per share, of the Company.

(m) �Company Intellectual Property� shall mean any and all Intellectual Property Rights that are owned or purported
to be owned by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries.

(n) �Company Option� shall mean an option to purchase shares of Company Common Stock outstanding under any
of the Company Option Plans.

(o) �Company Option Plans� shall mean (i) the thinkorswim Group Inc. Second Amended and Restated 2001 Stock
Option Plan, (ii) the Telescan, Inc. Amended and Restated 1995 Stock Option Plan, (iii) the Telescan, Inc. 2000 Stock
Option Plan, (iv) the Telescan, Inc. Amended and Restated Stock Option Plan, and any other option plan of the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries.

(p) �Company Preferred Stock� shall mean the Series A Preferred Stock, par value $0.01 per share, of the Company.

(q) �Company Product� shall mean all products, technologies and services developed (including products,
technologies and services under development), owned, made, provided, distributed, imported, sold or licensed by or
on behalf of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries.

(r) �Company Regulatory Agreement� shall mean any cease-and-desist or other order or enforcement action issued to
or against the Company or any of its Subsidiaries by, any written Contract, consent agreement or memorandum of
understanding that the Company or any of its Subsidiaries have with, any commitment letter or similar undertaking by
the Company or any of its Subsidiaries to, or any extraordinary supervisory letter to the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries from, any order or directive to the Company or any of its Subsidiaries by, or any board resolutions
adopted by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries at the request of, any Governmental Authority.

(s) �Company Restricted Stock Units� shall mean an award which promises to issue a share of Company Common
Stock in the future under any of the Company Option Plans, and shall include the Restricted Stock Units to be granted
pursuant to the Option Exchange Program.
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(t) �Company Stock Awards� shall mean Company Options, Company Restricted Stock and Company Restricted
Stock Units.

(u) �Contract� shall mean any contract, subcontract, agreement, note, bond, mortgage, indenture, lease, sublease,
license, sublicense, or other legally binding instrument, commitment, arrangement or understanding of any kind or
character, whether oral or in writing.
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(v) �Credit Agreement� shall mean the Credit Agreement, dated as of February 13, 2007, among the Company, the
lenders party thereto and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative agent.

(w) �Delaware Law� shall mean the DGCL and any other applicable Law of the State of Delaware.

(x) �DOL� shall mean the United States Department of Labor or any successor thereto.

(y) �Environmental Law� shall mean any and all Laws relating to the protection of the environment (including
ambient air, surface water, groundwater or land) or human health as affected by the environment or Hazardous
Substances or otherwise relating to the production, use, emission, storage, treatment, transportation, recycling,
disposal, discharge, release, labeling or other handling of any Hazardous Substances or any products or wastes
containing any Hazardous Substances including any Laws related to product take-back or content requirements, or the
investigation, clean-up or other remediation or analysis of Hazardous Substances, including without limitation, the
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980, the Resource Recovery and
Conservation Act of 1976, the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, the Clean Air Act, the Hazardous Materials
Transportation Act, the Clean Water Act, European Union Directive 2002/96/EC on waste electrical and electronic
equipment (�WEEE Directive�) and European Union Directive 2002/95/EC on the restriction on the use of hazardous
substances (�RoHS Directive�).

(z) �ERISA� shall mean the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended, and the rules and
regulations promulgated thereunder, or any successor statue, rules and regulations thereto.

(aa) �Exchange Act� shall mean the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and the rules and regulations
promulgated thereunder, or any successor statute, rules and regulations thereto.

(bb) �FINRA� shall mean the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority or any successor thereto.

(cc) �GAAP� shall mean generally accepted accounting principles, as applied in the United States.

(dd) �Governmental Authority� shall mean any government, any governmental or regulatory entity or body,
department, commission, board, agency, instrumentality or self-regulatory organization (including FINRA and
IIROC), and any court, tribunal or judicial body, in each case whether federal, state, county, provincial or local, and
whether domestic or foreign.

(ee) �Hazardous Substance� shall mean any substance, material or waste that is characterized or regulated under any
Environmental Law as �hazardous,� �pollutant,� �contaminant,� �toxic� or words of similar meaning or effect, or is otherwise
a danger to health, reproduction or the environment, including petroleum and petroleum products, polychlorinated
biphenyls and asbestos.

(ff) �HSR Act� shall mean the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, as amended, and the rules and
regulations promulgated thereunder, or any successor statute, rules and regulations thereto.

(gg) �IIROC� shall mean the Investment Industry Regulatory Association of Canada or any successor thereto.

(hh) �Intellectual Property Rights� shall mean common law and statutory rights anywhere in the world associated
with (i) patents, patent applications and inventors� certificates, (ii) copyrights, copyright registrations and copyright
applications, and �moral� rights, (iii) trade secrets (as defined in the Uniform Trade Secrets Act) or under applicable
common Law, proprietary know-how and confidential information (�Trade Secrets�), (iv) trademarks, trade names and
service marks (�Trademarks�), (v) Internet domain names, (vi) divisions, continuations, renewals, reissuances and
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misappropriation of for any of the foregoing.

(ii) �IRS� shall mean the United States Internal Revenue Service or any successor thereto.

(jj) �Knowledge� of any Person, with respect to any matter in question, shall mean the actual knowledge of any of the
directors or executive officers of such Person.
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(kk) �Law� shall mean any and all applicable federal, state, provincial, local, municipal, foreign or other law, statute,
treaty, constitution, principle of common law, resolution, ordinance, code, edict, decree, directive, guidance, order,
rule, regulation, ruling or requirement issued, enacted, adopted, promulgated, implemented or otherwise put into effect
by or under the authority of any Governmental Authority.

(ll) �Legal Proceeding� shall mean any action, claim, suit, litigation, proceeding (public or private), arbitration,
criminal prosecution, examination or audit by any Person or pending before any Governmental Authority.

(mm) �Liabilities� shall mean any liability, indebtedness, obligation or commitment of any kind, nature or character
(whether accrued, absolute, contingent, matured, unmatured or otherwise and whether or not required to be recorded
or reflected on a balance sheet prepared under GAAP).

(nn) �Lien� shall mean any lien, pledge, hypothecation, charge, mortgage, security interest, encumbrance, claim,
option, right of first refusal, preemptive right, community property interest or other legal restriction of any nature
(including any restriction on the voting of any security, any restriction on the transfer of any security or other asset,
any restriction on the possession, exercise or transfer of any other attribute of ownership of any asset).

(oo) �Loan� shall mean any extension of credit (including any commitment to extend credit).

(pp) �Material Adverse Effect� shall mean, with respect to any Person, any fact, circumstance, change or effect that,
individually or when taken together with all other such facts, circumstances, changes or effects that exist at the date of
determination of the occurrence of the Material Adverse Effect, (x) has or would reasonably be expected to have a
material adverse effect on the assets (including intangible assets), liabilities (including contingent liabilities), business,
operations, financial condition or results of operations of such Person and its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole, or
(y) would materially impair such Person�s ability to consummate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement in
accordance with the terms hereof and applicable Legal Requirements or (z) would materially delay the consummation
of the Merger and the other transactions contemplated by this Agreement; provided, however, that no facts,
circumstances, changes or effects (by themselves or when aggregated with any other facts, circumstances, changes or
effects) to the extent resulting from the following shall be deemed to be or constitute a �Material Adverse Effect,� and
no facts, circumstances, changes or effects to the extent resulting from the following (by themselves or when
aggregated with any other facts, circumstances, changes or effects) shall be taken into account when determining
whether a �Material Adverse Effect� has occurred or may, would or could occur:

(i) general market, economic or political conditions in the United States or any other jurisdiction in which such Person
or any of its Subsidiaries has substantial business or operations, and any changes therein (including any condition or
changes arising out of acts of terrorism, war, weather conditions or other force majeure events), except and only to the
extent that such conditions have a disproportionate impact on such Person and its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole,
relative to other companies organized and based in the U.S. and operating in the same industries in which such Person
operates;

(ii) general conditions in the financial services industry, and any changes therein (including any condition or changes
arising out of acts of terrorism, war, weather conditions or other force majeure events), except and only to the extent
that such conditions have a disproportionate impact on such Person and its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole, relative to
other companies organized and based in the U.S. and operating in the same industries in which such Person operates;

(iii) changes or proposed changes in GAAP or Law occurring after the date of this Agreement;

(iv) the public announcement of this Agreement or pendency of the Merger, including any loss of or adverse change in
the relationship of such Person and its Subsidiaries with their respective employees, customers, partners or suppliers
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(v) any action or omission by such Person or its Subsidiaries taken with the prior written consent of the other parties
hereto;

(vi) any failure of such Person to meet internal or analysts� estimates, projections or forecasts of revenues, earnings or
other financial or business metrics, in and of itself (it being understood that, subject to the other exceptions set forth
above, the underlying cause(s) of any such failure, as well as the business and financial performance of such Person,
may be taken into consideration when determining whether a Material Adverse Effect has occurred or may, would or
could occur);

(vii) any decline in the market price or change in the trading volume of such Person�s public equity securities, in and of
itself (it being understood that, subject to the other exceptions set forth above, the underlying cause(s) of any such
decline or change, as well as the business and financial performance of such Person, may be taken into consideration
when determining whether a Material Adverse Effect has occurred or may, would or could occur); and

(viii) with respect to the Company, any of the matters disclosed in the Company Disclosure Schedule, and with
respect to Parent, any of the matters disclosed in the Parent Disclosure Schedule.

(qq) �Nasdaq� shall mean the Nasdaq Global Select Market, any successor stock exchange operated by The
NASDAQ Stock Market LLC or any successor thereto.

(rr) �Net Capital Rule� shall mean Rule 15c3-1 under the Exchange Act.

(ss) �NFA� shall mean the National Futures Association or any successor thereto.

(tt) �Open Source License� shall mean any license, including, but not limited to, the GNU General Public License
(GPL), GNU Lesser General Public License (LGPL), Mozilla Public License (MPL), BSD licenses, the Artistic
License, the Netscape Public License, the Sun Community Source License (SCSL,) the Sun Industry Standards
License (SISL) and the Apache License, requiring software to be disclosed or distributed as �free software�, �open source
software� or in source code form or redistributable at no charge.

(uu) �Option Exchange Ratio� shall mean the sum of (x) the Stock Consideration plus (y) the quotient obtained by
dividing (1) the Cash Consideration, by (2) the volume-weighted average price for a share of Parent Common Stock,
rounded to the nearest one-tenth of a cent, as reported on the Nasdaq Global Select Market for the trading day
immediately prior to the day on which the Effective Time occurs.

(vv) �Order� shall mean any judgment, decision, decree, injunction, ruling, writ, assessment or order of any
Governmental Authority that is binding on any Person or its property under applicable Laws.

(ww) �OSC� shall mean the Ontario Securities Commission.

(xx) �Parent Board� shall mean the board of directors of Parent.

(yy) �Parent Common Stock� shall mean the Common Stock, par value $0.01 per share, of Parent.

(zz) �Permitted Liens� shall mean any or all of the following: (i) Liens disclosed on the consolidated balance sheet of
such Person included in the most recent annual or quarterly report filed by such Person with the SEC prior to the date
of this Agreement, (ii) Liens for Taxes and other similar governmental charges and assessments which are not yet due
and payable or liens for Taxes being contested in good faith by any appropriate proceedings for which adequate
reserves have been established; (iii) Liens of landlords and liens of carriers, warehousemen, mechanics and
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(iv) undetermined or inchoate Liens, charges and privileges and any statutory Liens, licenses, charges, adverse claims,
security interests or encumbrances of any nature whatsoever and claimed or held by any Governmental Authority that
are related to obligations that are not due or delinquent; (v) security given in the ordinary course of business to any
public utility, Governmental Authority or other statutory or public authority; (vi) covenants, easements and
rights-of-way shown on public records, (vii) Liens imposed on the underlying fee
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interest in leased property that are not caused by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries; (viii) Liens imposed under
applicable Law, including federal, state or foreign securities Laws, and (ix) Liens that do not materially interfere with
the value or the current use or operation of the property subject thereto.

(aaa) �Person� shall mean any individual, corporation (including any non-profit corporation), general partnership,
limited partnership, limited liability partnership, joint venture, estate, trust, company (including any limited liability
company or joint stock company), firm or other enterprise, association, organization, entity or Governmental
Authority.

(bbb) �Registered Intellectual Property� shall mean applications, registrations and filings for Intellectual Property
Rights that have been registered or filed, with or by any Government Authority.

(ccc) �Sarbanes-Oxley Act� shall mean the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 or any successor thereto.

(ddd) �SEC� shall mean the United States Securities and Exchange Commission or any successor thereto.

(eee) �Securities Act� shall mean the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and the rules and regulations promulgated
thereunder, or any successor statute, rules or regulations thereto.

(fff) �Source Code� shall mean software code, which may be printed out or displayed in human readable form.

(ggg) �Subsidiary� of any Person shall mean (i) a corporation more than fifty percent (50%) of the combined voting
power of the outstanding voting stock of which is owned, directly or indirectly, by such Person or by one of more
other Subsidiaries of such Person or by such Person and one or more other Subsidiaries thereof, (ii) a partnership of
which such Person, or one or more other Subsidiaries of such Person or such Person and one or more other
Subsidiaries thereof, directly or indirectly, is the general partner and has the power to direct the policies, management
and affairs of such partnership, (iii) a limited liability company of which such Person or one or more other
Subsidiaries of such Person or such Person and one or more other Subsidiaries thereof, directly or indirectly, is the
managing member and has the power to direct the policies, management and affairs of such company or (iv) any other
Person (other than a corporation, partnership or limited liability company) in which such Person, or one or more other
Subsidiaries of such Person or such Person and one or more other Subsidiaries thereof, directly or indirectly, has at
least a majority ownership and power to direct the policies, management and affairs thereof.

(hhh) �Superior Proposal� shall mean any unsolicited, bona fide written offer or proposal (that has not been
withdrawn) for a transaction providing for the acquisition of all of the outstanding voting securities of the Company
which the Company Board shall have reasonably determined in good faith (after consultation with Paragon or another
financial advisor of nationally recognized standing and the Company�s outside legal counsel) (i) is more favorable,
from a financial point of view, to the holders of Company Common Stock than the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement, (ii) is reasonably likely to receive all requisite regulatory approvals, and (iii) is reasonably likely to be
consummated on the terms and conditions contemplated thereby, in each case taking into account, in addition to any
other factors determined by the Company Board to be relevant, (A) all financial considerations relevant thereto,
including conditions in the financial and credit markets, (B) the identity of the Person(s) making such offer or
proposal and the parties providing any of the financing for the transaction contemplated thereby, and the prior history
of such Person(s) and sources of financing in connection with the consummation or failure to consummate similar
transactions, (C) the anticipated timing, conditions and prospects for completion of the transaction contemplated by
such offer or proposal, (D) the other terms and conditions of such offer or proposal and the implications thereof on the
Company, including relevant legal, regulatory and other aspects of such offer or proposal deemed relevant by the
Company Board, and (E) any offer capable of acceptance made by Parent in connection therewith or response thereto.

Edgar Filing: SONOCO PRODUCTS CO - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 178



(iii) �Tax� shall mean (i) any and all U.S. federal, state, local and non-U.S. taxes, including taxes based upon or
measured by gross receipts, income, profits, sales, use and occupation, and value added, ad

A-7

Edgar Filing: SONOCO PRODUCTS CO - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 179



Table of Contents

valorem, transfer, franchise, withholding, payroll, recapture, employment, escheat, excise and property taxes, together
with all interest, penalties and additions imposed with respect to such amounts and (ii) any liability for the payment of
any amounts of the type described in clause (i) as a result of being or ceasing to be a member of an affiliated,
consolidated, combined or unitary group for any period (including any liability under Treasury
Regulation Section 1.1502-6 or any comparable provision of foreign, state or local law, and including any
arrangement for group or consortium relief or similar arrangement).

(jjj) �Tax Act� shall mean the Income Tax Act (Canada) and its regulations thereunder, as amended.

(kkk) �Tax Returns� shall mean all returns, declarations, reports, estimates, statements and other documents filed or
required to be filed in respect of any Taxes, including any attachments, addenda or amendments thereto.

(lll) �Underwater Option� shall mean each Company Option with a per share exercise price equal to or greater than
the sum of (i) the Cash Consideration plus (ii) the product of (1) the Stock Consideration times (2) the
volume-weighted average price for a share of Parent Common Stock, rounded to the nearest one-tenth of a cent, as
reported on the Nasdaq Global Select Market for the trading day immediately prior to the day on which the Effective
Time occurs.

1.2 Additional Definitions.  The following capitalized terms shall have the respective meanings ascribed thereto in the
respective sections of this Agreement set forth opposite each of the capitalized terms below:

Term Section Reference

401(k) Plan 6.11(b)
Adjusted Restricted Stock 2.8(a)
Agreement Preamble
Antitrust Approval 7.1
Assumed Option 2.8(e)
Assumed Restricted Stock Unit 2.8(f)
Book-Entry Shares 2.9(b)
Cancelled Company Shares 2.7(b)
Capitalization Date 3.4(a)
Cash Consideration 2.7(b)
Certificate 2.9(b)
Certificate of Merger 2.3(a)
Closing 2.2
Closing Date 2.2
Collective Bargaining Agreements 3.16(a)
Company Preamble
Company Board Recommendation 6.7(a)
Company Board Recommendation Change 6.7(a)
Company Disclosure Schedule Article III
Company Insiders 6.14
Company Registered Intellectual Property 3.20(a)
Company Restricted Stock 2.8(a)
Company SEC Reports 3.6(a)
Company Securities 3.4(c)
Company Stockholder Meeting 6.6(a)
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Consent 3.3(b)
Continuing Employees 6.11(d)
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Term Section Reference

D&O Insurance 6.12(b)
Delaware Secretary of State 2.3(a)
DGCL Recitals
Dissenting Company Shares 2.7(b)
Effective Time 2.3(a)
Employee Plans 3.15(a)
ERISA Affiliate 3.15(a)
Exchange Agent 2.9(a)
Exchange Fund 2.9(a)
Final Surviving Corporation 2.1(b)
First Step Merger Recitals
Foreign Employees 3.15(j)
In-Licenses 3.20(g)
Incentives 3.14(o)
Indemnified Parties 6.12(a)
Integrated Merger Recitals
Interim Surviving Corporation 2.1(a)
International Employee Plans 3.15(a)
Intervening Event 6.7(b)
Investment Company Act 3.11(e)
IP Licenses 3.20(h)
Leased Real Property 3.17
Leases 3.17
Legal Proceeding Matters 6.8(d)
Material Contract 3.13(a)
Maximum Premium 6.12(b)
Merger Recitals
Merger Consideration 2.7(b)
Merger Proposal 6.6(a)
Merger Sub One Preamble
Merger Sub Two Preamble
Option Exchange Program 2.8(b)
Option Exchange Proposal 2.8(c)
Out-Licenses 3.20(h)
Paragon 3.24
Parent Preamble
Parent Disclosure Schedule Article IV
Parent SEC Reports 4.5(a)
Permits 3.11(a)
Proxy Statement/Prospectus 6.5(a)
Qualifying Amendment 6.5(c)
Registration Statement 6.5(a)
Regulation M-A Filing 6.5(d)
Regulatory Filings 3.11(c)
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Term Section Reference

Requisite Merger Approval 3.2(c)
Requisite Option Exchange Approval 3.2(c)
Restricted Stock Units 2.8(b)
Reviewable Transaction 8.1(b)
RoHS Directive 1.1(y)
Second Step Merger Recitals
Specified Company Representations 7.2(a)
Specified Parent Representations 7.3(a)
Stock Consideration 2.7(b)
Subsidiary Securities 3.5(d)
Tax Opinions 6.18
Termination Date 8.1(b)
Termination Fee Amount 8.3(b)
Trade Secrets 1.1(hh)
Trademarks 1.1(hh)
Voting Agreement(s) Recitals
WEEE Directive 1.1(y)

1.3 Certain Interpretations.

(a) Unless otherwise indicated, all references herein to Sections, Articles, Annexes, Exhibits or Schedules, shall be
deemed to refer to Sections, Articles, Annexes, Exhibits or Schedules of or to this Agreement, as applicable.

(b) Unless otherwise indicated, the words �include,� �includes� and �including,� when used herein, shall be deemed in each
case to be followed by the words �without limitation.�

(c) As used in this Agreement, the word �extent� and the phrase �to the extent� shall mean the degree to which a subject or
other thing extends, and such word or phrase shall not mean simply �if�.

(d) As used in this Agreement, the singular or plural number shall be deemed to include the other whenever the
context so requires.

(e) Unless otherwise indicated, all references herein to dollars or �$� shall mean and refer to U.S. denominated dollars.

(f) Unless otherwise indicated or the context otherwise requires, when reference is made herein to a Person, such
reference shall be deemed to include all direct and indirect Subsidiaries of such Person.

(g) Unless otherwise indicated or the context otherwise requires, all references herein to the Subsidiaries of a Person
shall be deemed to include all direct and indirect Subsidiaries of such Person.

(h) The table of contents and headings set forth in this Agreement are for convenience of reference purposes only and
shall not affect or be deemed to affect in any way the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement or any term or
provision hereof.

(i) The parties hereto agree that they have been represented by counsel during the negotiation and execution of this
Agreement and, therefore, waive the application of any Law, holding or rule of construction providing that
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ARTICLE II

THE MERGER

2.1 The Integrated Merger.

(a) Upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this Agreement and the applicable provisions of the
DGCL, at the Effective Time, Merger Sub One shall be merged with and into the Company in the First Step Merger,
the separate corporate existence of Merger Sub One shall thereupon cease and the Company shall continue as the
surviving corporation of the First Step Merger and as a wholly-owned Subsidiary of Parent. The Company, as the
surviving corporation of the First Step Merger, is referred to herein as the �Interim Surviving Corporation.�

(b) As part of a single integrated plan, immediately following the Effective Time, upon the terms and subject to the
conditions set forth in this Agreement and the applicable provisions of the DGCL, the Interim Surviving Corporation
shall be merged with and into Merger Sub Two in the Second Step Merger, the separate corporate existence of the
Interim Surviving Corporation shall thereupon cease and Merger Sub Two shall continue as the surviving corporation
of the Second Step Merger and as a wholly-owned Subsidiary of Parent. Merger Sub Two, as the surviving
corporation of the Second Step Merger, is referred to herein as the �Final Surviving Corporation.�

2.2 The Closing.  The consummation of the Integrated Merger shall take place at a closing (the �Closing�) to occur at the
offices of Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati, Professional Corporation, 1301 Avenue of the Americas, 40th Floor,
New York, New York, on a date and at a time to be agreed upon by Parent, Merger Sub One, Merger Sub Two and the
Company, which date shall be no later than the second (2nd) Business Day after the satisfaction or waiver (to the
extent permitted hereunder) of the last to be satisfied or waived of the conditions set forth in Article VII (other than
those conditions that by their terms are to be satisfied at the Closing, but subject to the satisfaction or waiver (to the
extent permitted hereunder) of such conditions), or at such other location, date and time as Parent and the Company
shall mutually agree upon in writing (the date upon which the Closing shall actually occur pursuant hereto being
referred to herein as the �Closing Date�).

2.3 Effective Time of First Step Merger and Second Step Merger.

(a) Upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this Agreement, promptly after the Closing on the Closing
Date, Parent, Merger Sub One and the Company shall cause the First Step Merger to be consummated under Delaware
Law by filing a certificate of merger in customary form and substance (the �Certificate of Merger�) with the Secretary of
State of the State of Delaware (the �Delaware Secretary of State�) in accordance with the applicable provisions of the
DGCL (the time of such filing and acceptance by the Delaware Secretary of State, or such later time as may be agreed
in writing by Parent, Merger Sub One and the Company and specified in the Certificate of Merger, being referred to
herein as the �Effective Time�).

(b) As soon as practicable after the Effective Time, Parent shall cause the Second Step Merger to be consummated
under Delaware Law by filing a certificate of merger in customary form and substance with the Secretary of State of
the State of Delaware in accordance with the applicable provisions of the DGCL.

2.4 Effect of the First Step Merger and Second Step Merger.

(a) At the Effective Time, the effect of the First Step Merger shall be as provided in this Agreement and the applicable
provisions of the DGCL. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing (and subject thereto), at the Effective Time,
all of the property, rights, privileges, powers and franchises of the Company and Merger Sub One shall vest in the
Interim Surviving Corporation, and all debts, liabilities and duties of the Company and Merger Sub One shall become
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(b) At the effective time of the Second Step Merger, the effect of the Second Step Merger shall be as provided in the
applicable provisions of the DGCL. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing (and subject thereto), at the
effective time of the Second Step Merger, except as otherwise agreed to pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, all of
the property, rights, privileges, powers and franchises of the Interim Surviving
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Corporation shall vest in Merger Sub Two as the surviving entity in the Second Step Merger, and all debts, liabilities
and duties of the Interim Surviving Corporation shall become the debts, liabilities and duties of Merger Sub Two as
the surviving entity in the Second Step Merger.

2.5 Organizational Documents.

(a) Interim Surviving Corporation.

(i) At the Effective Time, subject to the provisions of Section 6.12, the Certificate of Incorporation of the Company
shall be amended and restated in its entirety to read identically to the Certificate of Incorporation of Merger Sub One
as in effect immediately prior to the Effective Time, and such amended and restated Certificate of Incorporation shall
become the Certificate of Incorporation of the Interim Surviving Corporation until thereafter amended in accordance
with the applicable provisions of Delaware Law and such Certificate of Incorporation; provided, however, that at the
Effective Time the Certificate of Incorporation of the Interim Surviving Corporation shall be amended so that the
name of the Interim Surviving Corporation shall be �thinkorswim Group Inc.�.

(ii) At the Effective Time, subject to the provisions of Section 6.12, the Bylaws of Merger Sub One as in effect
immediately prior to the Effective Time shall become the Bylaws of the Interim Surviving Corporation until thereafter
amended in accordance with the applicable provisions of Delaware Law, the Certificate of Incorporation of the
Interim Surviving Corporation and such Bylaws.

(b) Final Surviving Corporation.

(i) Unless otherwise determined by Parent prior to the Effective Time (but subject to Section 6.12), the Certificate of
Incorporation of Merger Sub Two as in effect immediately prior to the effective time of the Second Step Merger shall
be the Certificate of Incorporation of the Final Surviving Corporation in the Second Step Merger until thereafter
amended in accordance with the applicable provisions of Delaware Law and such Certificate of Incorporation;
provided, however, that at the effective time of the Second Step Merger, the Certificate of Incorporation of the Final
Surviving Corporation shall be amended so that the name of the Final Surviving Corporation shall be �thinkorswim
Group Inc.�.

(ii) Unless otherwise determined by Parent prior to the Effective Time (but subject to Section 6.12), the Bylaws of
Merger Sub Two as in effect immediately prior to the effective time of the Second Step Merger shall be the Bylaws of
the Final Surviving Corporation until thereafter amended in accordance with the applicable provisions of Delaware
Law, the Certificate of Incorporation of the Final Surviving Corporation and such Bylaws.

2.6 Directors and Officers.

(a) Interim Surviving Corporation.  At the Effective Time, the directors of Merger Sub One immediately prior to the
Effective Time shall become the directors of the Interim Surviving Corporation, each to hold office in accordance
with the Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws of the Interim Surviving Corporation until their respective successors
are duly elected or appointed and qualified. At the Effective Time, the officers of Merger Sub One immediately prior
to the Effective Time shall become the officers of the Interim Surviving Corporation, each to hold office in
accordance with the Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws of the Interim Surviving Corporation until their
respective successors are duly appointed.

(b) Final Surviving Corporation.  At the effective time of the Second Step Merger, the directors of the Interim
Surviving Corporation shall become the directors of the Final Surviving Corporation, each to hold the office in
accordance with the Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws of the Final Surviving Corporation until their respective

Edgar Filing: SONOCO PRODUCTS CO - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 187



successors are duly elected and qualified. At the effective time of the Second Step Merger, the officers of the Interim
Surviving Corporation immediately prior to the effective time of the Second Step Merger shall become the officers of
the Final Surviving Corporation, each to hold office in accordance with the Certificate of Incorporation and Bylaws of
the Final Surviving Corporation until their respective successors are duly appointed.
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2.7 Effect of First Step Merger on Capital Stock of Constituent Corporations.  Upon the terms and subject to the
conditions set forth in this Agreement, at the Effective Time, by virtue of the First Step Merger and without any action
on the part of Parent, Merger Sub One, the Company, or the holders of any shares of Company Common Stock:

(a) Merger Sub One Capital Stock.  Each share of common stock, par value $0.01 per share, of Merger Sub One
issued and outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Time shall be converted into one validly issued, fully paid
and nonassessable share of common stock of the Interim Surviving Corporation, whereupon each certificate
evidencing ownership of such shares of common stock of Merger Sub One shall thereafter evidence ownership of
shares of common stock of the Interim Surviving Corporation.

(b) Company Capital Stock.

(i) Each share of Company Common Stock issued and outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Time (other than
any Cancelled Company Shares and any Dissenting Company Shares), including any Company Restricted Stock that
shall have ceased, as a result of or immediately prior to the Effective Time, to be unvested or subject to a repurchase
option, risk of forfeiture or other condition pursuant to the terms of such Company Stock Award or other agreement
governing such Company Restricted Stock (which shall include any vesting as a result of any resignation delivered
pursuant to Section 6.13 hereof) shall be canceled and extinguished and automatically converted into the right to
receive a combination of (A) $3.34 in cash, without interest (such per share cash amount being referred to herein as
the �Cash Consideration�) plus (B) 0.3980 validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable shares of Parent Common Stock
(such per share amount being referred to herein as the �Stock Consideration�), upon the surrender of the certificate
representing such share of Company Common Stock (or the receipt of an agent�s message in the case of Book-Entry
Shares) in the manner set forth in Section 2.9 (or in the case of a lost, stolen or destroyed certificate, upon delivery of
an affidavit (and bond, if required) in the manner set forth in Section 2.11). For all purposes of and under this
Agreement, the term �Merger Consideration� shall mean the Cash Consideration plus the Stock Consideration, together
with any cash payable under Section 2.7(b)(iii) in lieu of fractional shares of Parent Common Stock otherwise issuable
pursuant hereto.

(ii) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in this Agreement, (A) the Stock Consideration shall be
adjusted appropriately to reflect fully the effect of any stock split, reverse stock split, stock dividend (including any
dividend or distribution of securities convertible into shares of Parent Common Stock), reorganization,
recapitalization, reclassification or other like change with respect to Parent Common Stock having a record date on or
after the date hereof and prior to the Effective Time, and (B) the Cash Consideration and the Stock Consideration shall
be adjusted appropriately to reflect fully the effect of any stock split, reverse stock split, stock dividend (including any
dividend or distribution of securities convertible into shares of Company Common Stock), reorganization,
recapitalization, reclassification or other like change with respect to Company Common Stock having a record date on
or after the date hereof and prior to the Effective Time (it being understood and agreed that the inclusion of this
clause (B) shall not be deemed to amend or modify in any respect the restrictions set forth in Article V). Furthermore,
notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in this Agreement, the Cash Consideration shall be increased by an
amount equal to the product of (x) the Stock Consideration times (y) the per share amount of any cash dividend
declared by Parent in respect of Parent Common Stock having a record date on or after the date hereof and prior to the
Effective Time.

(iii) No fraction of a share of Parent Common Stock will be issued by virtue of the First Step Merger or pursuant to
this Agreement, and in lieu thereof each holder of record of shares of Company Common Stock who would otherwise
be entitled to a fraction of a share of Parent Common Stock (after aggregating all fractional shares of Parent Common
Stock that otherwise would be received by such holder of record) shall be entitled to receive from Parent, upon
surrender of such holder�s Certificate(s) in the manner set forth in Section 2.9, an amount of cash (rounded to the
nearest whole cent), without interest, equal to the product of such fraction multiplied by the volume-weighted average
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to the nearest one-tenth of a cent, of Parent Common Stock as reported by Nasdaq for the five (5) trading days
immediately preceding the Closing Date.

(iv) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in this Agreement, upon the terms and subject to the conditions
set forth in this Agreement, at the Effective Time, by virtue of the First Step Merger and without any action on the
part of Parent, Merger Sub One, the Company, or the holders of any shares of Company Common Stock, each share of
Company Common Stock owned by Parent, any Subsidiary of Parent or the Company (other than shares in trust
accounts, managed accounts and the like for the benefit of customers, or shares held in satisfaction of a debt
previously contracted) (collectively, �Cancelled Company Shares�), in each case as of immediately prior to the Effective
Time, shall be cancelled and extinguished without any conversion thereof or consideration paid therefor.

(v) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in this Agreement, all shares of Company Common Stock
issued and outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Time and held by a stockholder who shall have neither
voted in favor of the First Step Merger nor consented thereto in writing and who shall have properly and validly
exercised such stockholder�s statutory rights of appraisal in respect of such shares of Company Common Stock in
accordance with Section 262 of the DGCL (�Dissenting Company Shares�) shall not be converted into, or represent the
right to receive, the Merger Consideration pursuant to this Section 2.7. Any such stockholder shall be entitled to
receive payment of the appraised value of such Dissenting Company Shares in accordance with the provisions of
Section 262 of the DGCL; provided, however, that notwithstanding the foregoing, all Dissenting Company Shares
held by a stockholder who shall have failed to perfect or who shall have effectively withdrawn or lost such
stockholder�s statutory right to appraisal of such Dissenting Company Shares under such Section 262 of the DGCL
shall thereupon be deemed to have been converted into, and to have become exchangeable for, the right to receive the
Merger Consideration, without any interest thereon, upon surrender of the certificate or certificates that formerly
evidenced such shares of Company Common Stock in the manner set forth in Section 2.9. The Company shall give
Parent (x) prompt notice of any demands for appraisal received by the Company, withdrawals of such demands, and
any other instruments served pursuant to Delaware Law and received by the Company in respect of Dissenting
Company Shares and (y) the opportunity to direct and control all negotiations and proceedings with respect to
demands for appraisal under Delaware Law in respect of Dissenting Company Shares. The Company shall not, except
with the prior written consent of Parent, voluntarily make any payment with respect to any demands for appraisal or
settle or offer to settle any such demands for payment in respect of Dissenting Company Shares.

2.8 Company Stock Awards.

(a) With respect to any awards of shares of Company Common Stock that will be, immediately prior to the Effective
Time, unvested or subject to a repurchase option, risk of forfeiture or other condition (including restrictions on
transferability) under any applicable restricted stock purchase agreement or other agreement or arrangement with the
Company (�Company Restricted Stock�) that does not by its terms provide that such repurchase option, risk of forfeiture
or other condition lapses upon consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby, such Company Restricted
Stock shall, notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, be converted into restricted shares, on the same
terms and conditions as applied to each such share of Company Restricted Stock immediately prior to the Effective
Time, with respect to the number of whole shares of Parent Common Stock that is equal to the number of shares of
Company Common Stock subject to such Company Restricted Stock immediately prior to the Effective Time
multiplied by the Option Exchange Ratio (rounded down to the nearest whole share) (the �Adjusted Restricted Stock�).
The Adjusted Restricted Stock shall otherwise remain subject to the terms governing the applicable Company Stock
Award evidencing the award of such Adjusted Restricted Stock.

(b) To the extent permitted by applicable Law and Governmental Authorities, the Company shall make an offer to all
holders of Underwater Options outstanding under the Company Option Plans immediately prior to the Effective Time,
pursuant to which the holder affirmatively would agree in writing to the cancellation of all (but not less than all) of his
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shall work together in good faith to determine the terms and conditions of both the Option Exchange Program and the
restricted stock units to be granted thereunder (the �Restricted Stock Units�); provided, however, that the Restricted
Stock Units shall be exempt from Section 409A of the Code; and, under all circumstances, the acceptance and
completion by the Company of the Option Exchange Program shall occur immediately prior to the Effective Time
following the satisfaction or waiver of the conditions set forth in Article VII.

(c) The Company shall, subject to and in accordance with Section 6.6, seek stockholder approval (if required by
applicable Law) for (i) the Option Exchange Program, (ii) amendment(s) to the applicable Company Option Plans or
approval of a new plan to permit the grant of Restricted Stock Units to be issued pursuant to the Option Exchange
Program; and (iii) any increase in the share reserves of the applicable Company Option Plans to ensure sufficient
shares are available to grant the Restricted Stock Units (collectively these stockholder proposals are referred to
hereinafter as the �Option Exchange Proposal�).

(d) The Company shall perform its obligations under this Section 2.8 in compliance with the applicable tender offer
rules of the Securities Act and the Exchange Act. The terms and conditions of such a tender offer shall be subject to
the advance review and approval of Parent, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.

(e) At the Effective Time, each Company Option (including any Underwater Option that is not cancelled pursuant to
the Option Exchange Program) that is outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Time, whether or not then vested
or exercisable (each, an �Assumed Option�), shall be assumed by Parent. In accordance with its terms and subject to the
requirements of Section 422 of the Code, each Assumed Option shall (i) be converted into an option to acquire that
number of shares of Parent Common Stock equal to the product obtained by multiplying (x) the number of shares of
Company Common Stock subject to such Company Option, and (y) the Option Exchange Ratio, rounded down to the
nearest whole share of Parent Common Stock, and (ii) have an exercise price per share equal to the quotient obtained
by dividing (x) the per share exercise price of Company Common Stock subject to such Assumed Option, by (y) the
Option Exchange Ratio (which price per share shall be rounded up to the nearest whole cent). Each Assumed Option
shall otherwise be subject to the same terms and conditions (including as to vesting and exercisability) as were
applicable under the respective Company Option immediately prior to the Effective Time. It is the intention of the
parties that each Assumed Option that qualified as an incentive stock option (as defined in Section 422 of the Code)
shall continue to so qualify, to the maximum extent permissible, following the Effective Time.

(f) At the Effective Time, each Company Restricted Stock Unit (which specifically shall include each Restricted Stock
Unit granted pursuant to the Option Exchange Program) that is outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Time
shall be assumed by Parent (each, an �Assumed Restricted Stock Unit�). In accordance with its terms, each Assumed
Restricted Stock Unit shall be converted into a restricted stock unit to acquire that number of shares of Parent
Common Stock equal to the product obtained by multiplying (x) the number of shares of Company Common Stock
subject to such Company Restricted Stock Unit, and (y) the Option Exchange Ratio, rounded down to the nearest
whole share of Parent Common Stock. Each Assumed Restricted Stock Unit shall otherwise be subject to the same
terms and conditions (including as to vesting) as were applicable under the respective Company Restricted Stock Unit
immediately prior to the Effective Time.

(g) The Company shall take all actions necessary to implement a program for Persons holding Company Options that
are or will be vested at any time prior to the Effective Time to exercise such Company Options contingent upon the
Closing; provided, however, that in no event shall the Company be obligated to recommend, request or require that
any such Company Options be exercised prior to the Effective Time.

(h) Prior to the Closing, and subject to prior review and approval by Parent (which approval shall not be unreasonably
withheld or delayed), the Company shall take all actions necessary to effect the transactions anticipated by this
Section 2.8 under all Contracts relating to Company Options, Restricted Stock Units and Company Restricted Stock
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(i) Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, if consummation of the exchange offer in connection with the
Option Exchange Program contemplated by this Agreement requires information regarding Parent that
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Parent does not provide to the Company, then the Company shall be released from all representations, warranties,
covenants and obligations under this Agreement expressly relating to the Option Exchange Program or Option
Exchange Proposal, including under this Section 2.8, Article III and Section 6.6.

2.9 Exchange Fund; Exchange of Shares.

(a) Exchange Fund.

(i) Parent shall appoint a bank or trust company reasonably acceptable to the Company to act as the exchange agent
for the Merger (the �Exchange Agent�) pursuant to an agreement reasonably acceptable to the Company entered into
prior to the date on which Parent and the Company disseminate the Proxy Statement/Prospectus.

(ii) At or prior to the Closing, Parent shall deposit (or cause to be deposited) with the Exchange Agent, for the benefit
of the holders of shares of Company Common Stock, for exchange in accordance with the terms and conditions of this
Article II, the following:

(A) a number of shares of Parent Common Stock sufficient to issue all Stock Consideration issuable pursuant to
Section 2.7(b)(i);

(B) cash in an amount sufficient to pay all Cash Consideration payable pursuant to Section 2.7(b)(i); and

(C) cash in an amount sufficient to make all requisite payments of cash in lieu of fractional shares payable pursuant to
Section 2.7(b)(iii) and any dividends or other distributions which holders of shares of Company Common Stock may
be entitled pursuant to Section 2.9(c).

All shares of Parent Common Stock and cash deposited with the Exchange Agent pursuant hereto shall hereinafter be
referred to as the �Exchange Fund.� Pursuant to irrevocable instructions, the Exchange Agent shall promptly deliver the
Merger Consideration from the Exchange Fund to the former Company stockholders who are entitled thereto pursuant
to Section 2.7.

(b) Exchange Procedures.

(i) Promptly following the Effective Time, Parent and Merger Sub One shall cause the Exchange Agent to mail to
each holder of record (as of immediately prior to the Effective Time) of a certificate that represented outstanding
shares of Company Common Stock as of immediately prior to the Effective Time (a �Certificate�), and each holder of
record of uncertificated shares of Company Common Stock represented by book-entry shares (�Book-Entry Shares�) as
of immediately prior to the Effective Time, (A) a letter of transmittal in customary form (which shall specify that
delivery shall be effected, and risk of loss and title to the Certificates shall pass, only upon delivery of the Certificates
to the Exchange Agent), and (B) instructions for use in effecting the surrender of Certificates (or Book-Entry Shares)
in exchange for the Merger Consideration issuable and payable in respect thereof (in accordance with Section 2.7(b))
and any dividends or other distributions to which such holders is entitled to receive pursuant to Section 2.9(c).

(ii) Upon surrender of Certificates for cancellation to the Exchange Agent (or upon receipt of an appropriate agent�s
message in the case of Book-Entry Shares), together with a letter of transmittal, properly completed and validly
executed in accordance with the instructions thereto, the holders of such Certificates and Book-Entry Shares shall be
entitled to receive in exchange therefor (A) the number of whole shares of Parent Common Stock (after taking into
account all Certificates surrendered by such holder of record) to which such holder is entitled pursuant to
Section 2.7(b) (which, at the election of Parent, may be in uncertificated book entry form unless a physical certificate
is requested by the holder of record or is otherwise required by applicable Law), (B) the cash amounts such holders
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such holders are entitled pursuant to Section 2.9(c), and any Certificates or Book-Entry Shares so surrendered shall
forthwith be canceled. The Exchange Agent shall accept such Certificates and Book-Entry Shares upon compliance
with such reasonable terms and conditions as the Exchange Agent may impose to effect an orderly
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exchange thereof in accordance with normal exchange practices. No interest shall be paid or accrued for the benefit of
holders of the Certificates or Book-Entry Shares on any cash amounts payable upon the surrender of such Certificates
or Book-Entry Shares pursuant to this Section 2.9. Until so surrendered, outstanding Certificates and Book-Entry
Shares shall be deemed, from and after the Effective Time, to evidence only the right to receive the Merger
Consideration issuable and payable in respect thereof and any dividends or distributions payable or issuable in respect
thereof pursuant to Section 2.9(c). Exchange of Book-Entry Shares shall be effected in accordance with the customary
procedures in respect of shares represented by book entry on the stock ledger of the Company.

(c) Dividends and Other Distributions.  No dividends or other distributions declared or made after the date hereof with
respect to Parent Common Stock with a record date after the Effective Time, and no payment in lieu of fractional
shares pursuant to Section 2.7(b)(iii), will be paid to the holders of any unsurrendered Certificates or Book-Entry
Shares with respect to the shares of Parent Common Stock represented thereby until the holders of record of such
Certificates or Book-Entry Shares shall surrender such Certificates or Book-Entry Shares in accordance with the terms
of Section 2.9(b). Subject to applicable Law, promptly following the surrender of any such Certificates, the Exchange
Agent shall deliver to the record holders thereof, without interest, any dividends or other distributions with a record
date after the Effective Time and theretofore paid with respect to such whole shares of Parent Common Stock and, at
the appropriate payment date, the amount of dividends or other distributions with a record date after the Effective
Time and a payment date subsequent to such surrender payable with respect to such whole shares of Parent Common
Stock.

(d) Transfers of Ownership.  In the event that shares of Parent Common Stock are to be issued in a name other than
that in which the Certificates surrendered in exchange therefor are registered (including as a result of a transfer of
ownership of shares of Company Common Stock that has not been registered in the stock transfer books or ledger of
the Company), it will be a condition of the issuance of such shares of Parent Common Stock that the Certificates so
surrendered are properly endorsed and otherwise in proper form for surrender and transfer and the Person requesting
such payment has paid to Parent (or any agent designated by Parent) any transfer or other Taxes required by reason of
the issuance of shares of Parent Common Stock in any name other than that of the registered holder of the Certificates
surrendered, or established to the satisfaction of Parent (or any agent designated by Parent) that such transfer or other
Taxes have been paid or are otherwise not payable.

(e) Required Withholding.  Each of the Exchange Agent, Parent and the Final Surviving Corporation shall be entitled
to deduct and withhold from any consideration payable or otherwise deliverable pursuant to this Agreement to any
holder or former holder of shares of Company Common Stock such amounts as may be required to be deducted or
withheld therefrom under United States federal or state, local or foreign law. To the extent that such amounts are so
deducted or withheld, such amounts shall be treated for all purposes under this Agreement as having been paid to the
Person to whom such amounts would otherwise have been paid.

(f) No Liability.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in this Agreement, none of the Exchange Agent,
Parent, the Interim Surviving Corporation, the Final Surviving Corporation or any other party hereto shall be liable to
a holder of shares of Parent Common Stock or Company Common Stock for any amount properly paid to a public
official pursuant to any applicable abandoned property, escheat or similar Laws.

(g) Termination of Exchange Fund.  At the request of Parent, any portion of the Exchange Fund which remains
undistributed or unclaimed on the date that is six (6) months immediately following the Effective Time shall be
delivered to Parent, and any holders of the Certificates who have not theretofore surrendered Certificates in
compliance with this Section 2.9 shall thereafter look only to Parent for issuance or payment of the Merger
Consideration issuable and payable in respect thereto pursuant to Section 2.7(b) and issuance and payment of any
dividends or other distributions payable or issuable in respect thereof pursuant to Section 2.9(c). Any portion of the
Exchange Fund that remains undistributed or unclaimed as of immediately prior to such time as such amounts would

Edgar Filing: SONOCO PRODUCTS CO - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 197



otherwise escheat to or become property of any Governmental Authority shall, to the extent permitted by applicable
Law, become the property of Parent, free and clear of any claims or interest of any Person previously entitled thereto.

A-17

Edgar Filing: SONOCO PRODUCTS CO - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 198



Table of Contents

2.10 No Further Ownership Rights in Company Common Stock.  Subject to the provisions of Section 2.7, from and
after the Effective Time, all shares of Company Common Stock shall no longer be outstanding and shall automatically
be cancelled, retired and cease to exist, and each holder of a Certificate theretofore representing any shares of
Company Common Stock shall cease to have any rights with respect thereto, except the right to receive the Merger
Consideration issuable and payable in respect thereof pursuant to Section 2.7(b) and any dividends or other
distributions issuable or payable in respect thereof pursuant to Section 2.9(c) upon the surrender thereof in accordance
with the provisions of Section 2.9. The Merger Consideration issued upon the surrender for exchange of shares of
Company Common Stock in accordance with the terms hereof (including any cash paid in respect thereof pursuant to
Section 2.7(a) and Section 2.9(c)), or with respect to the Assumed Restricted Stock, shall be deemed to have been
issued in full satisfaction of all rights pertaining to such shares of Company Common Stock, and there shall be no
further registration of transfers on the records of the Interim Surviving Corporation of shares of Company Common
Stock which were outstanding immediately prior to the Effective Time. If, after the Effective Time, Certificates are
presented to Parent, the Interim Surviving Corporation or the Final Surviving Corporation for any reason, they shall be
canceled and exchanged as provided in this Article II.

2.11 Lost, Stolen or Destroyed Certificates.  In the event that any Certificates shall have been lost, stolen or destroyed,
the Exchange Agent shall issue in exchange for such lost, stolen or destroyed Certificates, upon the making of an
affidavit of that fact by the holder thereof, the Merger Consideration that is issuable and payable in respect thereof
pursuant to Section 2.7(b) and any dividends or distributions issuable or payable in respect thereof pursuant to
Section 2.9(c); provided, however, that Parent and/or the Exchange Agent may, in its discretion and as a condition
precedent to the issuance thereof, require the owners of such lost, stolen or destroyed Certificates to deliver a bond in
such sum as it may reasonably direct as indemnity against any claim that may be made against Parent, the Interim
Surviving Corporation, the Final Surviving Corporation or the Exchange Agent with respect to the Certificates alleged
to have been lost, stolen or destroyed.

2.12 Tax Treatment.  The Integrated Merger is intended to constitute a �reorganization� within the meaning of
Section 368(a) of the Code. Parent and the Company intend that the First Step Merger and the Second Step Merger
will constitute integrated steps in a single �plan of reorganization� within the meaning of Treas. Reg. § 1.368-2(g) and
1.368-3, which plan of reorganization the parties adopt by executing this Agreement.

2.13 Taking of Necessary Further Action.  If, at any time after the Effective Time, any further action is necessary or
desirable to carry out the purposes of this Agreement and to vest the Interim Surviving Corporation or the Final
Surviving Corporation with full right, title and possession to all assets, property, rights, privileges, powers and
franchises of the Company and Merger Sub One, the directors and officers of the Company and Merger Sub One shall
take all such lawful and necessary action. If, at any time after the effective time of the Second Step Merger, any
further action is necessary or desirable to carry out the purposes of this Agreement and to vest the Final Surviving
Corporation with full right, title and possession to all assets, property, rights, privileges, powers and franchises of the
Interim Surviving Corporation and Merger Sub Two, the directors and officers of the Interim Surviving Corporation
and Merger Sub Two shall take all such lawful and necessary action.

ARTICLE III

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF THE COMPANY

Except as set forth in the disclosure letter delivered by the Company to Parent dated as of the date hereof (the
�Company Disclosure Schedule�), which expressly identifies the Section (and, if applicable, subsection) to which such
exception relates (it being understood and hereby agreed that any disclosure set forth in the Company Disclosure
Schedule relating to one Section or subsection of this Agreement shall also apply to any other Sections and
subsections of this Agreement if and solely to the extent that it is reasonably apparent on the face of such disclosure
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disclosure also relates to such other Sections or subsections), the Company hereby represents and warrants to Parent,
Merger Sub One and Merger Sub Two as follows:

3.1 Organization and Standing.  The Company is a corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good standing
under Delaware Law. The Company has the requisite corporate power and authority to carry on its respective business
as it is presently being conducted and to own, lease or operate its respective properties and assets. The Company is
duly qualified to do business and is in good standing in each jurisdiction where the character of its properties owned
or leased or the nature of its activities make such qualification necessary (to the extent the �good standing� concept is
applicable in the case of any jurisdiction outside the United States), except where the failure to be so qualified or in
good standing would not, individually or in the aggregate, have a Material Adverse Effect on the Company. The
Company has delivered or made available to Parent complete and correct copies of (a) the certificates of incorporation
and bylaws of the Company, in each case as in effect on the date hereof, and (b) all actions taken by written consent
and all minutes (or, in the case of draft minutes or written consents, the most recent drafts thereof) of all meetings of
the stockholders, the Company Board and each committee of the Company Board since January 1, 2006. The
Company is not in material violation of its certificate of incorporation or bylaws, and the Company has not violated its
certificate of incorporation or bylaws in any material respect since January 1, 2006.

3.2 Corporate Approvals.

(a) The Company has all requisite corporate power and authority to execute and deliver this Agreement, to perform its
obligations hereunder, and subject to obtaining the Requisite Merger Approval, to consummate the transactions
contemplated hereby. The execution and delivery of this Agreement by the Company, the performance by the
Company of its obligations hereunder, and the consummation by the Company of the transactions contemplated
hereby have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action on the part of the Company other than, in the case
of the consummation of the Merger, obtaining the Requisite Merger Approval, and no additional corporate or other
actions or proceedings on the part of the Company are necessary to authorize this Agreement or the consummation of
the transactions contemplated hereby. This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by the Company and,
assuming the due authorization, execution and delivery by Parent, Merger Sub One and Merger Sub Two, constitutes
a legal, valid and binding obligation of the Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with its terms,
except that such enforceability may be limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and
other similar laws affecting or relating to creditors� rights generally and is subject to general principles of equity
(regardless of whether such enforceability is considered in a proceeding in equity or at law).

(b) At a meeting duly called and held on January 7, 2009, the Company Board unanimously (i) determined that this
Agreement is advisable, (ii) determined that this Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby are fair to, and
in the best interests of, the Company stockholders, (iii) approved this Agreement and the transactions contemplated
hereby, and (iv) resolved to recommend that the stockholders of the Company approve the Merger Proposal at the
Company Stockholder Meeting. As of the date hereof, the Company Board has not rescinded or modified in any way
the foregoing determinations and actions.

(c) Assuming that the representations of Parent and the Merger Subs set forth in Section 4.12 are accurate, the
affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the outstanding shares of Company Common Stock, voting together as
a class, in favor of the Merger Proposal (the �Requisite Merger Approval�) is the only vote of the holders of any class or
series of Company Capital Stock necessary (under applicable Laws or otherwise) to adopt this Agreement and
consummate the Merger. The affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the outstanding shares of Company
Common Stock, voting together as a class, in favor of the Option Exchange Proposal (the �Requisite Option Exchange
Approval�) is the only vote of the holders of any class or series of Company Capital Stock necessary (under applicable
Laws or otherwise) to consummate the Option Exchange Program.
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hereof do not and will not (i) violate or conflict with any provision of the certificate of incorporation or bylaws or
other equivalent constituent documents of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, (ii) subject to obtaining such
Consents set forth in Section 3.3(a)(ii) of the Company Disclosure Schedule, violate, conflict with, or result in the
breach of or constitute a default (or an event which with notice or lapse of time or both would become a default)
under, or result in the termination of, or accelerate the performance required by, or result in a right of termination or
acceleration under, any Contract to which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries is a party or by which the Company,
any of its Subsidiaries or any of their properties or assets may be bound, (iii) assuming compliance with the matters
referred to in Section 3.3(b) and, in the case of the consummation of the Merger, subject to obtaining the Requisite
Merger Approval, violate or conflict with any Law or Order applicable to the Company or any of its Subsidiaries or by
which any of their properties or assets are bound or (iv) result in the creation of any Lien upon any of the properties or
assets of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, except, in the case of each of clauses (ii), (iii) and (iv) above, for
such violations, conflicts, breaches, defaults, terminations, accelerations or Liens which would not, individually or in
the aggregate, have a Material Adverse Effect on the Company.

(b) No consent, approval, Order or authorization of, or filing or registration with, or notification to (any of the
foregoing being a �Consent�), any Governmental Authority is required on the part of the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries in connection with the execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this Agreement and the
consummation by the Company of the transactions contemplated hereby, except (i) the filing and recordation of the
Certificate of Merger with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware, (ii) such filings and approvals as may be
required by any U.S. federal, state or non-U.S. securities laws or rules and regulations promulgated thereunder, federal
commodity futures laws, or rules of a self-regulatory organization, including compliance with any applicable
requirements of the Exchange Act, the Advisers Act, the CEA, or the rules of FINRA or the NFA, (iii) such filings,
notices and approvals as may be required by any Canadian provincial or territorial securities laws or securities
regulators or rules of IIROC or other self-regulatory organizations, (iv) compliance with any applicable requirements
of the HSR Act and any applicable foreign antitrust, competition or merger control laws and (v) such other Consents,
the failure of which to obtain would not, individually or in the aggregate, have a Material Adverse Effect on the
Company.

3.4 Capitalization.

(a) The authorized capital stock of the Company consists of (i) one hundred million (100,000,000) shares of Company
Common Stock, and (ii) one million (1,000,000) shares of Company Preferred Stock. As of the close of business on
January 6, 2009 (the �Capitalization Date�): (A) 66,760,578 shares of Company Common Stock were issued and
outstanding, of which 191,775 were unvested and subject to a right of repurchase as of such date, (B) no shares of
Company Preferred Stock were issued and outstanding and (C) there were no shares of Company Capital Stock held
by the Company as treasury shares. Since the close of business on the Capitalization Date, the Company has not
issued or authorized the issuance of any shares of Company Capital Stock other than pursuant to the exercise of
Company Options granted under a Company Option Plan in compliance with the terms of this Agreement. All
outstanding shares of Company Common Stock have been duly authorized and validly issued and are fully paid,
nonassessable and free of any preemptive rights.

(b) The Company has reserved 5,109,874 shares of Company Common Stock for issuance under the thinkorswim
Group Inc. Second Amended and Restated 2001 Stock Option Plan. As of the close of business on the Capitalization
Date, with respect to the Company Option Plans, there were outstanding Company Options to purchase or otherwise
acquire 5,505,591 shares of Company Common Stock, of which 3,159,161 were exercisable as of such date and, since
such date, the Company has not granted, committed to grant or otherwise created or assumed any obligation with
respect to any Company Options or Company Restricted Stock, other than as permitted by Section 5.1. The exercise
price of each Company Option is no less than the fair market value of a share of Company Common Stock on the date
of grant of such Company Option. All grants of Company Options and shares of Company Restricted Stock were
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(c) Except as set forth in this Section 3.4, there are (i) no outstanding shares of capital stock of, or other equity or
voting interest in, the Company, (ii) no outstanding securities of the Company convertible into or exchangeable for
shares of capital stock of, or other equity or voting interest in, the Company, (iii) no outstanding options, warrants,
rights or other commitments or agreements to acquire from the Company, or that obligates the Company to issue, any
capital stock of, or other equity or voting interest in, or any securities convertible into or exchangeable for shares of
capital stock of, or other equity or voting interest in, the Company, (iv) no obligations of the Company to grant,
extend or enter into any subscription, warrant, right, convertible or exchangeable security or other similar agreement
or commitment relating to any capital stock of, or other equity or voting interest (including any voting debt) in, the
Company (the items in clauses (i), (ii), (iii) and (iv), together with the capital stock of the Company, being referred to
collectively as �Company Securities�) and (v) no other obligations by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries to make
any payments based on the price or value of any Company Securities. There are no outstanding agreements of any
kind which obligate the Company or any of its Subsidiaries to repurchase, redeem or otherwise acquire any Company
Securities. Section 3.4(c) Part 1 of the Company Disclosure Schedule sets forth, with respect to each outstanding
Company Option, the name of the holder of such option, the number of shares of Company Common Stock issuable
upon the exercise of such option, the exercise price of such option, the date on which such option was granted, the
vesting schedule for such option (including any acceleration provisions with respect thereto), including the extent
unvested and vested to date, and whether such option is intended to qualify as an incentive stock option as defined in
Section 422 of the Code. Section 3.4(c) Part 2 of the Company Disclosure Schedule sets forth, with respect to each
holder of Company Restricted Stock, the name of the holder of such award, the number of shares of Company
Restricted Stock held by such holder, the repurchase price of such Company Restricted Stock, the date on which such
Company Restricted Stock was purchased or granted, the applicable vesting schedule pursuant to which the
Company�s right of repurchase or forfeiture lapses, and the extent to which such Company right of repurchase or
forfeiture has lapsed as of the date hereof. There are no commitments or agreements of any character to which the
Company is bound obligating Company to waive its right of repurchase or forfeiture with respect to any Company
Restricted Stock as a result of the Merger (whether alone or upon the occurrence of any additional or subsequent
events).

(d) Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries is a party to any agreement restricting the transfer of, relating to
the voting of, requiring registration of, or granting any preemptive rights, anti-dilutive rights or rights of first refusal
or similar rights with respect to any securities of the Company.

3.5 Subsidiaries.

(a) Section 3.5(a) of the Company Disclosure Schedule sets forth a complete and accurate list of the name and
jurisdiction of organization of each Subsidiary of the Company and includes details of their capitalization,
shareholders and registrations with commercial registers. Except for the Subsidiaries, securities and other interests
held in a fiduciary capacity and beneficially owned by third parties, the Company does not own, directly or indirectly,
any capital stock of, or other equity or voting interest in, any Person, other than capital stock of, or other equity or
voting interests in, any Person that represents less than one percent (1%) of the issued and outstanding shares of
capital stock of, or other equity or voting interests in, such Person.

(b) Each of the Company�s Subsidiaries is duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the
jurisdiction of its respective organization (to the extent the �good standing� concept is applicable in the case of any
jurisdiction outside the United States). Each of the Company�s Subsidiaries has the requisite corporate or other
applicable power and authority to carry on its respective business as it is presently being conducted and to own, lease
or operate its respective properties and assets. Each of the Company�s Subsidiaries is duly qualified to do business and
is in good standing in each jurisdiction where the character of its properties owned or leased or the nature of its
activities make such qualification necessary (to the extent the �good standing� concept is applicable in the case of any
jurisdiction outside the United States), except where the failure to be so qualified or in good standing would not,
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and none of the Company�s Subsidiaries has violated its certificate of incorporation, bylaws or other applicable
constituent governing documents since January 1, 2006, in each case except such violations that would not have,
individually or in the aggregate, a Material Adverse Effect on the Company.

(c) All of the outstanding capital stock of, or other equity or voting interest in, each Subsidiary of the Company
(i) have been duly authorized, validly issued and are fully paid and nonassessable and (ii) are owned, directly or
indirectly, by the Company, free and clear of all Liens other than restrictions on transfer imposed by applicable Law.

(d) There are no outstanding (i) securities of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries convertible into or exchangeable
for shares of capital stock of, or other equity or voting interests in, any Subsidiary of the Company, (ii) options,
warrants, rights or other commitments or agreements to acquire from the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, or that
obligate the Company or any of its Subsidiaries to issue, any capital stock of, or other equity or voting interest in, or
any securities convertible into or exchangeable for shares of capital stock of, or other equity or voting interest in, any
Subsidiary of the Company, (iii) obligations of the Company to grant, extend or enter into any subscription, warrant,
right, convertible or exchangeable security or other similar agreement or commitment relating to any capital stock of,
or other equity or voting interest (including any voting debt) in, any Subsidiary of the Company (the items in clauses
(i), (ii) and (iii), together with the capital stock of the Subsidiaries of the Company, being referred to collectively as
�Subsidiary Securities�) or (iv) other obligations by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries to make any payments based
on the price or value of any Subsidiary Securities. There are no outstanding agreements of any kind which obligate the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries to repurchase, redeem or otherwise acquire any outstanding Subsidiary Securities.

3.6 SEC Reports; Other Reports.

(a) The Company has filed all forms, reports and documents with the SEC that have been required to be filed by it
under applicable Laws since January 1, 2006 and prior to the date hereof, and the Company will file prior to the
Effective Time all forms, reports and documents with the SEC that are required to be filed or furnished by it under
applicable Laws prior to such time (all such forms, reports and documents, together with any other forms, reports or
other documents filed or furnished by the Company with the SEC on or prior to the Effective Time that are not
required to be so filed, the �Company SEC Reports�). Each Company SEC Report complied, or will comply, as the case
may be, as of its filing date, in all material respects with the applicable requirements of the Securities Act, the
Exchange Act or the Advisers Act, as the case may be, each as in effect on the date such Company SEC Report was,
or will be, filed. True and correct copies of all Company SEC Reports filed prior to the date hereof, whether or not
required under applicable Laws, have been furnished to Parent or are publicly available in the Electronic Data
Gathering, Analysis and Retrieval (EDGAR) and IARD databases of the SEC. As of its filing date (or, if amended or
superseded by a filing prior to the date of this Agreement, on the date of such amended or superseding filing), each
Company SEC Report did not and will not contain, as the case may be, any untrue statement of a material fact or omit
to state any material fact necessary in order to make the statements made therein, in the light of the circumstances
under which they were made, not misleading. None of the Company�s Subsidiaries is required to file any forms, reports
or other documents with the SEC. No executive officer of the Company has failed to make the certifications required
of him or her under Section 302 or 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act with respect to any Company SEC Report, except
as disclosed in certifications filed with the Company SEC Reports. Neither the Company nor any of its executive
officers has received notice from any Governmental Authority challenging or questioning the accuracy, completeness,
form or manner of filing of such certifications. There are no outstanding written comments from the SEC with respect
to any of the Company SEC Reports.

(b) The Company and each of its Subsidiaries have timely filed all material reports, registrations and statements,
together with any amendments required to be made with respect thereto, that they were required to file since
January 1, 2006, with any Governmental Authority (other than the SEC) and have paid all material fees and
assessments due and payable in connection therewith.
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3.7 Financial Statements and Controls.

(a) The consolidated financial statements of the Company and its Subsidiaries filed in or furnished with the Company
SEC Reports complied, and in the case of consolidated financial statements to be filed in or furnished in Company
SEC Reports after the date hereof, will comply, in all material respects with the published rules and regulations of the
SEC with respect thereto and they have been or will be, as the case may be, prepared in accordance with GAAP
consistently applied during the periods and at the dates involved (except as may be indicated in the notes thereto and,
in the case of unaudited interim financial statements, as may be permitted by the SEC for Quarterly Reports on
Form 10-Q), and fairly present in all material respects, or will fairly present in all material respects, as the case may
be, the consolidated financial position of the Company and its Subsidiaries as of the dates thereof and the consolidated
results of operations and cash flows for the periods then ended, subject, in the case of unaudited interim financial
statements, to normal and year-end audit adjustments as permitted by GAAP and the applicable rules and regulations
of the SEC and any other adjustments expressly described therein, including the notes thereto.

(b) The Company has established, and maintains and enforces, a system of internal accounting controls which are
effective in providing reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements in accordance with GAAP, including policies and procedures that (i) require the maintenance of
records that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
Company and its Subsidiaries, (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAP, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company and
its Subsidiaries are being made only in accordance with appropriate authorizations of management and the Company
Board and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use
or disposition of the assets of the Company and its Subsidiaries that could have a material effect on the Company�s
financial statements. Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries nor the Company�s independent auditors has
identified or been made aware of (A) any significant deficiency or material weakness (as defined in Rule 13a-15-15(f)
promulgated under the Exchange Act) in the system of internal accounting controls utilized by the Company and its
Subsidiaries, (B) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves the Company�s management or other employees who
have a role in the preparation of financial statements or the internal accounting controls utilized by the Company and
its Subsidiaries or (C) any claim or allegation regarding any of the foregoing.

(c) The Company has established and maintains disclosure controls and procedures (as such terms are defined in
Rule 13a-15(e) or Rule 15d-15(e) promulgated under the Exchange Act) to ensure that information required to be
disclosed by the Company in the reports that it files or submits under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed,
summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC�s rules and forms and is accumulated and
communicated to the Company�s management to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

(d) Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries is a party to, or has any commitment to become a party to, any
joint venture, partnership agreement or any similar Contract (including any Contract relating to any transaction,
arrangement or relationship between or among the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, on the one hand, and any
unconsolidated affiliate, including any structured finance, special purpose or limited purpose entity or Person, on the
other hand (such as any arrangement described in Section 303(a)(4) of Regulation S-K of the SEC)) where the purpose
or effect of such arrangement is to avoid disclosure of any material transaction involving the Company or any its
Subsidiaries in the Company�s consolidated financial statements.

(e) Since January 1, 2006, neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries nor, to the Company�s Knowledge, any
director, officer, employee, auditor, accountant, consultant or representative of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries
has received or otherwise had or obtained Knowledge of any substantive complaint, allegation, assertion or claim,
whether written or oral, that the Company or any of its Subsidiaries has engaged in questionable accounting or
auditing practices. Since January 1, 2006, no current or former attorney representing the Company or any of its
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or agents to the Company Board or any committee thereof or to any director or executive officer of the Company.

(f) To the Company�s Knowledge, no employee of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries has provided or is providing
information to any law enforcement agency regarding the commission or possible commission of any crime or the
violation or possible violation of any applicable Laws of the type described in Section 806 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries. Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries nor, to the Knowledge of
the Company, any director, officer, employee, contractor, subcontractor or agent of the Company or any such
Subsidiary has discharged, demoted, suspended, threatened, harassed or in any other manner discriminated against an
employee of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries in the terms and conditions of employment because of any lawful
act of such employee described in Section 806 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act.

(g) The Company is in compliance in all material respects with all effective provisions of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and
the applicable listing and corporate governance rules of Nasdaq.

3.8 No Undisclosed Liabilities.  Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has any material Liabilities other
than (a) Liabilities reflected or otherwise reserved against in the Balance Sheet (including the notes thereto and the
notes to the financial statements included in the annual report on the Company�s Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2007, as filed with the SEC) as filed with the SEC, (b) Liabilities incurred after the date of the Balance
Sheet in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practice, (c) Liabilities under this Agreement, or
(d) Liabilities that are executory obligations under Contracts to which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries is or
may hereafter become a party or is or may hereafter become bound (other than Liabilities thereunder due to breaches
by the Company or any of it Subsidiaries of the terms set forth therein).

3.9 Absence of Certain Changes.

(a) Since the date of the Balance Sheet, there has not been or occurred any event, development, change, circumstance
or condition that would have, individually or in the aggregate, a Material Adverse Effect on the Company.

(b) Since the date of the Balance Sheet through the date of this Agreement, except for actions expressly contemplated
by this Agreement, the business of the Company and its Subsidiaries has been conducted, in all material respects, in
the ordinary course consistent with past practice, and there has not been or occurred:

(i) any split, combination or reclassification of any shares of capital stock, declaration, setting aside or paying of any
dividend or other distribution (whether in cash, shares or property or any combination thereof) in respect of any shares
of capital stock of the Company or any Subsidiary other than cash dividends made by any wholly owned Subsidiary of
the Company to the Company or one of its Subsidiaries;

(ii) any damage, destruction or other casualty loss (whether or not covered by insurance) with respect to any assets
that, individually or in the aggregate, are material to the Company and its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole;

(iii) any change in any method of accounting or accounting principles or practice, or Tax election, by the Company or
any of its Subsidiaries, except for any such change required by reason of a change in GAAP or regulatory accounting
principles;

(iv) any amendment of the Company�s or any Subsidiary�s certificate of incorporation or bylaws or other constituent
documents;

(v) any acquisition, redemption or amendment of any Company Securities or Subsidiary Securities, other than any
acquisition or redemption permitted by the terms of the Company Stock Award;
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Subsidiaries, in each case, in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practice, (ii) any assumption,
guarantee or endorsement of the obligations of any other Person (except direct or indirect wholly-owned Subsidiaries
of the Company) by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, (iii) any loan, advance or capital contribution to, or other
investment in, any other Person by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries (other than loans or advances to employees
or direct or indirect loans, advances or capital contributions to indirect wholly-owned Subsidiaries, in each case in the
ordinary course of business consistent with past practice) or (iv) any mortgage or pledge of the Company�s or any of its
Subsidiaries� assets, tangible or intangible, or any creation of any Lien (other than a Permitted Lien) thereupon;

(vii) any plan of complete or partial liquidation, dissolution, merger, consolidation, restructuring, recapitalization or
other reorganization of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries (other than among wholly-owned Subsidiaries of the
Company and other than the Merger); or

(viii) any granting by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries of any increase in compensation or fringe benefits,
except for normal increases of cash compensation in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practice to
any current or future employee whose base salary does not exceed $150,000 per annum, or any payment by the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries of any bonus, except for bonuses made in the ordinary course of business
consistent with past practice (other than to directors or executive officers of the Company), or any granting by the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries of any increase in severance or termination pay or any entry by the Company or
any of its Subsidiaries into any currently effective employment, severance, termination or indemnification agreement
or any agreement the benefits of which are contingent or the terms of which are materially altered upon the occurrence
of a transaction involving the Company of the nature contemplated hereby (other than offer letters and letter
agreements entered into in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practice with current or future
employees who are not officers and are terminable �at will� without the Company or its Subsidiaries incurring any
material liability or financial obligation).

3.10 Compliance with Laws and Orders.  The Company and each of its Subsidiaries are in compliance in all material
respects with all Laws and Orders applicable to the Company, its Subsidiaries, or any of the Owned Real Property or
Leased Real Property of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, or to the conduct of the business or operations of the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries.

3.11 Permits.

(a) The Company and its Subsidiaries have, and are in compliance with the terms of, all permits, licenses,
authorizations, consents, approvals and franchises from Governmental Authorities required to conduct their businesses
as currently conducted (�Permits�), and no suspension or cancellation of any such Permits is pending or, to the
Knowledge of the Company, threatened, except for such noncompliance, suspensions or cancellations that would not,
individually or in the aggregate, have a Material Adverse Effect on the Company.

(b) The Company, each of its Subsidiaries and each of their respective directors, officers, employees and other persons
who are required to be registered, licensed or qualified as (x) a broker-dealer, an investment adviser, or an introducing
broker or (y) a registered principal, registered representative, investment adviser representative, associated person, or
salesperson with the SEC, the CFTC or Canadian provincial or territorial securities regulators (or in equivalent
capacities with any other Governmental Authority) are duly registered, licensed or qualified as such and such
registrations, licenses or qualifications are in full force and effect, or are in the process of being registered, licensed or
qualified as such within the time periods required by applicable Law, except for such failures to be so registered,
licensed or qualified as would not have, individually or in the aggregate, a Material Adverse Effect on the Company.
The Company and its Subsidiaries and each of their respective directors, officers, and employees, and other persons
are in compliance with all applicable federal, state, provincial and foreign laws requiring any such registration,
licensing or qualification, have filed all periodic reports required to be filed with respect thereto (and all such reports
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(c) The Company and its Subsidiaries have timely filed all material registrations, declarations, reports, notices, forms
and other filings required to be filed with the SEC, CFTC, FINRA, NFA, IIROC, OSC, other applicable Canadian
provincial and territorial securities regulators, any clearing agency or other Governmental Authority, and all
amendments or supplements to any of the foregoing (the �Regulatory Filings�). The Regulatory Filings are in full force
and effect and were prepared in accordance with applicable Law, and all fees and assessments due and payable in
connection therewith have been paid in a timely manner. There is no material unresolved criticism, violation or
exception by any Governmental Authority with respect to any of the Regulatory Filings.

(d) The Company has delivered or made available to Parent a true, correct and complete copy of (i) the currently
effective Forms ADV, BD or 7-R as filed with or deemed filed with the SEC or the NFA, as applicable, by each
Subsidiary of the Company required to file such forms, (ii) all state, provincial and other federal registration forms
applicable to such Subsidiary as a registered investment adviser, broker-dealer or introducing broker, and (iii) all
reports and all material correspondence filed by each Subsidiary with any Governmental Authority under the
Exchange Act, the Investment Company Act, the Advisers Act and under similar state or foreign Laws. The
information contained in such forms was complete and accurate as of the time of filing thereof, except where any
failure to be so complete and accurate would not, individually or in the aggregate, have a Material Adverse Effect on
the Company.

(e) Except as (x) would not, individually or in the aggregate, have a Material Adverse Effect on the Company or
(y) disclosed on the Forms ADV, BD or 7-R of the Company or its applicable Subsidiary as in effect as of the date of
this Agreement: (i) none of the Company, any of its Subsidiaries or any of their directors, officers, employees,
�associated persons� (as defined in the Exchange Act), �persons associated with an investment adviser� (as defined in the
Advisers Act), or �affiliated persons� (as defined in the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, and the rules
and regulations promulgated thereunder (the �Investment Company Act�)) has been or is the subject of any disciplinary
proceedings or orders of any Governmental Authority arising under applicable Laws which would be required to be
disclosed on Forms ADV or BD and no material disciplinary proceeding or order is pending or threatened, (ii) none of
the Company, any of its Subsidiaries or any of their respective directors, officers, employees, associated persons or
affiliated persons, has been permanently enjoined by the order of any Governmental Authority from engaging or
continuing any conduct or practice in connection with any activity or in connection with the purchase or sale of any
security, and (iii) none of the Company, any of its Subsidiaries or any of their respective directors, officers,
employees, associated persons or affiliated persons is or has been ineligible to serve as an investment adviser under
the Advisers Act (including pursuant to Section 203(e) or (f) thereof) or as a broker, a dealer or an associated person
of a broker or dealer under Section 15(b) of the Exchange Act (including being subject to any �statutory
disqualification� as defined in Section 3(a)(39) of the Exchange Act), or ineligible to serve in, or subject to any
disqualification which would be the basis for any limitation on serving in, any of the capacities specified in
Section 9(a) or 9(b) of the Investment Company Act or any substantially equivalent foreign expulsion, suspension or
disqualification.

(f) The Company and its Subsidiaries have at all times since January 1, 2004, rendered investment advisory services to
investment advisory clients with whom such entity is or was a party to an investment advisory agreement or similar
arrangement in compliance with all applicable requirements as to portfolio composition or portfolio management
including, but not limited to, the terms of such investment advisory agreements, written instructions from such
investment advisory clients, prospectuses or other offering materials, board or directors or trustee directives and
applicable Law. There are no disputes pending or threatened with any current or former investment advisory clients
under the terms of any investment advisory agreement or similar arrangement.

(g) Section 3.11(g) of the Company Disclosure Schedule sets forth with respect to the Company and its Subsidiaries a
complete and accurate list of all (i) broker-dealer licenses or registrations, (ii) all licenses and registrations as an
investment adviser under the Advisers Act, applicable Canadian provincial and territorial securities law or any similar
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is, or is required to be, registered as a futures commission merchant, commodities trading adviser or commodity pool
operator under the CEA or any similar state laws.

3.12 Litigation; Orders; Regulatory Agreements.

(a) Except for any Legal Proceeding challenging or seeking to prohibit the execution, delivery or performance of this
Agreement or consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, there is no Legal Proceeding
pending or, to the Knowledge of the Company, threatened (or, to the Knowledge of the Company, any pending or
threatened investigation by any Governmental Authority) (i) against the Company, any of its Subsidiaries or any of
their respective properties that (A) involves, or would be reasonably expected to involve, damages or settlement
payments in excess of $250,000 or any non-monetary settlement, (B) seeks material injunctive relief, or (C) that
would, individually or in the aggregate, have a Material Adverse Effect on the Company, or (ii) to the Knowledge of
the Company, against any current or former director or officer of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries (in their
respective capacities as such), whether or not naming the Company or any of its Subsidiaries. As of the date hereof,
there is no Legal Proceeding pending or, to the Knowledge of the Company, threatened against the Company or any of
its Subsidiaries or, to the Knowledge of the Company, against any current or former director or officer of the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries (in their respective capacities as such) challenging or seeking to prohibit the
execution, delivery or performance of this Agreement or consummation of the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement.

(b) Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries is subject to any outstanding Order, other than any Order that is
generally applicable to Persons engaged in the businesses engaged in by the Company or its Subsidiaries.

(c) Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries is subject to any Company Regulatory Agreement that restricts, or
by its terms will in the future restrict, the conduct of its business in any material respect or that in any manner relates
to its capital adequacy, its credit or risk management policies, its dividend policies, its management, its business or its
operations. To the Knowledge of the Company, none of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries has been advised by
any Governmental Authority that it is considering issuing or requesting (or is considering the appropriateness of
issuing or requesting) any Company Regulatory Agreement.

3.13 Material Contracts.

(a) For purposes of this Agreement, a �Material Contract� shall mean all of the following Contracts to and by which the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries is a party or is bound:

(i) any �material contract� (as such term is defined in Item 601(b)(10) of Regulation S-K of the SEC, other than those
agreements and arrangements described in Item 601(b)(10)(iii)) with respect to the Company and its Subsidiaries;

(ii) any employment, independent contractor or consulting Contract (in each case, under which the Company has
continuing obligations as of the date hereof) with any current or former executive officer, independent contractor or
employee of the Company or its Subsidiaries or member of the Company Board providing for an annual base
compensation in excess of $250,000 other than Contracts with contractors that can be terminated without penalty upon
notice of ninety (90) days or less;

(iii) any Contract or plan, including the Company Stock Plans or any stock purchase plan, any of the benefits of which
will be increased, or the vesting of benefits of which will be accelerated, by the consummation of the transactions
contemplated hereby or the value of any of the benefits of which will be calculated on the basis of any of the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement;
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available to Parent prior to the date of this Agreement;
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(v) any material Contract for the performance of investment advisory services, and any other Contract for the
performance of investment advisory services that differs in any material respect from the Company�s standard form
contracts identified in Section 3.13(a)(v) of the Company Disclosure Schedule which have been made available to
Parent prior to the date of this Agreement;

(vi) any Contract providing for material indemnification or any guaranty of third party obligations (in each case, under
which the Company has continuing obligations as of the date hereof), other than any guaranty by the Company of any
of its Subsidiary�s obligations;

(vii) any Contract containing any covenant (A) limiting the right of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries to engage
in any line of business or to compete with any Person in any line of business, (B) granting any exclusive rights to a
third party, (C) prohibiting the Company or any of its Subsidiaries (or, after the Closing Date, Parent or the Final
Surviving Corporation or any of their respective Subsidiaries) from engaging in business with any Person or levying a
fine, charge or other payment for doing so or (D) otherwise prohibiting or limiting the right of the Company or its
Subsidiaries to distribute or offer any products or services, in each case other than any such Contracts that may be
cancelled without material liability to the Company or its Subsidiaries upon notice of ninety (90) days or less;

(viii) any Contract (A) relating to the disposition or acquisition by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries after the
date of this Agreement of a material amount of assets other than in the ordinary course of business or (B) pursuant to
which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries will acquire any material ownership interest in any other Person or other
business enterprise other than the Company�s Subsidiaries;

(ix) the top five (5) dealer, distributor, joint marketing or development Contracts (as measured by continuing annual
costs to be incurred by, and annual fees to be paid by, the Company or any of its Subsidiaries) to develop or market
any product, technology or service, and which may not be canceled without material liability to the Company or its
Subsidiaries upon notice of ninety (90) days or less;

(x) any IP License, development agreement or other Contract involving material Company Intellectual Property;

(xi) any Contract (A) containing any material financial penalty for the failure by the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries to comply with any support or maintenance obligation or (B) containing any obligation to provide
support or maintenance for the Company Products for any period in excess of twelve (12) months, other than those
obligations that are terminable by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries on no more than ninety (90) days notice
without material liability or financial obligation to the Company or its Subsidiaries;

(xii) any mortgages, indentures, guarantees, loans or credit agreements, security agreements or other Contracts relating
to the borrowing of money or extension of credit, other than accounts receivables and payables in the ordinary course
of business consistent with past practice;

(xiii) any Contract entered into since January 1, 2006 to settle a Legal Proceeding, other than (A) releases immaterial
in nature or amount entered into with former employees or independent contractors of the Company in the ordinary
course of business or (B) settlement agreements for cash only (which has been paid or is reserved for on the Balance
Sheet) and does not exceed $250,000 as to such settlement;

(xiv) any Contract which grants any right of first refusal, right of first offer or similar right with respect to any
material assets, rights or properties of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries;

(xv) any Contract which limits the payment of dividends by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries;
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(xvii) any Contract which relates to an acquisition, divestiture, merger or similar transaction and which contains any
material obligations (including indemnification, �earn-out� or other contingent obligations) that are still in effect; and

(xviii) any other Contract that provides for payment obligations by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries of
$500,000 or more in any individual case that is not terminable by the Company or its Subsidiaries upon notice of
ninety (90) days or less without material liability to the Company or its Subsidiary and is not disclosed pursuant to
clauses (i) through (xvii) above.

(b) Section 3.13 of the Company Disclosure Schedule contains a complete and accurate list, as of the date hereof, of
all Material Contracts.

(c) Each Material Contract is valid and binding on the Company (and/or each such Subsidiary of the Company party
thereto) and is in full force and effect, and neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries party thereto, nor, to the
Knowledge of the Company, any other party thereto, is in breach of, or default under, any such Material Contract, and
no event has occurred that with notice or lapse of time or both would constitute such a breach or default thereunder by
the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, or, to the Knowledge of the Company, any other party thereto, except for such
failures to be in full force and effect and such breaches and defaults that would not, individually or in the aggregate,
have a Material Adverse Effect on the Company.

3.14 Taxes.

(a) Since January 1, 2004, all material Tax Returns required by applicable Laws to be filed by or on behalf of the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries have been filed in accordance with all applicable laws, and all such Tax Returns
are true, correct and complete in all material respects.

(b) Since January 1, 2004, the Company and each of its Subsidiaries has paid (or has had paid on its behalf) or has
withheld and remitted to the appropriate Governmental Authority all material Taxes (including income Taxes,
withholding Taxes and estimated Taxes) due and payable without regard to whether such Taxes have been assessed, or
has established in accordance with GAAP an adequate accrual for all Taxes (including Taxes that are not yet due or
payable) through the end of the last period for which the Company and its Subsidiaries ordinarily record items on their
respective books, and regardless of whether the liability for such Taxes is disputed. The Company has identified all
uncertain tax positions contained in all Tax Returns filed by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, and has
established adequate reserves and made any appropriate disclosures in the most recent consolidated financial
statements of the Company and its Subsidiaries included in the Company SEC Reports filed prior to the date of this
Agreement in accordance with the requirements of Financial Interpretation No. 48 of FASB Statement No. 109. The
Company has made available to Parent complete and accurate copies of all income, franchise, non-U.S. and other
material Tax Returns, and any amendments thereto, filed by or on behalf of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries or
any member of a group of corporations including the Company or any of its Subsidiaries for any taxable years
commencing after January 1, 2004.

(c) There are no Liens on the assets of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries relating or attributable to material
Taxes, other than Permitted Liens.

(d) There are no Legal Proceedings pending, or to the Knowledge of the Company, threatened against or with respect
to the Company or any of its Subsidiaries with respect to any material Tax, and none of the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries knows of any audit or investigation with respect to any Liability of the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries for material Taxes, and there are no agreements, arrangements, waivers or objections in effect to extend
the period of limitations for the assessment or collection of any material Tax for which the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries may be liable.
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Section 7121 of the Code or any predecessor provision thereof, or any similar Laws.

(f) Each of the Company and its Subsidiaries has disclosed on its Tax Returns for all taxable years for which the
applicable statute of limitations has not expired all positions taken therein that could give rise to a
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substantial understatement of federal income Tax within the meaning of Section 6662 of the Code or any similar
Laws.

(g) Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries have (i) ever been a party to a Contract or inter-company account
system in existence under which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries has, or may at any time in the future have, an
obligation to contribute to the payment of any material portion of a Tax (or pay any material amount calculated with
reference to any portion of a Tax) of any group of corporations of which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries is or
was a part (other than a group the common parent of which is the Company) (other than pursuant to customary
commercial contracts not primarily related to Taxes) and (ii) any Liability for material Taxes of any Person (other
than the Company or any of its Subsidiaries) under Treasury Regulations Section 1.1502-6 (or any similar provision
of state, local or non-U.S. law, including any arrangement for group or consortium relief or similar arrangement) as a
transferee or successor, by operation of law, by contract or otherwise.

(h) No written claim has been made during the past three (3) years by any appropriate Governmental Authority in a
jurisdiction where neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries filed Tax Returns that it is or may be subject to any
taxation by that jurisdiction.

(i) Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has participated or engaged in transactions that constitute
�reportable transactions� as such term is defined in Treasury Regulations Section 1.6011-4(b)(1) (other than such
transactions that have been properly reported or are not yet required to have been reported), including any �listed
transactions� as such term is defined in Treasury Regulations Section 1.6011-4(b)(2).

(j) Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has agreed or is required to make any material adjustments
pursuant to Section 481(a) of the Code or any similar Laws by reason of a change in accounting method initiated by it
or any other relevant party and neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has any Knowledge that the
appropriate Governmental Authority has proposed any such adjustment or change in accounting method, nor is any
application pending with any appropriate Governmental Authority requesting permission for any changes in
accounting methods that relate to the business or assets of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries to the extent that
any such adjustments would be required to be made for any taxable period (or portion thereof) after the Closing Date.

(k) The Company and its Subsidiaries will not be required to include any material item of income in, or exclude any
material item of deduction from, taxable income for any taxable period (or portion thereof) ending after the Closing
Date as a result of (i) any installment sale or open transaction disposition made on or prior to the Closing Date, (ii) any
prepaid amount received on or prior to the Closing Date or (iii) deferred intercompany gain or excess loss account
under Treasury Regulations under Section 1502 of the Code (or any similar Laws) in connection with a transaction
consummated prior to the Closing.

(l) The Company is not a United States Real Property Holding Corporations within the meaning of Section 897 of the
Code and was not a United States Real Property Holding Corporation on any �determination date� (as defined in
§ 1.897-2(c) of the United States Treasury Regulations promulgated under the Code) that occurred in the five-year
period preceding the Closing.

(m) (i) There is no contract, agreement, plan or arrangement to which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries is a
party, including the provisions of this Agreement, covering any employee, consultant or director of the Company or
any of its Subsidiaries, which, individually or collectively, could give rise to the payment of any material amount that
would not be deductible pursuant to Sections 404 or 162(m) of the Code; and (ii) each nonqualified deferred
compensation plan subject to Section 409A of the Code in all material respects has been operated since January 1,
2005 in good faith compliance with Section 409A of the Code and all applicable guidance issued thereunder. Neither
the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries is a party to any agreement which would require the payment to any current
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under Section 409A of the Code.

(n) The Company and its Subsidiaries have delivered or made available to Parent complete and accurate copies of all
letter rulings, technical advice memoranda, and similar documents issued since January 1, 2004, by a Governmental
Authority relating to U.S. federal, state, local or non-U.S. Taxes due from or with respect
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to the Company or any of its Subsidiaries. The Company will deliver to Parent all materials with respect to the
foregoing for all matters arising after the date hereof through the Closing Date.

(o) Section 3.14(o) of the Company Disclosure Schedule contains a complete and accurate list of each jurisdiction in
which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries benefits from (i) any material exemptions from taxation, Tax holidays,
reduction in Tax rate or similar Tax relief and (ii) other material financial grants, subsidies or similar incentives
granted by a Governmental Authority, whether or not relating to Taxes (together with the Tax incentives described in
subclause (i), the �Incentives�) and describes the details of such Incentives.

(p) Section 3.14(p) of the Company Disclosure Schedule contains a complete and accurate list of each Subsidiary for
which an election has been made pursuant to Section 7701 of the Code and the Treasury regulations thereunder to be
treated other than its default classification for U.S. Federal income tax purposes. Except as disclosed on such Section,
each Subsidiary will be classified for U.S. Federal income tax purposes according to its default classification.

(q) Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has been a distributing corporation or a controlled corporation in a
transaction intended to be governed by Section 355 of the Code in the two (2) years prior to the date of this
Agreement.

(r) There are no circumstances existing which could result in the application of section 78, section 79, or sections 80
to 80.04 of the Tax Act, or any equivalent provision under applicable provincial law, to thinkorswim Canada, Inc.
thinkorswim Canada, Inc. has not claimed any reserve under any provision of the Tax Act or any equivalent provincial
provision, if any amount could be included in the income of thinkorswim Canada, Inc. for any period ending after the
Closing Date.

(s) For all transactions between thinkorswim Canada, Inc., on the one hand, and any non-resident Person with whom
thinkorswim Canada, Inc. was not dealing at arm�s length, for the purposes of the Tax Act, on the other hand, during a
taxation year commencing after 1998 and ending on or before the Closing Date, thinkorswim Canada, Inc. has made
or obtained records or documents that satisfy the requirements of paragraphs 247(4)(a) to (c) of the Tax Act.

(t) thinkorswim Canada, Inc. has not, and has not been deemed to have for purposes of the Tax Act, acquired or had
the use of property for proceeds greater than the fair market value thereof from, or disposed of property for proceeds
less than the fair market value thereof to, or received or performed services for other than the fair market value from
or to, or paid or received interest or any other amount other than at a fair market value rate to or from, any Person,
firm or company with whom it does not deal at arm�s length within the meaning of the Tax Act.

3.15 Employee Benefits.

(a) Sections 3.15(a)(i) and Section 3.15(a)(ii) of the Company Disclosure Schedule, respectively, set forth a complete
and accurate list, as of the date hereof, of (i) all material �employee benefit plans� (as defined in Section 3(3) of
ERISA), whether or not subject to ERISA and (ii) all other material employment, independent contractor and
consulting agreements, as well as all material bonus, stock option, stock purchase or other equity-based, benefit,
incentive compensation, profit sharing, savings, retirement (including early retirement and supplemental retirement),
disability, insurance, vacation, incentive, deferred compensation, termination, retention, change of control and other
similar fringe, welfare or other employee benefit plans, programs, agreements, contracts, policies or arrangements
(whether or not in writing) maintained or contributed to for the benefit of any current or former employee,
independent contractor, consultant or director of the Company, any of its Subsidiaries or any other trade or business
(whether or not incorporated) which would be treated as a single employer with the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries under Section 414 of the Code (an �ERISA Affiliate�), or with respect to which the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries has any material Liability (together the �Employee Plans�). With respect to each Employee Plan other than
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Plan, including any required schedules thereto; (B) the most recent determination letter, if any, from the IRS for any
Employee
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Plan that is intended to qualify under Section 401(a) of the Code; (C) the plan documents and summary plan
descriptions, or a written description of the terms of any Employee Plan that is not in writing; (D) any related trust
agreements, insurance contracts, insurance policies or other documents of any funding arrangements; (E) any notices
to or from the IRS or any office or representative of the DOL or any similar Governmental Authority relating to any
compliance issues in respect of any such Employee Plan since January 1, 2005; (F) with respect to each Employee
Plan that is maintained in any non-U.S. jurisdiction (the �International Employee Plans�), to the extent applicable,
(x) the most recent annual report or similar compliance documents required to be filed with any Governmental
Authority with respect to such plan and (y) any document comparable to the determination letter referenced under
clause (B) above, if any, issued by a Governmental Authority relating to the satisfaction of Laws necessary to obtain
the most favorable tax treatment and (G) all material amendments, modifications or supplements to any such
document.

(b) Neither the Company, any of the Company�s Subsidiaries nor any of their respective ERISA Affiliates has ever
maintained, participated in or contributed to (or been obligated to contribute to) (i) an Employee Plan which was ever
subject to Section 412 of the Code or Title IV of ERISA, (ii) a �multiemployer plan� (as defined in Section 4001(a)(3)
of ERISA), (iii) a �multiple employer plan� as defined in ERISA or the Code, or (iv) a �funded welfare plan� within the
meaning of Section 419 of the Code. No Employee Plan is funded by, associated with or related to a �voluntary
employee�s beneficiary association� within the meaning of Section 501(c)(9) of the Code. No Employee Plan provides
welfare benefits that are not fully insured through an insurance contract.

(c) Each Employee Plan has been maintained, operated and administered in compliance in all material respects with
its terms and with all applicable Laws, including the applicable provisions of ERISA, the Code and the codes of
practice issued by the applicable Governmental Authority. There are no International Employee Plans.

(d) To the Knowledge of the Company, no event has occurred and there currently exists no condition or set of
circumstances in connection with which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries would reasonably be expected to be
subject to any material liability under the terms of any Employee Plan or any applicable Law, including without
limitation ERISA or the Code. Except as required by Laws or the terms of any Employee Plans, neither the Company
nor any of its Subsidiaries has announced any intent (whether or not binding) to amend in any material respect or
establish any new Employee Plan or to increase materially any benefits under any Employee Plan.

(e) There are no Legal Proceedings pending or, to the Knowledge of the Company, threatened on behalf of or against
any Employee Plan, the assets of any trust under any Employee Plan, or the plan sponsor, plan administrator or any
fiduciary or any Employee Plan, other than routine claims for benefits that have been or are being handled through an
administrative claims procedure.

(f) None of the Company, any of its Subsidiaries, or, to the Knowledge of the Company, any of their respective
directors, officers, employees or agents has, with respect to any Employee Plan, engaged in or been a party to any
non-exempt �prohibited transaction,� as such term is defined in Section 4975 of the Code or Section 406 of ERISA,
which could reasonably be expected to result in the imposition of a penalty assessed pursuant to Section 502(i) of
ERISA or a tax imposed by Section 4975 of the Code.

(g) No Employee Plan provides post-termination welfare benefits to former employees of the Company or its ERISA
Affiliates, other than pursuant to Section 4980B of the Code or any similar Laws.

(h) Each Employee Plan that is intended to be �qualified� under Section 401 of the Code has received a favorable
determination letter from the IRS to such effect and, to the Knowledge of the Company, no fact, circumstance or event
has occurred or exists since the date of such determination letter that would reasonably be expected to materially and
adversely affect the qualified status of any such Employee Plan.
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Agreement will, either alone or in conjunction with any other event, (i) result in any material payment or benefit
becoming due or payable, or required to be provided, to any director, employee or independent contractor of the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries, (ii) materially increase the amount or value
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of any benefit or compensation otherwise payable or required to be provided to any such director, employee or
independent contractor, or (iii) result in the acceleration of the time of payment, vesting or funding of any such benefit
or compensation. Section 3.15(i) of the Company Disclosure Schedule lists each Company �disqualified individual� (as
defined in Section 280G of the Code), assuming for this purpose that the date of the �change in ownership or control of
the corporation� is the date hereof for purposes of determining the �disqualified individual determination period� under
Section 280G of the Code. No payment or benefit which will or may be made by the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries will result in any amount failing to be deductible by reason of Section 280G of the Code. There is no
contract, agreement, plan or arrangement to which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries is a party or by which it is
bound to compensate any current or former employee or other disqualified individual for excise taxes which may be
required pursuant to Section 4999 of the Code.

(j) All Contracts of employment or for services with any employee of the Company or any of it Subsidiaries who
provide services outside the United States (�Foreign Employees�), or with any director, independent contractor or
consultant of or to the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, can be terminated by three (3) months� notice or less given
at any time without giving rise to any material claim for damages, severance pay, or compensation (other than a
statutory redundancy payment required by applicable Laws).

3.16 Labor Matters.

(a) Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries is a party to any collective bargaining agreement or any labor
union Contract or arrangement between or applying to, one or more employees and a trade union, works council,
group of employees or any other employee representative body, for collective bargaining or other negotiating or
consultation purposes or reflecting the outcome of such collective bargaining or negotiation or consultation with
respect to their respective employees with any labor organization, union, group, association, works council or other
employee representative body, or is bound by any equivalent national or sectoral agreement (�Collective Bargaining
Agreements�). To the Knowledge of the Company, there are no activities or proceedings by any labor organization,
union, group or association or representative thereof to organize any employee of the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries. There are no currently existing lockouts, strikes, slowdowns, work stoppages or, to the Knowledge of the
Company, threats thereof by or with respect to any employees of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries which would
have a Material Adverse Effect on the Company nor have there been any such lockouts, strikes, slowdowns or work
stoppages since January 1, 2004. The Company and its Subsidiaries are not, nor have they been since January 1, 2004,
a party to any collective redundancy agreements (including social plans or job protection plans).

(b) The Company and its Subsidiaries have complied in all material respects with applicable Laws and Orders relating
to employment, employment practices, terms and conditions of employment, worker classification, tax withholding,
prohibited discrimination, equal employment, fair employment practices, meal and rest periods, immigration status,
secondment and expatriation, employee safety and health, wages (including overtime wages), compensation, hours of
work, and in each case, with respect to employees: (i) has withheld and reported all amounts required by law or by
agreement to be withheld and reported with respect to wages, salaries and other payments to employees, (ii) is not
liable for any arrears of wages, severance pay or any taxes or any penalty for failure to comply with any of the
foregoing, and (iii) is not liable for any payment to any trust or other fund governed by or maintained by or on behalf
of any Governmental Authority, with respect to unemployment compensation benefits, social security or other
benefits or obligations for employees (other than routine payments to be made in the normal course of business and
consistent with past practice). All employees of the Company and its Subsidiaries located in the United States are
terminable �at will�, which means for purposes of this Section 3.16(b) that the employment of such employees are
terminable by the Company or its subsidiaries without (i) cause or (ii) notice, and without regard to any obligation to
make any post-termination payments or provide any post-termination benefits.
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common or related employer pursuant to the Labour Relations Act (Ontario) or any similar legislation in any
Canadian jurisdiction in which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries carries on business.
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3.17 Real Property.  The Company and its Subsidiaries do not own any real property. Section 3.17(a) of the Company
Disclosure Schedule contains a complete and accurate list, as of the date hereof, of all of the existing material leases,
subleases or other agreements (collectively, the �Leases�) under which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries uses or
occupies or has the right to use or occupy, now or in the future, any real property (such property, the �Leased Real
Property�). The Company has heretofore made available to Parent true, correct and complete copies of all Leases
(including all material modifications and amendments thereto). The Company and/or its Subsidiaries have and own
valid leasehold estates in the Leased Real Property, free and clear of all Liens other than Permitted Liens.
Section 3.17(b) of the Company Disclosure Schedule contains a complete and accurate list, as of the date hereof, of all
of the existing Leases granting to any Person, other than the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, any right to use or
occupy, now or in the future, any of the Leased Real Property. The Leases are each in full force and effect in
accordance with their respective terms (except as such enforceability may be subject to laws of general application
relating to bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium or other laws relating to creditors� rights generally, the
relief of debtors and rules of law governing specific performance, injunctive relief, or other equitable remedies) and
neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries is in material breach of or default under, or has received written notice
of any material breach of or default under, any material Lease, and, to the Knowledge of the Company, no event has
occurred that with notice or lapse of time or both would constitute a material breach or default thereunder by the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries or any other party thereto.

3.18 Environmental Matters.  Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries: (i) has received any written notice or
other communication of any alleged material claim, material violation of or material liability under any Environmental
Law which has not heretofore been cured or for which there is any remaining material liability; (ii) has disposed of,
emitted, discharged, handled, stored, transported, used or released any Hazardous Substances, distributed, sold or
otherwise placed on the market Hazardous Substances or any product containing Hazardous Substances, arranged for
the disposal, discharge, storage or release of any Hazardous Substances, or exposed any employee or other individual
to any Hazardous Substances so as to give rise to any material liability or material corrective or remedial obligation
under any Environmental Laws; (iii) has entered into any agreement that may require it to guarantee, reimburse,
pledge, defend, hold harmless or indemnify any other party with respect to material liabilities arising out of
Environmental Laws or the Hazardous Substances related activities of the Company or its Subsidiaries; or (iv) has any
Knowledge of any fact or circumstance that would be reasonably likely involve the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries in any environmental litigation or impose upon the Company or any of its Subsidiaries any material
environmental liability. The Company and its Subsidiaries have delivered to Parent or made available for inspection
by Parent and its agents, representatives and employees all material records in the Company�s and Subsidiaries�
possession concerning the Hazardous Substances activities of the Company and all environmental audits and
environmental assessments of any facility owned, leased or used at any time by the Company or each of its
Subsidiaries. To the Company�s Knowledge, there are no Hazardous Substances in, on, or under any properties owned,
leased or used at any time by the Company or each of its Subsidiaries such as could give rise to any material liability
or material corrective or remedial obligation of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries under any Environmental
Laws.

3.19 Assets; Personal Property.  The Company and its Subsidiaries are in possession of and have good title to, or
valid leasehold interests in or valid rights under contract to use all machinery, equipment, furniture, fixtures and other
tangible personal property and assets owned, leased or used by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries that are
material to the Company and its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole, free and clear of all Liens (other than Permitted
Liens), except for defects in title that would not, individually or in the aggregate, have a Material Adverse Effect on
the Company.

3.20 Intellectual Property.
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(a) Section 3.20(a) of the Company Disclosure Schedule sets forth as of the date hereof a true, complete and correct
list of all Registered Intellectual Property owned by or filed in the name of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries
(collectively the �Company Registered Intellectual Property�). To the Company�s Knowledge, the Company Registered
Intellectual Property is valid, enforceable and subsisting (except with respect to applications).
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(b) All Company Intellectual Property is free and clear of any Liens, except for Permitted Liens. Since January 1,
2005, neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has transferred ownership of, in whole or in part, or granted an
exclusive license to, any third party, of any Intellectual Property Rights that are, or were, material Company
Intellectual Property.

(c) The Company and its Subsidiaries have taken all commercially reasonable steps to protect both (i) their Trade
Secrets that they wish to, or are required to, protect as confidential and (ii) any Trade Secrets of any third parties
provided to the Company or any of its Subsidiaries under a condition of confidentiality. Without limiting the
foregoing, the Company and its Subsidiaries have, and make commercially reasonable efforts to enforce, a policy
requiring each employee and contractor to execute a proprietary information/confidentiality agreement.

(d) There is no pending or, to the Company�s Knowledge, threatened Legal Proceeding before any Governmental
Authority in any jurisdiction alleging that (i) any activities, services or the conduct of the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries infringes, violates or constitutes the unauthorized use or misappropriation of the Intellectual Property
Rights of any third party, (ii) challenging the ownership, validity or enforceability of any Company Intellectual
Property, or (iii) activities, services or the conduct of a third party infringes, violates or misappropriates the Company
Intellectual Property. The Company is not bound by any Orders naming the Company or any of its Subsidiaries which
(i) restricts the Company�s or any of its Subsidiaries� right to use, license or transfer any Company Intellectual Property,
(ii) restrict any conduct of the business of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries which may infringe any third party�s
Intellectual Property Rights, or (iii) compels or requires the Company or any of its Subsidiaries to license or transfer
any material Company Intellectual Property. Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has received any written
notice within the past two (2) years from any third party that the operation of the business of the Company or any of
its Subsidiaries, or any act, product or service of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, infringes or misappropriates
the Intellectual Property Rights of any third party or constitutes unfair competition or trade practices under the Laws
of any jurisdiction.

(e) None of the services or operations of the Company or its Subsidiaries, including without limitation development,
manufacture, sale, licensing or distribution of Company Products, infringe upon, violate or constitute the unauthorized
use of any Intellectual Property Rights owned by any third party or constitute unfair competition or trade practices
under the Laws of any jurisdiction. To the Knowledge of Company, within the past two (2) years no third party is or
has infringed upon, violated or misappropriated any material Company Intellectual Property.

(f) Neither the Company nor any of its Subsidiaries has granted a license to any third party to Source Code that is
material to the business of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries without such party being bound by confidentiality
restrictions or (ii) has distributed or is required to distribute any Source Code that is material to the business of the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries free of charge pursuant to an Open Source License.

(g) Section 3.20(g) of the Company Disclosure Schedule lists all material Contracts, as of the date hereof, pursuant to
which a third party has licensed to the Company or any of its Subsidiaries any Intellectual Property Right that is
material to the operation of the business of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, other than licenses for �shrink wrap�
or other commercially available software or other technology (�In-Licenses�).

(h) Section 3.20(h) of the Company Disclosure Schedule lists all Contracts, as of the date hereof, pursuant to which
the Company or any of its Subsidiaries has granted a third party any rights or licenses to any material Company
Intellectual Property other than non-exclusive licenses granted in the ordinary course (�Out-Licenses�; together with the
In-Licenses, the �IP Licenses�).

(i) Section 3.20(i) of the Company Disclosure Schedule lists all Contracts, as of the date hereof, pursuant to which the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries has engaged, or entered into any agreement or arrangement with, a third party to
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Company and its Subsidiaries have a current policy to secure assignments from
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any third party who has developed or created any software or Intellectual Property Rights for the Company or any of
its Subsidiaries of all Intellectual Property Rights therein the that the Company or its Subsidiaries, as applicable, do
not already own by operation of law.

(j) Neither this Agreement nor the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, including any assignment to Parent
by operation of law as a result of the Merger of any Contracts to which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries is a
party, will result in any of the following occurring, which would not occur absent this Agreement or the transactions
contemplated hereby: (i) Parent, any of its Subsidiaries granting to any third party any right to or with respect to any
Intellectual Property Rights owned by, or licensed to, any of them prior to the Closing, (ii) Parent, any of its
Subsidiaries being bound by, or subject to, any non-compete or other material restriction on the operation or scope of
their respective businesses, (it being understood and agreed that restrictions on the use of the licensed Intellectual
Property Rights contained in the grant of any applicable In-Licenses are not deemed a restriction on the operation of
the scope of the business), or (iii) Parent, any of its Subsidiaries being obligated to pay any royalties or other material
amounts, or offer any discounts, to any third party (x) other than those royalties or other material amounts payable by
the Company or its Subsidiaries pursuant to any current license agreements or discounts offered to any third party by
the Company or its Subsidiaries pursuant to any current license agreements or (y) in excess of those payable by, or
required to be offered by, any of them, respectively, in the absence of this Agreement or the transactions contemplated
hereby.

(k) Any collection, acquisition, use, storage, transfer, distribution, or dissemination by the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries, of any personally identifiable information of any third parties has been in compliance with all applicable
Laws and the Company�s and each of its Subsidiary�s privacy policies (including those privacy policies, if any, relating
to (i) the privacy of users of their products and services and all Internet websites owned, maintained or operated by the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries, and (ii) the collection, acquisition, use, storage, transfer, distribution or
dissemination of any personally identifiable information collected by the Company or its Subsidiaries). To the
Knowledge of the Company, no person had gained unauthorized access, as a result of the Company�s or its
Subsidiaries� actions or failure to act, to any personally identifiable information of a third party, collected or held by,
the Company or its Subsidiaries.

3.21 Insurance.  Section 3.21 of the Company Disclosure Schedule contains a complete and accurate list, as of the
date hereof, of all policies of insurance maintained by or on behalf of Company and its Subsidiaries with respect to
their respective employees, properties and assets. All of the insurance policies of the Company and its Subsidiaries are
in full force and effect, no notice of cancellation has been received with respect thereto, and there is no existing
default or event which, with the giving of notice or lapse of time or both, would constitute a default, by any insured
thereunder, except for such defaults that would not, individually or in the aggregate, have a Material Adverse Effect
on the Company. There is no material claim pending under any of such policies as to which coverage has been
questioned, denied or disputed by the underwriters of such policies other than denials and disputes in the ordinary
course of business consistent with past practice.

3.22 Related Party Transactions.  Except as set forth in any Company SEC Report filed prior to the date hereof,
compensation or other employment arrangements in the ordinary course, and Loans set forth in Section 3.22 of the
Company Disclosure Schedule, there are no transactions, agreements, arrangements or understandings that would be
required to be disclosed by the Company pursuant to Section 404 of Regulation S-K promulgated under the Exchange
Act.

3.23 State Anti-Takeover Statutes.  Assuming that the representations of Parent and the Merger Subs set forth in
Section 4.12 are accurate, the Company Board has taken all necessary actions so that the restrictions on business
combinations set forth in Section 203 of the DGCL and any other similar applicable Law are not applicable to this
Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby or the Voting Agreements and the transactions contemplated
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3.24 Brokers.  Except for UBS Securities LLC and Paragon Capital Partners, LLC (�Paragon�) (true and correct copies
of whose engagement letters have been furnished to Parent), there is no investment banker, broker, finder, agent or
other Person that has been retained by or is authorized to act on behalf of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries who
is entitled to any financial advisor�s, brokerage, finder�s or similar fee or commission in connection with the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

3.25 Opinion of Financial Advisor.  The Company has received the opinion of UBS Securities LLC to the effect that,
as of the date of such opinion, and subject to the assumptions, qualifications and limitations set forth therein, the
Merger Consideration is fair, from a financial point of view, to the holders of Company Common Stock (other than
stockholders of the Company entering into Voting Agreements and their respective Affiliates), and, as of the date of
this Agreement, such opinion has not been withdrawn, revoked or modified in any respect.

3.26 Canadian Assets and Revenues.  As of December 31, 2008 and as of December 31, 2007, each of (i) the book
value of the assets of thinkorswim Canada, Inc. and (ii) the aggregate book value of the assets in Canada of the
Company and its Subsidiaries was less than CDN$50 million. The gross revenues from sales in or from Canada
generated by the assets in Canada of the Company and its Subsidiaries for each of the twelve-month periods ended
December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007 were less than CDN$50 million.

ARTICLE IV

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF
PARENT AND THE MERGER SUBS

Except as set forth in the disclosure letter delivered by Parent to the Company dated as of the date hereof (the �Parent
Disclosure Schedule�), which expressly identifies the Section (and, if applicable, subsection) to which such exception
relates (it being understood and hereby agreed that any disclosure set forth in the Parent Disclosure Schedule relating
to one Section or subsection of this Agreement shall also apply to any other Sections and subsections of this
Agreement if and solely to the extent that it is reasonably apparent on the face of such disclosure (without reference to
the underlying documents referenced therein) that such disclosure also relates to such other Sections or subsections),
Parent, Merger Sub One and Merger Sub Two hereby represent and warrant to the Company as follows:

4.1 Organization and Standing.  Each of Parent, Merger Sub One and Merger Sub Two is duly organized, validly
existing and in good standing under the laws of the State of Delaware and has the requisite corporate or other power
and authority to conduct its business as it is presently being conducted and to own, lease or operate its respective
properties and assets. Each of Parent, Merger Sub One and Merger Sub Two is duly qualified to do business and is in
good standing in each jurisdiction where the character of its properties owned or leased or the nature of its activities
make such qualification necessary, except where the failure to be so qualified or in good standing would not,
individually or in the aggregate, have a Material Adverse Effect on Parent. Parent has delivered or made available to
the Company complete and correct copies of the certificate of incorporation and bylaws (or other equivalent
constituent documents, as applicable) of Parent, Merger Sub One and Merger Sub Two.

4.2 Authorization; Board Approvals.

(a) Each of Parent, Merger Sub One and Merger Sub Two has all requisite corporate power and authority to execute
and deliver this Agreement and to consummate the transactions contemplated hereby and to perform its obligations
hereunder. The execution and delivery of this Agreement by Parent, Merger Sub One and Merger Sub Two, the
performance by Parent, Merger Sub One and Merger Sub Two of their respective obligations hereunder, and the
consummation by Parent, Merger Sub One and Merger Sub Two of the transactions contemplated hereby have been
duly authorized by all necessary corporate action on the part of Parent, Merger Sub One and Merger Sub Two and no
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necessary to authorize this Agreement or the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby. This Agreement
has been duly executed and delivered by each of Parent, Merger Sub One and Merger Sub Two and, assuming the due
authorization, execution and
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delivery by the Company, constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of each of Parent, Merger Sub One and
Merger Sub Two, enforceable against each of them in accordance with its terms, except that such enforceability
(i) may be limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and other similar laws affecting
or relating to creditors� rights generally, and (ii) is subject to general principles of equity (regardless of whether such
enforceability is considered in a proceeding in equity or at law).

(b) At a meeting duly called and held on January 6, 2009, the Parent Board unanimously (i) determined that this
Agreement is advisable, (ii) determined that this Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby are fair to and
in the best interests of the stockholders of Parent, and (iii) approved this Agreement and the transactions contemplated
hereby. Pursuant to action taken by written consent on January 7, 2009, the board of directors of Merger Sub One
unanimously (A) determined that this Agreement is advisable, (B) determined that the transactions contemplated
hereby are fair to and in the best interests of the sole stockholder of Merger Sub One, and (C) approved this
Agreement and the transactions contemplated hereby, all upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth herein.
Pursuant to action taken by written consent on January 7, 2009, the board of directors Merger Sub Two unanimously
(x) determined that this Agreement is advisable, (y) determined that the transactions contemplated hereby are fair to
and in the best interests of the stockholder of Merger Sub Two, and (z) approved this Agreement and the transactions
contemplated hereby, all upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth herein.

4.3 Non-contravention; Required Consents.

(a) The execution, delivery or performance by Parent, Merger Sub One and Merger Sub Two of this Agreement, the
consummation by Parent, Merger Sub One and Merger Sub Two of the transactions contemplated hereby and the
compliance by Parent, Merger Sub One and Merger Sub Two with any of the terms hereof do not and will not
(i) violate or conflict with any provision of the certificate of incorporation, bylaws or other equivalent constituent
documents (as applicable) of Parent, Merger Sub One or Merger Sub Two, (ii) violate, conflict with, or result in the
breach of or constitute a default (or an event which with notice or lapse of time or both would become a default)
under, or result in the termination of, or accelerate the performance required by, or result in a right of termination or
acceleration under, any Contract to which Parent or any of its Subsidiaries is a party or by which Parent, any of its
Subsidiaries or any of their properties or assets are bound, (iii) assuming compliance with the matters referred to in
Section 4.3(b), violate or conflict with any Law or Order applicable to Parent or any of its Subsidiaries or by which
any of their properties or assets are bound or (iv) result in the creation of any Lien upon any of the properties or assets
of Parent or any of its Subsidiaries, except, in the case of each of clauses (ii), (iii) and (iv) above, for such violations,
conflicts, breaches, defaults, terminations, accelerations or Liens which would not, individually or in the aggregate,
have a Material Adverse Effect on Parent.

(b) No Consent of any Governmental Authority is required on the part of Parent, Merger Sub One, Merger Sub Two
or any of their Affiliates in connection with the execution, delivery and performance by Parent, Merger Sub One or
Merger Sub Two of this Agreement and the consummation by Parent, Merger Sub One or Merger Sub Two of the
transactions contemplated hereby, except (i) the filing and recordation of the Certificate of Merger with the Secretary
of State of the State of Delaware and the filing of the certificate of merger for the Second Step Merger with the
Secretary of State of the State of Delaware, (ii) such filings and approvals as may be required by any U.S. federal,
state or non-U.S. securities laws or rules and regulations promulgated thereunder, federal commodity futures laws, or
rules of a self-regulatory organization, including compliance with any applicable requirements of the Exchange Act,
the Advisers Act, the CEA, or the rules of FINRA or the NFA, (iii) compliance with any applicable requirements of
the HSR Act and any applicable foreign antitrust, competition or merger control laws, (iv) the filing of a Notification
of Listing of Additional Shares (or such other form as may be required by Nasdaq) with Nasdaq with respect to the
shares of the Parent Common Stock to be issued in the Merger, and (v) such other Consents, the failure of which to
obtain would not, individually or in the aggregate, have a Material Adverse Effect on Parent.
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(a) The authorized capital stock of Parent consists of (i) one billion (1,000,000,000) shares of Parent Common Stock,
and (ii) one hundred million (100,000,000) shares of Parent Preferred Stock. As of the close
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of business on December 31, 2008: (i) 590,232,205 shares of Parent Common Stock were issued and outstanding,
(ii) no shares of Parent Preferred Stock were issued and outstanding, and (iii) 41,149, 655 shares of Parent Common
Stock held by Parent as treasury shares. All outstanding shares of Parent Common Stock are, and all shares of capital
stock of Parent which may be issued as contemplated or permitted by this Agreement will be, when issued, duly
authorized, validly issued, fully paid, nonassessable and free of any preemptive rights.

(b) Parent has reserved 78,065,816 shares of Parent Common Stock for issuance under its equity plans. As of
December 31, 2008, with respect to Parent�s stock option plans, there were outstanding equity awards to purchase or
otherwise acquire 19,299,473 shares of Parent Common Stock.

(c) Except as set forth in this Section 4.4, as of the close of business on December 31, 2008, there were (i) no
outstanding shares of capital stock of, or other equity or voting interest in, Parent, (ii) no outstanding securities of
Parent convertible into or exchangeable for shares of capital stock of, or other equity or voting interest in, Parent,
(iii) no outstanding options, warrants, rights or other commitments or agreements to acquire from Parent, or that
obligates Parent to issue, any capital stock of, or other equity or voting interest in, or any securities convertible into or
exchangeable for shares of capital stock of, or other equity or voting interest in, Parent, (iv) no obligations of Parent to
grant, extend or enter into any subscription, warrant, right, convertible or exchangeable security or other similar
agreement or commitment relating to any capital stock of, or other equity or voting interest (including any voting
debt) in, Parent and (v) no other obligations by Parent or any of its Subsidiaries to make any payments based on the
price or value of any securities of Parent. There are no outstanding agreements of any kind which obligate Parent or
any of its Subsidiaries to repurchase, redeem or otherwise acquire any securities of Parent.

(d) As of the date hereof, neither Parent nor any of its Subsidiaries is a party to any agreement, other than the
Stockholders Agreement among Parent, The Toronto-Dominion Bank and certain other stockholders of Parent, dated
June 22, 2005, restricting the transfer of, relating to the voting of, requiring registration of, or granting any preemptive
rights, anti-dilutive rights or rights of first refusal or similar rights with respect to any securities of Parent.

4.5 SEC Reports; Other Reports.

(a) Parent has filed all forms, reports and documents with the SEC that have been required to be filed by it under
applicable Laws since January 1, 2006 and prior to the date hereof, and Parent will file prior to the Effective Time all
forms, reports and documents with the SEC that are required to be filed or furnished by it under applicable Laws prior
to such time (all such forms, reports and documents, together with any other forms, reports or other documents filed or
furnished by Parent with the SEC on or prior to the Effective Time that are not required to be so filed, the �Parent SEC
Reports�). Each Parent SEC Report complied, or will comply, as the case may be, as of its filing date, in all material
respects with the applicable requirements of the Securities Act, the Exchange Act or the Advisers Act, as the case may
be, each as in effect on the date such Parent SEC Report was, or will be, filed. True and correct copies of all Parent
SEC Reports filed prior to the date hereof, whether or not required under applicable Laws, have been furnished to the
Company or are publicly available in the Electronic Data Gathering, Analysis and Retrieval (EDGAR) and IARD
databases of the SEC. As of its filing date (or, if amended or superseded by a filing prior to the date of this
Agreement, on the date of such amended or superseding filing), each Parent SEC Report did not and will not contain,
as the case may be, any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state any material fact necessary in order to make
the statements made therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading. None of
Parent�s Subsidiaries is required to file any forms, reports or other documents with the SEC. No executive officer of
Parent has failed to make the certifications required of him or her under Section 302 or 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
with respect to any Parent SEC Report, except as disclosed in certifications filed with the Parent SEC Reports. Neither
Parent nor any of its executive officers has received notice from any Governmental Authority challenging or
questioning the accuracy, completeness, form or manner of filing of such certifications. There are no outstanding
written comments from the SEC with respect to any of the Parent SEC Reports.
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(b) Parent and each of its Subsidiaries have timely filed all material reports, registrations and statements, together with
any amendments required to be made with respect thereto, that it was required to file since January 1, 2006 with any
Governmental Authority (other than the SEC) and have paid all material fees and assessments due and payable in
connection therewith.

4.6 Financial Statements and Controls.

(a) The consolidated financial statements of Parent and its Subsidiaries filed in or furnished with the Parent SEC
Reports complied, and in the case of consolidated financial statements to be filed in or furnished in Parent SEC
Reports after the date hereof, will comply, in all material respects with the published rules and regulations of the SEC
with respect thereto and they have been or will be, as the case may be, prepared in accordance with GAAP
consistently applied during the periods and at the dates involved (except as may be indicated in the notes thereto and,
in the case of unaudited interim financial statements, as may be permitted by the SEC for Quarterly Reports on
Form 10-Q), and fairly present in all material respects, or will fairly present in all material respects, as the case may
be, the consolidated financial position of Parent and its Subsidiaries as of the dates thereof and the consolidated results
of operations and cash flows for the periods then ended, subject, in the case of unaudited interim financial statements,
to normal and year-end audit adjustments as permitted by GAAP and the applicable rules and regulations of the SEC
and any other adjustments expressly described therein, including the notes thereto.

(b) Parent has established, and maintains and enforces, a system of internal accounting controls which are effective in
providing reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements in accordance with GAAP, including policies and procedures that (i) require the maintenance of records
that in reasonable detail accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of Parent and its
Subsidiaries, (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with GAAP, and that receipts and expenditures of Parent and its Subsidiaries are
being made only in accordance with appropriate authorizations of management and the Parent Board and (iii) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the
assets of Parent and its Subsidiaries that could have a material effect on Parent�s financial statements. Neither Parent
nor any of its Subsidiaries nor Parent�s independent auditors has identified or been made aware of (A) any significant
deficiency or material weakness (as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) promulgated under the Exchange Act) in the system of
internal accounting controls utilized by Parent and its Subsidiaries, (B) any fraud, whether or not material, that
involves Parent�s management or other employees who have a role in the preparation of financial statements or the
internal accounting controls utilized by Parent and its Subsidiaries or (C) any claim or allegation regarding any of the
foregoing.

(c) Parent has established and maintains disclosure controls and procedures (as such terms are defined in
Rule 13a-15(e) or Rule 15d-15(e) promulgated under the Exchange Act) to ensure that information required to be
disclosed by Parent in the reports that it files or submits under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized
and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC�s rules and forms and is accumulated and communicated to
Parent�s management to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

(d) Since January 1, 2006, neither Parent nor any of its Subsidiaries nor, to Parent�s Knowledge, any director, officer,
employee, auditor, accountant, consultant or representative of Parent or any of its Subsidiaries has received or
otherwise had or obtained Knowledge of any substantive complaint, allegation, assertion or claim, whether written or
oral, that Parent or any of its Subsidiaries has engaged in questionable accounting or auditing practices. Since
January 1, 2006, no current or former attorney representing Parent or any of its Subsidiaries has reported evidence of a
material violation of securities laws, breach of fiduciary duty or similar violation by Parent or any of its officers,
directors, employees or agents to the Parent Board or any committee thereof or to any director or executive officer of
Parent.
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Knowledge of Parent, any director, officer, employee, contractor, subcontractor or agent of Parent or any such
Subsidiary has discharged, demoted, suspended, threatened, harassed or in any other manner discriminated against an
employee of Parent or any of its Subsidiaries in the terms and conditions of employment because of any lawful act of
such employee described in Section 806 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act.

4.7 No Undisclosed Liabilities.  Neither Parent nor any of its Subsidiaries has any material Liabilities other than
(a) Liabilities reflected or otherwise reserved against on the quarter consolidated balance sheet of Parent included in
its Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2008 (including the notes thereto) as filed with the SEC,
(b) Liabilities incurred after September 30, 2008 in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practice,
(c) Liabilities under this Agreement, or (d) Liabilities that are executory obligations under Contracts to which Parent
or any of its Subsidiaries is or may hereafter become a party or is or may hereafter become bound (other than
Liabilities thereunder due to breaches by Parent or any of the Merger Subs of the terms set forth therein).

4.8 Absence of Certain Changes.

(a) Since September 30, 2008, there has not been or occurred any event, development, change, circumstance or
condition that would have, individually or in the aggregate, a Material Adverse Effect on Parent.

(b) Since September 30, 2008 through the date of this Agreement, except for actions expressly contemplated by this
Agreement, Parent and each of its Subsidiaries have conducted their respective businesses, in all material respects, in
the ordinary course consistent with past practice.

4.9 Compliance with Laws and Orders; Permits.

(a) Parent and each of its Subsidiaries are in compliance in all material respects with all Laws and Orders applicable to
Parent, its Subsidiaries, or any of the owned or leased real property of Parent or any of its Subsidiaries, or to the
conduct of the business or operations of Parent or any of its Subsidiaries.

(b) Parent and its Subsidiaries have, and are in compliance with the terms of, all Permits, and no suspension or
cancellation of any such Permits is pending or, to the Knowledge of Parent, threatened, except for such
noncompliance, suspensions or cancellations that would not, individually or in the aggregate, have a Material Adverse
Effect on Parent.

4.10 Litigation; Orders.  Except for any Legal Proceeding challenging or seeking to prohibit the execution, delivery or
performance of this Agreement or consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, there are no
Legal Proceedings pending or, to the Knowledge of Parent, threatened, against Parent, any of its Subsidiaries or any of
their respective properties that would, individually or in the aggregate, have a Material Adverse Effect on Parent.
Neither Parent nor any of its Subsidiaries is subject to any outstanding Order, except for Orders that would not,
individually or in the aggregate, have a Material Adverse Effect on Parent and other Orders generally applicable to
Persons engaged in the businesses engaged in by Parent or its Subsidiaries. As of the date hereof, there is no Legal
Proceeding pending or, to the Knowledge of Parent, threatened against Parent or any of its Subsidiaries challenging or
seeking to prohibit the execution, delivery or performance of this Agreement or consummation of the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement.

4.11 Taxes.  Each of Parent and its Subsidiaries has duly and timely filed (including all applicable extensions) all
material Tax Returns required to be filed by it since January 1, 2004 (all such returns being true, correct and complete
in all material respects), has paid (including withheld and remitted) all material Taxes due whether or not shown on
any Tax Return or made provision for the payment of all material Taxes that have been incurred or are due or claimed
to be due from it by appropriate Governmental Authorities other than Taxes that are not yet delinquent or are being
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4.12 Ownership of Company Capital Stock.  Prior to the date hereof (and without giving effect the execution and
delivery of the Voting Agreements), neither Parent, Merger Sub One nor Merger Sub Two, alone or together with any
other Person, was at any time during the last three (3) years an �interested shareholder� within the meaning of
Section 203 of the DGCL.

4.13 No Contracts with Company Directors and Executive Officers.  As of the date hereof, other than the Voting
Agreements and the Key Employee Employment Agreements, there are no Contracts between Parent, Merger Sub
One or Merger Sub Two, on the one hand, and any of the Company�s directors or executive officers, on the other hand,
that relate to the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

4.14 Brokers.  Except for Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated (true and correct copies of whose
engagement letter has been furnished to the Company), there is no investment banker, broker, finder, agent or other
Person that has been retained by or is authorized to act on behalf of Parent or any of its Subsidiaries who is entitled to
any financial advisor�s, brokerage, finder�s or other similar fee or commission in connection with the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement.

ARTICLE V

INTERIM CONDUCT OF BUSINESS

5.1 Affirmative Obligations of the Company.  Except (a) as expressly contemplated or permitted by this Agreement,
(b) as set forth in Section 5.1 or Section 5.2 of the Company Disclosure Schedule, (c) as required by applicable Law,
or (d) as approved in advance by Parent in writing (which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed), at
all times during the period commencing with the execution and delivery of this Agreement and continuing until the
earlier to occur of the termination of this Agreement pursuant to Article VIII and the Effective Time, each of the
Company and each of its Subsidiaries shall (i) carry on its business in the ordinary course in substantially the same
manner as heretofore conducted and in compliance with all applicable Laws, (ii) take all steps necessary to cause
thinkorswim, Inc. to maintain net capital of at least the greater of (x) an amount equal to 81/3% of the �aggregate
indebtedness� (as defined in subparagraph (c)(i) of the Net Capital Rule) of thinkorswim, Inc., and (y) $2.5 million,
(iii) take, or cause to be taken, the actions set forth in Section 5.1(iii) of the Company Disclosure Schedule, and
(iv) use commercially reasonable efforts, consistent with its past practices and policies, to (A) preserve intact its
present business organization, (B) keep available the services of its present officers and employees and (C) preserve
its relationships with customers, suppliers, distributors, licensors, licensees and others with which it has significant
business dealings.

5.2 Negative Obligations of the Company.  Except (i) as expressly contemplated or permitted by this Agreement,
(ii) as set forth in Section 5.1 or Section 5.2 of the Company Disclosure Schedule, (iii) as required by applicable Law
or the terms of any Employee Plan, or (iv) as approved in advance by Parent in writing (which approval shall not be
unreasonably withheld or delayed), at all times during the period commencing with the execution and delivery of this
Agreement and continuing until the earlier to occur of the termination of this Agreement pursuant to Article VIII and
the Effective Time, the Company shall not do any of the following and shall not permit its Subsidiaries to do any of
the following:

(a) amend, or propose to adopt any amendments to, its certificate of incorporation or bylaws or comparable
organizational documents;

(b) authorize for issuance, issue, sell, deliver or agree or commit to issue, sell or deliver (whether through the issuance
or granting of options, warrants, commitments, subscriptions, rights to purchase or otherwise) any Company
Securities or any Subsidiary Securities, except for (i) the issuance and sale of shares of Company Common Stock
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consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement so long as the aggregate number of shares of
Company
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Common Stock subject to such additional Company Stock Awards does not exceed the sum of (x) 50,000, plus (y) the
number of shares of Company Common Stock subject to any Company Stock Awards (or portion thereof) outstanding
as of the date hereof that is subsequently canceled, terminated or forfeited as the result of the voluntary or involuntary
termination of employment of any employee;

(c) acquire or redeem, directly or indirectly, or amend any Company Securities or Subsidiary Securities, except to the
extent that such acquisition or redemption is pursuant to the terms of any Employee Plan (as in effect on the date
hereof) or any agreement subject to any such Employee Plan;

(d) other than dividends or distributions made by any direct or indirect wholly-owned Subsidiary of the Company to
the Company or one of its Subsidiaries, set any record or payment dates for the payment of any dividends or
distributions on capital stock, split, combine or reclassify any shares of capital stock, declare, set aside or pay any
dividend or other distribution (whether in cash, shares or property or any combination thereof) in respect of any shares
of capital stock, or make any other actual, constructive or deemed distribution in respect of the shares of capital stock;

(e) propose or adopt a plan of complete or partial liquidation, dissolution, merger, consolidation, restructuring,
recapitalization or other reorganization of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries;

(f) (i) incur or assume any long-term or short-term indebtedness for borrowed money or issue any debt securities,
except for loans or advances to or from direct or indirect wholly-owned Subsidiaries, (ii) assume, guarantee, endorse
or otherwise become liable or responsible (whether directly, contingently or otherwise) for the obligations of any other
Person except with respect to obligations of direct or indirect wholly-owned Subsidiaries of the Company, (iii) except
for advances made in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practice, make any loans or advances to
employees of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, (iv) acquire, or make any capital contributions to or investments
in any other Person (other than direct or indirect wholly-owned Subsidiaries of the Company), by purchase or other
acquisition of stock or other equity interests (other than in a fiduciary capacity in the ordinary course of business
consistent with past practice), whether by merger, consolidation, asset purchase or other business combination, or by
formation of any joint venture or other business organization or by contributions to capital; or (v) mortgage or pledge
any of its or its Subsidiaries� assets, tangible or intangible, or create or suffer to exist any Lien (other than Permitted
Liens) thereupon;

(g) except as may be required by applicable Law or the terms of any Employee Plan as in effect on the date hereof,
enter into, adopt, amend (including an amendment to provide for the acceleration of vesting), modify or terminate any
Employee Plan in any material respect, or increase or decrease the compensation or fringe benefits of any director,
executive officer or employee (except for normal increases of cash compensation in the ordinary course of business
consistent with past practice to any current or future employee whose base salary does not exceed $150,000 per
annum), pay any bonus or special remuneration (whether in cash, equity or otherwise) to any director, officer or
employee (other than bonuses made in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practice with respect to
employees who are not executive officers or directors of the Company), or pay any benefit not required by any
Employee Plan as in effect as of the date hereof;

(h) forgive any Loans to any employees, officers or directors of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, or any of their
respective Affiliates;

(i) make any deposits or contributions of cash or other property to, or take any other action to fund, or in any other
way secure the payment of compensation or benefits under the Employee Plans or Contracts subject to the Employee
Plans, other than deposits and contributions that are required pursuant to the terms of the Employee Plans or any
Contracts subject to the Employee Plans in effect as of the date hereof;
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existing Contracts as in effect on the date hereof; or (2) sell, lease (as lessor), license (as licensor) or dispose of any
property or assets with a fair market value in excess of $500,000 in the aggregate per fiscal quarter, except
(i) transactions required pursuant to existing Contracts as in effect on the date hereof, (ii) sales of Loans and sales of
investment securities subject to repurchase, in each case in the ordinary course of business consistent with past
practice, or (iii) pledges of assets to secure public deposits accepted in the ordinary course of business consistent with
past practice;

(l) except as may be required as a result of a change in applicable Laws or in GAAP, make any change in any of the
accounting principles or practices used by it;

(m) (i) make or change any material Tax election, (ii) settle or compromise any material U.S. federal, state, local or
non-U.S. Tax liability or (iii) consent to any extension or waiver of any limitation period with respect to any claim or
assessment for material Taxes;

(n) enter into any IP Licenses or amend any IP Licenses or grant any release or relinquishment of any rights under any
IP Licenses, except (i) to customers and (ii) non-exclusive in-bound licenses for commercially available technology,
in each case in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practice;

(o) grant any exclusive rights with respect to any Company Intellectual Property, divest any Company Intellectual
Property, except if such divestiture or divestures, individually or in the aggregate, are not material to the Company, or
materially modify the Company�s standard warranty terms for Company Products or services or amend or modify any
product or service warranty in any manner that is likely to be materially adverse to the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries;

(p) authorize, incur or commit to incur any capital expenditure(s) which, individually or in the aggregate, is or are
material to the Company, other than pursuant to existing Contracts as in effect on the date hereof;

(q) at any time permit the net capital of thinkorswim, Inc. to be less than the greater of (x) an amount equal to 81/3%
of the �aggregate indebtedness� (as defined in subparagraph (c)(i) of the Net Capital Rule) of thinkorswim, Inc., and
(y) $2.5 million;

(r) (1) settle or compromise any pending or threatened Legal Proceeding or pay, discharge or satisfy or agree to pay,
discharge or satisfy any claim, liability or obligation (absolute or accrued, asserted or unasserted, contingent or
otherwise), other than the settlement, compromise, payment, discharge or satisfaction of Legal Proceedings, claims
and other Liabilities that (i) are reflected or reserved against in full in the Balance Sheet or incurred since the date of
the Balance Sheet in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practice, (ii) are covered by existing
insurance policies, or (iii) otherwise do not involve the payment of money in excess of $250,000 in the aggregate, in
each case where the settlement, compromise, discharge or satisfaction of which does not include any obligation (other
than the payment of money not in excess of $250,000 in the aggregate above the amounts reflected or reserved in the
Balance Sheet in respect of such Legal Proceeding) to be performed by the Company or its Subsidiaries following the
Effective Time; or (2) take any action described in Section 5.2(r)(2) of the Company Disclosure Schedule;

(s) except as required by applicable Laws or GAAP, revalue in any material respect any of its properties or assets
including writing-off notes or accounts receivable;

(t) except as required by applicable Laws, convene any regular or special meeting (or any adjournment or
postponement thereof) of the stockholders of the Company other than the Company Stockholder Meeting;
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(v) (i) enter into any lease or sublease of real property (whether as a lessor, sublessor, lessee or sublessee); (ii) modify,
amend or exercise any right to renew any lease or sublease of real property; or (iii) make application for the opening,
relocation or closing of any, or open, relocate or close any, branch office or other real property;

(w) enter into any new line of business or change its material operating policies in any material respect, except as
required by Law or by policies imposed by any Governmental Authority;

(x) enter into any securitizations of any Loans or create any special purpose funding or variable interest entity;

(y) enter into a Contract to do any of the foregoing or make any formal or informal arrangement or understanding,
whether or not binding, with respect to any of the foregoing; or

(z) knowingly take any action which (i) results or is reasonably likely to result in any of the conditions to the Merger
set forth in Article VII not being satisfied, (ii) has or is reasonably likely to have in a Material Adverse Effect on the
Company, (iii) would materially impair the Company�s ability to consummate the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement in accordance with the terms hereof and applicable Legal Requirements or (iv) would materially delay the
consummation of the Merger and the other transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

ARTICLE VI

ADDITIONAL AGREEMENTS

6.1 No Solicitation.

(a) The Company and its Subsidiaries shall, and shall use reasonable best efforts to cause each of their officers,
directors, agents, representatives and advisors to, immediately cease any and all existing activities, discussions or
negotiations with any Persons conducted heretofore with respect to any Acquisition Proposal or Acquisition
Transaction.

(b) At all times during the period commencing with the execution and delivery of this Agreement and continuing until
the earlier to occur of the termination of this Agreement pursuant to Article VIII and the Effective Time, the Company
shall not, the Company shall cause its Subsidiaries not to, and the Company shall not authorize or permit any of its or
its Subsidiaries� directors, officers or other employees, controlled Affiliates, or any of its or its Subsidiaries� investment
bankers, attorneys or other advisors, representatives or agents to, directly or indirectly:

(i) solicit, initiate or knowingly encourage, facilitate or induce any inquiry with respect to, or the making, submission
or announcement of, an Acquisition Proposal or an Acquisition Transaction;

(ii) furnish to any Person (other than Parent, Merger Sub One, Merger Sub Two or any designees of Parent or the
Merger Subs) any non-public information relating to the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, or afford access to the
business, properties, assets, books or records of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries to any Person (other than
Parent, Merger Sub One, Merger Sub Two or any designees of Parent or the Merger Subs), or take any other action, in
each case in a manner that is intended or would be reasonably expected to assist or facilitate any inquiries or the
making of any proposal that constitutes or could lead to an Acquisition Proposal or an Acquisition Transaction;

(iii) participate or engage in discussions or negotiations with any Person with respect to an Acquisition Proposal or an
Acquisition Transaction;
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relating to an Acquisition Proposal or an Acquisition Transaction (other than a confidentiality and �standstill� agreement
pursuant to and in accordance with Section 6.1(c)); or

(v) take any action to exempt any Person, other than Parent and the Merger Subs, from DGCL Section 203 or any
other applicable anti-takeover Laws; or
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(vi) agree to do any of the foregoing, or propose to do any of the foregoing other than pursuant to Section 6.1(c) or
Section 6.7(b) in accordance with the terms thereof;

(c) Notwithstanding the foregoing terms of Section 6.1(b), at any time prior to obtaining the Requisite Merger
Approval, the Company Board may, directly or indirectly through advisors, agents or other intermediaries, (x) engage
or participate in discussions or negotiations with any Person that has made (and not withdrawn) a bona fide,
unsolicited Acquisition Proposal in writing after the date hereof, other than as a result of a breach or violation of the
terms of this Section 6.1, and/or (y) furnish to any Person that has made (and not withdrawn) a bona fide, unsolicited
Acquisition Proposal in writing after the date hereof, other than as a result of a breach or violation of the terms of this
Section 6.1, any non-public information relating to the Company or any of its Subsidiaries; provided, however, the
Company may take any action contemplated by the foregoing clauses (x) or (y) if and only if all of the following
conditions have been satisfied prior to taking such action (and continue to be satisfied at all times during which any of
the foregoing actions are being taken):

(i) the Company Board shall have reasonably determined in good faith (after consultation with Paragon or another
financial advisor of nationally recognized standing and the Company�s outside legal counsel) that such Acquisition
Proposal either constitutes or is reasonably likely to lead to a Superior Proposal and that the failure to take such action
in response to such Acquisition Proposal would reasonably be expected to result in a breach of its fiduciary duties
under Delaware Law;

(ii) none of the Company, any of its Subsidiaries or any directors, officers or other employees, controlled Affiliates, or
any investment bankers, attorneys or other advisors, representatives or agents of the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries, shall have breached or violated in any material respect the terms of this Section 6.1 in connection with
such Acquisition Proposal or in connection with any other Acquisition Proposal made by any Person (or any Affiliate
or agent thereof) making such Acquisition Proposal;

(iii) the Company shall have entered into a confidentiality and �standstill� agreement, the terms of which are no less
favorable to the Company than those contained in the Confidentiality Agreement;

(iv) the Company shall have given Parent prior written notice of (x) its intent to take the action permitted by this
Section 6.1, (y) the identity of the Person(s) making the Acquisition Proposal forming the basis for taking the action
permitted by this Section 6.1, and (z) all of the material terms and conditions of such Acquisition Proposal (and if
such Acquisition Proposal is in written form, prior to taking such any action, the Company shall have given Parent a
copy of such Acquisition Proposal and all related agreements, commitment letters and other material documents
constituting such Acquisition Proposal provided or otherwise furnished by the Person(s) making such Acquisition
Proposal in connection therewith); and

(v) contemporaneously with furnishing any non-public information to such Person, the Company shall have furnished
or made available such non-public information to Parent (to the extent such information has not been previously
furnished by the Company to Parent).

(d) Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, Parent, Merger Sub One, Merger Sub Two and the Company
acknowledge and hereby agree that any action taken by any directors, officers or other employees, controlled
Affiliates, or any investment banker, attorney or other advisor or representative retained by the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries that would be a breach of the restrictions set forth in this Section 6.1 if taken by the Company shall be
deemed to be a breach of this Section 6.1 by the Company for all purposes of and under this Agreement.

(e) In addition to the obligations of the Company set forth in Section 6.1(c), the Company shall promptly, and in all
cases within forty-eight (48) hours of its receipt, advise Parent orally and in writing of the receipt of (i) any
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Proposal), and the identity of the Person or group making any such Acquisition Proposal, request or inquiry. At all
times from and after the Company�s receipt thereof, the Company shall keep Parent reasonably informed of the status
and material terms and conditions (including all amendments or proposed amendments) of any such Acquisition
Proposal, request or inquiry.

(f) The Company shall provide Parent with at least forty-eight (48) hours prior written notice (or any shorter period of
advance notice provided to members of the Company Board) of a meeting of the Company Board (or any committee
thereof) at which the Company Board (or any committee thereof) is reasonably expected to consider an Acquisition
Proposal or Acquisition Transaction.

6.2 Reasonable Best Efforts to Complete.  Upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this Agreement,
each of Parent, Merger Sub One, Merger Sub Two and the Company shall use its reasonable best efforts to take, or
cause to be taken, all actions, and to do, or cause to be done, and to assist and cooperate with the other party or parties
hereto in doing, all things reasonably necessary, proper or advisable to consummate and make effective, in the most
expeditious manner practicable, the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, including by:

(a) using its reasonable best efforts to cause the conditions to the Merger set forth in Article VII to be satisfied or
fulfilled, including by filing as promptly as practicable after the date hereof with the SEC all annual, quarterly and
current reports required to be filed by it under the Exchange Act for any and all periods ending prior to the Effective
Time;

(b) using its reasonable best efforts to obtain all necessary consents, waivers and approvals, and to provide all
necessary notices, under any material Contracts to which it or any of its Subsidiaries is a party in connection with this
Agreement and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby so as to maintain and preserve the benefits
under such Contracts following the consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, provided that
in the event that the other parties to any such Contract, including any lessor or licensor of any Leased Real Property,
conditions its grant of a consent, waiver or approval (including by threatening to exercise a �recapture� or other
termination right) upon the payment of a consent fee, �profit sharing� payment or other consideration, including
increased rent payments or other payments under the Contract, the Company shall not make or commit to make any
such payment or provide any such consideration without Parent�s prior written consent;

(c) making all necessary registrations, declarations and filings with Governmental Authorities in connection with this
Agreement and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby, and using its reasonable best efforts to
obtain all necessary actions or non-actions, waivers, clearances, consents, approvals, orders and authorizations from
Governmental Authorities (including all Antitrust Approvals) in connection with this Agreement and the
consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby;

(d) executing and delivering any additional instruments reasonably necessary to consummate the transactions
contemplated by, and to fully carry out the purposes of, this Agreement; and

(e) assisting the other parties in (A) making all necessary registrations, declarations and filings with Governmental
Authorities in connection with this Agreement and the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby,
including by providing such information regarding itself, its Affiliates and their respective operations as may be
requested in connection with a filing by it or any of its Subsidiaries, (B) obtaining all necessary actions or non-actions,
waivers, clearances, consents, approvals, orders and authorizations from Governmental Authorities (including all
Antitrust Approvals) in connection with this Agreement and the consummation of the transactions contemplated
hereby, and (C) delivering any additional instruments required to be made, obtained or delivered to consummate the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement.
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(a) Without limiting the generality of the provisions of Section 6.2 and to the extent required by applicable Laws, as
promptly as practicable following the execution and delivery of this Agreement, each of Parent and the Company shall
make or submit all applications, notices, petitions and filings, file or submit all
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documentation, and use their respective reasonable best efforts to obtain as promptly as practicable all clearances,
permits, consents, approvals and authorizations of all third parties and Governmental Authorities, in each case which
are necessary or advisable to consummate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement as promptly as practicable
and to comply with the terms and conditions of all such clearances, permits, consents, approvals and authorizations of
all such third parties and Governmental Authorities. The Company and Parent shall have the right to review in
advance, and to the extent practicable each will consult the other on, in each case subject to applicable Laws and
Orders, all the documentation and information relating to the other party and any of its respective Subsidiaries, that
appears in any application, notice, petition, filing and documentation made with, or written materials submitted to, any
third party or any Governmental Authority in connection with the transactions contemplated by this Agreement. In
exercising the foregoing right, each of the parties hereto shall act reasonably and as promptly as practicable. Parent
and the Company shall promptly advise each other upon receiving any communication from any Governmental
Authority whose clearance, consent or approval is required to consummate the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement which causes such party to believe that there is a reasonable likelihood that any clearance, consent or
approval required in order to consummate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement will not be obtained or
that the receipt of any such clearance, consent or approval will be materially delayed or conditioned.

(b) Each of Parent and the Company shall promptly (i) cooperate and coordinate with the other in the making and
submitting the applications, notices, petitions and filings contemplated by this Section 6.3, (ii) subject to applicable
Laws and Orders, supply the other with any information that may be required in order to effectuate such applications,
notices, petitions and filings, and (iii) supply any additional information that may be required or reasonably requested
by any Governmental Authority in connection with such applications, notices, petitions and filings. Subject to
applicable Laws and Orders, each party hereto shall (A) promptly inform the other party hereto of any communication
from any Governmental Authority regarding any of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, (B) permit the
other party hereto the opportunity to review in advance all the information relating to Parent and its Subsidiaries or the
Company and its Subsidiaries, as the case may be, that appears in any application, notice, petition or filing made with,
or written materials submitted to, any third party and/or any Governmental Authority in connection with the
transactions contemplated hereby, (C) not participate in any substantive meeting or discussion with any Governmental
Authority in respect of any filing, investigation, or inquiry concerning the transactions contemplated hereby unless
and until such party has consulted with the other party, and, to the extent permitted by such Governmental Authority,
gives the other party the opportunity to attend such meeting or discussion, and (D) furnish the other party with copies
of all correspondences, filings, and written communications between them and their Subsidiaries and representatives,
on the one hand, and any Governmental Authority or its respective staff, on the other hand, with respect to the
transactions contemplated hereby. Each party hereto shall promptly inform the other party or parties hereto, as the
case may be, of any communication from any Governmental Authority regarding any of the transactions contemplated
by this Agreement. If any party hereto or Affiliate thereof receives a request for additional information or
documentary material from any such Governmental Authority with respect to the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement, then such party shall use its reasonable best efforts to make, or cause to be made, as soon as reasonably
practicable and after consultation with the other party, an appropriate response in compliance with such request.

6.4 Anti-Takeover Laws.  In the event that any state anti-takeover or other similar statute or regulation is or becomes
applicable to this Agreement or any of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, the Company, at the direction
of the Company Board, shall use its reasonable best efforts to ensure that the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement may be consummated as promptly as practicable on the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this
Agreement, and otherwise to minimize the effect of such statute or regulation on this Agreement and the transactions
contemplated hereby.

6.5 Registration Statement; Proxy Statement/Prospectus.
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prepare, and Parent shall file with the SEC, a Registration Statement on Form S-4 in connection with the issuance of
shares of Parent Common Stock in the Merger (as may be amended or supplemented from time to time, the
�Registration Statement�). The Registration Statement shall include (i) a
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prospectus for the issuance of shares of Parent Common Stock in the Merger, and (ii) a proxy statement of the
Company for use in connection with the solicitation of proxies for the Merger Proposal to be considered at the
Company Stockholder Meeting (as may be amended or supplemented from time to time, the �Proxy
Statement/Prospectus�). Each of Parent and the Company shall use its reasonable best efforts to have the Registration
Statement declared effective by the SEC under the Securities Act as promptly as practicable after such filing with the
SEC. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, each of the Company and Parent shall, and shall cause its
respective representatives to, fully cooperate with the other party hereto and its respective representatives in the
preparation of the Registration Statement and the Proxy Statement/Prospectus, and shall furnish the other party hereto
with all information concerning it and its Affiliates as the other party hereto may deem reasonably necessary or
advisable in connection with the preparation of the Registration Statement and the Proxy Statement/Prospectus, and
any amendment or supplement thereto, and each of Parent and the Company shall provide the other party hereto with
a reasonable opportunity to review and comment thereon. As promptly as practicable after the Registration Statement
is declared effective by the SEC, Parent and the Company shall cause the Proxy Statement/Prospectus to be
disseminated to the stockholders of the Company.

(b) Unless the Company Board shall have effected a Company Board Recommendation Change in compliance with
the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, the Proxy Statement/Prospectus shall include the Company
Board Recommendation.

(c) Except as otherwise set forth in this Agreement or as may be required by applicable Law or Order, neither Parent
nor the Company shall effect any amendment or supplement (including by incorporation by reference) to the Proxy
Statement/Prospectus or the Registration Statement without the prior consent of the other party (which consent shall
not be unreasonably withheld, delayed or conditioned); provided, however, that the Company, in connection with a
Company Board Recommendation Change, may amend or supplement the proxy statement for the Company pursuant
to a Qualifying Amendment to effect such change, and in such event, the right of approval set forth in this
Section 6.5(c) shall apply only with respect to such information relating to the other party or its business, financial
condition or results of operations, and shall be subject to the Company�s right to have the deliberations and conclusions
of the Company Board accurately described. A �Qualifying Amendment� means an amendment or supplement to the
proxy statement for the Company if and solely to the extent that it contains (i) a Company Board Recommendation
Change, (ii) a statement of the reasons of the Company Board for making such Company Board Recommendation
Change, and (iii) additional information reasonably related to the foregoing.

(d) The Registration Statement and the Proxy Statement/Prospectus shall comply in all material respects as to form
and substance with the requirements of the Securities Act and the Exchange Act. Without limiting the generality of the
foregoing, the information supplied or to be supplied by any party hereto for inclusion or incorporation by reference in
the Registration Statement shall not, at the time the Registration Statement is filed with the SEC or declared effective
by the SEC or at the Effective Time, contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state any material fact
required to be stated therein or necessary in order to make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances
under which they were made, not misleading. The information supplied or to be supplied by any party hereto for
inclusion or incorporation by reference in the Proxy Statement/Prospectus shall not, at the time the Registration
Statement is declared effective, on the date the Proxy Statement/Prospectus (or any amendment thereof or supplement
thereto) is first mailed to stockholders, or at the time of the Company Stockholder Meeting, contain any untrue
statement of a material fact or omit to state any material fact required to be stated therein or necessary in order to
make the statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading. The
information supplied or to be supplied by or on behalf of either party hereto for inclusion in any filing pursuant to
Rule 165 and Rule 425 under the Securities Act or Rule 14a-12 under the Exchange Act (each, a �Regulation M-A
Filing�) shall not, at the time any such Regulation M-A Filing is filed with the SEC, contain any untrue statement of a
material fact or omit to state any material fact required to be stated therein or necessary in order to make the
statements therein, in the light of the circumstances under which they were made, not misleading. Without limiting the
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circumstance which should be described in an amendment of, or supplement to, the Registration Statement, Proxy
Statement/Prospectus or any Regulation M-A Filing so that any such document would not include any misstatement of
material fact or omit to state any material fact necessary to make the statements therein, in light of the circumstances
under which they are made, not misleading, and as promptly as practicable thereafter, an appropriate amendment or
supplement describing such information shall be promptly filed with the SEC and, to the extent required by applicable
Law or the SEC, disseminated to the stockholders of Parent and/or the Company. Parent and the Company shall each
notify the other as promptly as practicable after the receipt by it of any written or oral comments of the SEC or its staff
on, or of any written or oral request by the SEC or its staff for amendments or supplements to, the Registration
Statement, the Proxy Statement/Prospectus or any Regulation M-A Filing, and shall promptly supply the other with
copies of all correspondence between it or any of its representatives and the SEC or its staff with respect to any of the
foregoing filings. Prior to filing the Registration Statement or mailing the Proxy Statement/Prospectus to stockholders
(or filing or mailing any amendment thereof or supplement thereto), each of Parent and the Company, as the case may
be, (i) shall provide the other party with a reasonable opportunity to review and comment on such document or
response, (ii) shall include in such document or response all comments reasonably and timely proposed by such other
party and (iii) shall not file or mail such document or respond to the SEC prior to receiving such other party�s approval,
which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed .

(e) Parent and the Company shall make any necessary filings with respect to the Merger under the Securities Act, the
Advisers Act and the Exchange Act. In addition, Parent shall use reasonable best efforts to take all actions required
under any applicable federal or state securities or Blue Sky Laws in connection with the issuance of shares of Parent
Common Stock in the Merger.

6.6 Company Stockholder Meeting.

(a) The Company shall establish a record date for, call, give notice of, convene, hold, and take a vote of stockholders
on (i) the adoption of this Agreement in accordance with the DGCL (the �Merger Proposal�) and (ii) the approval of the
Option Exchange Proposal, at a meeting of the Company stockholders (the �Company Stockholder Meeting�) as
promptly as practicable following the date hereof (which, if reasonably practicable, shall be within forty five (45) days
following the date on which the Proxy Statement/Prospectus is first disseminated to Company stockholders).

(b) The Company shall use its reasonable best efforts to solicit proxies from the Company stockholders in connection
with the Merger Proposal and the Option Exchange Proposal, and unless the Company Board has effected a Company
Board Recommendation Change pursuant to and in accordance with the terms of Section 6.7, the Company Board
shall use its reasonable best efforts to obtain the Requisite Merger Approval and Requisite Option Exchange Approval
at the Company Stockholder Meeting or any postponement or adjournment thereof, including by soliciting proxies
from Company stockholders in favor of the Merger Proposal and the Option Exchange Proposal. At the Company
Stockholder Meeting, the Company shall submit to a vote of its stockholders the Merger Proposal and the Option
Exchange Proposal. Except as required by applicable Law, the Company shall not propose for consideration or submit
for a vote any matters at the Company Stockholder Meeting other than the Merger Proposal and the Option Exchange
Proposal (or an adjournment of the Company Stockholder Meeting, if permitted hereunder) without the prior written
consent of Parent. Except as required by applicable Law, the Company shall not establish a record date for, call, give
notice of, convene or hold any meeting of the Company stockholders unless and until the Company Stockholder
Meeting has been held, a vote of the Company stockholders has been taken on the Merger Proposal and the Option
Exchange Proposal and the Company Stockholder Meeting has been adjourned. Notwithstanding anything to the
contrary set forth in this Agreement, the Company�s obligations under this Section 6.6 shall not be terminated,
superceded, limited, modified or otherwise affected by the commencement, disclosure, announcement or submission
to the Company of any Acquisition Proposal or Acquisition Transaction, or by any Company Board Recommendation
Change (whether or not in compliance with the terms hereof). For the avoidance of doubt, the Company shall not be
required (i) to hold the Company Stockholder Meeting if this Agreement is validly terminated in accordance with
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(c) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, the Company may adjourn or postpone the
Company Stockholder Meeting (i) to the extent necessary to ensure that any required supplement or amendment to the
Proxy Statement/Prospectus is filed and/or provided to the Company�s stockholders, (ii) if as of the time for which the
Company Stockholder Meeting is originally scheduled (as set forth in the Proxy Statement/Prospectus) there are
insufficient shares of Company Common Stock represented (either in person or by proxy) to constitute a quorum
necessary to conduct the business of the Company Stockholder Meeting, (iii) on a single occasion, for a period not to
exceed thirty (30) days, for the purpose of soliciting additional proxies in favor of the approval of the Merger
Proposal, or (iv) with the prior written consent of Parent, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.

6.7 Company Board Recommendation.

(a) Subject to the terms of this Section 6.7, the Company Board shall recommend that the Company stockholders
adopt this Agreement in accordance with the applicable provisions of Delaware Law (the �Company Board
Recommendation�) at the Company Stockholder Meeting. Neither the Company Board nor any committee thereof shall
(x) withhold, withdraw, amend or modify, or publicly propose to withhold, withdraw, amend or modify, in a manner
adverse to Parent and/or approval of the Merger Proposal, the Company Board Recommendation or (y) approve,
endorse or recommend, or publicly propose to approve, endorse or recommend any Acquisition Proposal or
Acquisition Agreement (any of the actions referred to in the preceding clauses (x) and (y) being a �Company Board
Recommendation Change�).

(b) Notwithstanding the foregoing terms of this Section 6.7, at any time prior to receipt of the Requisite Merger
Approval, the Company Board may effect a Company Board Recommendation Change and, in the case of
Section 6.7(b)(ii), the Company may terminate this Agreement in accordance with Section 8.1(f), if and only if either:

(i) a material fact, event, change, development or set of circumstances (other than an Acquisition Proposal occurring
or arising after the date of this Agreement, it being understood and hereby agreed that the Company Board may only
effect a Company Board Recommendation Change in response to or in connection with an Acquisition Proposal
pursuant to and in accordance with Section 6.7(b)(ii) below) that was not known by the Company Board as of or at
any time prior to the date of this Agreement (and not relating in any way to any Acquisition Proposal) (such material
fact, event, change, development or set of circumstances, an �Intervening Event�) shall have occurred and be continuing
and prior to effecting such Company Board Recommendation Change:

(A) the Company Board shall have reasonably determined in good faith (after consultation with the Company�s outside
legal counsel) that, in light of such Intervening Event, the failure of the Company Board to effect such Company
Board Recommendation Change would reasonably be expected to result in a breach of its fiduciary duties under
Delaware Law;

(B) the Company Board shall have given Parent at least five (5) Business Days prior written notice that the Company
Board intends to take such action and the opportunity to meet with the Company Board and the Company�s financial
advisors and outside legal counsel at such times as Parent may reasonably request for the purpose of enabling Parent
and the Company to discuss in good faith (x) the Company Board�s basis and rationale for proposing to effect such
Company Board Recommendation Change, and/or (y) possible modifications of the terms and conditions of this
Agreement in such a manner that would obviate the need for the Company Board to effect such Company Board
Recommendation Change in response to the Intervening Event; and

(C) after the foregoing five (5) Business Day period and, if requested by Parent, meetings with Parent and its financial
advisors and legal counsel during such five (5) Business Day period, the Company Board reasonably determines in
good faith (after consultation with the Company�s outside legal counsel), that, in light of such Intervening Event and
any modifications to the terms and conditions of this Agreement that Parent may propose, the failure to effect such a
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(ii) the Company Board shall have received a bona fide, unsolicited Acquisition Proposal in writing after the date
hereof, other than as a result of a breach or violation of the terms of Section 6.1, which has not been withdrawn, and
prior to (and in connection with) effecting such Company Board Recommendation Change or terminating this
Agreement in accordance with Section 8.1(f), as applicable:

(A) none of the Company, any of its Subsidiaries or any directors, officers or other employees, controlled Affiliates,
or any investment bankers, attorneys or other advisors, representatives or agents of the Company or any of its
Subsidiaries, shall have breached or violated in any material respect the terms of Section 6.1 in connection with such
Acquisition Proposal or in connection with any other Acquisition Proposal made or submitted by any Person (or any
Affiliate or agent thereof) making such Acquisition Proposal;

(B) the Company Board shall have reasonably determined in good faith (after consultation with Paragon or another
financial advisor of nationally recognized standing and the Company�s outside legal counsel) that such Acquisition
Proposal constitutes a Superior Proposal and shall have further reasonably determined in good faith (after consultation
with the Company�s outside legal counsel) that, in light of such Superior Proposal, the failure to effect a Company
Board Recommendation Change or to terminate this Agreement in accordance with Section 8.1(f) in response to such
Superior Proposal, as applicable, would reasonably be expected to result in a breach of its fiduciary duties under
Delaware Law;

(C) the Company Board shall have given Parent at least five (5) Business Days prior written notice (1) of the identity
of the Person(s) making such Superior Proposal and all of the material terms and conditions of such Superior Proposal
(and if such Superior Proposal is in written form, a copy of such Superior Proposal and all related agreements,
commitment letters and other material documents provided or otherwise furnished by the Person(s) making such
Superior Proposal in connection therewith), and (2) that the Company Board intends to effect a Company Board
Recommendation Change or terminate this Agreement in accordance with Section 8.1(f) in response to such Superior
Proposal and the opportunity to meet with the Company Board and the Company�s financial advisors and outside legal
counsel at such times as Parent may reasonably request for the purpose of enabling Parent and the Company to discuss
in good faith such Superior Proposal, this Agreement and the terms and conditions hereof, and any modifications of
the terms and conditions of this Agreement that Parent may propose in response thereto; and

(D) after the foregoing five (5) Business Day period and, if requested by Parent, meetings with Parent and its financial
advisors and legal counsel during such five (5) Business Day period, the Company Board shall have reasonably
determined in good faith (after consultation with Paragon or another financial advisor of nationally recognized
standing and the Company�s outside legal counsel) that such Acquisition Proposal continues to constitute a Superior
Proposal, and shall have further reasonably determined in good faith (after consultation with the Company�s outside
legal counsel) that, in light of such Superior Proposal and after good faith consideration of all proposals (whether or
not binding) by Parent, the failure to effect a Company Board Recommendation Change or to terminate this
Agreement in accordance with Section 8.1(f), as applicable, would reasonably be expected to result in a breach of its
fiduciary duties under Delaware Law.

(c) Nothing in this Agreement shall prohibit the Company Board from taking and disclosing to the Company
stockholders a position contemplated by Rule 14e-2(a) under the Exchange Act or complying with the provisions of
Rule 14d-9 promulgated under the Exchange Act; provided, however, that any statement or other disclosure made by
the Company Board pursuant to Rule 14e-2(a) under the Exchange Act or Rule 14d-9 under the Exchange Act shall be
subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, including the provisions of Article VIII; and provided further,
that any such statement or disclosure (other than a �stop, look and listen communication� of the type contemplated by
Rule 14d-9(f) under the Exchange Act, and within the time period contemplated by Rule 14d-9(f)(3)) shall be deemed
to be a Company Board Recommendation Change if the Company Board does not expressly publicly reaffirm the
Company Board Recommendation in connection with such statement or disclosure.
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(d) Nothing set forth in this Section 6.7 shall (i) limit the obligation of the Company to establish a record date for, call,
give notice of, convene and hold the Company Stockholder Meeting, (ii) relieve the Company of its obligation to
solicit proxies for the Company Stockholder Meeting and submit to a vote of its stockholders the Merger Proposal at
the Company Stockholder Meeting, or (iii) except as required by applicable Law, permit the Company to submit for a
vote of its stockholders at or prior to the Company Stockholder Meeting any matter other than the Merger Proposal
and the Option Exchange Proposal.

6.8 Access; Notice and Consultation.

(a) Subject to any restrictions imposed under applicable Laws, at all times during the period commencing with the
execution and delivery of this Agreement and continuing until the earlier to occur of the termination of this
Agreement pursuant to Article VIII and the Effective Time, the Company shall afford Parent and its accountants, legal
counsel and other representatives reasonable access during normal business hours, upon reasonable notice, to any
assets, properties, contracts, books, records and personnel of the Company and its Subsidiaries as Parent may
reasonably request. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Company and its Subsidiaries shall not be required to provide
access to or disclose information where such access or disclosure would reasonably be likely to jeopardize the
attorney-client privilege of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries; provided, however, that in such circumstances the
parties shall use reasonable best efforts to make appropriate substitute disclosure arrangements that would not so
jeopardize such privilege. Subject to any restrictions imposed under applicable Laws, at all times during the period
commencing with the execution and delivery of this Agreement and continuing until the earlier to occur of the
termination of this Agreement pursuant to Article VIII and the Effective Time, Parent shall afford the Company and
its and its accountants, legal counsel and other representatives reasonable access to Parent�s senior management to
discuss Parent�s financial performance and other material events and circumstances involving Parent as the Company
may reasonably request.

(b) At all times during the period commencing with the execution and delivery of this Agreement and continuing until
the earlier to occur of the termination of this Agreement pursuant to Article VIII and the Effective Time, each of
Parent and the Company shall promptly notify the other upon obtaining Knowledge that any representation or
warranty made by such party in this Agreement has become untrue or inaccurate in any material respect or that such
party has breached or failed to comply with or satisfy in any material respect any covenant, condition or agreement to
be complied with or satisfied by such party under this Agreement.

(c) At all times during the period commencing with the execution and delivery of this Agreement and continuing until
the earlier to occur of the termination of this Agreement pursuant to Article VIII and the Effective Time, (i) the
Company shall promptly notify Parent upon obtaining Knowledge of any written notice or other written
communication (including e-mail) received by the Company or any of its Subsidiaries from any third party,
subsequent to the date of this Agreement and prior to the Effective Time, alleging any material breach of or material
default under any Material Contract to which the Company or any of its Subsidiaries is a party, and (ii) each of the
Company and Parent shall promptly notify the other upon obtaining Knowledge of any written notice or other written
communication (including e-mail) received by it or any of its Subsidiaries from any third party, subsequent to the date
of this Agreement and prior to the Effective Time, alleging that any material consent is or may be required in
connection with the transactions contemplated by this Agreement.

(d) At all times during the period commencing with the execution and delivery of this Agreement and continuing until
the earlier to occur of the termination of this Agreement pursuant to Article VIII and the Effective Time, (i) each of
Parent and the Company shall promptly advise the other orally and in writing of any litigation commenced after the
date hereof against it or any of its directors or executive officers by any of its stockholders (on their own behalf or on
behalf of Parent or the Company, as the case may be) relating to this Agreement or the transactions contemplated
hereby and shall keep the other party reasonably informed regarding any such litigation, and (ii) the Company shall
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executive officers where the amount claimed is or would reasonably be expected to be in excess of $500,000 (the
matters referenced in the foregoing clauses (i), (ii) and (iii) being referred to herein as the �Legal Proceeding Matters�).
The Company shall give Parent the opportunity to consult with the Company regarding the defense or settlement of
any such Legal Proceeding Matter involving the Company and shall consider in good faith Parent�s views with respect
to such Legal Proceeding Matter involving the Company, and the Company shall not settle any such Legal Proceeding
Matter without the prior written consent of Parent (which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed).

(e) At all times during the period commencing with the execution and delivery of this Agreement and continuing until
the earlier to occur of the termination of this Agreement pursuant to Article VIII and the Effective Time, the Company
shall, and shall cause its Subsidiaries to, make available to Parent a copy of each annual and quarterly report on 10-K
or 10-Q (as applicable), and each registration statement, proposed to be filed by the Company with the SEC during
such period a reasonable period of time prior to the filing of such reports or registration statements (and in any event,
if reasonably practicable, at least two (2) Business Days prior to the filing thereof with the SEC).

(f) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth in this Agreement, no information obtained pursuant to the
access granted or notification provided pursuant to this Section 6.8 shall be deemed to (i) amend or otherwise modify
in any respect any representation or warranty of the party hereto providing such access or notice, (ii) impair or
otherwise prejudice in any manner rights of the party receiving such access or notice to rely upon the conditions to the
obligations of such party to consummate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, or (iii) impair or otherwise
limit the remedies available to the party receiving such access or notice. The terms and conditions of the
Confidentiality Agreement shall apply to any information acquired or provided pursuant to this Section 6.8.

6.9 Confidentiality.  Parent, Merger Sub One, Merger Sub Two and the Company hereby acknowledge that Parent and
the Company have previously executed a Reciprocal Non-Use and Nondisclosure Agreement, dated September 17,
2007 (as amended, the �Confidentiality Agreement�), which will continue in full force and effect in accordance with its
terms, as it may be amended from time to time.

6.10 Public Disclosure.  Except with regard to a Company Board Recommendation Change permitted and effected
pursuant to Section 6.7, each of Parent and the Company shall consult with the other before issuing any press release
or making any public announcement or statement with respect to this Agreement or the transactions contemplated
hereby, and shall not issue any such press release or make any such public announcement or statement without the
prior written consent of the other party hereto, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed; provided,
however, that either Parent or the Company may, without the prior consent of the other party hereto, issue any such
press release or make any such public announcement or statement as may be required by Law or the rules and
regulations of the Nasdaq if such party first notifies and (if practicable) consults with the other regarding the timing
and substance of such public announcement or statement.

6.11 Employee Matters.

(a) Prior to the Effective Date, the Company shall, and shall cause its Subsidiaries to (and from and after the Effective
Date, Parent shall cause the Final Surviving Corporation to) honor in accordance with their terms all existing
employment, change of control and severance agreements between the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, on the one
hand, and any director, officer or other employee of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, on the other hand.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Parent and the Final Surviving Corporation shall be permitted to amend such
agreements to the extent required by applicable Laws.

(b) Effective as of the day immediately preceding the Closing Date, each of the Company and any ERISA Affiliate
shall terminate any and all Employee Plans intended to include a Code Section 401(k) arrangement (each, a �401(k)
Plan�) (unless Parent provides written notice to the Company that such 401(k) Plans shall not be terminated). Unless
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pursuant to resolutions of the Company Board or such Affiliate, as the case may be. The form and substance of such
resolutions shall be subject to the reasonable review and approval of Parent. The Company also shall take such other
actions in furtherance of terminating such Employee Plan(s) as Parent may reasonably require. In the event that
termination of a 401(k) Plan would reasonably be anticipated to trigger liquidation charges, surrender charges or other
fees then the Company shall take such actions as are necessary to reasonably estimate the amount of such charges
and/or fees and provide such estimate in writing to Parent no later than fifteen (15) calendar days prior to the Closing
Date. If, in accordance with this Section 6.11(b), Parent requests in writing that the Company not terminate any 401(k)
Plan, the Company shall take such actions as Parent may reasonably require in furtherance of the assumption of any
such 401(k) Plan by Parent, including, but not limited to, adopting such amendments as Parent may deem necessary or
advisable in connection with such assumption with or without cause or notice.

(c) The Company shall consult with Parent (and consider in good faith the advice of Parent) prior to sending any
notices or other communication materials to Company employees and the Company shall not send any material
written notices or other material written communication materials (including via electronic mail) to Company
employees without the prior written consent of Parent (which consent will not be unreasonably withheld or delayed).

(d) Parent shall, or shall cause the Final Surviving Corporation, for the period commencing at the Effective Time and
ending on the second anniversary thereof, to maintain or provide for the individuals employed by the Company and its
Subsidiaries at the Effective Time (the �Continuing Employees�) compensation and benefits (including without
limitation severance benefits) under Employee Plans that are (i) in the aggregate no less favorable than the
compensation and benefits maintained for and provided to Continuing Employees immediately prior to the Effective
Time, (ii) in the aggregate at least as favorable as the compensation and benefits provided to similarly situated
employees of Parent, or (iii) any combination of clauses (i) and (ii) above; provided, however, subject to the
foregoing, that nothing herein shall prevent the amendment or termination of any Employee Plan or interfere with the
Final Surviving Corporation�s right or obligation to make such changes as are necessary to conform with applicable
Law. Nothing in this Section 6.11(d) shall limit the right of Parent, the Final Surviving Corporation or any of their
subsidiaries to terminate the employment of any Continuing Employee at any time. The provisions of this
Section 6.11(d) are not intended to confer upon any person other than the parties hereto any rights or remedies
hereunder, and nothing herein shall be deemed to amend any Employee Plan to reflect the terms of this
Section 6.11(d).

(e) From and after the Effective Time, and to the extent permitted by applicable Law, Parent shall, or shall cause the
Final Surviving Corporation to, recognize the prior service with the Company or its Subsidiaries of each Continuing
Employee in connection with all employee benefit plans, programs or policies of Parent or its Affiliates in which
Continuing Employees are eligible to participate following the Effective Time for purposes of eligibility and vesting
and determination of level of benefits (but not for purposes of benefit accruals under any defined benefit pension plan
or to the extent that such recognition would result in duplication of benefits). From and after the Effective Time,
Parent shall, or shall cause the Final Surviving Corporation to, (i) cause any pre-existing conditions or limitations and
eligibility waiting periods under any group health plans of Parent or its Affiliates to be waived with respect to
Continuing Employees and their eligible dependents to the extent such Continuing Employees and their eligible
dependents were not subject to such preexisting conditions and limitations and eligibility waiting periods under the
comparable Employee Plans as of the time immediately preceding the Closing, and (ii) provide each Continuing
Employee with credit for any deductibles paid under any Employee Plan that provides medical, dental or vision
benefits in the plan year in effect as of the Closing Date in satisfying any applicable deductible or out of pocket
requirements under any medical, dental or vision plans of Parent, the Final Surviving Corporation or its Subsidiaries
that such employees are eligible to participate in after the Effective Time to the same extent that such expenses were
recognized under the comparable Employee Plan. The provisions of this Section 6.11(e) are not intended to confer
upon any person other than the parties hereto any rights or remedies hereunder, and nothing herein shall be deemed to
amend any Employee Plan to reflect the terms of this Section 6.11(e).
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6.12 Directors� and Officers� Indemnification and Insurance.

(a) The Final Surviving Corporation and its Subsidiaries shall (and Parent shall cause the Final Surviving Corporation
and its Subsidiaries to) honor and fulfill in all respects the obligations of the Company and its Subsidiaries under the
certificate of incorporation and bylaws (or other similar organizational documents) of the Company and its
Subsidiaries as in effect on the date hereof and any and all agreements for indemnification, exculpation of liability
and/or advance of expenses in effect as of the date hereof between the Company or any of its Subsidiaries and any of
their respective current or former directors and officers and any person who becomes a director or officer of the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries prior to the Effective Time (the �Indemnified Parties�). In addition, for a period of
six (6) years following the Effective Time, the Final Surviving Corporation and its Subsidiaries shall (and Parent shall
cause the Final Surviving Corporation and its Subsidiaries to) cause the certificate of formation (and other similar
organizational documents) of the Final Surviving Corporation and its Subsidiaries to contain provisions with respect
to indemnification, exculpation from liability and the advancement of expenses that are at least as favorable as the
indemnification, exculpation from liability and advancement of expense provisions set forth in the certificate of
incorporation and bylaws (or other similar organizational documents) of the Company and its Subsidiaries as of the
date hereof, and during such six (6) year period, such provisions shall not be amended, repealed or otherwise modified
in any manner that would adversely affect the rights thereunder of individuals who were covered by such provisions,
except as required by applicable Law or Order.

(b) Prior to or as of the Effective Time, Parent shall purchase a six-year �tail� prepaid policy on the Company�s current
directors� and officers� liability insurance (�D&O Insurance�) in respect of acts or omissions occurring at or prior to the
Effective Time, covering each person covered by the D&O Insurance as of the date hereof, on terms and conditions no
less favorable to the beneficiaries thereof, in the aggregate, than the D&O Insurance. Parent and the Final Surviving
Corporation shall maintain such �tail� policy in full force and effect and continue to honor their respective obligations
thereunder; provided, however, that in satisfying its obligations under this Section 6.12(b), Parent shall not be
obligated to pay in excess of the amount set forth in Section 6.12 of the Company Disclosure Schedule (such
aggregate amount, the �Maximum Premium�), provided that if the cost of such �tail� insurance coverage exceeds the
Maximum Premium, Parent and the Final Surviving Corporation shall be obligated to obtain a policy with the greatest
coverage available for a cost not exceeding the Maximum Premium.

(c) If any Indemnified Person makes a claim to enforce the obligations set forth in this Section 6.12 that is denied by
the Final Surviving Corporation or any of its Subsidiaries (or by Parent after a request that Parent fulfill its obligations
hereunder), and a court of competent jurisdiction determines that such Indemnified Person is entitled to the benefit of
such obligations hereunder, then the Final Surviving Corporation shall (and Parent shall cause the Final Surviving
Corporation to) pay all expenses, including reasonable fees and expenses of counsel, that such Indemnified Person
incurred to enforce the obligations set forth in this Section 6.12; provided, however, that nothing in this
Section 6.12(c) shall prejudice the right of any Indemnified Person to any advancement of expenses provided under
the certificate of incorporation or bylaws of the Company or its Subsidiaries as in effect on the date hereof or any
agreement with the Company or any of its Subsidiaries.

(d) If Parent, the Final Surviving Corporation, any Subsidiaries of the Final Surviving Corporation or any of their
respective successors or assigns shall (i) consolidate with or merge into any other Person and shall not be the
continuing or surviving corporation or entity of such consolidation or merger or (ii) transfer all or substantially all of
its properties and assets to any Person, then, and in each such case, proper provisions shall be made so that the
successors and assigns of Parent, the Final Surviving Corporation and/or any such Subsidiaries, as applicable, shall
assume all of the obligations of Parent, the Final Surviving Corporation or its Subsidiaries, as applicable, under this
Section 6.12.
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who are beneficiaries under the �tail� policy referred to in Section 6.12(b) (and their heirs and representatives) are
intended to be third party beneficiaries of this Section 6.12, with full rights of enforcement as if a party thereto. The
rights of the Indemnified Parties (and other persons who are beneficiaries under the �tail� policy referred to in
Section 6.12(b) (and their heirs and representatives)) under this Section 6.12 shall be in addition to, and not in
substitution for, any other rights that such persons may have under the certificate or articles of incorporation, bylaws
or other equivalent organizational documents, any and all indemnification agreements of or entered into by the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries, or applicable Laws (whether at law or in equity).

6.13 Resignation of Officers and Directors of Company Subsidiaries.  At or prior to the Closing, upon the request of
Parent, the Company shall use its reasonable best efforts to obtain the resignations of all directors and officers of its
Subsidiaries, in each case to be effective as of the Effective Time.

6.14 Section 16 Resolutions.  The Parent Board, or a committee thereof consisting of non-employee directors (as such
term is defined for purposes of Rule 16b 3(d) under the Exchange Act), shall adopt a resolution prior to the Effective
Time providing that the receipt by Company Insiders of Parent Common Stock in exchange for shares of Company
Common Stock, and of options to purchase Parent Common Stock upon assumption and conversion of the Company
Stock Awards, pursuant to the transactions contemplated by this Agreement is intended to be exempt from
Section 16(b) of the Exchange Act pursuant to Rule 16b-3 promulgated thereunder. In addition, the Company Board,
or a committee thereof consisting of non-employee directors (as such term is defined for purposes of Rule 16b-3(d)
promulgated under the Exchange Act) shall adopt a resolution prior to the Effective Time providing that the
disposition by Company Insiders of Company Common Stock in exchange for cash and shares of Parent Common
Stock, and the disposition of their Company Stock Awards which will be deemed to occur upon the assumption of
those options and their resulting conversion into options to purchase Parent Common Stock pursuant to the
transactions contemplated hereby are also intended to be exempt from Section 16(b) of the Exchange Act pursuant to
Rule 16b-3 promulgated thereunder. For purposes of this Agreement, and the term �Company Insiders� shall mean those
directors and officers of the Company who are subject to the reporting requirements of Section 16(a) of the Exchange
Act.

6.15 Nasdaq Listing.  Prior to the Closing, Parent shall file a Notification of Listing of Additional Shares (or such
other form as may be required by Nasdaq) with Nasdaq with respect to the shares of the Parent Common Stock to be
issued in the Merger and shall use reasonable best efforts to cause such shares to be approved for listing as promptly
as practicable and, in any event, before the Closing Date.

6.16 Registration Statements for Assumed Options and Other Awards.  As soon a practicable following the Effective
Time, but in no event later than ten (10) Business Days following the Effective Time, Parent shall file a registration
statement under the Securities Act on Form S-8 (and use its reasonable best efforts to maintain the effectiveness
thereof) relating to shares of Parent Common Stock issuable with respect to the Assumed Options, in each case to the
extent eligible for registration on Form S-8, and shall use its reasonable best efforts to cause such registration
statement to remain in effect for so long as such Assumed Options shall remain outstanding.

6.17 Obligations of the Merger Subs.  Parent shall cause Merger Sub One, Merger Sub Two, the Interim Surviving
Corporation and the Final Surviving Corporation to perform their respective obligations under this Agreement and to
consummate the transactions contemplated hereby upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this
Agreement.

6.18 Tax Matters.  None of Parent, Merger Sub One, Merger Sub Two or the Company shall, and they shall not permit
any of their respective Subsidiaries to, take any action prior to or following the Effective Time that would reasonably
be expected to cause the Integrated Merger to fail to qualify as a �reorganization� within the meaning of Section 368(a)
of the Code. Each of Parent, Merger Sub One, Merger Sub Two and the Company shall use its reasonable best efforts
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date of the Registration Statement and the Effective Time, in connection with their respective deliveries of opinions
with respect to the Tax treatment of the Integrated Merger.

6.19 Funded Debt.  Prior to the Closing Date, the Company shall use its reasonable best efforts to sell, and shall cause
each of its Subsidiaries to sell, all marketable securities, and to dividend the proceeds thereof to the Company, which
shall invest such proceeds in cash or cash equivalents (such cash equivalents to be AAA-rated government securities
with maturities no greater than 90 days). At Parent�s request, the Company shall use its reasonable best efforts to
(i) obtain a customary pay-off letter with respect to the Credit Agreement in advance of the Closing Date and
(ii) apply the available cash of the Company (to the extent permitted without causing non-compliance with
Section 5.2(q) of this Agreement) toward the repayment effective on the Closing Date immediately after the Effective
Time of outstanding indebtedness under the Credit Agreement. For the avoidance of doubt, this covenant is not
intended to assure a minimum amount of cash or cash equivalents on the balance sheet of the Company and its
Subsidiaries as of the Closing Date.

ARTICLE VII

CONDITIONS TO THE MERGER

7.1 Conditions to Each Party�s Obligations to Effect the Merger.  The respective obligations of Parent, Merger Sub
One, Merger Sub Two and the Company to consummate the Merger shall be subject to the satisfaction or waiver
(where permissible under applicable Laws) prior to the Closing, of each of the following conditions:

(a) Effectiveness of the Registration Statement.  The Registration Statement shall have been declared effective by the
SEC under the Securities Act. No stop order suspending the effectiveness of the Registration Statement shall have
been issued by the SEC and no proceedings for that purpose and no similar proceeding in respect of the Proxy
Statement/Prospectus shall have been initiated or threatened in writing by the SEC.

(b) Requisite Merger Approval.  The Requisite Merger Approval shall have been obtained.

(c) Antitrust Approvals.  (i) The waiting period (and extensions thereof) applicable to the transactions contemplated by
this Agreement under the HSR Act shall have expired or been terminated and (ii) any and all other waiting periods
applicable to, and any and all clearances, approvals and consents required to be obtained in connection with, the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement under all Laws governing antitrust, unfair competition or restraints on
trade shall have expired, been terminated or obtained, other than those waiting periods, clearances, approvals and
consents the failure of which to be terminated or obtained (x) would not have a material adverse effect on the
Company and its Subsidiaries, taken as a whole, (y) would not be material to the business or operations of Parent and
its Subsidiaries, and (z) would not materially impair the benefits expected to be derived by Parent from the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement (all of the waiting periods, clearances, approvals and other consents
referenced in the preceding clauses (i) and (ii) being collectively referred to herein as the �Antitrust Approvals� and each
individually as an �Antitrust Approval�).

(d) FINRA Approval.  FINRA�s approval of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement (including approval
pursuant to FINRA Membership Rule 1017) shall have been obtained and shall remain in full force and effect.

(e) IIROC Approval.  IIROC�s approval of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement shall have been obtained
and shall remain in full force and effect.

(f) Nasdaq Listing.  The shares of the Parent Common Stock issuable in the Merger shall have been approved for
listing on Nasdaq, subject to official notice of issuance.
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qualify as a �reorganization� within the meaning of Section 368(a) of the Code. The issuance of such opinions shall be
conditioned upon the receipt by such counsel of customary representation letters from each of Parent, Merger Sub
One, Merger Sub Two and the Company, in each case, in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to such counsel.
Each such representation letter shall be dated on or before the date of such opinion and shall not have been withdrawn
or modified in any material respect.

(h) No Legal Prohibition.  No Governmental Authority shall have enacted, issued, granted, promulgated, entered,
enforced or deemed applicable to the transactions contemplated by this Agreement (other than the Option Exchange
Program) any Law or Order (whether temporary, preliminary or permanent) that is in effect and has the effect of
(i) making any of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement illegal in any jurisdiction, or (ii) prohibiting or
otherwise preventing the consummation of any of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement (other than the
Option Exchange Program) in any jurisdiction.

7.2 Additional Conditions to the Obligations of Parent and the Merger Subs.  The obligations of Parent, Merger Sub
One and Merger Sub Two to consummate the Merger shall be subject to the satisfaction or waiver prior to the
Effective Time of each of the following conditions, any of which may be waived exclusively by Parent:

(a) Representations and Warranties.

(i) The representations and warranties of the Company set forth in Section 3.1, Section 3.2, Section 3.3(b),
Section 3.4, Section 3.23 and Section 3.24 (collectively, the �Specified Company Representations�), (A) shall have been
true and correct in all material respects as of the date of this Agreement, and (B) shall be true and correct in all
material respects on and as of the Closing Date with the same force and effect as if made on and as of the Closing
Date (other than those representations and warranties which address matters only as of a particular date, which shall
have been true and correct in all material respects only as of such particular date), it being understood and hereby
agreed that any breach of or inaccuracy in the representations and warranties of the Company set forth in
Section 3.4(a) that would result in the issuance or payment of an aggregate value of Merger Consideration in the
Merger that equals or exceeds 101% of the aggregate value of Merger Consideration otherwise issuable and payable in
the Merger in the absence of such breach or inaccuracy shall be deemed to be material for purposes of this
Section 7.2(a)(i); provided, however, that for purposes of determining the accuracy of the representations and
warranties of the Company set forth in this Agreement for purposes of this Section 7.2(a)(i), (1) all �Material Adverse
Effect� qualifications and other qualifications based on the word �material� or similar phrases contained in such
representations and warranties shall be disregarded, and (2) any update of or modification to the Company Disclosure
Schedule made or purported to have been made after the date hereof shall be disregarded.

(ii) All representations and warranties of the Company set forth in this Agreement other than the Specified Company
Representations (A) shall have been true and correct as of the date of this Agreement, and (B) shall be true and correct
on and as of the Closing Date with the same force and effect as if made on and as of the Closing Date, except for any
failure to be so true and correct which has not had and would not have, individually or in the aggregate, a Material
Adverse Effect on the Company (other than those representations and warranties which address matters only as of a
particular date, which shall have been true and correct only as of such particular date, except for any failure to be so
true and correct which has not had and would not have, individually or in the aggregate, a Material Adverse Effect on
the Company); provided, however, that for purposes of determining the accuracy of the representations and warranties
of the Company set forth in this Agreement for purposes of this Section 7.2(a)(ii), (1) all �Material Adverse Effect�
qualifications and other qualifications based on the word �material� or similar phrases contained in such representations
and warranties shall be disregarded (it being understood and agreed that the representation and warranty set forth in
Section 3.9(a) shall not be disregarded), and (2) any update of or modification to the Company Disclosure Schedule
made or purported to have been made after the date hereof shall be disregarded.
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(b) Performance of Obligations of the Company.  The Company shall have performed in all material respects any
obligations and complied in all material respects with any covenants or other agreements of the Company to be
performed or complied with by it under this Agreement at or prior to the Effective Time.

(c) No Material Adverse Effect.  No event, development, change, circumstance or condition shall have occurred or
exist that has had or would reasonably be expected to have, individually or in the aggregate, a Material Adverse Effect
on the Company (whether or not any events, developments, changes, circumstances or conditions occurring prior to
the execution and delivery of this Agreement caused or contributed to the occurrence of such Material Adverse Effect
on the Company).

(d) Officer�s Certificate.  Parent shall have received a certificate, validly executed for and on behalf of the Company
and in its name by the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of the Company, certifying the satisfaction
of the conditions set forth in Section 7.2(a), Section 7.2(b), and Section 7.2(c).

(e) Governmental Actions.  There shall not be pending any suit, action or other Legal Proceeding by any U.S. federal
or Canadian Governmental Authority (including FINRA and IIROC), against Parent, Merger Sub One, Merger Sub
Two, the Company or any of their respective Subsidiaries seeking to restrain or prohibit the consummation of any of
the transactions contemplated by this Agreement in any jurisdiction or the performance of any of the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement or the Voting Agreements (other than the Option Exchange Program).

(f) Provincial Securities Commission Approvals.  The approval of the following Canadian securities regulators of the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement have been obtained, or shall have been indicated by such regulators not
to be required, and such approvals or indications, as the case may be, shall remain in full force and effect: British
Columbia Securities Commission, Alberta Securities Commission, Ontario Securities Commission and Autorité des
Marchés Financiers du Québec.

7.3 Additional Conditions to the Company�s Obligations to Effect the Merger.  The obligations of the Company to
consummate the Merger shall be subject to the satisfaction or waiver prior to the Effective Time of each of the
following conditions, any of which may be waived exclusively by the Company:

(a) Representations and Warranties.

(i) The representations and warranties of Parent set forth in Section 4.1, Section 4.2, Section 4.3(b), Section 4.4 and
Section 4.14 (the �Specified Parent Representations�) (A) shall have been true and correct in all material respects as of
the date of this Agreement and (B) shall be true and correct in all material respects on and as of the Closing Date with
the same force and effect as if made on and as of the Closing Date (other than those representations and warranties
which address matters only as of a particular date, which shall have been true and correct in all material respects only
as of such particular date); provided, however, that for purposes of determining the accuracy of the representations and
warranties of Parent set forth in this Agreement for purposes of this Section 7.3(a)(i), (1) all �Material Adverse Effect�
qualifications and other qualifications based on the word �material� or similar phrases contained in such representations
and warranties shall be disregarded (it being understood and agreed that the representation and warranty set forth in
Section 4.8(a) shall not be disregarded), and (2) any update of or modification to the Parent Disclosure Schedule made
or purported to have been made after the date hereof shall be disregarded.

(ii) All representations and warranties of Parent set forth in this Agreement other than the Specified Parent
Representations (A) shall have been true and correct as of the date of this Agreement and (B) shall be true and correct
on and as of the Closing Date with the same force and effect as if made on and as of the Closing Date, except for any
failure to be so true and correct which has not had and would not have, individually or in the aggregate, a Material
Adverse Effect on Parent (other than those representations and warranties which address matters only as of a
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for purposes of determining the accuracy of the representations and warranties of Parent set forth in this Agreement
for purposes of this Section 7.3(a)(ii), (1) all �Material Adverse Effect� qualifications and other qualifications based on
the word �material� or similar phrases contained in such representations and warranties shall be disregarded (it being
understood and agreed that the representation and warranty set forth in Section 4.8(a) shall not be disregarded), and
(2) any update of or modification to the Parent Disclosure Schedule made or purported to have been made after the
date hereof shall be disregarded.

(b) Performance of Obligations of Parent and the Merger Subs.  Parent, Merger Sub One and Merger Sub Two shall
have performed in all material respects any obligations and complied in all material respects with any covenants or
other agreements of Parent and the Merger Subs to be performed or complied with by them under this Agreement at or
prior to the Effective Time.

(c) No Material Adverse Effect.  No event, development, change, circumstance or condition shall have occurred or
exist that has had or would reasonably be expected to have, individually or in the aggregate, a Material Adverse Effect
on Parent (whether or not any events, developments, changes, circumstances or conditions occurring prior to the
execution and delivery of this Agreement caused or contributed to the occurrence of such Material Adverse Effect on
Parent).

(d) Officer�s Certificate.  The Company shall have received a certificate, validly executed for and on behalf of Parent
and in its name by the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of Parent, certifying the satisfaction of the
conditions set forth in Section 7.3(a), Section 7.3(b) and Section 7.3(c).

ARTICLE VIII

TERMINATION, AMENDMENT AND WAIVER

8.1 Termination.  Notwithstanding the prior receipt of the Requisite Merger Approval, this Agreement may be validly
terminated and the transactions contemplated hereby may be abandoned only as follows (it being agreed that the party
hereto terminating this Agreement pursuant to this Section 8.1 shall give prompt written notice of such termination to
the other party or parties hereto):

(a) by mutual written agreement of Parent and the Company at any time prior to the Effective Time (whether or not
the Requisite Merger Approval has been obtained); or

(b) by either Parent or the Company, at any time prior to the Effective Time (whether or not the Requisite Merger
Approval has been obtained), if the Effective Time has not occurred prior to 11:59 p.m. (New York City time) on
October 7, 2009 (the �Termination Date�); provided, however, that in the event Parent or any of Parent�s Subsidiaries
announces, following the date hereof and prior to the Termination Date, entry into a definitive agreement for a
transaction that is reportable under the HSR Act or subject to review by FINRA (a �Reviewable Transaction�), the right
of Parent to terminate this Agreement pursuant to this Section 8.1(b) shall not be available until the later of
(1) 11:59 p.m. (New York City time) on the Termination Date and (2) 11:59 p.m. (New York City time) on the
thirtieth (30th) day immediately following the earlier to occur of the consummation or termination of such Reviewable
Transaction; and provided further, that the right to terminate this Agreement pursuant to this Section 8.1(b) shall not
be available to any party hereto whose action or failure to take any action has been the cause of, or resulted in, any of
the conditions to the Merger set forth in Article VII having failed to be satisfied on or before the Termination Date, as
applicable, or in the Effective Time not occurring prior to the Termination Date, as applicable, in either case if such
action or failure to take action constituted a material breach of this Agreement; or
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Option Exchange Program) any Law or any final, non-appealable Order that is in effect and has the effect of making
the consummation of any of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement (other than the Option Exchange
Program) illegal in any
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jurisdiction or which has the effect of prohibiting or otherwise preventing the consummation of any of the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement (other than the Option Exchange Program) in any jurisdiction, or (ii) from which an
Antitrust Approval is required has denied such approval and such denial has become final and non-appealable; or

(d) by either Parent or the Company, at any time prior to the Effective Time, if the Company shall have failed to
obtain the Requisite Merger Approval at the Company Stockholder Meeting (or any postponement or adjournment
thereof) at which a vote was taken on the Merger Proposal; or

(e) by the Company, at any time prior to the Effective Time (whether or not the Requisite Merger Approval has been
obtained), provided that the Company is not then in material breach of any covenant or agreement of the Company set
forth in this Agreement, in the event (i) of a breach of any covenant or agreement on the part of Parent or the Merger
Subs set forth in this Agreement or (ii) that any of the representations and warranties of Parent and the Merger Subs
set forth in this Agreement shall have been inaccurate when made or shall have become inaccurate, in either case such
that the conditions to the Merger set forth in Section 7.3(a) or Section 7.3(b) would not be satisfied as of the time of
such breach or as of the time such representation and warranty became inaccurate; provided, however, that
notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event that such breach by Parent, Merger Sub One or Merger Sub Two or such
inaccuracies in the representations and warranties of Parent, Merger Sub One or Merger Sub Two are curable by
Parent, Merger Sub One or Merger Sub Two through the exercise of commercially reasonable efforts, then the
Company shall not be permitted to terminate this Agreement pursuant to this Section 8.1(e) until the earlier to occur of
(A) the expiration of a thirty (30) calendar day period after delivery of written notice from the Company to Parent of
such breach or inaccuracy, as applicable, or (B) Parent, Merger Sub One and/or Merger Sub Two (as applicable)
ceasing to exercise commercially reasonable efforts to cure such breach or inaccuracy, provided that Parent, Merger
Sub One and/or Merger Sub Two (as applicable) continues to exercise commercially reasonable efforts to cure such
breach or inaccuracy (it being understood that the Company may not terminate this Agreement pursuant to this
Section 8.1(e) if such breach or inaccuracy by Parent, Merger Sub One or Merger Sub Two is cured within such thirty
(30) calendar day period); or

(f) by the Company, at any time prior to obtaining the Company Stockholder Approval, pursuant to and in accordance
with Section 6.7(b)(ii), provided that concurrently with such termination (and as a condition to the effectiveness of
such termination), (i) the Company shall have entered into a definitive agreement for the Superior Proposal referenced
in Section 6.7(b)(ii) and (ii) the Company shall have paid to Parent a fee equal to the Termination Fee Amount
pursuant to Section 8.3(b)(iii); or

(g) by Parent, at any time prior to the Effective Time (whether or not the Requisite Merger Approval has been
obtained), provided that Parent is not then in material breach of any covenant or agreement of Parent set forth in this
Agreement, in the event (i) of a breach of any covenant or agreement on the part of the Company set forth in this
Agreement or (ii) that any representation or warranty of the Company set forth in this Agreement shall have been
inaccurate when made or shall have become inaccurate, in either case such that the conditions to the Merger set forth
in Section 7.2(a) or Section 7.2(b) would not be satisfied as of the time of such breach or as of the time such
representation and warranty became inaccurate; provided, however, that notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event
that such breach by the Company or such inaccuracies in the representations and warranties of the Company are
curable by the Company through the exercise of commercially reasonable efforts, then Parent shall not be permitted to
terminate this Agreement pursuant to this Section 8.1(g) until the earlier to occur of (A) the expiration of a thirty
(30) calendar day period after delivery of written notice from Parent to the Company of such breach or inaccuracy, as
applicable, or (B) the ceasing by the Company to exercise commercially reasonable efforts to cure such breach or
inaccuracy, provided that the Company continues to exercise commercially reasonable efforts to cure such breach or
inaccuracy (it being understood that Parent may not terminate this Agreement pursuant to this Section 8.1(g) if such
breach or inaccuracy by the Company is cured within such thirty (30) calendar day period); or
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(h) by Parent, at any time prior to the Effective Time (whether or not the Requisite Merger Approval has been
obtained), in the event that:

(i) either (A) any member of the Company Board or any executive officer of the Company shall have breached or
violated the terms of Section 6.1, Section 6.6 (with respect to the Merger Proposal) or Section 6.7 in any material
respect, or (B) any other employee, controlled Affiliate, investment banker, attorney or other advisor or representative
of the Company acting at the express direction of (or with the express authorization of) any member of the Company
Board or any executive officer of the Company shall have breached or violated the terms of Section 6.1, Section 6.6
(with respect to the Merger Proposal) or Section 6.7 in any material respect;

(ii) the Company Board or any committee thereof shall have for any reason effected a Company Board
Recommendation Change (whether or not in compliance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement);

(iii) the Company shall have failed to include the Company Board Recommendation in the Proxy
Statement/Prospectus;

(iv) a tender offer or exchange offer for Company Common Stock is commenced and (A) within the ten
(10) business-day period specified in Rule 14e-2 promulgated under the Exchange Act, the Company shall have failed
to issue a public statement (and filed a Schedule 14D-9 pursuant to Rule 14e-2 and Rule 14d-9 promulgated under the
Exchange Act) reaffirming the Company Board Recommendation and recommending that the Company stockholders
reject such tender or exchange offer and not tender any shares of Company Common Stock into such tender or
exchange offer, or (B) at any time after the foregoing 10 business-day period, the Company shall issue a press release
or file a Schedule 14D-9, in any such case relating to such tender or exchange offer that fails to reaffirm the Company
Board Recommendation and recommend that the Company stockholders reject such tender or exchange offer and not
tender any shares of Company Common Stock into such tender or exchange offer; or

(v) the Company Board shall fail to reaffirm (publicly, if requested by Parent) its recommendation in favor of the
adoption of this Agreement and the approval of the Merger (A) within ten (10) Business Days following Parent�s
request in writing that such recommendation be reaffirmed after an Acquisition Proposal shall have been publicly
announced or shall have become publicly known, or (B) within ten (10) Business Days following Parent�s request in
writing that such recommendation be reaffirmed if, in Parent�s reasonable good faith judgment, there are circumstances
that create uncertainty in the public markets regarding the position of the Company Board regarding this Agreement
and the Merger.

8.2 Notice of Termination; Effect of Termination.  Any proper termination of this Agreement pursuant to Section 8.1
shall be effective immediately upon the delivery of written notice of the terminating party to the other party or parties
hereto, as applicable. In the event of the termination of this Agreement pursuant to Section 8.1, this Agreement shall
be of no further force or effect without liability of any party or parties hereto, as applicable (or any stockholder,
director, officer, employee, agent, consultant or representative of such party or parties) to the other party or parties
hereto, as applicable, except (a) for the terms of Section 6.9, this Section 8.2, Section 8.3 and Article IX, each of
which shall survive the termination of this Agreement, and (b) that nothing herein shall relieve any party or parties
hereto, as applicable, from liability for any willful breach of, or fraud in connection with, this Agreement and the
transactions contemplated hereby. In addition to the foregoing, no termination of this Agreement shall affect the
obligations of the parties hereto set forth in the Confidentiality Agreement, all of which obligations shall survive
termination of this Agreement in accordance with their respective terms.

8.3 Fees and Expenses.
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(b) Company Payments.

(i) The Company shall pay to Parent a fee equal to $20,000,000 (the �Termination Fee Amount�), by wire transfer of
immediately available funds to an account or accounts designated in writing by Parent, in the event that (A) following
the execution and delivery of this Agreement and prior to the Company Stockholder Meeting, an Acquisition Proposal
shall have been publicly announced or shall have become publicly known, and (B) this Agreement is terminated
pursuant to Section 8.1(d) (or, after a vote on the Merger Proposal has been taken at the Company Stockholder
Meeting and the Requisite Merger Approval has not been obtained, the Company terminates this Agreement for any
other reason), and (C) within twelve (12) months following the termination of this Agreement, either (1) any
Acquisition Transaction is consummated or (2) the Company enters into a letter of intent, memorandum of
understanding or other Contract providing for any Acquisition Transaction and such Acquisition Transaction or any
other Acquisition Transaction is subsequently consummated within twenty four (24) months after the date on which
such letter of intent, memorandum of understanding or other Contract is executed by the parties thereto. The fee
amount payable pursuant to this Section 8.3(b)(i) shall be paid on the date of, and as a condition to, the consummation
of the applicable Acquisition Transaction contemplated by the foregoing clause (C).

(ii) The Company shall pay to Parent a fee equal to the Termination Fee Amount by wire transfer of immediately
available funds to an account or accounts designated in writing by Parent, in the event that (A) following the
execution and delivery of this Agreement and prior to the termination of this Agreement, an Acquisition Proposal
shall have been publicly announced or shall have become publicly known, or shall have been communicated or
otherwise made known to the Company, and (B) this Agreement is terminated pursuant to Section 8.1(b) or
Section 8.1(g), and (C) within twelve (12) months following the termination of this Agreement, either (1) any
Acquisition Transaction is consummated or (2) the Company enters into a letter of intent, memorandum of
understanding or other Contract providing for any Acquisition Transaction and such Acquisition Transaction or any
other Acquisition Transaction is subsequently consummated within twenty four (24) months after the date on which
such letter of intent, memorandum of understanding or other Contract is executed by the parties thereto. The fee
amount payable pursuant to this Section 8.3(b)(ii) shall be paid on the date of, and as a condition to, the
consummation of the applicable Acquisition Transaction contemplated by the foregoing clause (C).

(iii) The Company shall pay to Parent a fee equal to the Termination Fee Amount, by wire transfer of immediately
available funds to an account or accounts designated in writing by Parent, in the event this Agreement is terminated
pursuant to Section 8.1(f), concurrently with and as a condition to the effectiveness of such termination.

(iv) The Company shall pay to Parent a fee equal to the Termination Fee Amount, by wire transfer of immediately
available funds to an account or accounts designated in writing by Parent, within one Business Day after demand by
Parent, in the event that this Agreement is terminated pursuant to Section 8.1(h).

(c) Enforcement.  Each of Parent and the Company acknowledges and hereby agrees that the provisions of Section 8.3
are an integral part of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, and that, without such provisions, neither
Parent nor the Company would have entered into this Agreement. Accordingly, if the Company shall fail to pay in a
timely manner any amounts due and payable pursuant to Section 8.3, and, in order to obtain such payment, Parent
shall make a claim against the Company and such claim results in a judgment against the Company, the Company
shall pay to Parent an amount in cash equal to Parent�s costs and expenses (including its attorneys� fees and expenses)
incurred in connection with such claim, together with interest at the prime rate of Citibank N.A. in effect on the date
such payment was required to be made. Payment of the fees amounts contemplated by this Section 8.3 shall not be in
lieu of, or replacement or substitution for, any damages that may arise out of any breach of this Agreement, and are
not intended to (and shall not) be liquidated damages hereunder; provided, however, that any liability of the Company
hereunder shall be reduced by the amount of any Termination Fee Amount paid by the Company except to the extent
that the amount of the Termination Fee Amount shall have already been explicitly taken into account by the court to
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8.4 Amendment.  Subject to applicable Laws and subject to the other provisions of this Agreement, this Agreement
may be amended by the parties hereto at any time by execution of an instrument in writing signed on behalf of each of
Parent, Merger Sub One, Merger Sub Two and the Company; provided, however, that in the event that this Agreement
has been adopted by the Company stockholders in accordance with Delaware Law, no amendment shall be made to
this Agreement that requires the approval of such Company stockholders without such approval.

8.5 Extension; Waiver.  At any time and from time to time prior to the Effective Time, any party or parties hereto
may, to the extent legally allowed and except as otherwise set forth herein, (a) extend the time for the performance of
any of the obligations or other acts of the other party or parties hereto, as applicable, (b) waive any inaccuracies in the
representations and warranties made to such party or parties hereto contained herein or in any document delivered
pursuant hereto and (c) waive compliance with any of the agreements or conditions for the benefit of such party or
parties hereto contained herein. Any agreement on the part of a party or parties hereto to any such extension or waiver
shall be valid only if set forth in an instrument in writing signed on behalf of such party or parties, as applicable. Any
delay in exercising any right under this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of such right.

ARTICLE IX

GENERAL PROVISIONS

9.1 Survival of Representations, Warranties and Covenants.  The representations, warranties and covenants of the
Company, Parent and the Merger Subs set forth in this Agreement shall terminate at the Effective Time, and only the
covenants that by their terms survive the Effective Time shall so survive the Effective Time in accordance with their
respective terms.

9.2 Notices.  All notices and other communications hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed given if
delivered personally or by commercial delivery service, or sent via telecopy (receipt confirmed) to the parties at the
following addresses or telecopy numbers (or at such other address or telecopy numbers for a party as shall be specified
by like notice):

(a) if to Parent, Merger Sub One or Merger Sub Two, to:

TD AMERITRADE Holding Corporation
4211 South 102nd Street
Omaha, NE 68127
Attention: General Counsel
Telecopy No.: (443) 539-2009

with copies (which shall not constitute notice) to:

Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati
Professional Corporation
650 Page Mill Road
Palo Alto, California 94304-1050
Attention: Larry W. Sonsini, Martin W. Korman and Michael S. Ringler
Telecopy No.: (650) 493-6811

(b) if to the Company (prior to the Effective Time), to:
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and

thinkorswim Group Inc.
13947 S. Minuteman Dr.
Draper, UT 84020
Attention: Ida Kane
Telecopy No.: (801) 816-6010

with copies (which shall not constitute notice) to:

Cleary Gottlieb Steen & Hamilton LLP
One Liberty Plaza
New York, New York 10006
Attention: Ethan A. Klingsberg and Benet J. O�Reilly
Telecopy No.: (212) 225-3999

9.3 Assignment.  No party may assign either this Agreement or any of its rights, interests, or obligations hereunder
without the prior written approval of the other parties. Subject to the preceding sentence, this Agreement shall be
binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors and permitted assigns.

9.4 Entire Agreement.  This Agreement and the agreements, documents, instruments and certificates among the parties
hereto as contemplated by or referred to herein, including the Company Disclosure Schedule, the Parent Disclosure
Schedule and the Exhibits and Schedules hereto, constitute the entire agreement among the parties with respect to the
subject matter hereof and supersede all prior agreements and understandings, both written and oral, among the parties
with respect to the subject matter hereof; provided, however, the Confidentiality Agreement shall not be superseded,
shall survive any termination of this Agreement and shall continue in full force and effect. No representation,
warranty, inducement, promise, understanding or condition not set forth in this Agreement, the Confidentiality
Agreement or the agreements, documents, instruments or certificates referred to in the immediately preceding
sentence has been made or relied upon by any of the parties to this Agreement.

9.5 Third Party Beneficiaries.  Except as set forth in or contemplated by the provisions of Section 6.12, this
Agreement is not intended to, and shall not, confer upon any other Person any rights or remedies hereunder, provided
that from and after the Effective Time the holders of Company Common Stock shall be beneficiaries of Section 2.7
and Section 2.9 and the holders of Company Restricted Stock, Company Options and Company Restricted Stock Units
shall be beneficiaries of Section 2.8.

9.6 Severability.  In the event that any provision of this Agreement, or the application thereof, becomes or is declared
by a court of competent jurisdiction to be illegal, void or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement will
continue in full force and effect and the application of such provision to other persons or circumstances will be
interpreted so as reasonably to effect the intent of the parties hereto. The parties further agree to replace such void or
unenforceable provision of this Agreement with a valid and enforceable provision that will achieve, to the extent
possible, the economic, business and other purposes of such void or unenforceable provision.

9.7 Other Remedies.  Except as otherwise provided herein, any and all remedies herein expressly conferred upon a
party will be deemed cumulative with and not exclusive of any other remedy conferred hereby, or by law or equity
upon such party, and the exercise by a party of any one remedy will not preclude the exercise of any other remedy.

9.8 Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
Delaware, regardless of the laws that might otherwise govern under applicable principles of conflicts of law thereof.
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entitled at law or in equity, the parties hereto shall be entitled to an injunction or injunctions to prevent breaches of
this Agreement and to enforce specifically the terms and provisions hereof in any court of the United States or any
state having jurisdiction.

9.10 Consent to Jurisdiction.  Each of the parties hereto irrevocably consents to the exclusive jurisdiction and venue in
the Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware or, if under applicable Law exclusive jurisdiction over such matter is
vested in the federal courts, any court of the United States located in the State of Delaware in connection with any
matter based upon or arising out of this Agreement or the transactions contemplated hereby, agrees that process may
be served upon them in any manner authorized by the laws of the State of Delaware for such persons and waives and
covenants not to assert or plead any objection which they might otherwise have to such jurisdiction, venue and
process. Each party hereto hereby agrees not to commence any legal proceedings relating to or arising out of this
Agreement or the transactions contemplated hereby in any jurisdiction or courts other than as provided herein.

9.11 WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL.  EACH OF PARENT, COMPANY, MERGER SUB ONE AND MERGER SUB
TWO HEREBY IRREVOCABLY WAIVES ALL RIGHT TO TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION, PROCEEDING
OR COUNTERCLAIM (WHETHER BASED ON CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE) ARISING OUT OF OR
RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT OR THE ACTIONS OF PARENT, COMPANY, MERGER SUB ONE OR
MERGER SUB TWO IN THE NEGOTIATION, ADMINISTRATION, PERFORMANCE AND ENFORCEMENT
HEREOF.

9.12 Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, all of which shall be considered
one and the same agreement and shall become effective when one or more counterparts have been signed by each of
the parties and delivered to the other party, it being understood that all parties need not sign the same counterpart.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this Agreement to be executed by their respective duly
authorized officers to be effective as of the date first above written.

TD AMERITRADE HOLDING CORPORATION

By: /s/ Fredric J. Tomczyk

Name: Fredric J. Tomczyk

Title: President & Chief Executive Officer

TANGO ACQUISITION CORPORATION ONE

By: /s/ William J. Gerber

Name: William J. Gerber

Title: Treasurer

TANGO ACQUISITION CORPORATION TWO

By: /s/ William J. Gerber

Name: William J. Gerber

Title: Treasurer

THINKORSWIM GROUP INC.

By: /s/ Lee K. Barba

Name: Lee K. Barba

Title: Chairman & CEO

AGREEMENT AND PLAN OF MERGER
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Appendix B

VOTING AGREEMENT

THIS VOTING AGREEMENT (this �Agreement�) is made and entered into as of January 8, 2009 by and between TD
AMERITRADE Holding Corporation, a Delaware corporation (�Parent�), and the undersigned Stockholder (the
�Stockholder�) of thinkorswim Group Inc., a Delaware corporation (the �Company�).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Parent, Tango Acquisition Corporation One, a Delaware corporation and wholly-owned subsidiary of
Parent (�Merger Sub One�), Tango Acquisition Corporation Two, a Delaware corporation and wholly-owned subsidiary
of Parent (�Merger Sub Two�), and the Company have entered into an Agreement and Plan of Merger of even date
herewith (the �Merger Agreement�), which provides for, among other things, and as a single integrated transaction, the
merger of Merger Sub One with and into the Company (the �First Step Merger�) pursuant to which all outstanding
shares of capital stock of the Company will be converted into the right to receive the consideration set forth in the
Merger Agreement. As soon as practicable following the First Step Merger, Parent will cause the Company to merge
with and into Merger Sub Two (the �Second Step Merger� and, taken together with the First Step Merger, the �Merger�).

WHEREAS, the Stockholder is the beneficial owner (as defined in Rule 13d-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended (the �Exchange Act�)) of that number of shares of the outstanding capital stock of the Company, and
the holder of options to purchase such number of shares of capital stock of the Company, in each case, as set forth on
the signature page of this Agreement.

WHEREAS, as a condition and inducement to the willingness of Parent, Merger Sub One and Merger Sub Two to
enter into the Merger Agreement, the Stockholder (in the Stockholder�s capacity as such) has agreed to enter into this
Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, intending to be legally bound, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Certain Definitions.  All capitalized terms that are used but not defined herein shall have the respective meanings
ascribed to them in the Merger Agreement. For all purposes of and under this Agreement, the following terms shall
have the following respective meanings:

(a) �Expiration Date� shall mean the earlier to occur of (i) such date and time as the Merger Agreement shall have
been validly terminated pursuant to Article VIII thereof, or (ii) such date and time as the Merger shall become
effective in accordance with the terms and provisions of the Merger Agreement.

(b) �Person� shall mean any individual, corporation, limited liability company, general or limited partnership, trust,
unincorporated association or other entity of any kind or nature, or any governmental authority.

(c) �Shares� shall mean (i) all equity securities of the Company (including all shares of Company Common Stock,
Company Preferred Stock and all Company Options and other rights to acquire shares of Company Common Stock)
owned by the Stockholder as of the date hereof, and (ii) all additional equity securities of the Company (including all
additional shares of Company Common Stock, Company Preferred Stock and all additional Company Options,
warrants and other rights to acquire shares of Company Common Stock) of which the Stockholder acquires ownership
during the period from the date of this Agreement through the Expiration Date (including by way of stock dividend or

Edgar Filing: SONOCO PRODUCTS CO - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 299



distribution, split-up, recapitalization, combination, exchange of shares and the like).

(d) �Transfer� A Person shall be deemed to have effected a �Transfer� of a Share if such Person directly or indirectly
(i) sells, pledges, encumbers, assigns, grants an option with respect to (or otherwise enters into a hedging arrangement
with respect to), transfers, tenders or disposes of such Share or any interest in such Share, or (ii) enters into an
agreement or commitment providing
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for the sale of, pledge of, encumbrance of, assignment of, grant of an option with respect to (or entry into a hedging
arrangement with respect to), transfer, tender of or disposition of such Share or any interest therein, provided, for the
avoidance of doubt �Transfer� does not include granting a proxy or voting or consent instructions with respect to any
matter other than those specified in Section 3(a)(i), (ii) or (iii).

2. Transfer of Shares.

(a) Transfer Restrictions.  The Stockholder shall not Transfer (or cause or permit the Transfer of) any of the Shares, or
enter into any agreement relating thereto, except (i) by selling already-owned Shares either to pay the exercise price
upon the exercise of a Company Option or to satisfy the Stockholder�s tax withholding obligation upon the exercise of
a Company Option, in each case as permitted by any Company Option Plan, (ii) transferring Shares to Affiliates,
immediate family members, a trust established for the benefit of Stockholder and/or for the benefit of one or more
members of Stockholder�s immediate family or charitable organizations or upon the death of the Stockholder, provided
that, as a condition to such Transfer, the recipient agrees to be bound by this Agreement and delivers a Proxy (as
defined below) in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A, or (iii) with Parent�s prior written consent and in Parent�s sole
discretion. Any Transfer, or purported Transfer, of Shares in breach or violation of this Agreement shall be void and
of no force or effect.

(b) Transfer of Voting Rights.  The Stockholder shall not deposit (or cause or permit the deposit of) any Shares in a
voting trust or grant any proxy or enter into any voting agreement or similar agreement in contravention of the
obligations of the Stockholder under this Agreement with respect to any of the Shares.

3. Agreement to Vote Shares.

(a) At every meeting of the Stockholders of the Company, and at every adjournment or postponement thereof, and on
every action or approval by written consent of the Stockholders of Company, the Stockholder (in the Stockholder�s
capacity as such), to the extent not voted by the Person(s) appointed under the Proxy, shall, or shall cause the holder
of record on any applicable record date to, vote all Shares that are then-owned by such Stockholder and entitled to
vote or act by written consent:

(i) in favor of the adoption of the Merger Agreement, and in favor of each of the other actions contemplated by the
Merger Agreement and any action required in furtherance thereof;

(ii) against approval of any proposal made in opposition to, in competition with, or would result in a breach of, the
Merger Agreement or the Merger or any other transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement; and

(iii) against any of the following actions (other than those actions that relate to the Merger and any other transactions
contemplated by the Merger Agreement): (A) any merger, consolidation, business combination, sale of assets,
reorganization or recapitalization of or involving the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, (B) any sale, lease or
transfer of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, (C) any reorganization,
recapitalization, dissolution, liquidation or winding up of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, (D) any material
change in the capitalization of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, or the corporate structure of the Company or
any of its Subsidiaries, (E) any Acquisition Proposal or Acquisition Transaction or (F) any other action that is
intended to, or would reasonably be expected to materially, impede, interfere with, delay, postpone, discourage or
adversely affect the Merger or any other transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement.

The Stockholder shall retain at all times the right to vote its Shares in its sole discretion and without any other
limitation on those matters other than those set forth in clauses (i), (ii) and (iii) that are at any time or from time to
time presented for consideration to the Company�s stockholders generally. For the avoidance of doubt, clauses (i),
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removal of directors as recommended by the Company�s Board of Directors (provided such recommendation is not in
violation of the terms of the Merger Agreement).

(b) In the event that a meeting of the Stockholders of the Company is held, the Stockholder shall, or shall cause the
holder of record on any applicable record date to, appear at such meeting or otherwise cause the Shares to be counted
as present thereat for purposes of establishing a quorum.

(c) The Stockholder shall not enter into any agreement or understanding with any Person to vote or give instructions in
any manner inconsistent with the terms of this Section 3.

4. No Solicitation.

(a) The Stockholder shall immediately cease any and all existing activities, discussions or negotiations with any
Persons conducted heretofore with respect to any Acquisition Proposal or Acquisition Transaction.

(b) At all times during the period commencing with the execution and delivery of this Agreement and continuing until
the Expiration Date the Stockholder shall not, directly or indirectly:

(i) solicit, initiate or knowingly encourage, facilitate or induce any inquiry with respect to, or the making, submission
or announcement of, an Acquisition Proposal or an Acquisition Transaction;

(ii) furnish to any Person (other than Parent, Merger Sub One, Merger Sub Two or any designees of Parent or the
Merger Subs) any non-public information relating to the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, or afford access to the
business, properties, assets, books or records of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries to any Person (other than
Parent, Merger Sub One, Merger Sub Two or any designees of Parent or the Merger Subs), or take any other action, in
each case in a manner that is intended or would be reasonably expected to assist or facilitate any inquiries or the
making of any proposal that constitutes or could lead to an Acquisition Proposal or an Acquisition Transaction;

(iii) participate or engage in discussions or negotiations with any Person with respect to an Acquisition Proposal or an
Acquisition Transaction; or

(iv) propose or agree to do any of the foregoing.

5. Agreement Not to Exercise Appraisal Rights.  The Stockholder shall not exercise, and hereby irrevocably and
unconditionally waives, any statutory rights (including, without limitation, under Section 262 of the DGCL) to
demand appraisal of any Shares that may arise in connection with the Merger.

6. Directors and Officers.  Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary, nothing in this
Agreement shall limit or restrict a Stockholder who is a director or officer of the Company from acting in such
capacity or fulfilling the obligations of such office, including by voting, in his capacity as a director of the Company,
in the Stockholder�s sole discretion on any matter (it being understood that this Agreement shall apply to the
Stockholder solely in the Stockholder�s capacity as a Stockholder of the Company). In this regard, the Stockholder
shall not be deemed to make any agreement or understanding in this Agreement in Stockholder�s capacity as a director
or officer of the Company. For the avoidance of doubt, nothing in Section 4 or elsewhere in this Agreement shall limit
in any way the Company and its officers and directors from taking actions permitted by the Merger Agreement.

7. Irrevocable Proxy.  Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement, the Stockholder shall deliver to Parent a
proxy in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A (the �Proxy�), which shall be irrevocable to the fullest extent permissible
by law, with respect to the Shares.
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shall send to Parent a notice in the form of Exhibit B hereto, setting forth the number of Shares beneficially owned by
such Stockholder as of the record date of the Company Stockholder Meeting.
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9. Representations and Warranties of the Stockholder.  The Stockholder hereby represents and warrants to Parent as
follows:

(a) Power; Binding Agreement.  The Stockholder has full power and authority to execute and deliver this Agreement
and the Proxy, to perform the Stockholder�s obligations hereunder and to consummate the transactions contemplated
hereby. This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by the Stockholder, and, assuming this Agreement
constitutes a valid and binding obligation of Parent, Merger Sub One and Merger Sub Two, constitutes a valid and
binding obligation of the Stockholder, enforceable against the Stockholder in accordance with its terms, except that
such enforceability may be limited by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and other
similar laws affecting or relating to creditors� rights generally and is subject to general principles of equity (regardless
of whether such enforceability is considered in a proceeding in equity or at law).

(b) No Conflicts.  None of the execution and delivery by the Stockholder of this Agreement, the performance by the
Stockholder of its obligations hereunder or the consummation by the Stockholder of the transactions contemplated
hereby will (i) result in a violation or breach of any agreement to which the Stockholder is a party or by which the
Stockholder may be bound, including any voting agreement or voting trust, except for violations, breaches or defaults
that would not in any material respect impair or adversely effect the ability of Stockholder to perform its obligations
under this Agreement, or (ii) violate any order, writ, injunction, decree, judgment, order, statute, rule, or regulation
applicable to the Stockholder.

(c) Ownership of Shares.  The Stockholder (i) is the sole beneficial owner of the shares of Company Common Stock
set forth on the signature page of this Agreement, all of which are free and clear of any liens, adverse claims, charges,
security interests, pledges or options, proxies, voting trusts or agreements, understandings or agreements, or any other
rights or encumbrances whatsoever (�Encumbrances�) (except any Encumbrances arising under securities laws or
arising hereunder or arising under Section 2.1 of the Stockholders� Agreement, dated as of February 15, 2007, by and
among the Company, the Stockholder and the other stockholders named therein), (ii) is the sole holder of the
Company Options that are exercisable for the number of shares of Company Common Stock set forth on the signature
page of this Agreement, all of which Company Options and shares of Company Common Stock issuable upon the
exercise of such Company Options are, or in the case of Company Common Stock received upon exercise of an option
after the date hereof will be, free and clear of any Encumbrances (except any Encumbrances arising under securities
laws, arising under the plans pursuant to which such Company Options were granted or arising hereunder, or arising
under Section 2.1 of the Stockholders� Agreement, dated as of February 15, 2007, by and among the Company, the
Stockholder and the other stockholders named therein), and (iii) except as set forth on the signature page to this
Agreement, does not own, beneficially or otherwise, any securities of the Company other than the shares of Company
Common Stock or options to purchase shares of Company Common Stock, and shares of Company Common Stock
issuable upon the exercise of such Company Options, set forth on the signature page of this Agreement.

(d) Voting Power.  The Stockholder has or will have sole voting power, sole power of disposition, sole power to issue
instructions with respect to the matters specified in Section 2 and Section 3(a)(i), (ii) and (iii), and sole power to agree
to all of the matters specified in Section 2 and Section 3(a)(i), (ii) or (iii), in each case with respect to all of the Shares,
with no limitations, qualifications or restrictions on such rights, subject to applicable federal securities laws and the
terms of this Agreement and the terms of Section 2.1 of the Stockholders� Agreement, dated as of February 15, 2007,
by and among the Company, the Stockholder and the other stockholders named therein.

(e) No Finder�s Fees.  No broker, investment banker, financial advisor, finder, agent or other Person is entitled to any
broker�s, finder�s, financial adviser�s or other similar fee or commission in
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connection with this Agreement based upon arrangements made by or on behalf of the Stockholder in his or her
capacity as such.

(f) Reliance by Parent.  The Stockholder understands and acknowledges that Parent is entering into the Merger
Agreement in reliance upon the Stockholder�s execution and delivery of this Agreement.

(g) No Legal Actions.  Stockholder agrees that Stockholder will not in Stockholder�s capacity as a Stockholder of the
Company bring, commence, institute, maintain, prosecute or voluntarily aid any action, claim, suit or cause of action,
in law or in equity, in any court or before any governmental entity, which (i) challenges the validity of or seeks to
enjoin the operation of any provision of this Agreement or (ii) alleges that the execution and delivery of this
Agreement by Stockholder, either alone or together with the other Company voting agreements and proxies to be
delivered in connection with the execution of the Merger Agreement, or the approval of the Merger Agreement by the
Company Board, breaches any fiduciary duty of the Company Board or any member thereof.

10. Certain Restrictions.  The Stockholder shall not, directly or indirectly, take any voluntary action that would make
any representation or warranty of the Stockholder contained herein untrue or incorrect in any material respect.

11. Disclosure.  The Stockholder shall permit Parent to publish and disclose in all documents and schedules filed with
the SEC, and any press release or other disclosure document that Parent reasonably determines to be necessary or
desirable in connection with the Merger and any transactions related to the Merger, the Stockholder�s identity and
ownership of Shares and the nature of the Stockholder�s commitments, arrangements and understandings under this
Agreement.

12. No Ownership Interest.  Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be deemed to vest in Parent any direct or
indirect ownership or incidence of ownership of or with respect to any Shares. Except as provided in this Agreement,
all rights, ownership and economic benefits relating to the Shares shall remain vested in and belong to Stockholder.

13. Further Assurances.  Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, upon request of Parent, the
Stockholder shall use commercially reasonable efforts to take, or cause to be taken, all actions, and to do, or cause to
be done, all things necessary to fulfill such Stockholder�s obligations under this Agreement.

14. Stop Transfer Instructions.  At all times commencing with the execution and delivery of this Agreement and
continuing until the Expiration Date, in furtherance of this Agreement, the Stockholder hereby authorizes the
Company or its counsel to notify the Company�s transfer agent that there is a stop transfer order with respect to all of
the Shares of the Stockholder (and that this Agreement places limits on the voting and transfer of such Shares).

15. Termination.  This Agreement and the Proxy, and all rights and obligations of the parties hereunder and
thereunder, shall terminate and shall have no further force or effect as of the Expiration Date. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, nothing set forth in this Section 15 or elsewhere in this Agreement shall relieve either party hereto from
liability, or otherwise limit the liability of either party hereto, for any intentional breach of this Agreement prior to
such termination. Section 5 shall survive any termination of this Agreement.

16. Miscellaneous.

(a) Validity.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision of this Agreement shall not affect the validity or
enforceability of the other provisions of this Agreement, which will remain in full force and effect. In the event any
Governmental Entity of competent jurisdiction holds any provision of this Agreement to be null, void or
unenforceable, the parties hereto shall negotiate in good faith and execute and deliver an amendment to this
Agreement in order, as nearly as possible, to effectuate, to the extent permitted by law, the original intent of the
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(b) Binding Effect and Assignment.  This Agreement and all of the provisions hereof shall be binding upon and inure
to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors and permitted assigns, but neither this Agreement
nor any of the rights, interests or obligations of the parties hereto may be assigned by either of the parties (whether by
operation of law or otherwise) without prior written consent of the other.

(c) Amendments; Waiver.  This Agreement may be amended by the parties hereto, and the terms and conditions hereof
may be waived, only by an instrument in writing signed on behalf of each of the parties hereto, or, in the case of a
waiver, by an instrument signed on behalf of the party waiving compliance.

(d) Specific Performance; Injunctive Relief.  The parties hereto acknowledge that Parent shall be irreparably harmed
and that there shall be no adequate remedy at law for a violation of any of the covenants or agreements of the
Stockholder set forth herein. Therefore, it is agreed that, in addition to any other remedies that may be available to
Parent upon any such violation, Parent shall have the right to enforce such covenants and agreements by specific
performance, injunctive relief or by any other means available to Parent at law or in equity.

(e) Notices.  All notices and other communications hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed given if
delivered personally or by commercial delivery service, or sent via telecopy (receipt confirmed) to the parties at the
following addresses or telecopy numbers (or at such other address or telecopy numbers for a party as shall be specified
by like notice), or pursuant to such other instructions as may be designated in writing by the party to receive such
notice:

If to Parent:

TD AMERITRADE Holding Corporation
4211 South 102nd Street
Omaha, NE 68127
Attention: General Counsel
Telephone No.: (402) 331-7856
Telecopy No.: (443) 539-2009

with a copy to:

Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati
Professional Corporation
650 Page Mill Road
Palo Alto, California 94304-1050
Attention: Larry W. Sonsini, Martin W. Korman and Michael S. Ringler
Telephone No.: (650) 493-9300
Telecopy No.: (650) 493-6811

If to the Stockholder:

[          ]
[          ]
[          ]

with a copy to:
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(f) No Waiver.  The failure of either party hereto to exercise any right, power or remedy provided under this
Agreement or otherwise available in respect of this Agreement at law or in equity, or to insist upon compliance by any
other party with its obligation under this Agreement, and any custom or practice of the parties at variance with the
terms of this Agreement, shall not constitute a waiver by such party of such party�s right to exercise any such or other
right, power or remedy or to demand such compliance.

(g) No Third Party Beneficiaries.  This Agreement is not intended to confer and does not confer upon any person other
than the parties hereto any rights or remedies hereunder.

(h) Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of
Delaware, regardless of the laws that might otherwise govern under applicable principles of conflicts of law thereof.

(i) Submission to Jurisdiction.  Each of the parties hereto irrevocably consents to the exclusive jurisdiction and venue
in the Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware or, if under applicable Law exclusive jurisdiction over such matter
is vested in the federal courts, any court of the United States located in the State of Delaware in connection with any
matter based upon or arising out of this Agreement or the matters contemplated herein, and to the fullest extent
permitted by law, waives and covenants not to assert or plead any objection which they might otherwise have to such
jurisdiction and venue.

(j) Rules of Construction.  The parties hereto hereby waive the application of any law, regulation, holding or rule of
construction providing that ambiguities in an agreement or other document will be construed against the party drafting
such agreement or document.

(k) Entire Agreement.  This Agreement and the Proxy contain the entire understanding of the parties hereto in respect
of the subject matter hereof, and supersede all prior negotiations, agreements and understandings, both written and
oral, between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof.

(l) Interpretation.

(i) Whenever the words �include,� �includes� or �including� are used in this Agreement they shall be deemed to be followed
by the words �without limitation.�

(ii) The article and section headings contained in this Agreement are solely for the purpose of reference, are not part of
the agreement of the parties hereto and shall not in any way affect or be deemed to affect the meaning or interpretation
of this Agreement.

(m) Expenses.  All fees, costs and expenses incurred in connection with this Agreement and the transactions
contemplated hereby shall be paid by the party incurring such fees, costs and expenses.

(n) Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of which shall be an original, but all
of which together shall constitute one and the same agreement.

(o) No Obligation to Exercise Options or Warrants.  Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary,
nothing in this Agreement shall obligate the Stockholder to exercise any Company Option, warrant or other right to
acquire any shares of Company Common Stock.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]

B-7

Edgar Filing: SONOCO PRODUCTS CO - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 310



Edgar Filing: SONOCO PRODUCTS CO - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 311



Table of Contents

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed and caused to be effective this Agreement as of the date
first above written.

TD AMERITRADE HOLDING CORPORATION STOCKHOLDER

By: − −  − −
[          ]

Name: − −

Title: − −

Shares beneficially owned as of the date hereof:
           shares of Company Common Stock
           shares of Company Common Stock issuable upon exercise of outstanding options

**** VOTING AGREEMENT ****
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EXHIBIT A

IRREVOCABLE PROXY

The undersigned Stockholder (the �Stockholder�) of thinkorswim Group Inc., a Delaware corporation (the �Company�),
hereby irrevocably (to the fullest extent permitted by law) appoints TD AMERITRADE Holding Corporation, a
Delaware corporation (�Parent�), acting through any of its Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer or General
Counsel, as the sole and exclusive attorneys and proxies of the undersigned, with full power of substitution and
resubstitution, to vote and exercise all voting and related rights (to the full extent that the undersigned is entitled to do
so) with respect to all of the shares of capital stock of the Company that now are or hereafter may be beneficially
owned by the undersigned, and any and all other shares or equity securities of the Company issued or issuable in
respect thereof on or after the date hereof (collectively, the �Shares�) in accordance with the terms of this Irrevocable
Proxy until the Expiration Date (as defined below); provided, however, that such proxy and voting and related rights
are expressly limited to the matters discussed in clauses (i) through (iii) in the fourth paragraph of this Irrevocable
Proxy. Upon the undersigned�s execution of this Irrevocable Proxy, any and all prior proxies given by the undersigned
with respect to any Shares are hereby revoked and the undersigned agrees not to grant any subsequent proxies with
respect to the Shares until after the Expiration Date, provided, further, that the undersigned may grant subsequent
proxies with respect to any matter other than those specified in clauses (i) through (iii) in the fourth paragraph of this
Irrevocable Proxy.

This Irrevocable Proxy is irrevocable to the fullest extent permitted by law, is coupled with an interest and is granted
pursuant to that certain Voting Agreement of even date herewith by and between Parent and the undersigned
Stockholder (the �Voting Agreement�), and is granted as a condition and inducement to the willingness of Parent, Tango
Acquisition Corporation One, a Delaware corporation and wholly-owned subsidiary of Parent (�Merger Sub One�),
Tango Acquisition Corporation Two, a Delaware corporation and wholly-owned subsidiary of Parent (�Merger Sub
Two�), to enter into that certain Agreement and Plan of Merger of even date herewith (the �Merger Agreement�), among
Parent, Merger Sub One, Merger Sub Two and the Company. The Merger Agreement provides for, among other
things, and as a single integrated transaction, the merger of Merger Sub One with and into the Company (the �First
Step Merger�) pursuant to which all outstanding shares of capital stock of the Company will be converted into the right
to receive the consideration set forth in the Merger Agreement. As soon as practicable following the First Step
Merger, Parent will cause the Company to merge with and into Merger Sub Two (the �Second Step Merger� and, taken
together with the First Step Merger, the �Merger�).

As used herein, the term �Expiration Date� shall mean the earlier to occur of (i) such date and time as the Merger
Agreement shall have been validly terminated pursuant to Article VIII thereof, or (ii) such date and time as the Merger
shall become effective in accordance with the terms and provisions of the Merger Agreement.

The attorneys and proxies named above, and each of them, are hereby authorized and empowered by the undersigned,
at any time prior to the Expiration Date, to act as the undersigned�s attorney and proxy to vote the Shares, and to
exercise all voting, consent and similar rights of the undersigned with respect to the Shares (including, without
limitation, the power to execute and deliver written consents) at every annual, special, adjourned or postponed
meeting of stockholders of the Company and in every written consent in lieu of such meeting:

(i) in favor of the adoption of the Merger Agreement, and in favor of each of the other actions contemplated by the
Merger Agreement and any action required in furtherance thereof;

(ii) against approval of any proposal made in opposition to, or in competition with, the Merger Agreement or the
Merger or any other transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement; and
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contemplated by the Merger Agreement): (A) any merger, consolidation, business combination, sale of assets,
reorganization or recapitalization of or involving the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, (B) any sale, lease or
transfer of all or substantially all of assets of the Company or any of
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its Subsidiaries, (C) any reorganization, recapitalization, dissolution, liquidation or winding up of the Company or any
of its Subsidiaries, (D) any material change in the capitalization of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, or the
corporate structure of the Company or any of its Subsidiaries, (E) any Acquisition Proposal or Acquisition Transaction
or (F) any other action that is intended to, or would reasonably be expected to materially, impede, interfere with,
delay, postpone, discourage or adversely affect the Merger or any other transactions contemplated by the Merger
Agreement.

The attorneys and proxies named above may not exercise this Irrevocable Proxy on any other matter. The undersigned
Stockholder may vote the Shares in its sole discretion on all other matters. For the avoidance of doubt, clauses (i)
through (iii) in the fourth paragraph of this Irrevocable Proxy shall not apply to votes, if any, on the election or
removal of directors as recommended by the Company�s Board of Directors (provided such recommendation is not in
violation of the terms of the Merger Agreement).

Any obligation of the undersigned hereunder shall be binding upon the successors and permitted assigns of the
undersigned.

This Irrevocable Proxy shall terminate, and be of no further force and effect, automatically upon the Expiration Date.

STOCKHOLDER

[          ]

Dated: January   , 2009

***** IRREVOCABLE PROXY ****
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EXHIBIT B

NOTICE OF BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP

[DATE]1

The undersigned Stockholder (the �Stockholder�) of thinkorswim Group Inc., a Delaware corporation (the �Company�),
hereby notifies TD AMERITRADE Holding Corporation, a Delaware corporation (�Parent�) that, as of the date hereof,
such Stockholder beneficially owns the number of Shares set forth below.

STOCKHOLDER

[          ]

Shares beneficially owned as of the date hereof:
           shares of Company Common Stock
           shares of Company Common Stock issuable upon exercise of outstanding options

1 Record Date of Company Stockholder Vote.
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Appendix C

[LETTERHEAD OF UBS SECURITIES LLC]

January 7, 2009

The Board of Directors
thinkorswim Group Inc.
45 Rockefeller Plaza
Suite 2012
New York, New York 10111

Dear Members of the Board:

We understand that thinkorswim Group Inc., a Delaware corporation (�thinkorswim�), is considering a transaction
whereby (i) Tango Acquisition Corporation One, a Delaware corporation and wholly owned subsidiary of TD
AMERITRADE Holding Corporation (�TD AMERITRADE�), a Delaware corporation, will merge with and into
thinkorswim (such merger, the �First Step Merger�) and (ii) immediately following the First Step Merger, TD
AMERITRADE will cause thinkorswim to merge with and into Tango Acquisition Corporation Two, a Delaware
corporation and wholly owned subsidiary of TD AMERITRADE (together with Tango Acquisition Corporation One,
the �Merger Subs� and, such merger, together with the First Step Merger, the �Transaction�). Pursuant to the terms of an
Agreement and Plan of Merger, draft as of January 7, 2009 (the �Merger Agreement�), among TD AMERITRADE, the
Merger Subs and thinkorswim, each outstanding share of the common stock, par value $0.01 per share, of
thinkorswim (�thinkorswim Common Stock�) will be converted into the right to receive (i) 0.3980 of a share of the
common stock, par value $0.01 per share, of TD AMERITRADE (�TD AMERITRADE Common Stock� and, such
fraction of a share of TD AMERITRADE Common Stock, the �Stock Consideration�) and (ii) $3.34 in cash (the �Cash
Consideration� and, together with the Stock Consideration, the �Consideration�). Concurrently with the execution of the
Merger Agreement, certain stockholders of thinkorswim will enter into voting agreements with TD AMERITRADE
(such stockholders of thinkorswim and their respective affiliates, the �Excluded Holders�). The terms and conditions of
the Transaction are more fully set forth in the Merger Agreement.

You have requested our opinion as to the fairness, from a financial point of view, to the holders of thinkorswim
Common Stock (other than the Excluded Holders) of the Consideration to be received by such holders in the
Transaction.

UBS Securities LLC (�UBS�) has been retained by thinkorswim in connection with the Transaction for purposes of
rendering this opinion and will receive a fee in connection with this opinion. UBS or an affiliate is a participant in
credit facilities of TD AMERITRADE for which it received and continues to receive fees and interest payments. In
the ordinary course of business, UBS and its affiliates may hold or trade, for their own accounts and the accounts of
their customers, securities of thinkorswim and TD AMERITRADE and, accordingly, may at any time hold a long or
short position in such securities. The issuance of this opinion was approved by an authorized committee of UBS.

Our opinion does not address the relative merits of the Transaction as compared to other business strategies or
transactions that might be available with respect to thinkorswim or thinkorswim�s underlying business decision to
effect the Transaction. Our opinion does not constitute a recommendation to any stockholder of thinkorswim as to
how such stockholder should vote or act with respect to the Transaction. At your direction, we have not been asked to,
nor do we, offer any opinion as to the terms, other than the Consideration to the extent expressly specified herein, of
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the Merger Agreement or the form of the Transaction. In addition, we express no opinion as to the fairness of the
amount or nature of any compensation to be received by any officers, directors or employees of any parties to the
Transaction, or any class of such persons, relative to the Consideration. We express no opinion as to what the value of
TD AMERITRADE Common Stock will be when issued pursuant to the Transaction or the prices at which TD
AMERITRADE Common Stock or thinkorswim Common Stock will trade at any time. In rendering this opinion, we
have assumed, with your consent, that (i) the final executed form of the Merger Agreement will not differ in any
material respect from the draft that we have reviewed, (ii) the parties to the Merger Agreement will comply with all
material terms of the Merger Agreement and (iii) the

Edgar Filing: SONOCO PRODUCTS CO - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 318



Table of Contents

The Board of Directors
thinkorswim Group Inc.

January 7, 2009
Page 2

Transaction will be consummated in accordance with the terms of the Merger Agreement without any adverse waiver
or amendment of any material term or condition thereof. We have also assumed that all governmental, regulatory or
other consents and approvals necessary for the consummation of the Transaction will be obtained without any material
adverse effect on thinkorswim, TD AMERITRADE or the Transaction. In connection with our engagement, we were
not requested to, and we did not, participate in the negotiation or structuring of the Transaction. While we have not
been authorized to solicit and have not solicited indications of interest in a transaction with thinkorswim from any
party, representatives of thinkorswim have advised us that indications of interests in a transaction with thinkorswim
were solicited from third parties on behalf of thinkorswim and that discussions with certain of these parties were held
prior to the date hereof.

In arriving at our opinion, we have, among other things: (i) reviewed certain publicly available business and financial
information relating to thinkorswim and TD AMERITRADE; (ii) reviewed certain internal financial information and
other data relating to the business and financial prospects of thinkorswim that were not publicly available, including
financial forecasts and estimates prepared by the management of thinkorswim that you have directed us to utilize for
purposes of our analysis; (iii) reviewed certain internal financial information and other data relating to the business
and financial prospects of TD AMERITRADE that were not publicly available, including financial forecasts and
estimates prepared by the management of TD AMERITRADE that you have directed us to utilize for purposes of our
analysis; (iv) conducted discussions with members of the senior managements of thinkorswim and TD
AMERITRADE concerning the businesses and financial prospects of thinkorswim and TD AMERITRADE;
(v) reviewed publicly available financial and stock market data with respect to certain other companies we believe to
be generally relevant; (vi) compared the financial terms of the Transaction with the publicly available financial terms
of certain other transactions we believe to be generally relevant; (vii) reviewed current and historical market prices of
thinkorswim Common Stock and TD AMERITRADE Common Stock; (viii) reviewed the Merger Agreement; and
(ix) conducted such other financial studies, analyses and investigations, and considered such other information, as we
deemed necessary or appropriate.

In connection with our review, with your consent, we have assumed and relied upon, without independent verification,
the accuracy and completeness in all material respects of the information provided to or reviewed by us for the
purpose of this opinion. In addition, with your consent, we have not made any independent evaluation or appraisal of
any of the assets or liabilities (contingent or otherwise) of thinkorswim or TD AMERITRADE, nor have we been
furnished with any such evaluation or appraisal. With respect to the financial forecasts and estimates referred to
above, we have assumed, at your direction, that they have been reasonably prepared on a basis reflecting the best
currently available estimates and judgments of the managements of thinkorswim and TD AMERITRADE as to the
future financial performance of thinkorswim and TD AMERITRADE. We have assumed, with your consent, that the
Transaction will qualify for U.S. federal income tax purposes as a reorganization within the meaning of Section 368(a)
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Our opinion is necessarily based on economic, monetary, market
and other conditions as in effect on, and the information available to us as of, the date hereof.

Based upon and subject to the foregoing, it is our opinion that, as of the date hereof, the Consideration to be received
by holders of thinkorswim Common Stock (other than the Excluded Holders) in the Transaction is fair, from a
financial point of view, to such holders.

This opinion is provided for the benefit of the Board of Directors in connection with, and for the purpose of, its
evaluation of the Consideration in the Transaction.
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Appendix D

SECTION 262 OF THE GENERAL CORPORATION LAW OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE

§ 262. Appraisal rights.

(a) Any stockholder of a corporation of this State who holds shares of stock on the date of the making of a demand
pursuant to subsection (d) of this section with respect to such shares, who continuously holds such shares through the
effective date of the merger or consolidation, who has otherwise complied with subsection (d) of this section and who
has neither voted in favor of the merger or consolidation nor consented thereto in writing pursuant to § 228 of this title
shall be entitled to an appraisal by the Court of Chancery of the fair value of the stockholder�s shares of stock under the
circumstances described in subsections (b) and (c) of this section. As used in this section, the word �stockholder� means
a holder of record of stock in a stock corporation and also a member of record of a nonstock corporation; the words
�stock� and �share� mean and include what is ordinarily meant by those words and also membership or membership
interest of a member of a nonstock corporation; and the words �depository receipt� mean a receipt or other instrument
issued by a depository representing an interest in one or more shares, or fractions thereof, solely of stock of a
corporation, which stock is deposited with the depository.

(b) Appraisal rights shall be available for the shares of any class or series of stock of a constituent corporation in a
merger or consolidation to be effected pursuant to § 251 (other than a merger effected pursuant to § 251(g) of this
title), § 252, § 254, § 257, § 258, § 263 or § 264 of this title:

(1) Provided, however, that no appraisal rights under this section shall be available for the shares of any class or series
of stock, which stock, or depository receipts in respect thereof, at the record date fixed to determine the stockholders
entitled to receive notice of and to vote at the meeting of stockholders to act upon the agreement of merger or
consolidation, were either (i) listed on a national securities exchange or (ii) held of record by more than 2,000 holders;
and further provided that no appraisal rights shall be available for any shares of stock of the constituent corporation
surviving a merger if the merger did not require for its approval the vote of the stockholders of the surviving
corporation as provided in subsection (f) of § 251 of this title.

(2) Notwithstanding paragraph (1) of this subsection, appraisal rights under this section shall be available for the
shares of any class or series of stock of a constituent corporation if the holders thereof are required by the terms of an
agreement of merger or consolidation pursuant to §§ 251, 252, 254, 257, 258, 263 and 264 of this title to accept for
such stock anything except:

a. Shares of stock of the corporation surviving or resulting from such merger or consolidation, or depository receipts
in respect thereof;

b. Shares of stock of any other corporation, or depository receipts in respect thereof, which shares of stock (or
depository receipts in respect thereof) or depository receipts at the effective date of the merger or consolidation will be
either listed on a national securities exchange or held of record by more than 2,000 holders;

c. Cash in lieu of fractional shares or fractional depository receipts described in the foregoing subparagraphs a. and b.
of this paragraph; or

d. Any combination of the shares of stock, depository receipts and cash in lieu of fractional shares or fractional
depository receipts described in the foregoing subparagraphs a., b. and c. of this paragraph.
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title is not owned by the parent corporation immediately prior to the merger, appraisal rights shall be available for the
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(c) Any corporation may provide in its certificate of incorporation that appraisal rights under this section shall be
available for the shares of any class or series of its stock as a result of an amendment to its certificate of incorporation,
any merger or consolidation in which the corporation is a constituent corporation or the sale of all or substantially all
of the assets of the corporation. If the certificate of incorporation contains such a provision, the procedures of this
section, including those set forth in subsections (d) and (e) of this section, shall apply as nearly as is practicable.

(d) Appraisal rights shall be perfected as follows:

(1) If a proposed merger or consolidation for which appraisal rights are provided under this section is to be submitted
for approval at a meeting of stockholders, the corporation, not less than 20 days prior to the meeting, shall notify each
of its stockholders who was such on the record date for such meeting with respect to shares for which appraisal rights
are available pursuant to subsection (b) or (c) hereof that appraisal rights are available for any or all of the shares of
the constituent corporations, and shall include in such notice a copy of this section. Each stockholder electing to
demand the appraisal of such stockholder�s shares shall deliver to the corporation, before the taking of the vote on the
merger or consolidation, a written demand for appraisal of such stockholder�s shares. Such demand will be sufficient if
it reasonably informs the corporation of the identity of the stockholder and that the stockholder intends thereby to
demand the appraisal of such stockholder�s shares. A proxy or vote against the merger or consolidation shall not
constitute such a demand. A stockholder electing to take such action must do so by a separate written demand as
herein provided. Within 10 days after the effective date of such merger or consolidation, the surviving or resulting
corporation shall notify each stockholder of each constituent corporation who has complied with this subsection and
has not voted in favor of or consented to the merger or consolidation of the date that the merger or consolidation has
become effective; or

(2) If the merger or consolidation was approved pursuant to § 228 or § 253 of this title, then either a constituent
corporation before the effective date of the merger or consolidation or the surviving or resulting corporation within
10 days thereafter shall notify each of the holders of any class or series of stock of such constituent corporation who
are entitled to appraisal rights of the approval of the merger or consolidation and that appraisal rights are available for
any or all shares of such class or series of stock of such constituent corporation, and shall include in such notice a
copy of this section. Such notice may, and, if given on or after the effective date of the merger or consolidation, shall,
also notify such stockholders of the effective date of the merger or consolidation. Any stockholder entitled to appraisal
rights may, within 20 days after the date of mailing of such notice, demand in writing from the surviving or resulting
corporation the appraisal of such holder�s shares. Such demand will be sufficient if it reasonably informs the
corporation of the identity of the stockholder and that the stockholder intends thereby to demand the appraisal of such
holder�s shares. If such notice did not notify stockholders of the effective date of the merger or consolidation, either
(i) each such constituent corporation shall send a second notice before the effective date of the merger or consolidation
notifying each of the holders of any class or series of stock of such constituent corporation that are entitled to
appraisal rights of the effective date of the merger or consolidation or (ii) the surviving or resulting corporation shall
send such a second notice to all such holders on or within 10 days after such effective date; provided, however, that if
such second notice is sent more than 20 days following the sending of the first notice, such second notice need only be
sent to each stockholder who is entitled to appraisal rights and who has demanded appraisal of such holder�s shares in
accordance with this subsection. An affidavit of the secretary or assistant secretary or of the transfer agent of the
corporation that is required to give either notice that such notice has been given shall, in the absence of fraud, be
prima facie evidence of the facts stated therein. For purposes of determining the stockholders entitled to receive either
notice, each constituent corporation may fix, in advance, a record date that shall be not more than 10 days prior to the
date the notice is given, provided, that if the notice is given on or after the effective date of the merger or
consolidation, the record date shall be such effective date. If no record date is fixed and the notice is given prior to the
effective date, the record date shall be the close of business on the day next preceding the day on which the notice is
given.
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(e) Within 120 days after the effective date of the merger or consolidation, the surviving or resulting corporation or
any stockholder who has complied with subsections (a) and (d) of this section hereof and who is otherwise entitled to
appraisal rights, may commence an appraisal proceeding by filing a petition in the Court of Chancery demanding a
determination of the value of the stock of all such stockholders. Notwithstanding the foregoing, at any time within
60 days after the effective date of the merger or consolidation, any stockholder who has not commenced an appraisal
proceeding or joined that proceeding as a named party shall have the right to withdraw such stockholder�s demand for
appraisal and to accept the terms offered upon the merger or consolidation. Within 120 days after the effective date of
the merger or consolidation, any stockholder who has complied with the requirements of subsections (a) and (d) of
this section hereof, upon written request, shall be entitled to receive from the corporation surviving the merger or
resulting from the consolidation a statement setting forth the aggregate number of shares not voted in favor of the
merger or consolidation and with respect to which demands for appraisal have been received and the aggregate
number of holders of such shares. Such written statement shall be mailed to the stockholder within 10 days after such
stockholder�s written request for such a statement is received by the surviving or resulting corporation or within
10 days after expiration of the period for delivery of demands for appraisal under subsection (d) of this section hereof,
whichever is later. Notwithstanding subsection (a) of this section, a person who is the beneficial owner of shares of
such stock held either in a voting trust or by a nominee on behalf of such person may, in such person�s own name, file
a petition or request from the corporation the statement described in this subsection.

(f) Upon the filing of any such petition by a stockholder, service of a copy thereof shall be made upon the surviving or
resulting corporation, which shall within 20 days after such service file in the office of the Register in Chancery in
which the petition was filed a duly verified list containing the names and addresses of all stockholders who have
demanded payment for their shares and with whom agreements as to the value of their shares have not been reached
by the surviving or resulting corporation. If the petition shall be filed by the surviving or resulting corporation, the
petition shall be accompanied by such a duly verified list. The Register in Chancery, if so ordered by the Court, shall
give notice of the time and place fixed for the hearing of such petition by registered or certified mail to the surviving
or resulting corporation and to the stockholders shown on the list at the addresses therein stated. Such notice shall also
be given by 1 or more publications at least 1 week before the day of the hearing, in a newspaper of general circulation
published in the City of Wilmington, Delaware or such publication as the Court deems advisable. The forms of the
notices by mail and by publication shall be approved by the Court, and the costs thereof shall be borne by the
surviving or resulting corporation.

(g) At the hearing on such petition, the Court shall determine the stockholders who have complied with this section
and who have become entitled to appraisal rights. The Court may require the stockholders who have demanded an
appraisal for their shares and who hold stock represented by certificates to submit their certificates of stock to the
Register in Chancery for notation thereon of the pendency of the appraisal proceedings; and if any stockholder fails to
comply with such direction, the Court may dismiss the proceedings as to such stockholder.

(h) After the Court determines the stockholders entitled to an appraisal, the appraisal proceeding shall be conducted in
accordance with the rules of the Court of Chancery, including any rules specifically governing appraisal proceedings.
Through such proceeding the Court shall determine the fair value of the shares exclusive of any element of value
arising from the accomplishment or expectation of the merger or consolidation, together with interest, if any, to be
paid upon the amount determined to be the fair value. In determining such fair value, the Court shall take into account
all relevant factors. Unless the Court in its discretion determines otherwise for good cause shown, interest from the
effective date of the merger through the date of payment of the judgment shall be compounded quarterly and shall
accrue at 5% over the Federal Reserve discount rate (including any surcharge) as established from time to time during
the period between the effective date of the merger and the date of payment of the judgment. Upon application by the
surviving or resulting corporation or by any stockholder entitled to participate in the appraisal proceeding, the Court
may, in its discretion, proceed to trial upon the appraisal prior to the final determination of the stockholders entitled to
an appraisal. Any stockholder whose name appears on the list filed by the surviving or resulting
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corporation pursuant to subsection (f) of this section and who has submitted such stockholder�s certificates of stock to
the Register in Chancery, if such is required, may participate fully in all proceedings until it is finally determined that
such stockholder is not entitled to appraisal rights under this section.

(i) The Court shall direct the payment of the fair value of the shares, together with interest, if any, by the surviving or
resulting corporation to the stockholders entitled thereto. Payment shall be so made to each such stockholder, in the
case of holders of uncertificated stock forthwith, and the case of holders of shares represented by certificates upon the
surrender to the corporation of the certificates representing such stock. The Court�s decree may be enforced as other
decrees in the Court of Chancery may be enforced, whether such surviving or resulting corporation be a corporation of
this State or of any state.

(j) The costs of the proceeding may be determined by the Court and taxed upon the parties as the Court deems
equitable in the circumstances. Upon application of a stockholder, the Court may order all or a portion of the expenses
incurred by any stockholder in connection with the appraisal proceeding, including, without limitation, reasonable
attorney�s fees and the fees and expenses of experts, to be charged pro rata against the value of all the shares entitled to
an appraisal.

(k) From and after the effective date of the merger or consolidation, no stockholder who has demanded appraisal
rights as provided in subsection (d) of this section shall be entitled to vote such stock for any purpose or to receive
payment of dividends or other distributions on the stock (except dividends or other distributions payable to
stockholders of record at a date which is prior to the effective date of the merger or consolidation); provided, however,
that if no petition for an appraisal shall be filed within the time provided in subsection (e) of this section, or if such
stockholder shall deliver to the surviving or resulting corporation a written withdrawal of such stockholder�s demand
for an appraisal and an acceptance of the merger or consolidation, either within 60 days after the effective date of the
merger or consolidation as provided in subsection (e) of this section or thereafter with the written approval of the
corporation, then the right of such stockholder to an appraisal shall cease. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no appraisal
proceeding in the Court of Chancery shall be dismissed as to any stockholder without the approval of the Court, and
such approval may be conditioned upon such terms as the Court deems just; provided, however that this provision
shall not affect the right of any stockholder who has not commenced an appraisal proceeding or joined that proceeding
as a named party to withdraw such stockholder�s demand for appraisal and to accept the terms offered upon the merger
or consolidation within 60 days after the effective date of the merger or consolidation, as set forth in subsection (e) of
this section.

(l) The shares of the surviving or resulting corporation to which the shares of such objecting stockholders would have
been converted had they assented to the merger or consolidation shall have the status of authorized and unissued
shares of the surviving or resulting corporation.
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PART II

INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS

Item 20. Indemnification of Directors and Officers.

Section 145(a) of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware (�Delaware Corporation Law�) provides, in
general, that a corporation shall have the power to indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be
made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal,
administrative or investigative (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation), because the person is or was
a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a
director, officer, employee or agent of any other enterprise. Such indemnity may be against expenses (including
attorneys� fees), judgments, fines and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by the person in
connection with such action, suit or proceeding, if the person acted in good faith and in a manner the person
reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation and if, with respect to any criminal
action or proceeding, the person did not have reasonable cause to believe the person�s conduct was unlawful.

Section 145(b) of the Delaware Corporation Law provides, in general, that a corporation shall have the power to
indemnify any person who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or
completed action or suit by or in the right of the corporation to procure a judgment in its favor because the person is or
was a director, officer, employee or agent of the corporation or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a
director, officer, employee or agent of any other enterprise, against any expenses (including attorneys� fees) actually
and reasonably incurred by the person in connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if the person
acted in good faith and in a manner the person reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the
corporation, except that no indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such
person shall have been adjudged to be liable to the corporation unless and only to the extent that the Court of
Chancery or the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine upon application that, despite the
adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to
indemnity for such expenses which the Court of Chancery or such other court shall deem proper.

Section 145(g) of the Delaware Corporation Law provides, in general, that a corporation shall have the power to
purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the
corporation or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, officer, employee or agent of any other
enterprise, against any liability asserted against the person in any such capacity, or arising out of the person�s status as
such, regardless of whether the corporation would have the power to indemnify the person against such liability under
the provisions of the law.

The Registrant�s Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation and Amended and Restated Bylaws require the
Registrant to indemnify, to the full extent permitted by law, any person who is or was a party, or is threatened to be
made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal,
administrative or investigative (including, without limitation, any action by or in the right of the Registrant) by reason
of the fact that he or she is or was a director or officer of the Registrant against any liability or expense actually or
reasonably incurred in respect thereof. The Registrant�s Amended and Restated Bylaws also require it to advance
litigation expenses (including in the case of stockholder derivative actions or other actions) against an undertaking by
the officer or director to repay such advances if it is ultimately determined that the officer or director is not entitled to
indemnification. The Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation and Amended and Restated Bylaws further
provide that rights conferred under such Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation and Amended and
Restated Bylaws shall not be deemed to be exclusive of any other right such persons may have or acquire under law or
otherwise.
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Registrant, or acts or omissions not in good faith or involving intentional misconduct, for knowing violations of law,
for actions leading to improper personal benefit to the director, and for payment of dividends or approval of stock
repurchases or redemptions that are unlawful under the Delaware law. The provision also does not affect a director�s
responsibilities under any other law, such as the federal securities laws or state or federal environmental laws.

The foregoing is only a general summary of certain aspects of Delaware law and the Registrant�s Amended and
Restated Certificate of Incorporation and Amended and Restated Bylaws dealing with indemnification of directors and
officers, and does not purport to be complete. It is qualified in its entirety by reference to the detailed provisions of
Section 145 of the Delaware Corporation Law, Article VII of the Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation
and Article VI of the Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Registrant.

Pursuant to the Registrant�s Amended and Restated Bylaws, the Registrant may maintain a directors� and officers�
insurance policy which insures the directors, officers, employees or agents of the Registrant or was serving at the
request of the Registrant as a director, officer, employee or agent of another enterprise, against liability asserted
against such persons in such capacity whether or not such directors or officers have the right to indemnification
pursuant to Delaware law. The Registrant currently has a policy providing directors and officers liability insurance
with insured directors and officers of the Registrant in certain circumstances.

In addition, the Registrant has entered into separate indemnification agreements with its current directors and certain
former directors. The indemnification agreements provide generally that the Registrant will indemnify and advance
expenses to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law. Each director is entitled to be indemnified against all
expenses, judgments, penalties and amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred if the director acted in
good faith and in a manner he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the Registrant in the
event he is, or is threatened to be made, a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit, investigation or
inquiry, other than proceedings brought by or in the right of the Registrant. In the case of proceedings by or in the
right of the Registrant, the director is entitled to be indemnified against all expenses if he acted in good faith and in a
manner he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the Registrant, except that no
indemnification against expenses will be made in respect of any matter as to which the director has been found liable
to the Registrant unless the Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware has determined that such indemnification may
be made. The Registrant has agreed to advance all reasonable expenses incurred by a director in connection with any
proceeding within twenty days after receipt of a statement requesting such advance, which statement includes an
undertaking to repay any advanced expenses in the event it is determined that the director is not entitled to
indemnification.

Item 21. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules.

(a) Exhibits.  The following is a list of Exhibits to this Registration Statement:

Exhibit No. Description

2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of January 8, 2009, by and among TD AMERITRADE
Holding Corporation, Tango Acquisition Corporation One, Tango Acquisition Corporation Two, and
thinkorswim Group Inc. (included as Appendix A to the proxy statement/prospectus forming a part of
this Registration Statement and incorporated herein by reference)

3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Registrant (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 3.1 of the Registrant�s Form 8-K filed on January 27, 2006)

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Registrant (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of the
Registrant�s Form 8-K filed on March 15, 2006)
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4.1 Form of Certificate of Registrant�s common stock (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of the
Company�s Form 8-A filed on September 5, 2002)

5.1 Opinion of Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati, Professional Corporation, as to the validity of the
shares of the Registrant�s common stock

8.1 Opinion of Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati, Professional Corporation, as to tax matters
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Exhibit No. Description

8.2 Opinion of Cleary Gottlieb Steen & Hamilton LLP, as to tax matters
10.1 Form of Voting Agreement by and between TD AMERITRADE and certain executive officers of

thinkorswim Group Inc. (included as Appendix B to this proxy statement/prospectus forming a part of
this Registration Statement and incorporated herein by reference)*

23.1 Consent of Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati, Professional Corporation (included in Exhibit 5.1 to
this Registration Statement)

23.2 Consent of KPMG LLP
23.3 Consent of Ernst & Young LLP
23.4 Consent of Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati, Professional Corporation (included in Exhibit 8.1 to

this Registration Statement)
23.5 Consent of Cleary Gottlieb Steen & Hamilton LLP (included in Exhibit 8.2 to this Registration

Statement)
24.1 Power of Attorney (included in Part II of the Registration Statement)*
99.1 Notice of Special Meeting of Stockholders of thinkorswim Group Inc. (included in the proxy

statement/prospectus forming a part of this Registration Statement)*
99.2 Form of Proxy Card for Special Meeting of Stockholders of thinkorswim Group Inc.
99.3 Consent of UBS Securities LLC*
99.4 Class action complaint filed in Jonathan Simons v. Tom Sosnoff et al., Case No. 09CH02970 (Circuit

Court of Cook County, Illinois County Department, Chancery Division)*
99.5 Class action complaint filed in Jim Burns v. thinkorswim Group Inc. et al., Case No. 09CH03435

(Circuit Court of Cook County, Illinois County Department, Chancery Division)*
99.6 Consolidated class action complaint filed in Jonathan Simons and Jim Burns vs. Tom Sosnoff et al.,

Case No. 09CH02970 consolidated with Case No. 09CH03435 (Circuit Court of Cook County, Illinois
County Department, Chancery Division)*

99.7 Class action complaint filed in James A. Bordeleau v. thinkorswim Group, Inc., et al., (Supreme Court
of the State of New York; County of New York)*

* Previously filed

Item 22. Undertakings.

The undersigned Registrant hereby undertakes:

(1) To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this registration
statement: (i) to include any prospectus required by Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933; (ii) to reflect in the
prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of the registration statement (or the most recent
post-effective amendment thereof) which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the
information set forth in the registration statement (notwithstanding the foregoing, any increase or decrease in volume
of securities offered (if the total dollar value of securities offered would not exceed that which was registered) and any
deviation from the low or high end of the estimated maximum offering range may be reflected in the form of
prospectus filed with the Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b) if, in the aggregate, the changes in volume and price
represent no more than a 20% change in the maximum aggregate offering price set forth in the �Calculation of
Registration Fee� table in the effective registration statement); and (iii) to include any material information with respect
to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in the registration statement or any material change to such
information in the registration statement.
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offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering
thereof.

(3) To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered which
remain unsold at the termination of the offering.

(4) That, for the purpose of determining liability under the Securities Act of 1933 to any purchaser:

(i) Each prospectus filed pursuant to Rule 424(b) as part of a registration statement relating to an offering, other than
registration statements relying on Rule 430B or other than prospectuses filed in reliance on Rule 430A, shall be
deemed to be part of and included in the registration statement as of the date it is first used after effectiveness.
Provided, however, that no statement made in a registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration
statement or made in a document incorporated or deemed incorporated by reference into the registration statement or
prospectus that is part of the registration statement will, as to a purchaser with a time of contract of sale prior to such
first use, supersede or modify any statement that was made in the registration statement or prospectus that was part of
the registration statement or made in any such document immediately prior to such date of first use.

(5) That, for the purpose of determining liability of the registrant under the Securities Act of 1933 to any purchaser in
the initial distribution of the securities:

(i) The undersigned registrant undertakes that in a primary offering of securities of the undersigned registrant pursuant
to this registration statement, regardless of the underwriting method used to sell the securities to the purchaser, if the
securities are offered or sold to such purchaser by means of any of the following communications, the undersigned
registrant will be a seller to the purchaser and will be considered to offer or sell such securities to such purchaser:

(a) Any preliminary prospectus or prospectus of the undersigned registrant relating to the offering required to be filed
pursuant to Rule 424;

(b) Any free writing prospectus relating to the offering prepared by or on behalf of the undersigned registrant or used
or referred to by the undersigned registrant;

(c) The portion of any other free writing prospectus relating to the offering containing material information about the
undersigned registrant or its securities provided by or on behalf of the undersigned registrant; and

(d) Any other communication that is an offer in the offering made by the undersigned registrant to the purchaser

(6) That, for purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each filing of the Registrant�s
annual report pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (and, where
applicable, each filing of an employee benefit plan�s annual report pursuant to Section 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) that is incorporated by reference in this registration statement shall be deemed to
be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time
shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.

(7) That prior to any public reoffering of the securities registered hereunder through use of a prospectus which is a part
of this registration statement, by any person or party who is deemed to be an underwriter within the meaning of
Rule 145(c), the Registrant undertakes that such reoffering prospectus will contain the information called for by the
applicable registration form with respect to reofferings by persons who may be deemed underwriters, in addition to
the information called for by the other items of the applicable form.
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of Section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act and is used in connection with an offering of securities subject to Rule 415,
will be filed as a part of an amendment to this registration statement
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and will not be used until such amendment has become effective, and that for the purpose of determining liabilities
under the Securities Act of 1933, each such post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be a new registration
statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to
be the initial bona fide offering thereof.

(9) To respond to requests for information that is incorporated by reference into the prospectus pursuant to Items 4,
10(b), 11 or 13 of this form, within one business day of receipt of such request, and to send the incorporated
documents by first class mail or other equally prompt means. This includes information contained in documents filed
subsequent to the effective date of the registration statement through the date of responding to the request.

(10) To supply by means of a post-effective amendment all information concerning a transaction, and the company
being acquired involved therein, that was not the subject of and included in this registration statement when it became
effective.

(11) Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitted to directors,
officers and controlling persons of the registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the registrant has
been advised that in the opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public
policy as expressed in the Securities Act of 1933 and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for
indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a
director, officer or controlling person of the registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is
asserted by such director, officer, or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, the
registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a
court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed
in the Securities Act of 1933 and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank]
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, the Registrant has duly caused this
Amendment No. 1 to the Form S-4 Registration Statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto
duly authorized, in the city of Jersey City, State of New Jersey, on May 6, 2009.

TD AMERITRADE HOLDING CORPORATION

By: /s/  Fredric J. Tomczyk
Name:     Fredric J. Tomczyk

Title: Chief Executive Officer, Director

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, this Amendment No. 1 to the Form S-4
Registration Statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities indicated on May 6, 2009.

Signature Title

/s/  Fredric J. Tomczyk

Fredric J. Tomczyk

Chief Executive Officer and Director
(Principal Executive Officer)

*

William J. Gerber

Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer and Accounting Officer)

*

Joseph H. Moglia

Chairman of the Board

*

W. Edmund Clark

Director

Marshall A. Cohen

Director

*

Dan W. Cook III

Director

*

William H. Hatanaka

Director
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Mark L. Mitchell

Director

*

Wilbur J. Prezzano

Director

*

J. Joe Ricketts

Director
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Signature Title

*

J. Peter Ricketts

Director

*

Allan R. Tessler

Director

*By /s/  Fredric J. Tomczyk as Attorney-in-fact
Name:     Fredric J. Tomczyk

Title: Attorney-in-fact
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EXHIBIT INDEX

2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of January 8, 2009, by and among TD AMERITRADE Holding
Corporation, Tango Acquisition Corporation One, Tango Acquisition Corporation Two, and thinkorswim
Group Inc. (included as Appendix A to the proxy statement/prospectus forming a part of this Registration
Statement and incorporated herein by reference)

3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Registrant (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 3.1 of the Registrant�s Form 8-K filed on January 27, 2006)

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Registrant (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of the Registrant�s
Form 8-K filed on March 15, 2006)

4.1 Form of Certificate of Registrant�s common stock (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of the Company�s
Form 8-A filed on September 5, 2002)

5.1 Opinion of Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati, Professional Corporation, as to the validity of the shares of
the Registrant�s common stock

8.1 Opinion of Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati, Professional Corporation, as to tax matters
8.2 Opinion of Cleary Gottlieb Steen & Hamilton LLP, as to tax matters
10.1 Form of Voting Agreement by and between TD AMERITRADE and certain executive officers of

thinkorswim Group Inc. (included as Appendix B to this proxy statement/prospectus forming a part of this
Registration Statement and incorporated herein by reference)*

23.1 Consent of Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati, Professional Corporation (included in Exhibit 5.1 to this
Registration Statement)

23.2 Consent of KPMG LLP
23.3 Consent of Ernst & Young LLP
23.4 Consent of Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati, Professional Corporation (included in Exhibit 8.1 to this

Registration Statement)
23.5 Consent of Cleary Gottlieb Steen & Hamilton LLP (included in Exhibit 8.2 to this Registration Statement)
24.1 Power of Attorney (included in Part II of the Registration Statement)*
99.1 Notice of Special Meeting of Stockholders of thinkorswim Group Inc. (included in the proxy

statement/prospectus forming a part of this Registration Statement)*
99.2 Form of Proxy Card for Special Meeting of Stockholders of thinkorswim Group Inc.
99.3 Consent of UBS Securities LLC*
99.4 Class action complaint filed in Jonathan Simons v. Tom Sosnoff et al., Case No. 09CH02970 (Circuit Court

of Cook County, Illinois County Department, Chancery Division)*
99.5 Class action complaint filed in Jim Burns v. thinkorswim Group Inc. et al., Case No. 09CH03435 (Circuit

Court of Cook County, Illinois County Department, Chancery Division)*
99.6 Consolidated class action complaint filed in Jonathan Simons and Jim Burns vs. Tom Sosnoff et al., Case

No. 09CH02970 consolidated with Case No. 09CH03435 (Circuit Court of Cook County, Illinois County
Department, Chancery Division)*

99.7 Class action complaint filed in James A. Bordeleau v. thinkorswim Group Inc., et al., (Supreme Court of the
State of New York County of New York.*

* Previously filed
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